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| oustodlmiustries Incorporated is a holding company involved in the
! -

Electric utility business in the United States 'and in foreign markets. Its .

L - ..

f regulated subsidiary, Houston Lighting & Power Company, is the nation's

;. ' ninth-largest electric utility in terms of kilowatt-hour sales. HL&P provides l-

i . . .

||
- electric service to a 5,000 square-mile ama which includes Houston, the j'

!
.

'

;

c nation's fourth-largest city. Houston Industries Energy, Inc., the company's-

7 ,

5 ,

j unregulated subsidiary, pursues foreign utility privatizations and unregulated .'O

! U.S. and foreign power generation projects,
,

' '

: The mission of Houston Industries is to maximize shareholder value . .

.!

| : and satisfy customer needs, while providing employees a rewarding and l

,
..

4
'

Lproductive work environment arid conducting its affaira responsibly in the ;+

s.

[ ,

. community, The company accomplishes this mission by creating a corporate
e

iJ vision of successful growth, by camfully managing its assets, and by integrating

i-
t Lits businesses through effective planning and alkration of resources.
:
3
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,

i (on the cover)
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n,

and Boy Samt, whose HI f
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jc stparen were purt d for '

I' inn adlege educathm. He is
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,
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curiently working on a"

- natural scietwrelakd

,
project for whkh he will
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''1994.

: HL&P began . construction of the San Jacinto Steam Electric Station, the first utility-owned |-

| ? cogeneration facility in Texas.

; _ . _ ~

L The South Texas Project nuclear plant was mturned to full service in May and has since performed ., ;

I . .t
'

among the top nuclear plants in the nation, i

.- j
p HI Energy began construction of the Ford Heights 'Iim-To-Energy Project, a $106 million electric .

Lgenerating plant south of Chicago. |
| _

.|
-

L JThe Indian government selected HI Energy to build, own and operate a 500 megawatt coal-fueled

; generating plant in CentralIndia. i

.

HI Energy was awarded a five-year contract to operate a Shell Oil Company cogeneration facility l
'at Shell's Deer Park, Texas manufacturing complex. j

|-

4

; HI Energy negotiated a letter of intent with a Pakistani investment group to jointly develop-

projects in that country. ]
1

,

-

FinsT QUARTER 1995

HI agmed to sell KBLCOM Incorporated to 'Ilme Warner Inc. The sale is expected to close in the

second half of 1995.- ;

_._

. HL&P mached a settlement with all principal parties to its rate proceeding.
__

~

: The Nuclear Regulatory Commission mmoved the South Texas Pmject nuclear plant from its

watd1 list. ]

|-

/ HI Energy acquimd a 90% intemst in the electric utility system of Santiago del Estem, Argentina. |

HI Energy signed a letter of intent to build, own and operate a $100 million cogeneration facility
'

, and operate an exisdng power plant at a San Nicolas, Argentina' steel mill. i

1
- .;

. H1's Investor's Choice Plan, featuring dimet purchase and sale of HI common stock, dividend !
'

J

Ereinvestment and statement-based accounting services, was appmved by the SEC in January. !
S

~

j1

;,,

-m
. .;

.'.2
!

T



FINANCIAL HICHLIOHTO

~

axxLARs IN Tl KX15 ANDS, EXCFFT PER SHARE AMOUNTS) 1994 199?. 1992 % Change
(93-94)

(Year Ended December 31)

Revenues ' $ 4,001,857 $ 4,323,930 $ 4,062,099 ' (7.4)

Operating Expenses - $ 2,990,032 $ 3,301,513 $ 3,120,231 (9.4)

income Before Cumulative Effect
of Change in Accountin'g $ 407,461 $ 416,036 $ 340,487 (2.1)

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting?_ _(8,2,00)
_ _ _

94,180
___

N._e_t in.come._c) _. _ ._
__ $ ' 399,261 $ 416,036 $ 434,667 (4.0)

Cash Flow from Operations 5 1,197,104 $ 1,207,650 $ 793,812 (0.9)

Return on Average Common Equity 11.9 % 12.8% 13.4 %

Earnings Per Common Share
Before Cumulative Effect of Change
in Accountingc) $ 3.32 $ 3.20 $ 2.63 3.7

Cumulative Elfect of Change in Accounting (n _ . _ (.07) ._ _ _ _ _ , __.73 __ _

Earnings Per Common Share )__ $ 3.25 $ 3.20 $ 3.36 1.6c

Dividends Declared Per Common Share (3) $ 3.00 $ 3.75 $ 2.98 -

Dividends Paid Per Common Share 5 3.00 $ 3.00 $ 2.98 -

(At Year End)

Book Value Per Common Share ) $ 27.28 $ 25.06 $ 25.36 8.9c

Market Value Per Common Share $ 35.63 $ 47.63 $ 45.88 (25.2)

Market to Book Value Ratio > 131 % 190 % 181 %a

Price to Earnings Ratio 11.0 14.9 13.7

Total Assets 5 12,294,147 $ 12,230,177 $12,421,667 0.5

Long-Term DebtH) $ 4,242,488 $ 4,278,304 $ 4,757,696 (0.8)

Shareholders' Equity $ 3,369,248 $ 3,273,997 $ 3,284,713 2.9

Preferred Stock &D $ 518,955 5 538,590 $ 578,188 (3.6)

CapitalizationH) $ 8,130,691 $ 8,090,891 $ 8,620,597 0.5

Common Shares Outstanding (000) 123,526 130,659 129,514 (5.5)

Number of Common Shareholders 65,925 70,730 72,504 (6.8)

Number of Employees 11,498 11,350 11,576 1.3

Note: on lamnary 20,1995. Iil agtml to sell its cable TV operatkmn. (1) Tlw 19% cumulatur epLrt urhttes to the change in aa ounting por postemphyment Irrwtits.

The 1992 cumulatnv effect niates to Ilw change un ammntmg for retenue. Q) Tiw adoption eq * Employers' Ammnting for Employee Stat Ownership Plans,' effa'Ine

lanuary 1.1%4, nduati ru1 innonne twt inenssuest n'anrnings per comneon sluare. 0) Msar ends.d Ehreurd>er 31,1993 includes fnv squarterly diendends of $.75 per , June due

to a change in tammg ofi11Iloard of Dnectors dalaratton of dindends. Hp Include's curra'nt unaturities.

NET INCOME * EARNINGS PER SH ARE**

(Inilliotts ofdollars)
'Incomelefsnr
cumulatnw effat
ofaccountung

sol am dur#mmunen !staa.t soim m sdMniummempH 'so.s7 change nus 5342.8

. ' .
* ' rndhon in 1990,'

r
- sa g s.e si | J . .; [. | . ss.a4 $340.5 rnillion inse j .MJCurM%. .

1992 and $407.5. : . -

'

saj N t% 2 tT N I't m ses4.7 es j yWJgjssm1melanliuminumEE um sa.as millam in 19N.

,, n ; ; .rm % z.. .

'

sais.o na i ci "T'''".'"'"' sa.ao " Earnings per slurr
- '

? Iwfore cumulatitv

. #?'?." ? ' . ,
. . . . ...}***** ** Y MWW ' ^^' ' ' I * * * * ' tin 4 'Y"''0""ti"8**

f f- ffffff n 1.1 ) $ 1 n6 m

1942 aml$3.32 hr
3 strong rumuLarivs arrzct or accountano cuawors 1994.

3

.m



!

l '
i

.

i LETTER To INVESTORS T

? Don D. Jordan, Chairman & Chief Executive officer, Houston Industries Incorporated
|-

Shamholders of Houston Industries incorporated have enjoyed uninterrupted dividends since 1921
-

i

and total returns that have exceeded industry averages over the long term. We ended 1994 with that record
#

i

; intact. However, it was not an easy year. There was rapid change in the electric utility and cable television

industries, interest rates increased causing utility stock prices to [lun. met, and some electric utilities'

reduced dividends. I can understand that our shareholders might want answers to some tough questions.
,

4

**WHY is HOUSTON INDUSTRIES A GOOD INVESTMENT 7"

I
While Houston Industries historically has been an excellent investment, we are not resting on successes

of the past. During the last fourteen months, we took decisive measures that have fortified our organization

while benefiting customers and H1 shareholders.

a We maintained our $3.00 per share annual dividend.,

'
s We reached an agreement to sell our cable television business, a move that will increase future earnings

and enhance the stability of our common stock dividend.

m We are paring costs to make the company lean for the new competitive emironment. For example,

11ouston Lighting & Power reduced operation and maintenance costs by $70 million during 1994.,

l e We reached an agmement to settle a lengthy HL&P rate proceeding through an acceptable compromise

that will put the hearings and other outstanding regulatory issues behind us. I

a We restarted the South Texas Project nuclear plant, which has achieved excellent operating performance
!

since mturning to senice.
|

4

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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9 '

- ' a' _We led the Texas electric utility industry in advocating new utility law that encourages fair competition

and serves the needs of at electric consumers. '

. e Through our newest subsidiary, HI Energy, we established a presence in unregulated power naarkets in -

several parts of the world.

' s And, we turned in a solid financial performance despite an camings write-off associated with HlAP's
'

>
.

rate proceeding.

1994 EARNINGS WERE STRONG -

' During 1994, Houston industries carned $399 million, or $3.25 per share, compared with $416 million, or

- $3.20 per share, in 1993. Earnings were mduced by a one-time, $46 million, after-tax charge related to the
'

settlement of the HL&P rate proceeding. Excluding that charge, camings would have risen 7 percent over

- 1993. A change in accounting practice, described in the " Management's Discussion and Analysis" section

of this report, also decreased 1994 net income slightly, but increased camings per share.L
,

' After including the one-time write-off, HL&P increased net income after preferred dividends by

1 percent. Although an increase in base, or non-fuel, mvenue driven by a modest incmase in kilowatt-hour

sales had a positive impact, cost mduction was the most important contributor to improved results.
.

A SOUND INVESTMENT FOR THE FUTURE

We are entering a new era. Our electric utility business is operating in two worlds, and each is changing

rapidly. One is the regulated domestic industry in which new competition is spurring efficiencies and new

customer services. Organizations which adapt will succeed. You will see in the following pages that HL&P's

' plan for operating in a competitive envimnment is producing successes.

The other is the overseas powes market in which govemment privatizations and growing electric*

demand are cwating expanding opportunities for Houston Industries Energy. HI Energy closed a successful
,

- year with plans underway for projects in the U.S., Argentina, India and Pakistan.
,

Historically, times of change have strengthened our organization, and we expect this period to be no

different. With the trials and accomplishments of 1994 behind us, we have renewed confidence that Houston

Industries will continue to provide shareholders with secure income and attractive returns. j

.

On &'

Do'n D. Jordan

: Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

' February 23,1995
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Hi AGREES TO SELL CABLE Assets

able television rernains an attractite business, but it is not the sarne industry

ut enterni in 1986. Adiuncing technology, growing cornpetition and new regulations

.

..

'

/ A I1 !1.

Don D. SyLora, President & Giief Operating Officer, Ifoustor Industries Incorgerated

-

are pushing KBLCOM's potential to provide turnings gnneth for HI shareholders

further into thefuture.

Meanwhile, changing world pouvr rnarkets are creating opportunities for

attractive returns and gnneth in the non-trgulated pater business where we expect

to use H1's experience and relationships to gain a cornyrtitite adiuntage.

We reached an agrectnent in January 1995 to sell our KBLCOM subsidiary

to Tirne Warner Inc.for approxiniately $2.M billion, including Time Warner securities,

annind $600 rnillion in cash, and external debt assurned Iy Tirne Warner. We antici utef

that HI will reali:e an after-tax gain of alvut $650 unillion on the sale which is expected

to closein the strond half of1995.

The cash will allow HI to juy down debt, strengthening the lulance sheet and

providing the financialflexibility to cornpete enore effectively in today's environinent. |

In addition, uv will receive Tirne Warner securities that are expected to provide annual

after-tax dividend incorne of approxirnately $37 rnillion for fsnar years.

Our shareholders will terufit frorn this action thros.gh incnnsed earnings

that will enhance the stability of H1's conunon stock dividend.

!

7 |

1

\
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Hi AGREES 'T o SELL- CABLc ASSETS

able television rernains an attractite business, but it is not the same industry

uv enteralin 1986. Advancitig technowgy,gnnving competition and new regulations

N 4

' }

Don U. Sykora, President & Chief Operating Officer, Houston Industries inwrporated

i

l~

are pushing KBLCOM's potential to pnnride cantings gnneth for HI shareholders

furtherinto thefuture.

Mamwhile, changing uvrld pouer markets are cnuting op;vrtunities for

attractiiv returns and gnneth in the i on-regulatal pmer business where ur expect

to use H1's experience and trlationsh, n to gain a competitits adtuntage.

We reached an agrectnent in January 1995 to sell our KBLCOM subsidiary

to Time WarnerInc.for approximately $224 billion, including Time Warner securities,

around $600 million in cash, and external debt assumed by Time Warner. We anticipate

Ihat H1 will realize an after-tax gain of alcut $650 million cm ihe sale which is exptted

to closein ihe second halfof1995.

Tise cash will alkne HI to Iny down debt, strengthening the lulance sheet and

providing thefinancialflexibility to compete enore effcctitely in today's environment.

In addition, uv will recche Time Warner securities that are expected to pnreide annual

after-tax dividend income of appmximately $37 million for faar years.

Our shareholders willlenefit from this action through increased earnings

that will enhance the stalaitu of H1's common stock dividend.

7
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j M ARKET FUNDAMENTALS CH ANGE |

1 |
I The cable television industry has changed dramatically since Iil entered the business in 1986. I
1

) Reregulation, advancing technology and competitive forces have altered the parameters for success.
!
i .. ,. .g The 1992 Cable Act rolled back basic

~

$
~

cable rates by 10 percent in 1993 and another
.

-

# '
'

[,
'

''

t
.

. 7 percent in 1994. During the years prior to
, , .

] | the legislation, KULCOM had moved steadily

1?n n - toward profitability and, despite the basic rate

f
'

set-back, reported a profit of approximately
'

|
' (. ,- $117,000 in 1994.'

- . ,. .

" %.

With 11,000 cable systems serving over

J Kill [OM cmployees pnym' to upgrade existing cable teith filer optic
55 million subscribers, the fragmented cablej tet hnoh>gy that teill incnme cafucity and pnreide the cajubility for

interactive sereices- industry is consolidating. Those operators

j that can achieve significant size and presence in key markets stand to gain a competitive advantage
i

: over other cable operators, wireless competitors and, eventually, telephone companies. To compete
i

i in the new environment, KULCOM
f **MBLCOM WOULD '. AVal REQUIRED INCREASINGLY LARGE C APITAL
i

Would need to commit a substantialEMPENDITURES TO COMPETE IN THE NEW ENVIRONMENT AND ITS
|

| POTENTI AL FOR PROVIDING HI EARNINGS GROWTH WAS MOVING amount of capital for expansion

FU RTH ER OUT ON TH E HORIZON.''

provision of interactive services and telephony. As a result, KBLCOM's potential for producing,

;

} earnings growth and free cash flow for HI has moved further out on the horizon.

HI AGREES TO SELL KBLCOM

f In January 1995, Ill agreed to sell its cable TV subsidiary to Time Warner Inc. In exchange for KULCOM,
i

j Time Warner will issue one million shares of its common stock and 11 million shares of a new series
!

j of convertible preferred stock to I11. In addition, Time Warner will purchase intercompany debt of
:

| KULCOM from 111 for approximately $600 million in cash. About $685 million of KBLCOM's external
!

| debt and other liabilities will also be assumed by Time Warner. T e estimated value of the transaction
;

! is $2.24 billion, based on a $35.50 per share price of Time Wamer .mmmon stock, and may differ at the

time of closing. Each one-dollar change in the Time Warner stock price will change the value of the

; transaction by approximately $24 million. The KBLCOM sale is expected to close in the second half
!
| of 1995.

!

: 8

. . - , .
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The preferred stock will be convertible into approximately 22.9 million shares of Time Warner

common stock four years after the closing unless Iil elects to convert the shares before then. The
,

.

| terms of the preferred stock provide for annual cash dividends of $3.75 per share until conversion.
,

| Coupled with annual dividends from the Time Warner common stock, which currently pays $36 per

| share,111 expects to receive after-tax dividend income of approximately $37 million per year for the |
l

|next four years.
l

BENEFITS INCLUDE INCREASED EARNINGS
:

1 Through the sale, til is trading one growth strategy for another that provides more ficxibility and r

l

better utilizes the company's core skills. The "OUR PRIORITY 15 TO STRENGTHEN THE BALANCE
,

company is exchanging its equity in KBLCOM SHEET. INCREASE EARNINGS ANo ENH ANCE THE

STABILITY OF OuR olvioENo."
for cash and a new equity position of approximately

5 percent in Time Warner, one of the world's largest media and entertainment companies.
;
,

The KULCOM sale will stwngthen H1's balance sheet, improve earnings and enhance the

i stability of our dividend.111 intends r.
| ' '

*
| to pay down debt with a portion of the ,

'ig
N ., y ;

| cash proceeds and, depending on market _ ,
.

- *
.

.

,'
~ '

4
"'

j conditions, may consider repurchase of .

,.

,

e ;
s

i '

' ,o J . ' 'o
I 111 common stock. ; %
t '

$i The sale willalso provide the .

, ' ; || R..
p..; s.

financial flexibility necessary to take ;. i'
'

a.

|
advantage of opportunities in unregulated %

.( :
i *

electric utility markets.1

|
? Hl and Time Warner have also agn'ed TIu merging of telephony uth caI>le TV tecimology is exemplified at the contwl

center of FIBRCOM, KULCOM's commercial telecommunications division.'

to form a joint venture to develop energy

; information systems such as automated meter reading and real-time monitoring of utility usage. These
1

| services could be marketed to Time Warner's 10 million cable subscribers, as well as to subscribers to
i

j other cable or telephone services. |"AS WE EXIT CABLE. THE GLOBAL POWER M ARKETj
i PROVIDES AN ATTR ACTIVE AND FAMILI AR GROWTH j9

; i

I VEHICLE FOR THE FUTURE." |

:

!
i
I

:
1
' 9

|
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Houston LIGHTING & power C 'O M P A N Y ,

i

)

ouston Lighting & Pouer Compny is taking decisite steps to remain successful

in a rapidly changing erwironment. The U.S. electric utility industry is characterized by

1

-

p . .p

e ,

'

n-

o ,

R. Steve Letbetter, President & Chief 0;wrating Officer, Houston Lighting & Pouer Com;uny

-

skno gnneth and incrmsing competition fmin non-utility ptter pralucers. In addition,

the 74th Texas irgislature is considering changes to the state w.stility law teith the intent

ofiricreasing competition. HL&P recogni:cd the need to adapt and improic its

cornpetitive psition. During 1994, uv significantly miuced operation and nmintenance

costs and strengthened relations with industrial and cornmercial customers. We'tv had

many successes in retaining customers capable of pursuing other pmer options.
!
'

HL&P led the uny in identifying needed change to electric utility law in the state

of Texas. Wejoined the state's nine ofher electric utilities to present legislators teith a

comprehensite plan for rmdatory change that supports fair competition, Ernefits all

electric consurners and pnmides incentites for efficient electric utility operations.

I am confident that HL&P is prquring wellfor a more competitive market, and

as long as ue pry attention to thefundamentals of our business - adding tuluefor

customers and shareholders - uv will continue to prospr.

i

11
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b" . COMPETITIVE OUTLOOK CH ANGES

Since the generating plant construction era of the seventies and eighties, the operating environment

of the electric utility industry has changed significantly. Advances in power generation technology

and decreases in natural gas prices have lowered the cost of building and oparating new generating

capacity, attracting new entrants into the wholesale generation market, the electric supply side of

HL&P's business.

The year 1995 may be a turning point for HL&P and the state's electric utility industry. In

compliance with the Texas Sunset Act, legislators are currently rewriting Texas utility law. HL&P and

parent company HI are aggressively advocating new law that will support fair competition and benefit

small as well as large electric consumers.

HL&P SUPPORTS WHOLESALE COMPETITION
i

{ The company supports the concept of fair and equal competition in the Texas wholesale market to
i

| hold down electric rates. With the Association of Electric Companies of Texas (AECT), which includes
!

! the state's nine other investor-owned electric
"CAN HLa:P COMPLTE7 ABSOLUTELY, AND WE ARE

| WORKING WITH TEX AS LAWM AKERS TO M AKE util ties, HL&P is working to ensure that any new
i ,

| SURE THAT NEW REGULATION DOES NOT FAVOR ]egislation will bring the benefits of competition
'

i

ON E COM PETITOR OVER ANOTH ER."
to all consumers and allow utilities to compete

1

[ on an equal footing with other power producers and marketers.
t
'

To that end, HL&P and HI developed a compn hensive plan for regulatory change, which the AECT
| ;
! presented to legislators in October 1994. The plan calls for: 1) a streamlined resource planning prxess, '

.

| t; *g 2) competitive bidding for new generation
. , ,,

|
L -m, ,

,

# '

capacity requirements,3) regulatory incentives;
- '

that reward efficiency and innovation and
i

! 4) granting utilities pricing flexibility to meet
:

I

| the changing needs of their customers.
i
'

If implemented in full by the legislature,
:

! the AECT proposal would facilitate a careful
|

| The Houston Gulf Gust region, tchich is gurt of1IL&P's service area, **0 0' lib''*'' ''***iti** i" 'k*''i' "'ilE'Y
i

includes over 400 rnajor Irtnwhemical rnanufactun rs and refiners and regulation irom a cost-based framework to
is cal |al the getruchernical capital of the uvrid.,

) performance-based regulation that allows |
5

|
| utility customers and shareholders to share in i

:
i

12
i
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! l

i !

i |
1

3 !
the rewanis of efficient operations. Flowever, it is difficult to predict what form the pending legislation ~

| will take as it is debated in the two houses of the Texas legislature.

In anticipation of increasing competition, IIL&P has developed a plan to operate successfully
:

| under any scenario that might unfold during the remainder of the nineties. To be competitive, lilAP must:
!

! a Become the low-cost provider of ekrtricity in the company's service area.
:

| m Compete to retain existing customers, offering new services and pricing structures.

! m Attract new customers from outside the service area and expand services to existing customers.

OPERATING COSTS REDUCED BY $70 MILLION
!

| During 1994, liL&P saw the results from ongoing cost control, marketing and customer service
i

| programs. Decisive steps to cut costs led to a $70 million, or 8 percent, reduction in operation and
i
j maintenance expense. Fuel costs, which have a direct impact on customer bills but do not impact the ;

company's earnings, fell 19 percent compared with 1993 due to lower natural gas prices and the restart
:

of the South Texas Project nuclear plant.
j

_ . 4, 6
.

--

:

WW - '

|
Purchased power costs declined 21 percent .

l

with the expiration of a purchased power
~

f-

! contract in December 1993. Purchased power -

1

j costs are expected to fall another 40 percent
:

| in 1995, primarily due to the expiration of a -

a .e. s
;

purchased power contract in December 1994 (~
! and renegotiation of other contracts. New training simulators give plant operators experience in rwn-mutine
|

Employees continue to collaborate through safety and pnwiural situations to miuce plant down-time.

[ team initiatives that produce substantial cost savings in their respective work areas and across
;

departmental lines. For example, cross-functional teams representing departments and work locations

acmss the company nxiuced parts and material inventory by $12 million in 1994. Since 1992, when
1

i this program began, inventory, including several capital items, has been reduced a total of $35 million, ,

: ;

j c- 24 perrent.

j Similar team efforts have reduced the company's annual cost of goods and services by $17
i

j million through design changes, new maintenance "WE SAVED MORE THAN $70 MILLION DURING 1994
:

WHILE IMPROVING OPER ATING PERFORM ANCE."
| },r ctices and partnering with outside suppliers.
!

Preventive maintenance, new technology and training initiatives have reduced the frequency of

major planned outages. For example, new equipment monitoring technology at HL&P generating

i J' - . . .-
-
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E

i

plants allows routine inspections and cleaning of steam generators as they operate. An advanced- -

"

{ training simulator installed in 1994 duplicates the operating environment of ten of the generating
.

4

units on the HL&P system and prepares operators for non-routine procedural situations. As a result

of th' se initiatives, fossil fuel generation spent $26 million less than planned in 1994.e
;
-

SETTLEMENT REACHED IN RATE PROCEEDING

Although inflation has increased the cost of doing business over the last twelve years, HL&P's average -

' price for electric service is the same today as it was in 1982. Since 1991, when the Public Utility

Commission of Texas (PUO last set HL&P's electric rates, the company has been very aggressive in .
*

:. ,

[ .**WITH THE UNCERTAINTY OF THE NATE CASE WEHIND Us, Controlling Costs to offset increases

WE WILL WE AWLE TO FOCUS ALL OF OUR ATTENTION ON jn taxes and other expenses. However,
s

r;:ovioiwo REdamLE ELECTRIC service TO CUSTOMERS." 6M M h NC da a

4 rate hearing to determine whether HL&P's rates were too high. HL&P filed a rate package in support

L of existing rates in July 1994, and hearings began in early January 1995.
:

[ On February 21,1995, HL&P reached a settlement with the principal parties to the proceeding. If
1

approved by the PUC, the agmement will reduce HL&P's base rates by $62.2 million per year, freezing-

them thmugh 1997 unless there are legislative or regulatory changes which would have a significant

' impact on HL&P. The settlement also passes along to customers savings on fuel and purchased power

i costs totaling over $370 million per year. Since these reductions will be offset by lower expenses, they
.

produce benefits for customers with no impact on!-

,
. r]HLaP SERVICE AREA [ x~s HL&P's earnings. In addition, HL&P has agreed

[. eJ 4(
T _"""- not to mcover $70 million of fuel and relatedA ,.?y

T charges incurred during the fuel rectmciliation'

|

period that ran from April 1990 through July 1994.

HL&P's determined efforts at marketing,
,

customer retention and cost reduction allowed
'

it to agree to a rate reduction that improves

wr n ,a, 4 its competitive position without jeopardizing'

345 KV Trmmunm Lt,nm M

its financial health. The compromise resolves a

number of outstanding regulatory issues, including a review of an extended outage at the South Texas

Project. In addition, the agreement has stemmed the lengthy hearings that would have cost the company

'
' millions of dollars in legal fees and management time.

14
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?
STP TURNS THE CORNER

;

in May 1994, the South Texas Project (STP) nuclear plant returned to full service and has been operatiag
,

; more efficiently than at any time in its history. In February 1995, the Nuclear Regulatory Commist on

removed STP from its " watch list" in
f7 . .. . y'

, . . , . . . ,

M %./y . t. z| recognition of improvements made since |, } 7.

) the plant was taken out of service in 1993. f 9g.
'

During the outage, HL&P, which h N'.Q.[. f .s
.

,e* <s m
; has a 30.8 percent interest and is operator 'yM g { @f] ~ f. ~ - ' '

.

.

of the facilitv, made comprehensive [
'

'~'

.,

,

*

changes that included a new senior . | ,' . ;k -f , ,1, . t ' 1. - ..s,.

.

| management team and reorganization

; of plant personnel and work processes. During the last half of 1994, the Snith Texas Project nuclair plant led the nation

in the amount of electricity generatal while improving its cost performance.

j Employees joined with the new
i

| management team to develop a five-year business plan for achieving the highest standards in safety,
,

'

reliability, cost-efficiency and employee performance.
.

! From the restart of Unit 1 in February 1994 and Unit 2 in May 1994 through the end of the year,
i

| STP recorded capacity factors of 88.7 and 92.4, respectively. Unit 2 led the nation's nuclear units in

i
i the amount of electricity generated for the last six months of 1994, producing more than 5.70 billion
i

i kilowatt-hours of power, and Unit 1 followed in second place with 5.68 billion kilowatt-hours. While

achieving these records, STP improved its cost performance.

s

|

| M AN AGING DEM AND PROVIDES CUSTOMER SAVINGS

I
llL&P is not anticipating a need for additional generating capacity until about the year 2000. Untili

,

| then, demand will be met with existing facilities and through a combination of demand-side

| management programs and " CURRENTLY, WE PROVIDE 12 DIFFERENT DEM AND-SIDE INITI ATIVES

purchased power agreements. TH AT HELP CUSTOMERS USE ENERGY MORE EFFICIENTLY AND

DEFFR THE NEED TO BUILD NEW GENER ATING PLANTS."
j HL&P has been successful

with residential, commercial and industrit I programs which help customers use ekctricity more.

efficiently and save them money. Demand-side management programs reduce total electric demand

or shift it to off-peak times. Currently, them are twelve programr, including Energy Partners, which3

i

;

15
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:

i

enrolled 40,000 residential cus;omers through the end of 1994, the Commercial Cool Storage Program,i -

1

| which has been an effective tool in retaming cornmercial customers considering gas cooling, and the
i
j Energy Manager Program, currently being tested with customers.

i

) RETAINING CUSTOMERS: THE FUTURE IS NOW

1IL&P is taking untraditional approaches with industrial customers, applying expertise to help them3

1

] achieve power efficiencies and select an appropriate level of service at a competitive price.

"ALL RATEPAYERS AND SH AREHOLDERS BENEFIT WHEN

HL&P CAN RETAIN AN INDUSTRI AL OR COMMERCI AL E. I. du Pont de Nemours, lilAP built the
i

j CUSTOMER - WE CAN HOLD DOWN RATES BY SPREADING San }acinto Steam Electric Station, the first
.

PixED COSTS OVER MORE ELECTRIC SALES."

i
j The facility is prmiding DuPont's chemical manufacturing complex with an economical supply of
:

| steam. HlAP has been able to retain an important customer and generate low-cost electricity that will
i

| . .;
-

benefit all ratepayers.i . ,.
-

i ! . a. # . . . ,f.
'

.| The company received PUC approvalin'

..
-

.

;. . February 1995 to negotiate competitive pricing

] with large industrial customers which havei
'

'$ meanse

j k ' N ~

other power alternatives, including self-
| $ % -

|
- ; generation and cogeneration. With a flexible

1

| rate, the company can operate more effectively
.

in a competitive marketplace, given that most i
'

i In March 1995, the San Jacinto Stearn Electric Station began supplying i

stann to DuPont's la Porte chemical cornplex and louwost electricity to customers prefer not to divert their resources!

HL&P custorners. to construct and manage a power facility.

|

HL&P DEVELOPS NEW CUSTOMERS, NEW SERVICES

| 1IL&P is targeting specific industries and businesses to attract new customers that strengthen the kical
i

| economy. The success of attracting diversified industry to the Houston area can be seen today in the
< <

! city's strong economy.

liL&P also promotes the use of advanced electric technologies that provide economical and
1

environmentally sound solutions to end-users in energy, healthcare and municipal markets. For
l
'

,

|
|

|

16
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,

example, the company is providing its expertise to suppliers and potential end-users of clean, highly

efficient electric motors to replace gas or steam-driven power technologies. Ozonation, another electric
,

technology with potential, is an alternative to chlorination and other chemical purification processes

for municipal water and commercial g , ;
,

and industrial cooling towers. - a f, . [
' %e s.LM-

|g{ .
.

. _q

,

Research and development activities
*'

are focused on new "behind-the-meter" ':

services such as the Energy Manager 4@et;,, y,

% 33w* '

O.c4 ',
-

LProgram. IiL&P is currently piloting this

' jhprogram to help customers control their %i .

W. gr. J'<.
.

3 '"
use of electricity during peak periods for

The Diergy Manager Program. which is testing variable electric rates,1cill allow
potential savings on electn. bills.

'

e
customers to preprogram und moniw thch rx.n'h todote etertric w and costs.

CHANGING THE CULTURE

Success in a competitive environment will depend on the employees of HL&P - their attitude, how they
i

| work together to achieve goals, and their ability to anticipate and adapt to competitive change.
3

'

Late in 1994,1IL&P surveyed employees to measure the competitive mind-set of the HL&P

organization. The survey results will serve as a baseline WORKING CLOSELY WITH CUSTOMERS. WE C AN

measurement for the Competitive Performance Index, a DEVELOP SOLUTIONS TH AT P'ALL OUTSIDE THE

TR ADITION AL ELECTRIC UTILITY MIND-SET."'
program that is helping the organization make the

{ transition from a traditional utility to a highly competitive company. In 1995, managers and employees

'

will discuss the results and develop action plans for improvement.

IIL&P has also implemented a new investment policy that sets guidelines for economic

evaluation and spending decisions appropriate to a more competitive environment. Decision-makers

across the company have attended training classes which stress the importance of challenging

traditional assumptions and finding economical solutions.
'

'.

.

!
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HOUSTON INDUSTRIES ENERGY, INC.

significant ntarket for prizute pnxr dewloprnent has ernerged owrseas in

recent ymrs as leth industrialized and dewloping nations hatt recognizal the nxd to

I

ii .. - , . . ,.

.

e ' s e t .f. j

Lee W. Hogan, Pnsident & Chitf Operaling Officer, Houston industries Energy,Inc.

-

upgrade and ex;vnd infrastructure to support econornic growth. In addition, regulatory

change in the U.S. pnier rnarket has cnuted pekets of op;vrtunity for independent

pnter praiucers.

In 1993, HIfortned Houston Industries Energy teith a rnission to look throughout

the uvrld for op;vrtunities offering greater potentia | returns and earnings girneth than

those of the regulated electric utility industry.

HI Energy had a tery successfulfirst full year of o;erations in 1994. We

identified thnv prirnary geographic regions for tnvrsms projects - Latin Arnerica, South

Central Asia and the Mediterranmn -and hazy established a presence in tuo of these

regions. And, plans are underunyfor pivjxts in the U.S., Argentina, India and Pakistan.

We hazy established HI Energy as a strong cornpetitor in the glolui pnier

usarket, and I arn confident uv can accornplish our utission of enhancing earnings growth

for Houston industries and tulue for H1 sh reholders.

19
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1

+

DEVELOPING M ARKETS

Regulated utilities, as well as private power developers like HI Energy, face increased competition and |,
'

i

slow growth in the matun> U.S. power market. Growth in domestic electric demand will be limited to
i

; between 1 percent and 2 percent per year during the rest of the decade. In contrast, demand for electric

'

power in India, where HI Energy was recently granted approval to develop a project, is growing by

approximately 10 percent annually.

The international market for private power development has recently emerged as a result ,
,

l

of decisions by industrialized and developing nations to compete in world markets. To compete,
4

govermnents will build key infrastructure,'

"WITH EACH PROJECT WE TAKE ON, AND 100 OR MORE
,

THAT WE HAVE LOOKED AT DURING THE LAST YEAR. such as electric power generation and
1

OUR KNOWLEDGE OF THE MARKEY AND THE ELEMENTS djstribution, that will support broad-based |

NECESS ARY FOR SUCCESS H A18, BEEN ENH ANCED." g )

According to the Latin American Energy Organization, electricity consumption in almost every 1

Latin American country has doubled in the past 20 years and is now expected to approximately double

again within the next decade. There is an estimated $13 billion annualinvestment shortfallin the,

electricity segment in Latin America as a whole. To meet some of the demand, governments are
|

providing incentives to attract private dyvelopment.

!
1

GEOGRAPHIC focus

in view of the increasing demand for electricity overseas, HI Energy is concentrating most of its ]

resoun'es on the development of three foreign markets - Latin America, South Central Asia and the
,

'

Mediterranean. Within these regions, HI ;

-

..
-

- Energy has already established bases of
,

..

. .

operation in Argentina and India.
~

-

.

HI Energy is pursuing business. .,

-

. . in countries that have moved toward
D '

'

, .

j
-

' - -

political and economic stability and with.

.

C OU N T Nif %/R5 (.aDN % Of I N T E R F' E T

PHOJff.Y% ,

I
_ . .

|

|
'

!

I

20
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,

1 1

1

| govemments that have demonstrated an intewst in attracting foreign investors. HI Energy intends
.

to build its project portfolio to achieve a balance between healthy returns and manageable risks.

j Within these markets, HI Energy is y gg *qg.. j. .;u. .

;

n

f<, * Mi ', ' i P', %, y%:m:- @; -. [f j; .'
j K,, V . . . . . .

% A*1. *,,

concentrating on three types of busm, ess F .. - .
..1- >

. G[ M]
.

: s. mh"% :.f -;

.Mopportunities which fit its capabilities and

1. -
'

b! investment criteria: industrial power . , - ..-
,

.

*

;
_

*

development, foreign privatizations and 4
%- -

development to meet new electric demand. ,;

1
- . .

4

] SERVING INDUSTRIAL POWER NEEDS -
-

. k l

%
HI Energy constructs, owns and operates twen assernbied, connyers iforegroundI will transport tons of tire chips to the

i power iacilities dedicated to serving a cornbustion facility (right, tuckground) at the Ford Heights Tire-To Energy Project.

.

local industry or industries. As a subsidiary of Houston Industries, HI Energy has unique expertise

| that provides an advantage overseas where industrial power infrastructure is a priority. HI and its
i

! regulated subsidiary, HL&P, have operated for years in the industrial complex surrounding the
a

Houston Ship Channel and extending to the Texas Gulf Coast.
1

! In January 1995, HI Energy was "THE COGENERATION FACILITY WE PLAN TO CONSTRUCT IN'

4

selected to construct, own and operate a SAN NICOLAS, ARGENTIN A WILL SUPPLY 300 METRIC TONS

OF STEAM PER HOUR TO THE SIDERAR STEEL MILL AND
; 160 megawatt cogeneration facility in San
t

" " " " ' ' * * " ' * ' " ' 7""^""""''"'"^*' " * ' " " ' ' "
| Nicolas, Argentina, northwest of Buenos

! Aires. The $100 million facility will supply steam to a private steel plant owned by Siderar, SAIC and
i

! sell electricity to the Argentine national electric grid.
|

| In some cases, the company will contract to manage construction and operation of facilities owned
i

by an industrial customer. For example, HI Energy is operating a cogeneration unit owned by Shell

Oil Company at Shell's petrochemical manufacturing complex near Houston and is about to begin

! operating an existing generating facility at the Siderar site in Argentina.
:
a

!

!

|

#
i

!

!
t

i
'

21
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FOREIGN PRIVATIZATION-

The second business opportunity HI Energy is pursuing is the acquisition and operation of existing

power generation, transmission and distribution facilities being privatized by foreign governments.

# #-WE WERE THE SUCCESSFUL stDDER FOR THE

ELECTRIC SYSTEM OF SANTI AGO DEL ESTERO, invested S37 million in the Dique generating

ADDING f 00.000 CUSTOMERS TO THE 250,000 station and EDELAP distribution system

CUSTOMERS WE ALREADY SERVE IN ARGENTIN A."

participating in the management of the La Plata system in 1993. While the Dique generating station

did not meet its performance goals for 1994, the EDELAP distribution system, which represents

. _ ,
the majority of that investment,' '

7.

- - t ' - :
.. . 1:

( . w - -

has performed well. The combined

.. ,. .
. businesses were profitable in 1994

~

..

'

and are expected to continue to- .- .
.

-

k.... .
,_

.

be profitable.

i
-

- ig In January 1995, HI Energy acquired
,

'

a 90 percent interest in the distribution-

. .

systern serving over 100,000 customers

l'he bt Plata systern scrws a region tath principd industries in shipping,
-

m Santiago del Estero, a rural province
.

pirochernical ruanufacturing and nfining. br Plata is south of Buenos Aires,

Argentina, in North Central Argentina. The

acquisition is the first of many expected privatizations of utility systems owned by Argentine

provincial governments.

!

| DEVELOPMENT TO MEET NEW DEM AND

HI Energy is also biddin3; for construction, ownership and operation of generating plants and other

facilities needed to supply new power demand or supplement existing systems.

In October 1994, HI Energy was selected from 50 competitcrs to develop and operate a 500

-WE WERE CHOSEN FROM AMONG 50 COMPETITORS TO megawatt Coal-fueled generating plant

DEVELOP AND CONSTRUCT A $700 MILLION,500 MEGAWATT in the province of Madhya Pradesh in

CO AL FUELED PROJECT IN M ADHYA PRADESH, INDI A."
Central India. The capital cost of this

project is estimated at approximately $700 million. HI Energy has also negotiated a letter of intent

with a Pakistani military pension fund known as Army Welfare Trust to jointly develop power

projects in that country.

22
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In the U.S., HI Energy is a partner in the Ford Heights Tire-To-Energy Project, a $106 million -

generating plant that will supply electricity to the utility that serves the Chicago area. When it begias ;

to operate in April 1996, the facility will not only help meet new electric demand, but will dispose of

waste tires which would othenvise occupy valuable space in the state's landfills.

HI ENERGY PROJECTS

1 W22TIZ22'n
' ~ I.: .ikMuktiwG18M' :!HMC4:: ?.- . .

:- .

y 3u.s>Pene: 1....' : Tina-rumLuerzamWER c m T| N

I Ames - - ' . ' . .: - ' 3. -
' ' - ' GAS-FUEL 8BMM3M [ OPE ;j$$8

-.- .
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- j y3,,, . ) . . - " - .. . . ,,,,,3,gg,,g;g ggggg go,,g 373g-
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' COGENER4TiG9|J$$j$$$ j FfN [|VT T<
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- . . . . c ,g.,9,g,,,5;gg h ,,,-m ggg;gg -; ; ,,g .

- c- .g
4

.

INVESTMENT CRITERI A
.

There are important common threads among these businesses. HI Energy is looking for projects that

offer risk-adjusted returns which exceed those of H1's regulated utility business. Seksting multiple

investments in each region balances risks and provides operating economics that can sustain growth

and new development in the region. " STRONG LOCAL PARTNERS ASSIST US IN FOREIGN

M ARKETS. THIS CRITERION IS ABSOLUTELY ESSENTI AL."HI Energy is not interested in being a

passive investor, but is choosing power projects in which its expertise can be applied to the efficient

management of operations.

In most cases, HI Energy is working in foreign projects with established local partners. They

typically contribute financing, knowledge of the k> cal business environment, industrial expertise or

the potential for new business development opportunities.

1

|

,
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Y ouston Industries' financial and operating perfortnance uns Strong during

1994. Consolidated tuntings decnused only slightly during the year cornyured zeith

' 1993, despite a $46 rnillion, after-tax terite-off associated tvith settlement of

HL&P's rate pnceeding. Excluding that charge, earnings ttvuld hate risen 7
,

percent over the prior year.

HL&P's earnings after preferred dividends increased 1 percent during

1994, eten after Ihe one-tirne terite-off. The incnuse resulted primarily frorn success

in reducing costs. coupled teith an incnuse its tuse. or non-fuel, retenues. HL&Pu.
'

reduced its total operating expense by $310 million, including a $70 million

reduction in operation and maintenance expense.

KBLCOM's o;vrating and financial perfannance also improzed during

1994. Retenue increased 5 percent, a result of adding approximately 85,000 lusic

subscrilers, including 51,000 semd at year-end by thnv Minneapolis cable

comyunies aquired by KBLCOM in 1994. KBLCOM made a sinali pmfit due to

the increase in n. venue and a reduction in defernd income tax liabilities.

I

;

I
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MANAOEMENT'o DlOCUC0 ION AND ANALY010 OF
FINANCIAL COND1 TION AND REauLTo or OPERATIONO

CURRENT ISSUES

Ilouston Lighting & Pmver Company (HL&P)

Rate Review, Fuel Reconciliation and Other Proceedings. In February 1994, the Public Utility Commission of Texas

(' Utility Commission) initiated a proceeding (Docket No.12065) to determine whether HL&P's existing rates are just
and reasonable. Subsequently, the scope of the docket was expanded to include a reconciliation of HL&P's fuel

costs from April 1,1990 to July 31,1994. The Utility Commission also initiated a separate proceeding (Docket No.
13126) to review issues regarding the prudence of operation of the South Texas Project Electric Generating Station

*

(South Texas Project) from the date of commercial operation through the present. That review would encompass
the outage at the South Texas Project during 1993 through 1994.

In February 1995, all major parties to these proceedings signed a settlement agreement resolving the issues with
respect to HL&P, including the prudence issues related to operation of the South Texas Project (Proposed
Settlement). Approval of that settlement by the UGity Commission will be required. To that end, the parties have
established procedural dates for a hearing on ismes raised by the parties who are opposed to the Proposed
Settlement. A decision by the Utility Commission on the Proposed Settlement is not anticipated before early
summer.

Under the Proposed Settlement, HL&P's base rates would be reduced by approximately $62 million per year,
effective retroactively to January 1,1995, and rates would be frozen for three years, subject to certain conditions.
Under the Proposed Settlement, HL&P would amortize its remaining investment of $218 million in the cancelled
Malakoff Electric Generating Station (Malakoff) plant, over a period not to exceed seven years. HL&P also would
increase its decommissioning expense for the South Texas Project by $9 million per year.

Under the Proposed Settlement, approximately $70 million of fuel expenditures and related i.nterest incurred by
HL&P during the fuel reconciliation period would not be recoverable from ratepayers. This $70 million was
recorded as a one-time, pre-tax charge to reconcilable fuel revenues to reflect the anticipation of approval of the

Proposed Settlement. HL&P would also establish a new fuel factor approximately 17 percent below that currently
in effect and would refund to customers the balance in its over-recovery account, estimated to be approximately
$180 million after giving effect to the amounts not recoverable from ratepayers. For additional information4

regarding HL&P's rate proceeding, see Note 3 to Houston Industries Incorporated's (Company) Consolidated
Financial Statements in this report (Financial Statements).

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Dignostic Evaluation of the South Texas Project. In June 1993,
the NRC added the South Texas Project to its " watch list" of plants with weaknesses that warranted increased NRC

attention. The decision to place the South Texas Project on the " watch list" followed the issuance of a report by a
'

Diagnostic Evaluation Team which conducted a review of the South Texas Project operations. At a meeting on
February 3,1995, the NRC removed the South Texas Project from the " watch list". For a further discussion of the
NRC diagnostic evaluation of the South Texas Project, see Note 2(b) to the Financial Statements.

Competition. HL&P and other members of the electric utility industry, like other regulated industries, are being
subjected to technological, regulatory and economic pressures that are increasing competition and offer the
possibility for fundamental changes in the industry and its regulation. The electric utility industry historically has
been composed of vertically integrated companies which largely have been the exclusive providers of electric
service within a governmentallpdefined geographic area. Prices for that service have been set by governmental
authority under principles that were designed to provide the utility with an opportunity to recover its costs of
providing electric service plus a reasonable return on its invested capital.

By legislation adopted in 1978, Congress contributed to the development of new sources of electric generation by
freeing cogenerators ii.e., facilities which produce electrical energy along with thermal energy used for industrial

'

processes, usually the generation of steam) from most regulatory constraints applicable to traditional utilities, such

as state and federal pricing regulation and organizational restrictions arising under the Public Utility Holding
-

Company Act of 1935 (1935 us l'his Nislation contributed to the development of approximately 40 cogeneration
facilities in the highly industrialized Housbn area, with a power generation capability of over 5,000 megawatts
(MW). As a consequence, HL&P has lost some industrial customers to self-generation (representing approximately
2,500 MW), and additional projects continue to be considered by customers.
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In 1992 Congress authorized,in the Energy Policy Act, another category of wholesale generators, Exempt
Wholesale Generators (EWGs). Like cogenerators, these entities exist to sell electric energy at whoksale, but unlike
cogenerators, EWGs may be formed for the generation t ' electricity without regard to the simultaneous production
of thermal energy. Congress chose to free EWGs from the structural ccmstraints applicable to traditional utilities
under the 1935 Act, but Congress also authorized traditional utilities to form such entities themselves without being
burdened by those restrictions. At the same time, Congress placed significant limitations on the ability of traditional
utilities to purchase power in their own service territories from an affiliated EWG.

There are increasing pressures today by both cogenerators and exempt wholesale generators for access to the
electric transmission and distribution systems of the regulated utilities in order to have greater flexibility in moving
power to other purchasers, including access for the purpose of making retail sales to either affiliates of the
unregulated generator or to other customers of the regulated utility. In February 1>95, a new entity sought
permission from the Utility Commission to construct a transmission line within HL&P's service territory ior the
purpose of transmitting power from a cogeneration facility owned by an industrial concern to an affiliate of that
concern. This proceeding has been docketed by the Utility Commission, but currently is in its early stages.

Neither federal nor Texas law currently permits retail sales by unregulated entities. However, changes to the
Federal Power Act made in the Energy Policy Act of 1992 increase the power of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission to order utilities to transmit power generated by both regulated and unregulated entities to other
wholesale customers, and efforts are underway in some states that may lead to broader authorization of
transmission access for such entities and even to retail sales by such entities. HL&P anticipates that some of those

arguments will be advanced in the current session of the Texas legislature during the consideration of the re-
enactment to the Public Utility Reglatory Act, which governs electric regulation in Texas.

At this time it is impossible to predict what changes to the electric utility industry will emerge as a result of any
legislative changes that may be adopted by the Texas legislature. Nor is it possible to predict what other changes to
the industry will emerge from federal regulatory and legislative initiatives or from regulatory decisions of the Utility
Commission, though, it seems likely that such changes ultimately will increase the competition HL&P faces in

supplying electric energy to its customers.

KllLCOh1 Incorporated (KULCOAf)
Pending Disposihon of Cane Operations. On January 26,1995, Time Warner Inc. (Time Warner) and the Company
reached an agreement in which Time Warner would acquire KBLCOM in a tax-deferred, s*ock-for-stock merger
with a subsidiary of Time Warner. For a discussion of the transaction, see " LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL
RESOURCES - COMPANY" below and Note 21(a) to the Financial Statements.

Cane Telceision Consumer Protection and Competition Act of 1992 fl992 Cane ActL NBLCOM continues to adapt to

changes mandated by the 1992 Cable Act. The 1992 Cable Act directed the Federal Communications Commission
(FCC) to set guidelines for retail prices on basic cable and cable programming services (other than premium, pay-
per-view and a la carte services) which are then regulated by kical governments and the FCC, respectively. It also
required cable programmers to license their services on a fair basis to cable competitors and to refrain from practices
which would restrain the ability of cable competitors to compete fairly. In addition, at the option of the
broadcasters, cable operators are required to obtain the permission of, and potentially pay a charge to, broadcast
television stations to retransmit their programming to cable customers.

During 1994, KBLCOM faced further changes in rate regulations when the FCC announced its revised
benchmark rules (Rate Rule ID and its interim cost-of-service rule (Interim COS Rule). Rate Rule 11 revised the
" benchmark formulas" established by the FCC in May 1993 and was applied prospectively from May 1994. Rate
Rule 11 required cable operators to reduce existing rates to the higher of (i) the rates calculated using the revised
benchmark formulas or (ii) a level 17 percent below such cable operators' rates as of September 30,1992, adjusted
for inflation and certain increases in programming costs. Cable operators which cannot or do not wish to comply
with Rate Rule 11 may choose to justify their existing rates under the Interim COS Rule. This rule established a cost-
of-service rate system which evaluates the rates charged by cable systems based on their operating expenses and
upital costs. Both Rate Rule 11 r.nd the Interim COS Rule are lengthy and complex. KBLCOM has complied with
these rules by further adjusting rates for regulated services. Due to continuing ambiguity and uncertainty in the
enforcement of the 1992 Cable Act, KBLCOM's basic, tier, equipment and installation fees may be further reduced.

Any possible decline in revenue due to such rules is not expected to have a material adverse effect on KBLCOM's
financial position or results of operations.
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Company
Summary of selected financial data for the Company is set forth below:

m K)USANDS OF DOI.LARS) YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L

1994 1993 'cEN
Revenues $4,001,857 $4,323,930 (7)

Operating Expenses 2,990,032 3,301,513 (9)

' Operating income 1,011,825 1,022,417 (1)

Interest and Other Charges 396,949 423,145 -(6)
Income Taxes 218,613 231,118 (5)

Net Ircome 399,261 416,036 (4)

miousANos oF DOLLAR 9 YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L

rERCENT
1993 1992 CHANGE

Revenues $4,323,930 $4,062,09) 6

Operating Expenses 3,301,513 3,120,231 6

Operating income 1,022,417 941,868 9

Interest and Other Charges 423,145 480,561 (12)

income Taxes 231,118 164,609 40

Net income 416,036 434,667 (4)

General,1994 Cornpared to 1993. Consolidated earnings per share were $3.25 for 1994, compared to $3.20 per
share in 1993. The Company adopted Statement of Position 93-6 (SOP 93-6), " Employers' Accounting for
Employee Stock Ownership Plans," effective January 1,1994, which had the effect of reducing 1994 net income by
$12.8 million at the time of adoption while increasing earnings per common share by $.10. Earnings per common
share increased as a result of the weighted average common shares outstanding for the period ended December 31,

1994 being reduced by 7,770,313 shares not yet allocated to participants in the Company's Employee Stock
Ownership Plan. For a further discussion of the effects of the adoption of SOP 93-6, see Notes 1(i) and 12(b) to the
Financial Statements.

IIL&P, the Company's electric utility subsidiary, contributed $3.69 to the 1994 consolidated earnings per share
on income of $453.2 million after prefermd dividends. KULCOM, the Company's cable television subsidiary, posted
income before long-term financing cost with parent of $117,000. The remaining loss of 5.44 per share resulted from
financing and corporate costs of the Company and a combined loss of the Company's other subsidiaries, partially
offset by the effects of the adoption of SOP 93-6, as discussed above. For business segment information, see
Note 16 to the Fmancial Statements.

1993 Cornpared to 1992. Consolidated ca nings per share were $3.20 for 1993, compared to $3.36 per share in
1992. However, the Company's 1992 carn ngs were increased by nonrecurring items at HL&P, as discussed below.
Without these items, the Company's carr .nt;s for the year ended 1992 would have been $397.5 million, or $3.07
per share,

liL&P contributed $3.46 to the 1993 consolidated earnings per share on income of $449.8 million after preferred
dividends. KULCOM posted a loss before long-urm financing cost with parent of $13.0 million, or $.10 per share,
as discussed below. The remaining loss of 5.16 per share resulted from financing and corporate costs of the
Company and a combined loss of the Company's other subsidiaries.

As a result of the 1 percent general corporate income tax rate increase imposed by the Omnibus Budget
' Reconciliation Act of 1993 (OBRA), the Company's 1993 results were reduced by $14.3 million. For additional

information regarding the effect of OBRA on the Company, see Note 13 to the Financial Statements.

!
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Summary of selected fihmcial data for HL&P is set forth below:

mioUSANDS OF IX) LIARS) YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

PLRCENT
1994 1993' CHANGE

Revenues . $ 3,746,085 $4,079,863 . (8)'

; Operating Expenses 3,003,203 -3,313,577- :(9)
i Operating income 742,882 766,286 - (3)-
Interest Charges 249,472- 284,585 (12) .

L Income After Preferred Dividends 453,181 449,750 - 1

,

mlOUsANDS OF DOLLARS) ' YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

PERCENT ;
1993 1992 CHANGE

Revenues - $4,079,863 $3,826,841 7

LOperating Expenses L 3,313,577 . 3,077,771 8

Operating Income - 766,286 749,070 2

> Interest Charges
. .

284,585 324,565 (12)

: Income After Preferred Dividends ' 449,750 470,135 (4)

General.1994 Compared to 1993. The increase in earnings in 1994 compared to 1993 primarily resulted from
- (1) higher residential and commercial kilowatt-hour (KWH) sales, which rose 1 percent and 4 percent, respectively,

'

from the previous year, (ii) lower operating costs associated with reductions in production plant maintenance and
. employee benefits, and (iii) lower interest expenses.
This increase in earnings was partially offset by the ge. ,,,co ,,4,,,,p.,,,,,,,o mo,,,,

recording of a one-time, pre-tax charge to reconcilable
(millions ofdollars)

,

. fuel revenues of $70 million to reflect the anticipation
,

of t_he approval of the Proposed Settlement.
* " ' ' ' * * ' *

Additionally, earnings in 1994 reflected the recognition
of postemployment benefit costs as required by the si ! '' ~R y^ T* c . $472.7

adoption, beginning in January 1994, of Statement of ,, j -
.

.m , , , , , ,
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.112,

" Employer's Accounting for Postemployment sa F y 46 $44e.s
Benefits". Earnings for 1993 included approximately .p ; cy + j.? dM-3 s4ss.
$33 million in franchise tax refunds. For information }" }" }" "y" )

'

regarding HL&P's current regulatory proceedings and
,

the Proposed Settlement, and SFAS No.112, see n ,,,. ,, m . m . , m e , ,,...... . ......y .,

" CURRENT ISSUES- HL&P- Rate Review, Fuel === ama ==a== ama<aaa*= $m o -a
* * * " " * * * ' ' ~ " * " ' '

Reconciliation and Other Proceedings" above and >

Notes 3 and 12(d), respectively, to the Financial Statements. {

1993 Compared to 1992. The decline in earnings in 1993 compared to 1992 was primarily due to nonrecurring !

items recorded during 1992 of (i) $142.7 million of pre-tax income associated with the adoption of a change in
iaccounting principle related to the timing of recognition of revenue from electricity sales and (ii) a one-time, pre-tax

charge of $86.4 million related to HL&P's restructuring of operations. For additionalinformation regarding the ;

restructuring of operations, see Note 17 to the Financial Statements. Excluding these two nonrecurring items, j
earnings for 1992 would have been $433.0 million. Earnings for 1993 were positively affected by an increase in

- KWH sales due to warmer weather compared to 1992 and the addition of approximately 23,000 customers during
the year, As a result of the 1 percent general corporate income tax rate increase imposed by OBRA, HL&T"s 1993
results were negatively impacted by $8.0 million.

Operating Revenues and Sales.1994 Compared to 1993. 2 Electric operating revenue for 1994 decreased 8.2 percent .

- primarily due to a decrease in reconcilable fuel revenues and the one-time, pre-tax charge of $70 million discussed

' above. These decreases were partially offset by increased residential and commercial KWH sales. Residential and
commercial K_WH sales increased l'4 percent and 4.2 percent, respectively, primarily due to a 1.7 percent increase.

in the number of customers. Firm industrial sales remained relatively flat. Firm industrial sales exclude electricity
sold at a reduced rate under agreements which allow HL&P to interrupt service under some circumstances. As a {
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result of these increased sales, base (non-fuel) revenues were $49.7 million higher in 1994 compared to the

previous year.

1993 Compared to 1992. Electric operating revenue for 1993 increased 6.6 percent primarily due to increased KWH
sales in all three major customer categories. Residential and commercial KWH sales increased 3.5 percent and
4.3 percent, respectively, due to warmer weather and a 1.7 percent increase in the number of customers. Firm
industrial sales increased 1.3 percent. As a result of these increased sales, base revenues were $70 million higher in

1993 compared to the previous year.

Turf and Purchased Power Expense.1994 Compared to 1993. Fuel expense was 5660.9 million in 1994,
19.0 percent lower than in 1993, primarily due to decreases in both the use and unit cost of gas, and decreases in
4he unit cost of all other fuels used in 1994. The average cost of fuel used by HL&P ciuring 1994 was $1.S4
per million British Thermal Unit (MMBtu) compared to $1.95 per MMBtu in 1993. Purchased power expense
decreased $106.5 million in 1994, a 20.7 percent reduction from 1993, due to lower fuel costs and the expiration of
a purchased power agreement. For information regarding reconcilable fuel revenues and HL&P's fuel reconciliation
proceeding, see Note 3 to the Financial Statements.

1993 Compared to 1992. Fuel expense was $1.1 billion in 1993,16.2 percent higher than in 1992, primarily due to
,

increases in both the use and unit cost of gas, partially offset by decreases in the unit cost of all other fuels used in
1993. The average cost of fuel used by HL&P during 1993 was $1.95 per MMBtu compared to $1.71 per MMBtu in ;

.1992. Purchased power expense increased $29.1 million due to higher fuel costs and escalating capacity charges
paid to cogenerators. The increased fuel costs reflect in part the use of non-nuclear sources of fuel during the outage |
of Unit Nos.1 and 2 of the South Texas Project. The outage covered substantially all of 1993. For information 1

regarding the outage of Unit Nos.1 and 2 of the South Texas Project, see Note 2(b) to the Financial Statements. j

Operation and Maintenance Expenses, Depreciation
and Amortization, Other Taxes and Interest.1994

HL.OP OPERATION AND M AINTENANCE EXPENSE

(mdlions of dollars) expenses decreased $28.0 million and $41.8 million,
respectively, in 1994. These decreases were due

,

so p e m L c.X - !sne.7 primarily to reduced employee benefits expenses and
1 Wer Production plant maintenance costs.et . %4N sess.e

Depreciation and amortization expense in 1994 was
p;asugagna $sio * $12.4 million higher than in 1993 primarily due to an

increase in depreciable property and the additionalm i W%ph sese.s
amortization, beginning in January 1994, of demand

.4 i aamtww/y seae.7 & mm M Mitures.
/ / / / Other taxes increased $40.1 million in 1994, primarily

due to the effect of $33 million in franchise tax refunds
received in 1993 and increased property taxes in 1994.

Interest on long-term debt was $29.5 million lower in 1994 than in 1993 because of previous refinancing
activities and the reduction of long-term debt. Reductions of intercompany borrowings, partially offset by interest
on fuel cost over-recoveries, resulted in a $3.8 million decrease in other interest expense in 1994.

f

1993 Compared to 1992. Electric operation and maintenance expenses increased $55.1 million and $33.1 million,
respectively,in 1993. These increases were due primarily to the recognition of postretirement benefit costs
(resulting from the adoption of SFAS No.106 on January 1,1993), costs related to the sale of receivables, and
higher production plant operation and maintenance costs.

Delweiation and amortization expense in 1993 was $14.1 million higher than in 1992 primarily due to an
increase in depreciable property and the additional amortization, beginning in January 1993, of project costs related
to Malakoff. For information regarding Malakoff, see Note 5 to the Financial Statements. These increases were
partially offset by the cessation of property loss amortization in 1993.

'

Other taxes decreased $22.1 million in 1993 primarily due to state franchise tax refunds totaling approximately
' $33 million, partially offset by increased property taxes due to increased tax rates.

Interest on long-term debt was $35.2 million lower in 1993 than in 1992 because of refinancing activities and the
reduction of long-term debt. Reductions of intercompany borrowings and fuel cost under-recoveries resulted in a
$7.2 million decrease in other interest expense in 1993.
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$ Summary of selected financial d:ta for KBLCOM heet forth belowi

'
>

~

frHousANDS EJ DoLLAks)" YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L

|- PERCENT
'1994 1993 CHANCEL !, ,

:Revenuesi '.
(Operating Expenses?(a. .

.
- $ 255,772 -_ $ 244,0672 5 -

'156,084 148,325 ~ 5L .j
9 - i Gross Operating Margin ) - 99,688 - 95,742 4:

( Depreciation, Amortization, Interest and Other ' 1102,422: '100,318: '2'

: Income Taxes (Benefit) ' (2,851) . ' 8,436 " --

! Income (Loss) Before long-Term Financing Cost with Parent 117- - (13,012) -- - 9
i

= Basic Subscribers (000) ? 690. 605- 14 -
''

-- fTHousANDS or DOLLARS) ? YEAR ENDED DsCEMBER 3L .

- - rERcrxt - ;

1993 . 1992 CHANGE 1 ]
'

fe

sRevenues1 .- _ $ 244,067 - $ 235,258 J4 ;

j Operating EpensesY 148,325- 140,242' '6- |UFGross Op_ating Margin , .

95,742- ,95,016- -1 i. .

Depreciation, Amortization,Intsrest'and Other = 100,318 124,466 - (19) ~ [
income Taxes (Benefit)2 ' 8,436 (8,201) - is

jiLoss Before Long-Term Financing Cost with Parent -(13,012) (21,249)- 39

T asic Subscribers (000) . .605 577 5 i
'

B

E ") Exdusive of depredation and amortization. - [

General.1994 Onnpamf to 1993. KBLCOM's results of operations for 1994 improved from 1993 due to higher
Trevenues resultin'g from the addition of approximately 85,000 customers, including 51,000 served at year end by *

three cable companies acquired by KBLCOM in July 1994 (Acquisition). For a discussion of the Acquisition, see p

Note 18 to the Financial Statements. KBLCOM's operating margin for 1994 was 39.0_ percent, compared to 39.2 i

percent for 1993. [
'In 1994, KBLCOM's income tax benefit of $2.8 million was primarily due to a $7.5 million reduction of deferred [

j state income tax liabilities. !
'

~ KBLCOM's future earnings outlook is dependent, to a large degree, on the success of its marketing programs to |
: increase basic subscribers and premium progranuning services, its success in marketing other services, such as j
(dvertising and pay-per-view, and the general economic conditions in the areas it serves. In addition, the cable i

< television industry in general, including KBLCOM,is faced with various uncertainties, including the impact of !
recent regulation of basic service rates by municipalities, the potential entry of telephone companies into the cable f

'

1 business and increased competition from other entities. Recent changes to the logislative and regulatory ;
. environment in which the cable television industry operates could limit KBLCOM's ability to increase prices ;

;, charged for cable television services in the future. See " CURRENT ISSUES- KBLCOM - 1992 Cable Act." !

: 1993 Onnfurnf to 1992 1 KBLCOM's net loss per share declined due to increased revenues, reduced interest j,~
'

{ expense and increased earnings from the Paragon Communications (Paragon) partnership, which is discussed [
' below, KBLCOM's operating margin for 1993 was 39.2 percent, compared to 40.4 percent for 1992..

? The 1 percsnt general corporate income tax rate increase imposed by OBRA negatively impacted KBLCOM's,

J 1993 results bp $6.8 million."
'

-t

. . The following diAcussions of operating revenues and sales, aN depreciation and interest expense relate to '..

1KBLCOM and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, excluding the investment in Paragon, which is not included because it .,j
Lb accounted for under the equity method of accounting. !

.

' - _

,.
. . . . . l

.,,g : Operating Revenues and Sales.L1994 Compared to 1993. 2 In 1994, cable television revenues were favorably j

i] L mpacted by the addition of approximately 34,000 basic subscribers, excluding the Acquisition, an increase of 5.6 !
percent and 85,000 basic subscribers, including the' Acquisition, an increase of 14.1 percent. Excluding the -|

( Acquisition, basic service revenues decreased $3.2 million or 2.0 percent in 1994 as compared to 1993 primarily j
_

. _

1 because revenues from additional outlets declined by $7.1 million. However, including the Acquisition, basic - :
*

( L service revenues increased $1.7 million or 1.1 percent. Basic service revenue increases are due primarily to - j,

'

' ~ A z 31 > jr
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additional customers md the Acquisition partially offset by lower rates for basic service, including additional
outlets, mandated by the 1992 Cable Act, which were placed in effect in September 1993 and July 1994. See

" CURRENT ISSUES- KULCOM - 1992 Cable Act."
Ancillary service revenues from sources, such as advertising and installation fees, increased $6.9 million, or 22.3

percent, in 1@ from the prior year. This increase was due primarily to increased advertising sales and telephony-
related and premium fees. Pay-per-view sevenues declined 3.1 percent in 1994 from 1993 primarily due to the lack
of major feature movies and kical pay-per-view sporting events in 1994. Premium revenues increased $3.4 million,

or 8.8 percent due primarily to new packaging of
premium units and multiplexing, which is the delivery

KIL.COM Basic customers

change in price to the subscriber. The Acquisition did
not have a material impact on these revenue

Do j Z WE M @ Sto. boo Categories.

C'' 'D ****** 1993 Cornpared to 1992. Basic service revenues

cm i m m ' s m esmanmune iv7.ooo increased $5.4 million, or 3.4 percent, primarily due to
the addition of 28,000 basic subscribers. However, the

es ! W 2"E mimmuuuup eos.ooo
- revenue increase related to the additional subscribers

W@mm3mmpiumugiuseIIEE eso.ooo was partially offset by a reduction in basic ratese.w

/ / / affective on September 1,1993 implemented as a
result of the 1992 Cable Act. A large portion of this

o newn.. .c.u .m.. ., ma s c .t. coa,. ... ...Y... reduction resulted from the loss of revenues from
Gl.oOO CusTomans eM YHs MINNEAPous ARE A AT TEAR-END.

additional outlets.
Ancillary service revenues from sources, such as

advertising and installation fees, increased $3.2 million, or 11.8 percent, in 1993 from the prior year. This increase
was due primarily to increased advertising sales and higher installation and other related transaction fees. Pay-per-
view revenues were approximately the same in 1993 as in 1992. Premium revenues were approximately the same
in 1993 as in 1992, ending a long decline in this revenue category.

Depreciation and interest Expense.1994 Cornpared to 1993. Excluding the Acquisition, depreciation and
amortization increased $4.2 million or 5.5 percent in 1994 compared to 1993 due primarily to asset additions.

Including the Acquisition, such costs increased $6.8 million or 8.7 percent in 1994. In 1994, interest expense
increased $1.0 million, or 2.0 percent, due to an increase in interest rates.

1993 Com;ured to 1992. Depreciation and amortization increased $2.3 million, or 3.0 percent, in 1993 due
primarily to asset additions. In 1993, interest expense decreased $18.7 million, or 26.8 percent, due to reduced
interest rates and lower debt balances. The Company recapitalized KBLCOM to reduce the amount of debt in its

capital structure. As part of this recapitalization, the Company contributed $177.3 million of equity which was used
to reduce KBLCOM's indebtedness. This recapitalization increased KBLCOM's equity, reduced the financial risks
associated with indebtedness and increased KBLCOM's financial flexibility.

Paragon Partnership.1994 Cornpared to 1993. A subsidiary of KBLCOM owns a 50 percent interest in Paragon,
a Colorado partnership, which, in turn, owns cable television systems which served approximately 967,000
basic cable customers in seven states as of December 31,1994. Paragon's revenues were favorably impacted in 1994

by the addition of approximately 35,000 basic subscribers, an increase of 3.8 percent from 1993. KBLCOM's 1994
equity interest in the pre-tax earnings of Paragon was $33.5 million, compared to $32.2 million in 1993. The
incicase was due to increased revenue and nduced interest expense at Paragon, partially offset by the impact of the

1992 Cable Act.

1993 Com;ured to 1992. Paragon served approximately 932,000 basic cable customers in seven states as of
December 31,1993. Paragon's revenues were favorably impacted in 1993 by the addition of approximately 31,000
subscribers, an increase of 3.4 percent. KBLCOM's 1993 equity interest in the pre-tax earnings of Paragon was
$32.2 million, compand to $24.9 million in 1992. The increase was due to increased revenue, improved operating
margins and nduced interest expense at Paragon, partially offset by the impact of the 1992 Cable Act.
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LICUIDITY AND C APITAL RE".OUGCE3

overview
The Corr.pany's cash requirements stem primarily from operating expenses, capital expenditures, payment of
common stock dividends, payment of preferred stock dividends, and interest and principal payments on debt. Net
cash provided by operating activities totaled $1.2 billion in 1994.

Net cash used in investing activities in 1994 totaled $561.8 million, primarily due to electric capital expenditures
of $418.5 million (including Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)), and cable
television additions and investments of approximately $84.2 million.

Financing activities for 1994 resulted in a net cash outflow of $639.7 million. The Company's primary financing
activties were the payment of dividends, repayment of short-term borrowings, redemption of preferred stock and
pp..ent of long-term debt.

The liquidity and capital requirements of the Company and its subsidiaries are affected primarily by capital
programs and debt service requirements. The capital requirements for 1994, and as estimated for 1995 through
1997, are as follows:

MIuloNS or DOLLARS

1994 1995 1996 1997

Electric capital and nuclear fuel (excluding AFUDC) $113 $364 $385 $338

Cable tekvision additions and other cable-related investments * 84 91

Cable acquisitions 80

Corporate headquarters expenditures (excluding capitalized interest)U 44 79 6

Nonsegulated electric peu er project expenditures 35

Maturities of long-term debt, preferred stock and minimum capital lease payments 55 65 476 384

Total $676 $634 $867 $722

_"' Due to the pending disposition of KHLCOM, capital requirements after 1995 have not been presented.
O in December 1993, a subsidiary of the Company acquired a new headquarters building in downtown liouston. Structural

improvements and various renovations have been ongoing to accommodate the Company's business requirements.
* Additional capital expenditures are dependent upon the nature and extent of future project commitments entered mto by Houston

Industries Energy, lnc. O ll Energy).

For a discussion of the Company's commitments for capital expenditures, see Note 14 to ..c r inancial Statements.

Company
Sources of Capital Resources and Liquidity. The Company has consolidated its financing activities in order to
provide a coordinated, cost-effective method of meeting short and long-term capital requirements. As part of the
consolidated financing program, the Company has established a " money fund" through which its subsidiaries can
borrow or invest on a short-term basis. The funding requirements of individual subsidiaries are aggregated and
borrowing or investing is conducted by the Company
based on the net cash position. In 1994, net funding houston INDUSTRIES CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATIONS

requirements were met with borrowings under the oninions otonars)

Company's commercial paper program, except that
liL&P's borrowing requirements were generally met
with liL&P's commercial paper program. In 1995, net

'

g,.
'

;
si MNCPN8HE i s***.ofunding requirements of the Company and liL&P are

expected to be met with a combination of commercial ,. pyna, g.,,y
paper and bank borrowings. As of December 31,1994,
the Company had a bank credit facility of $600 million om i macsN.anuseII4 si.ao7.7
(exclusi' of bank credit facilities of subsidiaries), u; 4 mimm4mmamme a s i e7.i
which was used to support its commercial paper f f "[ /

'

program. At December 31,1994, the Company "

had approximatnly $423 million of commercial paper
outstanding. Rates paid by the Company on its short-term borrowings are generally lower than the prime rate. In
March 1995, the Company's bank credit facility was increased to $800 million.

On January 26,1995, the Company entered into an agwement with Time Warner to sell all of its cable television
operations. In exchange for KBLCOM's common stock, Time Warner will issue to the Company one million shares
of its common stock and 11 million shares of a newly-issued series of its convertible preferred stock (with a
liquidation value of $100 per share). The preferred stock will be convertible into approximately 22.9 million shares
of Time Warner common stock. After four years, Time Warner will have the right to exchange the prefermd stock
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for common stock at the stated conversion rate, unless the Company elects to convert the shares before such time.

In addition, Time Warner will purchase KBLCOM's intercompany debt for an estimated $600 million in cash.
Approximately $685 million of KULCOM's third party debt and other liabilities will be assumed by Time Warner
up(m the closing of the sale. Closing of the transaction, which is expected to occur in the second half of 1995, is
subject to the approval of certain franchise authorities and other governmental entities.

Based on a Time Warner common stock price of $35.50 and assuming the closing occurs on September 30,1995,

the Company estimates that it will recognize an after-tax gain of approximately $650 million. He Company ;

anticipates that it will record a portion of this gain (estimated to be approximately $100 million) in the first quarter )
of 1995 in recognition of the deferred tax asset arising from the Company's excess tax basis in KBLCOM stock. The

remainder of the gain will be recognized at closing. The Company believes that the transaction will improve its .
liquidity by exchanging the Company's investment in KBLCOM for cash and marketable securities. In addition, the

|
terms of the preferred stock to be issued by Time Warner provide for the payment of an annual cash dividend of
$3.75 per share for four years. Assuming Time Warner common stock were to continue to pay its current dividend

of $.36 per share, the Company would expect to
receive after-tax dividend payments on the TimeHIULTON INDUSTRIES COMMON STOCK PascE
Warner common and preferred stock of

approximately $37 million per year.
*

mj= = |||| % 7 . m . . . It is anticipated that the $600 million proceeds to be
received in connection with the sale of KBLCOM's, g j gg
mtercompany debt would be used for general

3 . :

ca [" *N corporate purposes, including but not limited to the
redemption of or retirement of indebtedness of theo| gd -

Company, the advance or contribution of funds tog W "4 - _.

one or more subsidiaries to be used for their general" ' ' ''

M| T corporate pt.rposes or (depending on market and'

g
other conditions) the possible repurchase of certain

* ca |7T n .1 .

outstanding shares of the Company's common stock.

"! $ . . . . . . . . . .
For additionalinformation regarding the proforma

'

/ / / / / presentation of the Company's 1994 Statement of
Consolidated income to reflect KBLCOM on a

C HIGH E Lo* discontinued operations basis for the entire year, see
Note 21(a) to the Financial Statements.

The Company has registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) $250 million principal amount
of debt securities which remain unissued. Proceeds from any sales of these debt securities are expected to be used

for general corporate purposes, including investments in and loans to subsidiaries.

The Company also has registered with the SEC five million shares of its common stock. Proceeds from the sale of
these securities will be used for general corporate purposes, including, but not limited to, the redemption,
repayment or retirement of outstanding indebtedness of the Company or the advance or contribution of funds to
one or more of the Company's subsidiaries to be used for their general corporate purposes, including, without
limitation, the redemption, repayment or retirement of indebtedness or preferred stock.

HL&P. IiL&P's cash requirements stem primarily from operating expenses, capital expenditures, payment of>

common stock dividends, payment of preferred stock dividends, and interest and principal payments on debt.
liL&P's net cash provided by operating activities for 1994 totakd approximately $1.2 billion. Net cash used in
liL&P's investing activities for 1994 totakd $434.3 million including AFUDC.

In July 1994, liL&P contributed as equity its rights to receive certain railroad settlement payments to HL&P j

Keceivables, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of IIL&P. Following the transfer of such receivables to a trust, liL&P
received $66.1 million, which was recorded as a reduction to its recancilable fuel expense in July 1994. The

reduction to reconcilable fuel expense had no effect on earnings. For a further discussion of this transaction, see
Note 19 to the Financial Statemento

llL&P's financing activities for 1994 resulted in a net cash outflow of $569.2 million. Included in these activities
were the payment of dividends, repayment of short-term borrowings, the redemption of preferred stock, and the
repayment of matured long-term debt. For information with respect to these matters, see Notes 9 and 10(a) to the
Financial Statements.
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Caphal Program. IIL&l"s capital and nuclear fuel expenditures (excluding AFUDC) for 1994 totaled $413 million,
which was below the authorized budgeted level of $478 million. Estimated expenditures for 1995,1996 and 1997
are $364 million, $385 million and $338 million, respectively. Maturities of long-tee.n debt, preferred stock subject

to mandatory redemption, and capital leases for this same periad indude $49 million in 1995, $200 million in 1996 ;

and $254 million in 1947.
11L&I"s capital program for the next three years is expected to relate to costs for production, transmission,

distribution, and general plant. IiL&P began construction of the San Jacinto Steam Electric Station (San Jacinto
Station), formerly the E.1. du Pont de Nemours Company (DuPont) project,in 1993 in order to provide generating

'

capacity in 1995. The San Jacinto Station is being constructed pursuant to an agreement between HL&P and
DuPont, whereby liL&P will construct, own, and operate two 80 MW gas turbine units located at DuPont's La >

Porte, Texas facility. The project will supply DuPont with process steam while all electrical energy will be used in
the liL&P system. If L&P's capital program is subject to periodic review and portions may be revised from time to
time due to changes in load forecasts, changing regulatory and environmental standards and other factors.

*

Sources of Capital Resources and Liquidity.11L&P expects to finance its 1995 through 1997 capital program with

funds generated internally from operations.
IiL&P has registered with the SEC $230 million aggregate liquidation value of its preferred stock and

$580 million aggregate principal amount of its debt securities that may be issued as first mortgage bonds and/or as
debt securities collateralized by first mortgage bonds. Proceeds from any sale of these securities are expected to be
used for general corporate purposes including the purchase, redemption (to the extent permitted by the terms of the 1

outstanding securities), repayment or retirement of outstanding indebtedness or preferred stock of HL&P.
In 1994,11L&P's interim financing requirements were met with commercial paper. In 1995,11L&P's interim

financing requirements are expected to be met with a combination of commercial paper and bank borrowings. At .

December 31,1994,11L&P had approximately $236 million in short-term investments and no commercial paper
borrowings. IIL&P's commercial paper program is supported by a bs.nk credit facility of $400 million.

11L&P's capitalization at December 31,1994 was 42 percent long cerm debt,7 percent preferred stock and

51 percent common stock equity.

Eneironmental Expenditures. The new requirements of the Clean Air Act will require HL&P to increase its
environmental expenditures. Modifying its existing facilities to reduce emissions of nitrogen oxides (NOx) cost
$4 million in 1994. The date for additional compliance has been delayed by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) and the Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission until it becomes certain that
additional expenditures for NOx emission reductions will be required under the provisions of the Clean Air Act. Up i

'

to an additional $40 million may be incurred by liL&P in order to fully comply with new NOx requirements after
1997. In addition, it is anticipated that $7 million in 1995 will be expended to install continuous emission
monitoring equipment; approximately $4 million was incurred for this equipment in 1994.

The EPA identified llL&P as a potentially responsible party under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act for the costs of cleaning up a site kicated adjacent to one of flL&P's transmission
lines. In October 1992, the EPA issued an Administrative Order to liL&P and several other companies purporting to

,

'
require them to manage the remediation of the site. Because of various defenses it believes are available to it, liL&P
has not complied with this Order. To date, neither the EPA nor any other potentially responsible party has ;

instituted a claim against ilL&P for cleanup costs; however, under current law, potentially responsible parties could
be determined to be jointly and severally liable for such costs. The cleanup of the entire site may cost $80 million.
If, despite its defenses, HL&P were ultimately held to be responsible for the site,it may be subject to substantial ,

fines and damages. Although no prediction can be made at this time as to the ultimate outcome of this matter, in
light of all the circumstances involved, the Company and 11L&P do not believe any costs HL&P will incur in this
matter will have a material adverse effect on the Company's or HL&P's financial condition or results of operation.

!

. ,
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KHLCOM |

KULCOM's cash requirements stem primarily from operating expenses, capital expenditures, and interest and !

principal payments on debt. KBLCOM's net cash provided by operating activities was $48.7 milJon in 1014.
Net cash used in KBLCOM's investing activities for 1994 totaled $88.1 million, primarily due to property I

additions and other cable-related investments of approximately $84.2 million. These amounts were financed |

principally through internally generated funds and intercompany advances. A substantial portion cf KBLCOM's
1995 capital requirements is expected to be met through internally generated funds. It is expected that any shortfall
will be met through intercompany borrowings. For a discussion of the pending disposition of KBLCOM, see
Note 21(a) to the Financial Statements.

KULCOM's financing activities for 1994 resulted in a net cash inflow of $39.5 million. Included in these activities
was the reduction of third party debt through scheduled principal payments and repayments of debt assumed in
the Acquisition.

Financing Activitics. In the first quarter of 1994 and 1995, KBLCOM made mandatory repayments of
$10.4 million and $15.8 million, respectively, principal amount of its senior notes and senior subordinated notes. In
January 1994, KBLCOM's letter of credit and term loan facility was terminated. As of December 31,1993, the
facility was utilized in the form of letters of credit aggregating approximately $89.3 million which supported debt
service obligations on senior subordinated notes.

In July 1994, KBLCOM acquired the stock of three cable companies then serving approximately 48,000 customers
in the Minneapolis area in exchange for 587,646 shares of common stock of the Company. The total purchase price
of approximately $80 million included the assumption of approximately $60 million in liabilities. Notes were repaid
in connection with the Acquisition in the amount of $57.7 million.

Sources of Capital Resources and Liquidity. Additional borrowing under a KBLCOM bank credit facility is subject
to certain covenants which relate primarily to the maintenance of certain financial ratios, principally debt to cash
flow and interest coverages. KULCOM presently is in compliance with such covenants. At December 31,1994,
KULCOM had $76 million available for borrowing under its credit facility. The facility has scheduled reductions in

March of each year until it is terminated in March 1999,

ill Energy
The Company formed HI Energy in 1993 to seek investment opportunities in domestic and foreign power i

generation projects and the privatization of foreign electric utilities. The international market for private power j
development has recently emerged and is currently where HI Energy is concentrating most of its resources. |

During 1994, HI Energy began construction of the Ford Heights Tire-To-Energy Project, a $106 million electric
generating plant south of Chicago, Illinois. HI Energy is committed to fund $21 million through combined equity
contributions and loans as a result of its participation in this project.

In January 1995, HI Energy acquired for $15.7 million a 90 percent equity interest in an electric utility operating
company in the province of Santiago del Estero, a rural province in the north central part of Argentina. The utility j
system serves approximately 100,000 customers in an area of 136,000 square kilometers. |

Additie".al capital expenditures are dependent upon the nature and extent of future project commitments entered
into by HI Energy.

,

!
NEW ACCOUNTING ISSUES '

The staff of the SEC has questioned certain of the current accounting practices of the electric utility industry
regarding the recognition, measurement and classification of decommissioning costs for nuclear generating facilities
recorded on the financial statements of electric utilities. In response to these questions, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board has agreed to review the accounting for removal costs, including decommissioning. If the current
electric utility industry accounting practices for such decommissioning are changed: (i) annual provisions for
decommissioning could increase,(ii) the estimated cost for decommissioning could be recorded as a liability rather
than as accumulated depreciation, and (iii) trust fund income from the external decommissioning trusts could be
reported as investment income rather than as a reduction of decommissioning expense.

<
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CEt.CCTer FlNANC1AL DATA OF THE COM PAN Y

The following table sets forth selected financial data with respect to the Company's consolidated financial
condition and results of consolidated operations and should be read in conjunction with the Company's
Consolidated Financial Statements (Financial Statements) and the related notes in this Report.

(MILLloNS of DOLLARS. ExCITT ITR SHARE AMOUN'IM YEAR INDED DECEMBER 31,

1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989

Revenues $ 4,002 $ 4,324 $ 4,062 5 3,898 $ 3,669 5 3,269

Income before cumulative effect of change in
accounting "' $ 407 $ 416 $ 341 5 417 $ 343 $ 413

Cumulative effeet of change in accounting * (8) 94 (220)

Net income "' $ 399 5 416 $ 435 $ 417 $ 123 $ 413
Earnings per common share before cumulative effect of

change m accounting "' $ 3.32 5 3.20 $ 2.63 $ 3.24 $ 2.70 $ 3.32
Cumulative effect of change in accounting * (.07) .73 (1.73)

Earnings per common share $ 3.25 $ 3.20 $ 3.36 $ 3.24 5 .97 5 3.32m

Cash dividends declared per common share * $ 3.00 $ 3.75 $ 2.98 5 2.96 $ 2.96 $ 2.96
Return on average common equity 11.9 % 12.8% 13.4 % 12.7 % 3.6% 11.7%

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges before cumulative
effect of change in accounting 2.47 2.44 1.99 2.11 1.91 2.19

At Year End:
Ikiok value per common share "' $ 27.28 $ 25.06 $ 25.36 $ 24.96 $ 26.76 $ 29.05
Market price per common share $ 35.63 $ 47.63 $ 45.88 $ 44.25 5 36.75 $ 35.00
Market price as a percent of book value ") 131 % 190% 181 % 177 % 137'7c 120%

At Year End:
Total assets $12,294 $12,230 $12,422 $12,172 $12,048 $11,697
Long-term obligations including current maturities * $ 4,410 $ 4,466 $ 4,985 $ 5,303 $ 4,973 $ 4,987i

Capitalization:
Common stock equity 42 % 40 % 38 % 37 % 39 % 41 %

Cumulative preferred stock of IIL&P (including
current maturities) 6% 7% 7% 57< 7% F7c

Long-term debt (including current maturities) 52% 53% 55% 58 % 54 % 53 %

Capital Expenditures:
Electric capital and nuclear fuel expenditures

(excludmg AFUDC) $ 413 $ 329 $ 337 5 365 $ 355 $ 387
Cable television additions and other cable-related

investments 84 60 44 27 31 1,340

Corporate headquarters expenditures (excluding
capitalized interest) 44 26

Non-regulated electric power project expenditures 36 2

IIL&P Selected Data:
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges before cumulative

effect of change in accounting 3.80 3.40 2.73 2.97 2.85 3.14

Ratio of earnings to fixed chcrges and preferred
dividend requirements before cumulative effect of
change in accounting 3.20 2.90 2.34 2.53 2.40 2.65

Percent of capital expenditures financed internally
from operations 216 % 158 % 137 % 126 % 60 % 82 %

* The Co sany adopted Statement of Position 9% (SOP 9M), " Employers' Accounting for Employee Stock Ownership Plans,"
effective nuary 1,1994, which had the effect of reducing net income while increasing earnings per share. See also Notes 1(i) and
thb) to e Financial Statements. SOP 9% is effective only with respect to financial statements for periods after January 1,1994,
and no restatement was permitted for prior periods.

. * The 1994 nimulative effect relates to the change in accounting for postemployment benefits. See also Note 12(d) to the Iinancial
Statements. The 1992 cumulative effect relates to the change m accounting for revenues. See also Note 6 to the Financial
Statements. The 1990 cumulative effect reflects the effects for years prior to 1990 of the adoption of SFAS No.109, " Accounting for
Income Taxes."

* Year ended Nrmber 31,1993 includes five quarterly dividends of $.75 per share due to a change in the timing of the Company's
Board of Directors' declaration of dividends. Dividend payout was $3.00 per share for 1993. See also Note 8(a) to the Financial

* Statements.Includes Cumulative Preferred Stock subject to mandatory redemption.
Note: On January 26,1995, the Company entered into an agreement to dispose of its cable television operations. For a discussion of the

proforma presentation of the Company's 1994 Statement of Consolidated Income to reflect KDLCOM on a discontinued J

operations basis for the entire year, see Note 21'4 to the Financial Statements. 1

|
i

37

i

______________--__-_________--____-__-___i



__ .. --

'OTATOMENTO OF- CONSOLIDATED INCOME |
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' houston INDU5TRIES INWRK)RATID AND SUBSIDIARU3.

(rllOUSANDS OF 1X1LI.ARS) YEAR ENDi'D DECEMBER 31,

1994 1993 1992 t

,

Revenues: Electric $ 3,746,085 $ 4,079,863 $ 3,826,841

Cable television 255,772 244,067 235,258
[

Total 4,001,857 4,323,930 4,062,099 i

Expenses: Electric:
Fuel 860,936 1,063,050 914,732

i

Purchased power 408,963 515,502 486,414

Operation and maintenance 828,748 898,535 810,379

Taws other than income taxes 251,421 211,295 233,439 i

Restructuring 86,431

Cable television operating expenses 156,084 148,325 140,242

Depreciation and amortization 483,880 464,806 448,594

Total 2,990,032 3,301.513 3,120,231

Operating Income 1,011,825 1,022-,417 941,868

Other Income Allowance for other funds used during
(Expense): construction 4,115 3,512 6,169

Equity in income of cable television
partnerships 33,313 31,979 24,871

Interest income 5,656 33,357 34,361

Other net (31,886) (20,966) (21,612)

Total 11,198 47,882 43,789

Interest and Other
Charges: Interest on long-term debt 343,844 377,308 424,102

Other interest 25,076 15,145 23,323

Allowance for borrowed funds used during
construction (5,554) (3,781) (6,191) i

Preferred dividends of subsidiary 33,583 34,473 39,327
;

Total 396,949 423,145 480,561 *

Income Before Income Taxes and Cumulative Effect
of Changein Accounting 626,074 647,154 505,096

Income Taxes 218,613 231,118 164,609

Income Before Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting 407,461 416,036 340,487
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting for Revenues

(net of income tases of $48,517) 94,180
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting for

Postemployment Benefits (net of income taxes of $4,415) (8,200)

Net Income 5 399,261 $ 416,036 5 434.667 ,

Earnings Per Common Share:
Earnings Per Common Share Before Cemulative Effect of Change in

Accounting $ 3.32 5 3.20 $ 2.63 :

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting for Revenues .73
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting for

Postemployment Benefits (.07) i
Earnings Per Common Share $ 3.25 $ 3.20 $ 3.36

i

Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding (000) 122,853 130,004 129,514 '

S,e Notes to GmsMaid Tinandal Statements.
,
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OTATcMENT0. O F- 'CONGOLiDATED RSTAINED EARNINOS |

:

$

^ HOUSTON INDUSTRH3 INcDRIORATED AND SUBSIDIARII5 ,

.

' (TIKXJSANDS OF IXXLARS's '
YEAR ENDED DECINBER 31, {

'

|1994J 1993 1992

Balance at Beginning of Year.' $1,191,230 ; $1,254,584 $1,202,125 ,

Add - Net income '' 399,261 ' 416,036 434,667 I
t

Total :. 1,590,491' 1,670,620' .1,636,792 j

Common Stock Dividends:
.1994, $3.00; 1993, $3.75; 1992, $2.98; (per share) ' (369,270) (487,927) (385,952). |

f

: Tax Benefit of ESOP Dividends 8,939 - . 8,944

- Redemption of HL&P Preferred Stock ' - (402) (5,200) - !
.

Balance at End of Year i . $1,221,221 $1,191,230 $1,254,584

See Notes to Canadulated nnandul Statements.
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C C O O'O L I O'A T 3 0 OALA'NCE CHEETC

IKnSrON INDLSTRIES IN(DRPORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES

' (Tl(OUSANDS OF DOLLARS) DECEMDFR 31,

1994 -1993

= Assets

^ Property, Plant and
Equipment-
At Cost: ' - Electric plant:

Production . ~ $ 7,221,142 $ 7,165,811

Transmission 876,159 840,736:

Distribution 2,623,450 2,503,964

General - 1,017,319 969,733

' Construction work in progress 333,180 . 242,661 ~

Nuclear fuel 212,795 211,785
.

Plant held for futu:e use. .. 201,741 196,330.-

Electric plant acquisition adjustments 3,166 3,166

Cable television property ' 438,026 372,178
.

Other property
'

85,529 47,494

Total 13,017,507 12,553,858

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 3,689,000 ' 3,355,616

Property, plant and equipment - net 9,328,507 9,198,242

Current Assets: Cash and cash equivalents 10,443 14,884

' Special deposits 10 11,834

Accounts receivable:
Customers (less allowance for doubtful accounts of $1,545

and $1,682 at December 31,1994 and 1993, respectively) 6,903 4,985

Others 29,488 11,153

Accrued unbilkd revenues 38,372 29,322
Fuel stock, at lifo cost 56,711 58,585

Materials and supplies, at average cost 157,959 166,477

Prepayments 17,864 20,432

Total current assets 317,750 317,672

Other Assets: Cable television franchises and intangible assets (less
,

accumulated amortization of $223,494 and $184,057 at
December 31,1994 and 1993, respectively) 1,029,440 984,032

,

'

Deferred plant costs- net 638,917 664,699

Deferred debits 287,419 371,773

Unamortized debt expense and premium on
reacquired debt 161,885 169,465

Equity investment in cable television partnerships 160,363 122,531 !

Equity investment in foreign electric utility 35,449 36,984 )
Regulatory asset - net . 235,463 246,763

^

Recoverable project costs- net 98,954 118,016

Total other assets 2,647,890 2,714,263

Total $12,294,147 $12,230,177

- Ses Notn to Cnmmbdatal Tirm,wul Statements.'
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C D N O O L I D A T 3 D- iO A L A N C E. ' OHE3TO +

^!

HOUSTON INDUSTRlrs INCORf' ORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES
.

I

(DlothANDS Or DOLLARS) : DECAMBER 31, *

~
1994 1993L

.

! CAPITALIEATION AND LIABILITIES .'

: Capitalization (statements -'

on following pages): Common stock equity $ 3,369,248. . $' 3,273,997 j
'

Preference s,tock, no par; authorized,10,000,000 shares;
none outstanding ,

Cumulative preferred stock of subsidiary:
Not subject to mandatory redemption 351,345 351,354

Subject to mandatory redemption . ;121,910 :167,236
,

Totalcumulative preferred stock 473,255 - 518,590 j

i Long-term debt 4,222,916' 4,243,195

- Totalcapitalization 8,065,419 8,035,782 ,

' Current Liabilities: Notes payable . 423,291 591,385 :

Accounts payable 332,855 ' 239,814 ,

Taxes accrued 48,858 - ~ 187,503 . |
Interest accrued 82,317 84,178

~

' Dividendsaccrued. 105,185 105,207 '- ,

' Accrued liabilities to municipalities 21,307 22,589 !

Customer deposits 64,905 65,604 I

. Current portion of long-term debt and
preferred stock 65,272 55,109

Other 60,089 62,688 i

Totalcurrent liabilities 1,204,079 1,414,077

. Deferred Credits: Accumulated deferred income taxes 2,079,471 1,987,336 .;

. Unamortized investment tax credit 414,776 434,597
'

Fuel-related credits 242,912 77,533 !

Other 287,490 280,852

Totaldeferred credits 3,024,649 2,780,318 i

Commitments and
Contingencies |

Total ' $12,294,147 $12,230,177 i
'

See Nden to CsmnMated Emancial Statements, e
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CONOOL10ATED 0TATEMENTO OF C A P 1 T A' L 1 Z A T I O N

IKXF> TON INDUSTRIES INCORK) RATED AND SUlblDIARH3

O'llOUSANDS OF IX11LARS) DECEMBER 31,

1994 1993

Common Stock <
Equity: Common stock, no par; authorized,400,000,000 shares; $ 2,437,638 5 2,415,256

issued, 131,2%,663 and 130,658,755 shares at
December 31,1994 and 1993, respectively

Unearned ESOP shares, 7,770,313 shares (289,611)

Note receivable from ESOP (332,489)

Retained earnings 1,221,221 1,191,230

Total common stock equity 3,369,248 3,273,997

Cumulative .. No par; authorized, 10,000,000 shares; outstanding, 5,232,397
Preferred Stock of and 5,432,397 shares at December 31,1994 and 1993,
llouston Lighting respectively (entitled upon involuntary liquidation to $100 per

' & Power Company: share):
. Not subject to mandatory redemptiorr

$4.00 series, 97,397 shares 9,740 ' 9,740
$6.72 series, 250,000 shares 25,115 25,115

$7.52 series, 500,000 shares 50,226 50,226 -

$8.12 series, . 500,000 shares 50,098 50,098
Series A- 1992, 500,000 shares 49,094 49,098
Series B- 1992, 5M,000 shares 49,104 49,109
Series C - 1992, 600,000 shares 58,984 58,984
Series D - 1992, 600,000 shares 58,964 58,984

Total 351,345 351,354

Subject to mandatory redemption:
$8.50 series,400,000 and 600,000 shares at December 31,1994

and 1993, respectively 39,799 59,597
$9.375 series, 1,285,000 shares 127,811 127,639,,

Current redemptions (45,700) (20,000)
,

>

Total 121,910 167,236

Totalcumulative preferred stock 473,255 518,590

Long-Term Debt: Debentures:
7%% series, due 1996 200,000 200,000
9%% series, due 2001 250,000 250,000 >

7%% series, due 2002 100,000 100,000
Unamortized discount (1,271) (1,456) :

Total debentures 548,729 548,544 i

liouston Lighting & Power Company:
First mortgage bonds:

5%% series, due 1996 40,000 40,000 |
'5%% series, due 1997 40,000 40,000

6%% series, due 1997 35,000 35,000
7%% series, due 1997 150,000 150,000

',

6%% series, due 1998 35,000 35,000
7%% series, due 2001 50,000 50,000
9.15% series, due 2021 160,000 160,000 |
8%% series, due 2022 100,000 100,000 |

7%% series, due 2023 250,000 250,000 !
7%% series, due 2023 200,000 200,000 |

)

?

|

|
.
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DECEMBER 31,
m KJUSANTE OF [XMLARS)

1994 1993

4,90% pollution control series, due 2003 $ 16,600 $ 16,600

7 % pollution control series, due 2008 19,200 19,200

6%% pollution control series, due 2012 33,470 33,470

6%% pollution control series, due 2012 12,100 12,100

7%% pollution control series, due 2015 68,700 68,700

8%% pollution control series, due 2015 90,000 90,000

7%% pollution control series, due 2016 68,000 68,000

6.70% pollution control series, due 2017 43,820 43,820

5.60% pollution control series, due 2017 83, % 5 83,565

7%% pollution control series, due 2018 '50,000 50,000

7.20% pollution control series, due 2018 175,000 175,000

8%% pollution control series, due 2019 100,000 100,000

8.10% pollution control series, due 2019 100,000 100,000

7%% pollution control series, due 2019 29,685 29,685

7.60% pollution control series, due 2019 70,315 70,315

7.70% pollution control series, due 2019 75,000 75,000

7%% pollution control series, due 2019 100,000 100,000

7%% pollution control series, due 2019 100,000 100,000

6.70% pollution control series, due 2027 56,095 56,095

Medium-term notes series A,9.80%-9.85%,
due 1996-1999 180,500 200,000

Medium-term notes series B,8%%, due 1996 100,000 100,000

Medium-term notes series C,6.10%, duc 2000 150,000 150,000

Medium-term notes series B,8.15%, due 2002 100,000 100,000

Medium-term notes series C,6.50%, due 2003 150,000 150,000

Total first mortgage bonds 3,032,050 3,051,550

Pollution control revenue bonds:
Gulf Coast 1980-T series, floating rate, due 1998 5,000 5,000

Brazos River 1985 A2 series,9%%, due 2005 4,265 4,265

Brazos River 1985 Al series,9%%, due 2015 87,680 87,680

Matagorda County 1985 series,10%, due 2015 58,905 58,905

Total pollution control revenue bonds 155,850 155,850

Unamortized premium (discount)- net (12,253) (12,839)

Capitalized lease obligations, discount rates of
5.2%-11.7%, due 1995-2018 12,403 17,825

Notes payable 1,129 2,410

Subtotal 1,279 7,396

Total 3,189,179 3,214,796

KBLCOM Incorporated and subsidiaries:
Senior bank debt 364,000 364,000

Senior notes 62,480 67,095

Senior subordinated notes 78,100 83,869

Total 504,580 514,964

Total 4,242,488 4,278,304

Current maturities (19,572) (35,109)

Totallong-term debt 4,222,916 4,243,195

Total capitalization ' $ 8,065,419 $ 8,035,782

S,v Notes to Censklatal Fumind Stat <wnts.
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OTATCM2NTS-OF CONSOL8 DATED CASP F i. o w n
|NCQEAOc (DEcasADE) 8N -CASH : A N D'' C A 0 H EOU1VALENTO

1(OUSTON INDUSTRIES INCORI' ORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES

- (TilOUSANITs OF DOLT.ARs) YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1994 1993 1992

Cash flows from Operating Activities:
. Net income. $ 399,261 $ 416,036 $ 434,667
. Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
. Depreciation and amortization 483,880 464,806 448,594
Amortization of nuclear fuel - 21,%1 2,101 29,237
Deferred income taxes ' 62,713 197,516 61,670,.

^

Investmr.it tax credit . .. (19,821) (20,185) (19,950)

Allesance for other funds used during construction . .(4,1151 (3,512) (6,169) .
. J'ayment of disputed income taxes and related interest

.

'(52,817)<

Fuel cost (refund) and over/(under) recovery- net 277,940 (91,863) '(84,072)
Restructuring 86,431

Cumulative effect of change in accounting for revenues ~ (94,180) .
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for postemployment

benefits 8,200,

. Regulatoryasset- net . 11,300 (69,337) (12,180)

' Equity in income of cable television partnerships (33,313) (31,979) (24,871)
Changes in other assets and liabilities:

' Accounts receivable- net (29,303) 302,215- 10,357

Inventory .10,392 10,940 '9,350
. Other current assets 14,392 (15,430) 2,885

Accounts payable 93,041 (9,583) 10,990

. Interest and taxes accrued (136,506) (18,952) (20,693).
Other current liabilities (5,082) 28,088 (53,520)
Other -- net 42,564 .46,789 68,083

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,197,104 1,207,650 793,812

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Electric capital and nuclear fuel expenditures (including allowance

for borrowed funds used during construction) (418,453) (332,797) (343,273)
. Cable television additions and other cable-related investments (84,166) (60,385) (44,306)

Non-regulated electric power project expenditures (454) (35,796) (1,625)
,

. Corporate headquarters expenditures (including capitalized
interest) (46,829) (26,034)

Other- net (11,932) (5,376) (10,608) *

Net cash used in investing activities (561,834) (460,388) (399,812)

,
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YEAK ENDED DffEMBER 3L i- (TliousANDS OF DOLLARS)
1994 1993 1992

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from common stock $ 52,638

~

Proceeds from preferred stock , . $ 216,700 .

Proceeds from first mortgage bonds - 840,427 . 488,760 ~ ;

Proceeds from senior bank debt - 20,000

Proceeds from debentures
99,216

; Purchase of senior and subordinated notes (71,419)

Payment of matured first mortgage bonds ' $ (19,500)- (136,000) (157,000)
,

Payment of senior bank debt (238,349) (5,000) . -

Payment of senior and subordinated notes (10,384) (6,390) . j

| Payment of other notes (57,673) :

Payment of common stock dividends (368,790) (389,933) (385,952) !

Redemption of preferred stock (20,000)- (40,000) (103,000)

Increase (decrease) in notes payable (168,094) 27,136 233,955

Extinguishment of long-term debt (995,751) (717,912) - |

- Other-net 4,730 64,527 49,300

Net cash used in financing activities (639,711) (801,695) (352,352) #

. Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (4,441) (54,433) - 41,648 :

Cash and Cash Equivalems at Beginning of Year 14,884 69,317 27,669 ~ ;

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 10,443 $ 14,884 $ 69,317

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
[,

Cash Payments:
: Interest (net of amounts capitalized) $ 366,548 $ 397,911 $ 474,655 r,

Income taxes 174,657 123,975 172,053
'

,

i
Ser Notre to Conwlklated financial Statements. !
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NOTco To CONOOL4DATCD F1NANC1AL GTATEMCNT$
lloUS' ion INDUSTRnN INCoRM) RATED AND sUB51DIARil5
K7R THE THRLE YEARS FNDED DECEMBLR 31, IW4

1. SUMM ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Sysicm of Accounts and Effects of Regulation. The accounting records of liouston Lighting & Power Company
O f L&P), the principal subsidiary of I fouston Industries Incorporated (Company), are maintained in accordance with
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (FERC) Uniform System of Accounts. liL&P's accounting practices are
subject to regulation by the Public Utility Commission of Texas (Utility Commission), which has adopted the FERC
system of accounts.

As a result of Utility Commission regulation, HL&P follows the accounting set forth in Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 71 " Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation". This statement
requires a rate-regulated entity to reflect the effects of regulatory decisions in its financial statements. In accordance
with the statement, the Company has deferred certain costs pursuant to rate actions of the Utility Commission and
is recovering or expects to recover such costs in electric rates charged to customers. The regulatory assets are
included in plant held for future use and other assets on the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets. The
regulatory liabilities are included in deferred credits on the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets. In the event
the Company is no longer able to apply SFAS No. 71 due to future changes in regulation or competition, the
Company's ability to recover these assets and/or liabilities may not be assured. Following are significant regulatory
assets and liabilities:

(MILIIONS of DOLLARS) DECFMBFR 11.

1994

Deferred plant costs- net $ 639
Malakoff Ekctric Generating Station (Malakoff) investment 252
Regulatory tax asset - net 235
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 117
Deferred debits 105
Unamortized investment tax credit (412)
Accumulated deferred income taxes - regulatory tax asset (82)

an) Principles of Censolidation. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and
its wholly-owned subsidiaries.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated in consolidation evept for, prior to 1993,
sales of accounts receivable to I fouston Industries Finance,Inc. (Houston Industries Finance), a former subsidiary of
the Company, which were not eliminated because of the distinction for regulatory purposes between utility and
non-utility operations. In January 1993, flouston Industries Finance sold the receivables back to the respective
subsidiaries and ceased operations.1IL&P is now selling its accounts receivable and most of its accrued unbilled
revenues to a third party.

Investments in affiliates in which the Company has a 20 percent to 50 percent interest, or a lesser percent in
which the Company has management influence, which include the investment in Paragon Communications

(Paragon), and Empresa Distribuidora La Plata S.A. (EDELAP), are recorded using the equity method of accounting.
See Note 7.

(c) Electric Plant. Additions to electric plant, betterments to existing property and replacements of units of
property are capitalized at cost. Cost includes the original cost of contracted services, direct labor and material,

indirect charges for engineering supervision and similar overhead items and an Allowance for Funds Used During
Construction (AFUDC). Customer payments for construction reduce additions to electric plant.

IIL&P computes depreciation using the straight-line method. The depmciation provision as a percentage of the
depreciable cost of plant was 3.2 percent for 1994,3.1 percent for 1993 and 3.2 percent for 1992.

M) Cane Triceision Property. KBLCOM Incorporated (KBLCOM), the Company's cable television subsidiary,
wcords additions to property at cost, which include amounts for material, labor, overhead and interest.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method. Depreciation as a percentage of the depreciable cost of

property was 11.3 percent for 1994 and 1993, and 12.1 percent for 1992. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs

46
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are expensed as incurred. In January 1995, Time Warner Inc. (Time Warner) and the Company reached an
agreement under which Time Warner wiP acquire KBLCOM. For a discussion of the agreement, see Note 21(a).

(c) CaMc Telcelsion franchises and intangible Asscts. The acquisition cost in excess of the fair market value of the
tangible assets and liabilities is recorded on KULCOM's and the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets as cable i

Itelevision franchises and intangible assets. Such amounts are amortized over periods ranging from 8 to 40 years on
a straight-line basis. KBLCOM periodically reviews the carrying value of cable television franchises and intangible
assets in relation to current and expected operating results of the business in order to assess whether there has been

a permanent impairment of such amounts. J
|

(f) Dcferred Plant Costs. The Utility Commission authorized deferred accounting treatment for certain costs 1

related to the South Texas Project Electric Generating Station (South Texas Project) in two contexts. The first was
" deferred accounting" where HL&P was permitted to continue to accrue carrying costs in the form of AFUDC and
defer and capitalize depreciation and other operating costs on its investment in the South Texas Project until such
costs were reflected in rates. The second was the " qualified phase-in plan" where HL&P was permitted to capitalize
as deferred charges allowable costs, including return, deferred for future recovery under the approved plan. The
accumulated deferrals for " deferred accounting" and " qualified phase-in plan" are being recovered over the
estimated depreciable life of the South Texas Project and within the ten year phase-in period, respectively. The
amortization of these deferrals totaled $25.8 million for each of the years 1994,1993, and 1992 and is included on

the Company's Statements of Consolidated income in depreciation and amortization expense. Under the terms of
the settlement agreement regarding the issues raised in Docket Nos.12065 and 13126 (Proposed Settlement), see
Note 3, the South Texas Project deferrals will continue to be amortized using the schedules discussed above.

(g) Recennes. HL&P records electricity sales under the full accrual method, whereby unbilled electricity sales are
estimated and recorded each month in order to better match revenues with expenses. Prior to January 1,1992,

electric revenues were recognized as bills were rendered (see Note 6). ;

Cable television revenues are recognized as the services are provided to subscribers, and advertising revenues are I

recorded when earned.
,

!

(id income Taxes. The Company follows a policy of comprehensive interperiod income tax allocation. Investment 1

tax credits are deferred and amortized over the estimated lives of the related property. )
(i) Earnings Per Connnon Share. Earnings per common share for the Company are computed by dividing net
income by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the respective period.

In the third quarter of 1994, the Company adopted the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Statement of Position 93-6 (SOP 93-6), " Employers' Accounting for Employee Stock Ownership Plans," effective
January 1,1994. Pursuant to the adoption of SOP 93-6, the number of weighted average common shares
outstanding reflects a reduction for Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) shares not yet committed for release ;

to savings plan participants (unalkicated shares), in accordance with SOP 93-6, earnings per common share for !

periods prior to January 1,1994 have not been restated. The unallocated shares as of December 31,1994 and 1993,
were 7,770,313 and 8,317,M9, respectively. See also Note 12(b).

(j) Staterncnts of Consolidated Cash Hows. For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash equivalents are considered
to be s' ort-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to cash.

(U Reclassification. Certain amounts from the previous years have been reclassified to conform to the 1994
presentation of financial statements. Such reclassifications do not affect earnings.

2. JOINTLY-OWNED NUCLEAR PLANT

(a) HL&P incesttncnt. HL&P is the project manager (and one of four co-owners) of the South Texas Project,
which consists of two 1,250 megawatt nuclear generating units. HL&P has a 3(18 percent interest in the project and
bears a corresponding share of capital and operating costs associated with the proiect. As of December 31,1994,
HL&P's investments (net of accumulated depreciation and amortization) in the South Texas Project and in nuclear
fuel, including AFUDC, were $2.1 billion and $99 million, respectively.

(b) United States NucIcar Regulatory Connnission (NRC) inspections and Operations. Both generating units at the
South Texas Project were out of service from February 1993 to February 1994, when Unit No. I was returned to
service. Unit No. 2 was retumed to service in May 1994. HL&P removed the units from service in February 1993
when a problem was encountered with certain of the units' auxiliary feedwater pumps.
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In February 1995, the NRC removed the South Texas Project from its " watch list" of plants with weaknesses that
warranted increased NRC attention. The NRC placed the South Texas Project on the " watch list" in June 1993,
following the issuance of a report by an NRC Diagnostic Evaluation Team (DET) which conducted a review of the
South Texas Project operations.

Certain current and former employees of 11L&P or contractors of 1IL&P have asserted claims that their

employment was terminated or disrupteo in retaliation for their having made safety-related complaints to the NRC.
Civil proceedings by the complaining pers(mnel and administrative proceedings by the Department of Labor
remain pending against llL&P, and the NRC has jurisdiction to take enforcemem action against liL&P and/or
individual employees with respect to these matters. Based on its own internal investigation, in October 1994 the
NRC issued a not' ,: of violation and proposed a $100,000 civil penalty against HL&P in one such case in which
iIL&P had terminated the site access of a former contractor employee. In that action, the NRC also requested
information relating to possible further enforcement action in this matter against two llL&P managers involved in
such termination. IIL&P strongly disagrees with the NRC's conclusions, and has requested the NRC to give further
consideration of its notice. in February 1995, the NRC conducted an enforcement conference with respect to that
matter, but no result has been received.

IIL&P has provided documents and other assistance to a subcommittee of the U. S. liouse of Representatives
(Subcommittee) that is conducting an inquiry related to the South Texas Project. Although the precise focus and
timing of the inquiry has not been identified by the Subcommittee,it is anticipated that the Subcommittee will
inquire into matters related to liL&P's handling of employee concerns and to issues related to the NRC's 1993 DET
review of the South Texas Project. In connection with that inquiry, HL&P has been advised that the U. S. General
Accounting Office (GAO)is conducting a review of the NRC's inspection process as it relates to the South Texas
Project and other plants, and liL&P is cooperatir.g with the GAO in its investigation and with the NRC in a similar
review it has initiated. While no prediction can be made at this time as to the ultimate outcome or these matters, the

'

Company and IIL&P do not believe that they will have a material adverse effect on the Company's or IIL&P's
financial condition or results of operations.

(c) Litigation with Coweners of the South Texas Project. In February 1994, the City of Austin (Austin), one of the
four co-owners of the South Texas Project, filed suit (Austin 11 Litigation) against liL&P. That suit is pending in the
152nd District Court for liarris County, Texas, which has set a trial date for October 1995. Austin alleges that the
outages at the South Texas Project from early 1993 to early 1994 were due to iIL&P's failure to perform obligations
it owed to Austin under the Participation Agreement among the four co-owners of the South Texas Project
(Participation Agreement). Austin also asserts that ilL&P breached certain undertakings voluntarily assumed by
iIL&P under the terms and conditions of the Operating Licenses and Technical Specifications relating to the South
Texas Project. Austin claims that such failures have caused Austin damages of at least $125 million due to the
incurrence of increased operating and maintenance costs, the cost of replacement power and lost profits on
whok' sale transactions that did not occur. In May 1994, the City of San Antonio (San Antonio), another co-owner
of the South Texas Project, intervened in the litigation fik'd by Austin against HL&P and asserted claims similar to

i those asserted by Austin. San Antonio has not identified the amount of damages it intends to seek from IiL&P.
| 1IL&P is contesting San Antonio's intervention and has called for arbitration of San Antonio's claim under the

| arbitration provisions of the Participation Agreement. The trial court has denied HL&P's requests, but review of

| these decisions is currently pending before the 1st Court of Appeals in 11ouston.
I in a previous lawsuit (Austin I Litigation) filed in 1983 against the Company and liL&P, Austin alleged that it

had Iven fraudulently induced to participate in the South Texas Project and that iIL&P had failed to perform
properly its duties as project manager. In May 1993, the courts entered a judgement in favor of the Company and

| HL&P, concluding, among other things, that the Participation Agreement did not impose on iIL&P a duty to
I

exercise reasonable skill and care as project manager. During the course of the Austin I Litigation, San Antonio and
Central Power and Light Company (CPL), a subsidiary of Central and South West Corporation, two of the co-
owners in the South Texas Project, also asserted claims for unspecified damages against 1IL&P as project manager
of the South Texas Project, alleging IIL&P breached its duties and obligations. San Antonio and CPL requested
arbitration of their claims under the Participation Agreement. In 1992, the Company and iIL&P entered into a
settlement agreement with CPL (CPL Settlement) providing for CPL's withdrawal of its demand for arbitration. San
Antonio's claims for arbitration remain pending. Under the Participation Agreement, San Antonio's arbitration
claims will be heard by a panel of five arbitrators consisting of four arbitrators named by each co-owner and a fifth
arbitrator selected by the four appointed arbitrators.

| Although the CPL Settlement did not directly affect San Antonio's pending demand for arbitration, HL&P and
CPL reached certain understandings in such agreement which contemplated that: (i) CPL's previously appointed
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arbitrator would be replaced by CPL; (ii) arbitrators approved by CPL or HL&P in any future arbitrations would be j

mutually acceptable to 11L&P and CPL; and (iii) llL&P and CPL would resolve any future disputes between them ;

concerning the South Texas Project without resorting to the arbitration provision of the Participation Agreement.
Austin and San Antonio have asserted in the pending Austin II Litigation that such understandings have rendered
the arbitration provisions of the Participation Agreement void and that neither Austin norSan Antonio should be
required to participate in or be bound by such proceedings.

Although liL&P and the Company do not believe there is merit to either Austin's or San Antonio's claims and
have opposed San Antonio's intervention in the Austin 11 Litigation, there can be no assurance as to the ultimate 6

outcome of these matters. ,

-(d) Nuckar Insurance. IIL&P and the other owners of the South Texas Project maintain nuclear property and i

nuclear liability insurance coverage as required by law and periodically review available limits and coverage for |

additional protection. The owners of the South Texas Project currently maintain the maximum amount of property ;

damage insurance currently available through the insurance industry, consisting of $500 million in primary j

property damage insurance and excess property insurance in the amount of $2.25 billion. Under the excess ,

' property insurance which became effective on March 1,1995 and under portions of the excess property insurance ~|
coverage in effect prior to March 1,1995, llL&P and the other owners of the South Texas Project are subject to
assessments, the maximum aggregate assessment under current policies being $26.9 million during any one policy

year.
.

|

,

' The application of the proceeds of such property insurance is subject to the priorities established by the NRC
regulations rela _ ting to the safety of licensed reactors and decontamination operations.

= Pursuant to the Price Anders(m Act (Act), the maximum liability to the public for owners of nuclear power plants,
such as the South Texas Project, was decreased from $9.0 billion to $8.92 billion effective in November 1994. ,

Owners are required under the Act to insure their liability for nuclear incidents and protective evacuations by j

maintaining the maximum amount of financial protection available from private sources and by maintaining j

secondary financial protection through an industry retrospective rating plan. The assessment of deferred premiums
provided by the plan for each nuclear incident is up to $75.5 million per reactor subject to indexing for inflation, a
possible 5 percent surcharge (but no more than $10 million per reactor per incident in any one year) and a 3 percent j

state premium tax. IIL&P and the other owners of the South Texas Project currently maintain the required nuclear ;

. liability insurance and participate in the industry retrospective rating plan. [
There can be no assurance that all potential losses or liabilities will be insurable, or that the amount of insurance ;

will be sufficient to cover them. Any substantial losses not covered by insurance would have a material effect on
llL&P's and the Company's financial condition.

!

(c) Nuckar Decommissioning. 1IL&P and the other co-owners of the South Texas Project are required by the NRC i

to meet minimum decommissioning funding requirements to pay the costs of decommissioning the South Texas
Project. Pursuant to the terms of the order of the Utility Commission in Docket No. 9850,liL&P is currently ,

'
funding decommissioning costs for the South Texas Project with an independent trustee at an annual amount of $6
million, which is recorded in depreciation and amortization expense. HL&P's funding level is estimated to provide !

approximately $146 million, in 1989 dollars, an amount which exceeds the current NRC minimum.
The Company adopted SFAS No.115, " Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,"

effective January 1,1994. At December 31,1994, the securities held in the Company's nuclear decommissioning
trust totaling $25.1 million (reflected on the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets in deferred debits and
defermi credits) are classified as available for sale. Such securities are reported on the balance sheets at fair value,

which at December 31,1994 approximates cost, and any unrealized gains or losses will be reported as a separate
component of common stock equity. Earnings, net of taxes and administrative costs, are reinvested in the funds.

In May 1994, an outside consultant estimated HL&P's portion of decommissioning costs to be approximately
$318 million, in 1994 dollars. The consultant's calculation of decommissioning costs for financial planning purposes
used the DECON methodology (prompt removal / dismantling), one of the three rJternatives acceptable to the NRC,
and assumed deactivation of Unit Nos.1 and 2 upon the expiration of their 40 year operating licenses. Under the
terms of the Proposed Settlement, llL&P would increase funding of decommissioning costs to an annual amount of
approximately $14.8 million consistent with such study. While the current and projected funding levels presently

- exceed minimum NRC requirements, no assurance can be given that the amounts held in trust will be adequate to
'

- cover the actual decommissioning costs of the South Texas Project or the assumptions used in estimating
decommissioning costs will ultimately prove to be correct. *

!
*
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I

:3. CATE REVIEW, FUEL RECCNCILI ATISN AND OTHER PDCCEEDIN28

in February 1994, the Utility Commission initiated a proceeding (Docket No.12065) to determine wl ether HL&P's3

;, existing rates are just and reasonable. Subsequently, the scope of the docket was expanded to include reconciliation -

| of HL&P's fuel costs from April 1,1990 to July 31,1994, The. Utility Commission also initiated a separate
proceeding (Docket No.13126) to review issues regarding the prudence of operation of the South Texas Project

- from the date of commercial operation through the present. That review would encompass the outage at the South,

- Texas Project during 1993 through 1994c
: Hearings began in Docket No.12065 in January 1995, and the Utility Commission has retained a consultant to j

'

review the South Texas Project for the purpose of providing testimony in Docket No.13126 regarding the prudence ;
J of liL&P's management of operation of the South Texas Project. In February 1995, all major parties to these

'

proceedings signed the Proposed Settlement resolving the issues with respect to HL&P, including the prudence
Issues related to operation of the South Texas Project. Approval of the Proposed Settlement by the Utility |

Commission will be required. To that end, the parties have established procedural dates for a hearing on issues
raised by the parties who are opposed to the Proposed Settlement. A decision by the Utility Commission on the

;
'

Proposed Settlement is not anticipated before early summer.
Under the Proposbd Settlement, liL&P's base rates would be reduced by approximately $62 million per year,

- effective retroactively to January 1,1995, and rates would be frozen for three years, subject to certain conditions.
Under the Proposed Settlement, HL&P would amortize its remaining investment of $218 million in the cancelled>

'

- Malakoff plant over a period not to exceed seven years. HL&P also would increase its decommissioning expense for
: the South Texas Project by $9 million per year.

; Under the Proposed Settlement, approximately $70 million of fuel expenditures and related interest incurred by.

HL&P during the fuel reconciliation period would not be recoverable from ratepayers. This $70 million was
recorded as a one-time, pre-tax charge to reconcilable fuel revenues to reflect the anticipation of the approval of the

! Proposed Settlement. HL&P also would establish a new fuel factor approximately 17 percent below that currently
in effect and bould refund to customers the balance in its fuel over-recovery account, estimated to be
approximately $180 million after giving effect to the amounts not recoverable from ratepayers.

' HL&P recovers fuel costs incurred in electric generation through a fixed fuel factor that is set by the Utility
Commission. The difference between fuel revenues billed pursuant to such factor and fuel expense incurred is -

recorded as an addition to or a reduction of revenue, with a corresponding entry to under- or over-recovered fuel,
'

as appropriate. Amounts collected pursuant to the fixed fuel factor must be reconciled periodically against actual,
i: reasonable costs as determined by the Utility Commission. Currently, HL&P has an over-recovery fuel account !

balance that will be refunded pursuant to the Proposed Settlement.
In the event that the Proposed Settlement is not approved by the Utility Commission, including issues related to

the South Texas Project, Docket No.12065 will be remanded to an Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) to resume
detailed hearings in this docket. Prior to reaching agreement on the terms of the Proposed Settlement, HL&P
argued that its existing rates were just and reasonable and should not be reduced. Other parties argued that rate
decreases in annual amounts ranging from $26 million to $173 million were required and that additional dec4 eases
might be justified following an examination of the prudence of the management of the South Texas Project and the' '

costs incurred in ctmnection with the outages at the Sou;h Texas Project. Testimony fik.d by the Utility Commission

L staff included a recommendation to remove from rate base $515 million of HL&P's investment in the South Texas '

Project to reflect the staff's view that such investment was not fully "used and useful'' in providing service, a
: position HL&P vigorously disputes.

In the event the Proposed Settlement is not approved by the Utility Commission, the fuel reconciliation issues in -!
Docket Nos.12065 and 13126 would be remanded to an ALJ for additional proceedings. A major issue in Docket
No.13126 will be whether the incremental fuel costs incurred as a result of outages at the South Texas Project
represent reasonable costs. HL&P fikd testimony in Docket No.13126, which testimony concluded that the
outages at the South Texas Project did not result from imprudent management. HL&P also filed testimony
analyzing the extent to which regulatory issues extended the outages. In that testimony an outside consultant ;
retained by HL&P concluded that the duration of the outages was controlled by both the resolution of NRC.

regulatory issues as well as necessary equipment repairs unrelated to NRC regulatory issues and that the
;s . Incremental effect of NRC regulatory issues on the duration of the outages was orly 39 days per unit. Estimates as
"

to the cost of replacement power may vary significantly based on a number of factors, including the capacity factor
at which the South Texas Project might be assumed to have operated had it not been out of service due to the
outages. However, HL&P believes that applying a reasonable raege of assumptions would result in rpacement

3

: fuel costs of less than $10 million for the 39 day periods identified by HL&l's consultant and less than $100 million

,

'
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for the enti c length of the outages. Any fuel costs determined to have been unreasonably incurred would not be

[ recoverable from customers and would be charged against the Companys earnings.
p ! Although. the Company and liL&P believe that the Proposed Settlement is in the best interest of_liL&P,its !

j. ratepayers, and the Company and its shareholders, no assurance can be given that (i) the Utility Commission ,

f ultimately will approve the terms of the Proposed Settlement or (ii)in the event the Proposed Settlement is not
cpproved and proceedings against HL&P resumed,' that the outcome of such proceedings would be favorable to i

.

$. IIL&P.
2 . .. . .

* ' 4. E APPEALS OF PRIOR UTILITY COMMISSION RATE ORDERS

Pursuant to a series of applications filed by llL&P in recent years, the Utility Commission has granted HL&P rate
*

]. increases to reflect in electric rates HL&P's substantial investment in new plant construction, including the South |

F ) Tesas Project. Although Utility Commission action on those applications has been completed, judicial review of a

; number of the Utility Commission orders is pending. In Texas, Utility Commission orders may be appealed to a2'
,

1 District Court in Travis County, and from that Court's decision an appeal may be taken to the Court of Appeals for
the 3rd District at Austin (Austin Court of Appeals). Discretionary review by the Supreme Court of Texas may be

_ sought from decisions of the Austin Court of Appeals.The pending appeals from the Utility Commission orders are< ,

} Jin various stages. In the event the courta ultimately reverse actions of the Utility Commission in any of these
; : proceedings, such matters would be remanded to the Utility Commission for action in light of the courts' orders.

Because of the number of variables which can affect the ultimate resolution of such matters on remand, the-

Company and HL&P generally are not in a position at this time to predict the outcome of the matters on appeal or
Ethe ultimate effect that adverse action by the courts could have on the Company and HL&P. On remand, the Utility0

: Commission's action could range from granting rate relief substantially equal to the rates previously approved to a ;
_

; [ reduction in the revenues to which HL&P was entitled during the time the applicable rates were in effect, which -
p could require a refund to customers of amounts collected pursuant to such rates. Judicial review has been concluded

or currently is pending on the final orders of the Utility Commission described below.*

(a) 1997 Rate Case. In HL&p's 1991 rate case (Docket No. 9850), the Utility Commission approved a non-
,

j- unanimous settlement agreement providing for a $313 million increase in HL&P's base rates, termination of .

E deferrals granted with respect to Unit No. 2 of the South Texas Project and of the qualified phase-in plan deferrals

; granted with respect to Unit No.1 of the South Texas Project, and recovery of deferred plant costs. The settlement
~

.

L authorized a 12.55 percent return on common equity for HL&P. Rates contemplated by the settlement agreement ;
h were implemented in May 1991 and remain in effect (subject to the outcome of the current rate proceeding ,

ji described in Note 3).
The Utility Commission's order in Docket No. 9850 was affirmed on review by a District Court, and the Austin

Court of Appeals has affirmed that decision on procedural grounds due to the failure of the appellant to file the
~

,

record with the court in a timely manner. On review, the Texas Supreme Court has remanded the case to the Austin-

Court of Appeals for consideration of the appellant's challenges to the Utility Commission's Order, which include
- issues regarding deferred accounting, the treatment of federal income tax expense and certain other matters. As to
, federal tax issues, a recent decision of the Austin Court of Appeals, in an appeal involving GTE-SW (and to which !,

HL&P was not a party), held that when a utility pays federalincome taxes as part of a consolidated group, the !

| ' utility's ratepayers are entitled to a fair share of the tax savings actually realized, which can include savings
'

resulting from unregulated activities. The Texas Supreme Court has agreed to hear an appeal of that decision, but
on points not involving the federal income tax issues, ' hough tax issues could be decided in such opinion.+

"

} Because the Utility Commission's order in Docket No. 9850 found that HL&P would have been entitled to rate -
_ relief greater than the $313 million agreed to in the settlement, HL&P believes that any disallowance that might be.

required if the court's rulirg in the GTE decision were applied in Docket No. 9850 would be offset by that greater }.

j . ' amount. However, that amount may not be sufficient if the Austin Court of Appeals also concludes that the Utility
L Commission's inclusion of deferred accounting costs in the settlement was improper. For a discussion of the Texas - !

'

: Supreme Court's decision on deferred accounting treatment, see Note 4(c). Although HL&P believes that it could
~ demonstrate entitlement to rate relief equal to that agreed to in the stipulation in Docket No. 9850, HL&P cannoti '

rule out the possibility.that a remand and reopening of that settlement would be required if decisions unfavorable
'

; to HL&P are rendered on both the deferred accounting treatment and the calculation of tax expense for rate making.

;L. purposes. ;
~

The parties to the Proposed Settlement have agreed to withdraw their appeals of the Utility Commission's orders
'

in such docket, subpct to HL&P's dismissing its appeal in Docket No. 6668. -

s

F
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(b) 1988 Rate Case. In liL&P's 1988 rate case (Docket No. 8425), the Utility Commission granted liL&P a $227
million increase in base revenues, allowed a 12.92 percent return on common equity, authorized a qualified phase-
in plan for Unit No.1 of the South Texas Project (including approximately 72 percent of IIL&P's investment in Unit
No.1 of the South Texas Project in rate base) and authorized IIL&P to use deferred accounting for Unit No. 2 of the
South Texas Project. Rates substantially corresponding to the increase granted were implemented by liL&P in June
1989 and remained in effect until May 1991.

In August 1994, the Austin Court of Appeals affirmed the Utility Commission's order in Docket No. 8425 on all
matters other than the Utility Commission's treatment of tax savings associated with deductions taken for expenses
disallowed in cost of service. The court held that the Utility Commission had failed to require that such tax savings
be passed on to ratepayers, and ordered that the case be remanded to the Utility Commission with instructions to-

adjust liL&P's cost of service accordingly, Discretionary review is being sought from the Texaa Supreme Court by
all parties to the proceeding.

The parties to the Proposed Settlement have agreed to dismiss their respective appeals of Docket No. 8425,
subject to IIL&P's dismissing its appeal in Docket No. 6668. A separate party to this appeal, however, has not
agreed to dismiss its appeal.

(c) Deferred Acronnling. Deferred accounting treatment for certain costs associated with Unit No.1 of the South
Texas Project was authorized by the Utility Commission in Docket No. 8230 and was extended in Docket No. 9010.
Similar deferred accounting treatment with respect to Unit No. 2 of the South Texas Project was authorized in
Docket No. 8425. For a dMeussion of the deferred accounting treatment granted, see Note 1(f).

In June 1994, the Texas Supreme Court decided the appeal of Docket Nos. 8230 and 9010, as well as all other
pending deferred accmmting cases involving other utilities, upholding deferred accounting treatment for both
carrying costs and c5 rat?on and maintenance expenses as within the Utility Commission's statutory authority and
reversed the Austin Couit of Appeals decision to the extent that the Austin Court of Appeals had rejected deferred
accounting treatment for carrying charges. Because the lower appellate court had upheld deferred accounting only
as to operation and maintenance expenses, the Texas Supreme Court remanded Docket Nos. 8230 and 9010 to the
Austin Court of Appeals to consider the points of error challenging the granting of deferred accounting for carrying
costs which it had not reached in its earlier consideration of the case. The Texas Supreme Court opinion did state,
however, that when deferred costs are considered for addition to the utility's rate base in an ensuing rate case, the

Utility Commission must then determine to what extent inclusion of the deferred costs is necessary to preserve the
utility's financial integrity. Under the terms of the Proposed Settlement, South Texas Project deferrals will continue
to be amortized under the schedule previously established.

The Office of the Public Utility Counsel (OPUC) has agreed, pursuant to the Proposed Settlement, to withdraw
and dismiss its appeal if the Proposed Settlement becomes effective and on the condition that 11L&P dismisses its
appeal in Docket No. 6668. liowever, the appeal of the State of Texas remains pending.

60 Prudence Review of the Construction of the South Texas Project. In June 1990, the Utility Commission ruk'd
in a separete docket (Docket No. 6668) that had been created to review the prudence of IIL&P's planning and
construction of the South Texas Project that $375.5 million out of 11L&P's $2.8 billion investment in the two units
of the South Texas Project had been imprudently incurred. That ruling was incorporated into liL&P's 1988 and
1991 rate cases and resulted in !!L&P's recording an after-tax charge of $15 million in 1990. Several parties
appealed the Utility Commission's decision, but a District Court dismissed these appeals on procedural grounds.
The Austin Court of Appeals reversed and directed consideration of the appeals, and the Texas Supreme Court
de:Jed discretionary review in 1994. At this time, no action has been taken by the appellants to proceed with the
appeals. Unkss the order in Docket No. 6668 is modified or reversed on appeal, the amount found imprudent by
the Utility Commission will be sustained.

Under the Proposed Settlement, OPUC, llL&P and the City of Ilouston each has agreed to dismiss its respective
appeals of Docket No. 666o. A separate party to this appeal, however, has not agreed to dismiss its appeal. If this l
party does not elect to dismiss its appeal, liL&P may elect to maintain its appeal, whereupon OPUC and City of ,

'

llouston shall also be entitled to maintain their appeals.

5. M ALAKOFF

The schedukd in-service dates for the Malakoff units were postponed during the 1980's as expectations of
continued strong load growth were tempered. in 1987, all developmental work was stopped and AFUDC accruals ,

'

ceased. These units have beer, cancelled due to the availability of other cost effective resource options.
In Docket No. 8425, the Utility Commission allowed recovery of certam costs associated with the cancelled

Malakoff units by amortizing those costs over ten years for rate making purposes. Such recoverable costs were not
!

I
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included in rate base and, as a result, no return on investment is being camed during the recovery period. The ;

remaining balance at December 31,1994 is $34 million with a recovery period of 66 months.'

Also as a result of the final order in Docket No. 8425, the costs associated with the engineering design work for ;

the Malakoff umts were included in rate base and are urning a return. Subsequently, in December 1992,liL&P f
determined that such costs would have no future value and reclassified $84.1 million from plant held for future use

~

'

to recoverable project costs. In 1993, an additional $7 million was reclassified to recoverable project costs.
Amortization of these amounts began in 1993. The balance at December 31,1994 was $65 million with a remaining ;'

recovery period of 60 months. The amortization amount is approximately equal to the amount currently earning a i

cash return in rates. The Utility Commission's decision to allow treatment of these costs as plant held for future use i
;

has been challenged in the pending appeal of the Docket No. 8425 final order. See Note 4(b) for a discussion of this j

procwding. ,

In June 1990, llL&P purchased from its then fuel supply affiliate, Utility Fuels, Inc. (Utility Fuels), all of Utility !
'

Fuels' interest in the lignite reserves and lignite handling facilities for Malakoff. The purchase price was $138.2
million, which represented the net book value of Utility Fuels' investment in such reserves and facilities. As part of j

the June 1990 rate order (Docket No. 8425), the Utility Commission ordered that issues related to the prudence of |
f

the amounts invested in the lignite reserves be considered in liL&P's next general rate case which was filed in
November 1990 (Docket No. 9850). However, under the October 1991 Utility Commission order in Docket ;

No. 9850, this determination was postponed to a subsequent docket.
' 11L&P's remaining investment in Malakoff lignite reserves as of December 31,1994 of $153 million is included

on the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets in plant held for future use. HL&P anticipates that an additional $8 |
f

,

million of expenditures relating to lignite reserves will be incurred in 1995 and 1996.;

j in Docket No.12065, liL&P filed testimony in support of the amortization of substantially all of its remaining ;

investment in Malakoff, including the portion of the engineering design costs for which amortization had not i

previously been authorized and the amount attributable to related lignite reserves which had not previously been ;

addressed by the Utility Commission. Under the Proposed Settlement of Docket No.12065, liL&P would amortize j

its investment in Malakoff over a period not to exceed seven years such that the entire investment will be written

! off no later than December 31,2002. See Note 3. In the event that the Utility Commission does not approve the

Proposed Settlement, and if appropriate rate treatment of these amounts is not ultimately received, HL&P could be;

required to write off any unrecoverable portions of its Malakoff investment.
: t

6. CH ANGE IN ACCOUNTING M ETHOD FOR REVENUES
'

During the fourth quarter of 1992, HL&P adopted a change in accounting method for revenues from a cycle billing*

i
to a full accrual method, effective January 1,1992. Unbilled revenues represent the estimated amount customers

i will be charged for service received, but not yet billed, as of the end c,f crh month. The accrual of unbilled

| revenues results in a better matching of revenues and expenses. The cumulative effect of this accounting change, [
less income taxes of $48.5 million, amounted to $94.2 million, and was included in 1992 income. i

'

; 7. INV ESTM ENTS

4 60 Cane TcIceision Partncrship. A KBLCOM subsidiary owns a 50 percent interest in Paragon, a Colorado ;

; partnership that owns cable television systems. The remaining interest in the partnership is owned by American
Television and Communications Corporation (ATC), a subsidiary of Time Warner. The partnership agreement i

i provides that at any time after December 31,1993 either partner may elect to divide the assets of the partnership
i under certain pre-defined procedures set forth in the agreement. !

Paragon is party to a $225 million revolving credit agreement with a group of banks. Paragon also has
outstanding $50 million principal amount of 9.56% senior notes, due 1995. In each case, borrowings are non-
recourse to the Company and to ATC. For a discussion of the pending disposition of KBLCOM, see Note 21(a). >

.

W Foreign Electric utility. Houston Argentina S.A. (Houston Argentina), an indirect subsidiary of the Cnpany,
owns a 32.5 percent interest in Compaliia de Inversiones en E!6ctricidad S. A. (COINELEC), an Argentme t

holding company which acquired, in December 1992, a 51 percent interest in EDELAP, an electric utility company |
'

operating in La Plata, Argentina and surrounding regions. Houston Argentina's share of the purchase price was
approximately $37.4 million. Subseqeent to the acquisition, the generating assets of EDELAP were transferred to |
Central Dique S. A., an Argentine Corporation,51 percent of the stock of which is owned by COINELEC. See Note |
21(b) for discussion of an additional investment in Argentina in January 1995. ;

;

!
'
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0. COMMON CTCCK

(a) Dicidends. In 1993, the timing of the Company's Ik>ard of Directors' declaration of dividends changed
resulting in five quarterly dividend declarations in 1993. The Company paid four regular quarterly dividends in
1993 aggregating $3.00 per share on its common stock pursuant to dividend declarations made in 1993. In
December 1993, the Company declared its regular quarterly dividend of $.75 per share to be paid in March 1994.
All dividends declared in 1993 have been included in 1993 common stock dividends on the Company's Statements
of Consolidated Retained Farnings and, with respect to the dividends declared in December 1993,in dividends
accrued at December 31,1993 on the Company's Consolidated Dalance Sheets.

(b) long-Tenn incentive Compensation Plans (LICP). In May 1989, the Company adopted, with shareholder
approval, an LICP (1989 LICP Plan), which provided for the issuance of certain stock incentives (including
p rformance-based restricted shares and stock options). A maximum of 500,000 shares of common stock may la
issued under the 1989 LICP Plan. Beginnbg one year after the grant date, the options tecome exercisable in one-
third increments each year. The options expire ten years from the grant date.

In May 1993, the Company adopted, with shareholder approval, a new LICP (1994 LICP Plan), providing for the
issuance of certain stock incentives (including performance-based restricted shares and stock options) of the general
nature provided by the 1989 LICP Plan. A maximum of 2,000,000 shares of common stock may be issued under the
1994 LICP Plan. Ik' ginning one year after the grant date, the options will become exercisable in one-third
increments each year. The options expire ten years from the grant date.

Performance-bawd restricted 4 ares issued were 50,262,73,282 and 790 for 1994,1993 and 1992, respectively.
Stock option activity for the years 1992 through 1994 is summarized below:

oNNs
Non-statutory stock options:
Outstanding at Decemtvr 31,1991

Options Granted F.984 $43.50
Options Exercised
Options Cancelkd (2,113)

Outstanding at December 31,1992 65,871

Options Granted 65,776 $46.25 '

Options Exercised (662) $43.50
Options Cancelks! (5,036)

Outstanding at December 31, lo93 125,949

Options Granted 65,726 $46.50
Options Exercised
Options Cancelk'd (40,386)

Outstanding at Decemtwr 31,1994 151,289
Exercisable at:

Decemtvr 31, 1994 53,836 $43.50-$46.25
December 31, 1993 21,430 $43.50

_ _

(c) Sharrhol.fcr Rights Plan. In July 1990, the Company adopted a shareholder rights plan and declared a
dividend of one right for each outstanding share of the Company's common stock. The rights, which under certain
circumstances entitle their holders to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of Series A Preference Stock for an
exercise price of $85, will expire on July 11,2000. The rights will become exercisable only if a person or entity
acquires 20 percent or more of the Company's outstanding common stock or if a person or entity commences a
tender offer or exchange offer for 20 percent or more of the outstanding common stock. At any time after the j
occurrence of such events, the Company may exchange unexercised rights at an exchange ratio of one share of
common stock. or equity securities of the Company of equivalent value, per right. The rights are redeemable by the
Company for 5.01 per right at any time prior to the date the rights become exercisable.

When the rights lecome exercisable, each right will entitle the holder to receive, in lieu of the right to purchase
Series A Preference Stock, upon the exercise of such right, a number of shares of the Company's common stock (or
under certain circumstances cash, property, other equity securities or debt of the Company) having a current
market price (as defined in the plan) equal to twice the exercise price of the right, except pursuant to an offer for all
outstanding shares of common stock which a majority of the independent directors of the Company determines to
Iv a price which is in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders (Permitted Offer).

54



_ ___ . -

In the event that the Company is a party to a merger or other business combination (other than a merger that
follows a Permitted Offer), rights holders will be entitled to receive, upon the exercise of a right, a number of shares-

of common stock of the acquiring company having a current market price (as defined in the plan) equal to twice the

exercise price of the right.

(J) ESOP. In October 1990, the Company amended its savings plan to add an ESOP component. The ESOP
component of the plan allows the Company to satisfy a portion of its obligation to make matching contributions
under the plan. For additional information with respect to the ESOP component of the plan, see Note 12(b).

(c) Investor's Choice Plan. Effective December 1994, the Company registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission four million shares of its common stock for purchase through the new Investor's Choice Plan, which
is an amendment to the existing dividend reinvestment plan.

9. PREFERRED STOCK OF HL&P

At December 31,1994, IIL&P's cumulative preferred stock could be redeemed at the following per share prices,

plus any unpaid accrued dividends to the date of redemption:

"SEst!ER
*

silAREsrRir.S

Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption:
$4.00 $105.00

$6.72 102.51

$7.52 102.35

$8.12 102.25

VariableTerm Preferred A(a) 100.00

VariableTerm Preferred B(a) 100.00

VariableTerm Preferred C(a) 100.00
. '

Variable Term Preferral D(a) 100.00

Subject to Mandatory Redemption:
$8.50 (b) $100.00

$9.375 (c)
-

(a) Rates for Variable Term Prefernd stock as of Decemtvr 31,1W4 were as follows:

51 Rits RATL

VariableTerm Preferred A 4.69%

VariableTerm Prefernd [1 4.62%

Variable Term Prefernd C 5.15%

Variable Term Prefernd D 4.5M

I "" l IW4-III.&P is required to redeem 200/100 shares of this series annually beginnin6 "his s'eries is ndeemable at the option of III.&P(b)
111.&P is required to redeem 257,000 shares annually twginning April 1, Iwa. T(c)
at 5100 per share beginning April 1,1W7.

In June 1994 and June 1993, IIL&P redeemed 200,000 and 400,000 shares, respectively, of its $8.50 cumulative

preferred stock at $100 per share pursuant to sinking fund provisions. Annual mandatory redemptions of liL&P's
preferred stock are $45.7 million in 1995 and 1996, and $25.7 million for 1997,1998 and 1999

10. LO N G-T E R M D E BT

(a) JH E P. Sinking or improvement fund requirements of liL&P's first mortgage bonds outstanding will be
approximately $36 million for each of the years 1995 through 1999. Of such requirements, approximately $34
million for each of the years 1995 through 1999 may be satisfied by certification of property additions at 100
percent of the requirements, and the remainder through certification of such property additions at 166% percent of
the rajuirements. Sinking or improvement fund requirements for 1994 and prior years have been satisfied by
certification of property additions.

IIL&P has agreed to expend an amount each year for replacements and improvements in respect of its
depmeiable mortgaged utility property equal to $1,450,(XX) plus 2% percent of net additions to such mortgaged
property made after March 31,1948 and before July 1 of the preceding year. Such requirement may be met with
cash, first mortgage bonds, gross property additions or expenditures for repairs or replacements, or by taking credit
for property additions at 100 percent of the wquirements. At the option of IIL&P but only with respect to first
mortgage bonds of a series subject to special redemption, deposited cash may be used to wdeem first mortgage
bonds of such series at the applic,,hle special mdemption price. The replacement fund ratuirement to be satisfied !a
1995 is approximately $288 million.

55



The amount of liL&P's first mortgage bonds is unlimited as to issuance, but limited by property, earnings, and
other provisions of the Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of November 1,1944, between liL&P and South Texas
Commercial National Bank of liouston (Texas Commerce Bank National Association, as Succeszor Trustee) and the

supplemental indentures thereto. Substantially all properties of 11L&P are subject to tiens securing HL&P's long-
term debt under the mortgage,

in January 1994, liL&P repaid at maturity $19.5 million principal amount of Series A collateralized medium-term
notes. HL&P's annual maturities of long-term debt and minimum capital lease payments are approximately $4
million in 1995, $154 million in 1996, $228 million in 1997, b40 million in 1998, and $171 million in 1999.

(b) Kf!LCOM and Subidiaries. KDL Cable, Inc. (KBL Cable), a sub3idiary of KULCOM, is a party to a $475.2
million revolving credit and letter of credit facility agreement with annual mandatory commitment reductions
(which may require principal payments). At December 31,1994, KBL Cable had $76 million available under such
credit facility. The credit facility has scheduled reductions in March of each year until it is terminated in March
1999. Loans have generally borne interest at an interest rate of London Interbank Offered Rate plus an applicable
margin. The margin was .75% and .625% at December 31,1994 and 1993, respectively. The credit facility includes
restrictions on dividends, sales of assets and limitations on total indebtedness. The amount of indebtedness

outstanding at December 31,1994 and 1993 was $364 million. Commitment fees are required on the unused
capacity of the credit facility.

In October 1989, KBL Cable entered into interest rate swaps to effectively fix the interest rate on $375 million of
loans under the bank credit facility. The objective of tlie swaps was to reduce the financial exposure to increases in
interest rates. Interest rate swaps aggregating $75 million and $150 million terminated in October 1992 and October
1994, respectively. As of December 31,1994, KBL Cable had one remaining interest rate swap terminating in 1996
which effectively fixes the rate on $50 million of debt under the bank credit facility at 8.88% plus the applicable
margin. As of December 31,1994 and 1993, the effective interest rate or. such debt was approximately 9.63%. The
differential to be paid or received under the swaps is accrued and is recognized as interest expense or income over
the term of the swap. KBL Cable is exposed to risk of nonperformance by the other party to the swap. However,
KBL Cable does not anticipate nonperformance by the other party.

As of December 31,1994, KBL Cable had outstanding $62.5 million of 10.95% senior notes and $78.1 million of
11.30% senior subordinated notes. Both series mature in 1999 with annual principal payments which began in
1992. The agreement under which the notes were issued contains restrictions and covenants similar to those
contained in the KBL Cable credit facility.

For a discussion of the pending disposition of KULCOM, see Note 21(a).

(c) Cornpany. Consolidated annual maturities of long-term debt and minimum capital lease payments for the
Company are approximately $20 million in 1995, $430 million in 1996, $358 million in 1997, $181 million in 1998 '

and $313 million in 1999.

l
11. SHORT-TERM FIN ANCING

The interim financing requirements of the Company's operating subsidiaries are met through short-term bank
loans, the issuance of commercial paper and short-term advances from the Company. The Company and its
subsidiaries had bank credit facilities aggregating $1 billion at December 31,1994 and $750 million at December 31,
1993, under which borrowings are classified as short-term indebtedness. In March 1995, the facilities aggregated
$1.2 billion as a result of a $200 million increase in the Company's bank credit facility. These bank facilities limit
total short-term borrowings and provide for interest at rates generally less than the prime rate. The Company's
weighted average short-term borrowing rates for commercial paper for the year ended December 31,1994 and 1993 i

were 4.35% and 3.45%, respectively. Outstanding commercial paper was $423 million at December 31,1994 and
$591 million at December 31,1993. Facility fees are required on the credit facilities. For a description of the bank !

credit facility of KUL Cable, borrowings under which are classified as long-term debt or current maturities of long- |
term debt, sw Note 10(b). '

12. RETIREMENT PLANS

(a) Pcn3 ion. The Company has noncontributory retirement plans covering substantially all employees. The plans
provide retirement benefits based on years of service and compensation. The Company's funding policy is to
contribute amounts annually in accordance with applicable regulations in order to achieve adequate funding of

'

projected benefit obligations. The assets of the plans consist principally of common stocks and high quality,
interest-bearing obligations.
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Net pension cost for the Company includes the following components:

mK)USANDS of DoLLANs) YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L

1994 1993 1992

Service cost - benefits earned during the period $ 22,715 5 25,932 $ 24,282
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 46,416 51,343 45,585 '

Actual (return) loss on plan assets 5,402 (39,477) (26,934)

Net amortization and deferrals (51,846) (557) (11,749)

Net pension cost $ 22,687 $ 37,241 $ 31,184 ;

The funded status of the Company's retirement plans was as follows:

mioUsANDS of DOLLARS) DECEMBER 3L

1994 1993

Actuarial present value of:
' Vested benefit obligation 5 443,200 $ 446,825

Axumulated benefit obligation $ 476,347 $ 506,567

Plan assets at fair value $ 499,940 $ 491,759

Projected benefit obligation 638,312 655,593

Assets less than projected benefit obligation (138,372) (163,834)

Unrecognized transitional asset (15,340) (17,260)

Unrecognized prior service cost 21,456 23,380

Unrecognized net loss 72,286 81,826

Accrued pension cost $ (59,970) $ (75,888)

The projected benefit obligation was determined using an assumed discount ate of 8.0 percent in 1994 and 7.25
percent in 1993. A long-term rate of compensation increase ranging from 4.5 pexent to 6.5 percent was assumed
for 1994 and ranging from 3.9 percent to 6 percent was assumed for 1993. The a ssumed long-term rate of return on
plan assets was 9.5 percent in 1994 and 1993. The transitional asset at January 1,1986, is being recognized over ,

'

approximately 17 years, and the prior service cost is being recognized over appruimately 15 years.

@ Savings Plan. The Company has an employee savings plan that qualifies as cash or deferred arrangements
under Section U)1(k) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (IRC). Under the plan, participating

employees may contribute a portion of their compensation, pre-tax or after-tax, up to a maximum of 16 percent of
compensation limile.1 by an annual deferral limit ($9,240 for calendar year 1994) prescribed by IRC Sect . 402(g)
and the IRC Section 415 annual additions limits. The Company matches 70 percent of the first 6 percent of each

employee's compensation contributed, subject to a vesting schedule which entitles the employee to a percentage of
the matching contributions depending on years of service. Substantially all of the Company's match is invested in
the Company's common stock.

In October 1990, the Company amended its savings plan to add a leveraged ESOP component. The Company
may use ESOP shares to satisfy its obligation to make matching contributions under the savings plan. Debt service
on the ESOP loan is paid using all dividends on shares in the ESOP, interest earnings on funds held in the ESOP |

and cash contributions by the Company. Shares of the Company's common stock are released from encumbrance |

of the ESOP loan based on the proportion of debt service paid during the period.

In the third quarter of 1994, the Company adopted SOP 93-6 which requires that the Company recognize benefit '

expense for the ESOP equal to fair value of the ESOP shares committed to be released. Following the adoption of
SOP 93-6, the Company no longer reports the ESOP loan as a note receivable from the ESOP or recognizes interest
incomz on such receivable. The Company was instead required to establish a new contra-equity account (unearned j
ESOP shares) which reflects shares not yet committed for release at their original purchase price. As shares are |

committed to be released, they are credited to the unearned ESOP shares account based on the original purchase j

price of the shares. The difference between the fair value of the shares at the time such shares are committed for !

release and the original purchase price is charged or credited to common stock. Dividends on alkicated ESOP shares,

are recorded as a reduction to retained earnings; dividends on unallocated ESOP shares are recorded as a reduction
of debt or accrued interest on the ESOP loan. SOP 93-6 is effective only with respect to financial statements for
periods after January 1,1994 and no restatement was permitted for prior periods. At the time of adoption of
SOP 93-6 in the third quarter of 1994, earnings were reduced by $12.8 million. For a discussion of the impact of
SOP 93-6 on the earnings per common share calculation, see Note 1(i). i

i
|
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The Company's savings plan benefit expcnse was $18.3 million, $17.3 million and $20.0 million in 1994,1993
cnd 1992, respectively. The ESOP shares were as follows:

DECEMBER 31,

1994 1993

Alkicated Shares 1,575,543 1,031,187
Unalkrated Shares . 7,770,313 8,317,649

Total ESOP Shares 9,345,856 9,348,836

Fair value of unallocated ESOP shares $276,817,401 $396,128,034

(c) Postretirement Benc[its. The Company and liL&P adopted SFAS No.106, " Employer's Accounting for
Postretirement 13cnefits Other Than Pensions," effective January 1,1993. SFAS No.106 requires companies to
recognize the liability for postretirement benefit plans other than pensions, primarily health care. The Company
a nd llL&P previously expensed the cost of these benefits as claims were incurred. SFAS No.106 allows recognition
of the transition obligation (liability for prior years' service)in the year of adoption or to be amortized over the plan
participants' future service peri id. The Company and 11L&P have elected to amortize the estimated transition
obligation of approximately $213 million (including $211 million for llL&P) over 22 years. In March 1993, the
Utility Com. mission adopted a rule governing the rate making treatment of postretirement benefits other than
pensions. This rule provides for recovery in rate making proceedings (which, in liL&P's case, has not occurred) of
the cost of postretirement benefits calculated in accordance with SFAS No.106 including amortization of the
transition obligation. The Proposed Settlement of HL&P's pending rate proceeding would require llL&P to fund
during each year in an irrevocable external trust the entire amount of postretirement benefit costs included in rates,
a total of approximately $22 million.

The net postretirement benefit cost for the Company includes the following components:

mioUSANDS of Dol.LARS) YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1994 1993

Service cost - benefits earned during the period $ 9,131 $ 9,453
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 10,265 16,354

Actual return on plan assets - -

' Net amortization and deferrals 7,868 9,773

Net postretirement benefit cost $27,264 $37,580

The funded status of the Company's postretirement benefit costs was as follows:

mioUSANDS OF DOLLARS) DECEMBER 31,

1994 1993

Accumulated benefit obligation:
Retirees $ (98,828) $ (130,336)
Fully eligible active plan participants (22,251) (22,913)

Other active plan participants (23,378) (20,8. e

Tota! (144,457) (174,059)
Plan assets at fair value - -

Assets less than accumulated benefit obligation (144,457) (174,059)
Unrecognized transitional obligation 193,500 203,273

Unrecognized net gain (91,477) (55,682)

- Accrued postretirement benefit cost $ (42,434) $ (26,468)

For 1992, the Company recognized postretirement benefit costs other than pensions on a " pay-as-you-go" basis.
The Company made postretirement benefit payments in 1992 of $8.6 million.

. The assumed health care cost trend rates used in measuring the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation in
1994 are as follows:

Medical- under 65 9.0% ;

Medical- 65 and over 10.0%
'

Dental 9.0%

|

58

1



i

The assumed health care rates gradually decline to 5.4 percent for both medical categories and 3.7 percent for

dental by the year 2001.The accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was determined using an assumed
discount rate of 8.0 percent for 1994 and 7.25 percent for 1993.

If the health care cost trend rate assumptions were increased by 1 percent, the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation as of December 31,1994 would be increased by approximately 8 percent. The annual effect of the
1 percent increase on the total of the service and interest costs would be an increase of approximately 11 percent.

@ Postemploytncnt Benefits for the Cornpany and ilL&P. The Company and iIL&P adopted SFAS No.112
" Employers' Accounting for Postemployment Benefits," effective January 1,1994. SFAS No.112 requires the
recognition of a liability for benefits, not previously accounted for on the accrual basis, provided to former or
inactive employees, their beneficiaries and covered dependents, after employment but before retirement, in the
Company's and illM's case, this liability is principally health care and life insurance benefits for participants in
the long-term disability plan. As required by SFAS No.112, the Company and liL&P expensed the transition
obligation (liability from prior years) upon adoption, and recorded a one-time, after-tax charge to income of $8.2
million in the first quarter of 1994. Ongoing 1994 charges to income were not material.

13. INCOME TAXE5

The Company and iIL&P record income taxes under SFAS No.109, which among other things, (i) requires the
liability method be used in computing deferred taxes on all temporary differences between book and tax bases of
assets other than nondeductible goodwill; (ii) requires that deferred tax liabilities and assets be adjusted for an
enacted change in tax laws or rates; and (iii) prohibits net-of-tax accounting and reporting. SFAS No.109 requires
that regulated enterprises wcognize such adjustments as regulatory assets or liabilities if it is probable that such
amounts will be recovered from or returned to customers in future rates. KBLCOM has significant temporary

differences related to its 1986 and 1989 acquisitions of cable television systems, the tax effects of which were

recognind when SFAS No.109 was adopted.

During 1993, federal tax legislation was enacted that changed the income tax consequences for the Company and
iIL&P. The principal provision of the new law which affected the Company and liL&P was the change in the
corporate income tax rate from 34 percent to 35 percent. A net regulatory asset and the related deferred federal
income tax liability of $71.3 million were recorded by liL&P in 1993. The effect of the new law, which decreased
the Company's net income by $14.3 million, was recognized as a component of income tax expense in 1993. The
effect on the Company's deferred taxes as a result of the change in the new law was $10.9 million in 1993.

The Company's current and deferred components of income tax expense are as follows:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBLR 31,mK)USANDSof dollars)
1994 1993 1992

Current $150,493 $113,534 $130,360

Ikferred 68,120 117,584 34,249

Income taxes before cumulative effect of change in accounting $218,613 $231,118 $164,609
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The Company's effective income t:x r:tes are lower thin statutory corporate r tes for each year cs follows:

(T11oVSANDS oF DOLLARS) YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3L -

1994- 1993 1992

Income before income taxes and cumulative effect of change in accounting $626,074 $647,154 $505,096
Preferred dividends of subsidiary - 33,583 34,473 39,327

Total 659,657 - 681,627 544,423
Statutory rate 35% 35 % 34 %

. Income taxes at statutory rate . 230,880 238,569 185,104

Net reduction in taxes resulting from:
.

.

AFUDC- other (included in income) 1,440 1,229 , 2,097
Amortization of investment tax credit 19,821 20,185 19,950

-- Amortization ofintangible assets (4,487) (4,389) (4,264)
Excess deferred taxes

. .
3,537 ~ 9,625 17,403i

Difference between book and tax depreciation for which deferred taxes
have not been normalized (15,455) (12,976) (13,466)

Other- net 7,411 (6,223) - (1,225)

Total 12,267 7,451 20,495

income taxes before cumulative effect of change in accounting $218,613 $231,118 $164,609

Effective rate 33.1 % 33.9 % 30.2 %

Following are the Company's tax effects of temporary differences resulting in deferred tax assets and liabilities:

(TiloVSANDs of DOLLARS) DECEMBER 3L

1994 1993

Deferred Tax Assets:
Alternative minimum tax $ 60,932 $ 120,5'6

. IRS audit assessment 74,966 74,966
Disallowed plant cost - net 23,496 24,304
Lossand ITC carryforwards 56,080 55,822
Other 83,740 68,503

- Total deferred tax assets 299,214 344,171
Less valuation allowance 57,919 57,661

Total deferred tc~ assets- net 241,295 286,510

Deferred Tax liabilities:
Depreciation 1,404,290 1,271,153
Identifiable intangibles 244,636 236,476
Deferred plant costs- net 207,746 215,472
Regulatory assets - net 235,463 246,763
Capitalized taxes, employee benefits and removal costs 110,476 110,252
Other 118,155 193,730

Total deferred taxliabilities 2,320,766 2,273,846

_
Accumulated deferred income taxes - ne! $2,079,471 $1,987,336 ;

At December 31,1994 pursuant to the acquisition of cable systems, KDLCOM has unutilized Separate Return
Limitation Year (SRLY) net operating loss tax benefits of approximately $22.1 million and unutilized SRLY !

' investment tax credits of approximately $14.0 million which expire in the years 1995 through 2008, and 1995 '

through 2003, respectively,in addition, KBLCOM has unutilized restricted state loss tax benefits of $20.0 million, j
which expire in the years 1995 through 2009, and unutilized minimum tax credits of $1.8 million. The Company '

does not anticipate full utilizaLea of these losses and tax credits and, therefore, has established a valuation i

rilowance. Utilization of preacquisition carryforwards in the future would not affect income of the Company and i

KDLCOM, but would be applied to reduce the carrying value of cable television franchises and intangible assets. [
|

14 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES I

i

: M HL&P. HL&P has various commitments for capital expenditures, fuel, purch w a power, cooling water and [
operating leases. Commitments in connection with HL&P's capital program air yncrally revocable by HL&P *

' cubject to reimbursement to manufacturers for expenditures incurred or other uncellation penalties. HL&P's other a

!

.



commitments have various quantity requirements and durations.11owever,if these requirements could not be met,
various alternatives are available to mitigate the cost associated with the contracts' comrnitments.

IIL&P has entered into several long-term coal, lignite and natural gas contracts which have various quantity
requirements and durations. Minimum obligations for coal and transportation agreements are approximately $169
million in 1995, $174 million in 1996 and $177 million in 1997. In addition, the minimum obligations under the

lignite mining and lease agreements will be approximately $19 million in 1995 and 1996 and $16 million in 1997.
IIL&P has entered into several gas purchase agreements containing contract terms in excess of one year which

provide for specified purchase and delivery obligations. Minimum obligations for natural gas purchase and natural
gas storage contracts are approximately $55.0 million in 1995, $56.6 million in 1996 and $38.2 million in 1997.
Collectively, the gas supply contracts included in these figures could amount to 11 percent of IIL&P's annual
natural gas requirements. The Utility Commission's rubs provide for recovery of the coal, lignite and natural gas
costs described above through the energy componc nt of liL&P's electric rates. Nuclear fuel costs are also included

in the energy component of IIL&P's electric rates based on the cost of nuclear fuel consumed in the reactor.

liL&P has commitments to purchase firm capacity from cogenerators of approximately $32 million in 1995, and
$22 million in 1996 and 1997. The Utility Commission's rules allow recovery of these costs through HL&P's base
rates for electric service and additionally authorize llL&P to charge or credit customers for any variation in actual

purchased power cost from the cost unlized to determine its base rates. In the event that the Utility Commission, at
some future date, does not allow recovery through rates of any amount of purchased power payments, the two

principal firm capacity contracts c<mtain provisions allowing liL&P to suspend or reduce payments and seek
repayment for amounts disallowed.

IIL&P's service area is heavily dependent on oil, gas, refined products, petrochemicals and related business.
Significant adverse events affecting these industries would negatively impact the revenues of the Company and
liL&P.

fM KBLCOM Commitments and OHigations Under CaMe Tranchise Agrecments. KBLCOM and its subsidiaries

presently have certain cable franchises containing provisions for construction of cable plant and service to
customers within the franchise area. In connection with certain obligations under existing franchise agreements,

KBLCOM and its subsidiaries obtain surety bonds and letters of credit guaranteeing performance to municipalities

and public utilities. Payment is required only in the event of non-performance. KBLCOM and its subsidiaries have
fulfilled all of their obligations such that no payments have been required.

15. EtsTIM ATED FAIR V ALU E OF FIN ANCI AL INSTRUMENTS

The canying amount and estimated fair value of the Company's financial instruments are as follows:

mioUSANDS OF [xil.LARS) DECEMDER 31.

1994 1993

CARRYING FAIR CARRYING I AIR

AMOUNT vA!UE AMOUNT VAI.UE

Financial assets:
Cash and short term investments $ 10,443 $ 10,443 $ 14,884 $ 14,884

Note receivable from ESOP (a) 332,489 421,468

Financial liabilities:
Short-term notes payable 423,291 423,291 591,385 591,385

Cumulative preferred stock
(subject to mandatory redemption) 167,610 173,355 187,236 207,489

Debentures 548,729 549,532 548,544 616,672

Long-term debt of subsidiaries:
Electric:

First mortgage bonds 3,020,400 2,980,028 3,039,343 3,360,442

Pollution control revenue bcmds 155,247 163,736 155,218 174,094

Other notes payable 1,129 1,129 2,410 2,410

Cable television:
Senior bank debt 364,000 364,000 364,000 364,000

Senior and senior subordinated notes 140,580 154,654 150,964 180,890

Unrecognized financialinstruments:
Interest rate swaps:

Net payable position 1,019 13,604

(a) As a result of the Com(OP. See note 12(b).ny adopting SOP 934 in 1994, a new contra-equity account (unearned ESOP shares) has replaced thenote receivable from L
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The fair values of cash and short-term investments, short-term and other notes payable and bank debt are
estimated to be equivalent to the carrying amour.ts.

The fair values of the ESOP loan, the Company's debentures, HL&P's cumulative preferred stock subject to
mandatory redemption, liL&P's first mortgage bonds, pollution control revenue bonds issued on behalf of HL&Pg

and KBL Cable senior and senior subordinated notes are estimated using rates currently available for securities with
similar terms and remaining maturities.

The fair value of interest rate swaps is the estimated amount that the swap counterparties would receive or pay to
terminate the swap agreements, taking into account current interest rates and the current creditworthiness of the
swap counterpe.rties.

12. BuslNEss SEGMENT INFORM ATIOP.

The Company operates principally in two business segments: electric utility and cable television. Financial
'information by business segment is summarized as follows:

mioUSANDS oF IXELARS) YEAR ENDED DECEMIIER 31,

1994 1993 1992

Revenues:
Electric utility $ 3,746,085 $ 4,079,863 $ 3,826,841
Cable television (a) 255,772 244,067 235,258

Total revenues $ 4,001,857 5 4,323,930 $ 4,062,099

Operating income (Expense):
Electric utility (b) $ 997,875 $ 1,005,750 $ 923,801
Cable television (a) 15,007 17,830 19,394 ,

Other operations (1,057) (1,163) (1,327)
'

_
Total operating income 1,011,825 1,022,417 941,868

*

Other income 11,198 47,882 43,789
Interest and other charges (396,949) (423,145) (480,561) j

income before income taxes and cumulative effect of change in
accounting $ 626,074 $ 647,154 $ 505,096

Depreciation and Amortization:
Electricutility $ 398,142 $ 385,731 $ 371,645
Cable television (a) 84,681 77,912 75,622
Other operations 1,057 1,163 1,327

Total depreciation and amortization $ 483,880 $ 464,806 ' $ 448,594

Identifiable Assets (end of period):
Electric utility $10,850,981 $10,753,616 $10,790,052
Cable television (a) 1,510,052 1,37.',595 1,345,770
Other operations 189,225 141,542 328,231
Adjustments and eliminations (256,111) (37,576) (42,386)

Totalassets $12,294,147 $12,230,177 $12,421,667

CapitalExpenditures:
Electric utility (excluding AFUDC) $ 412,899 $ 329,016 5 337,082
Ceble television (a) 84,166 60,385 44,306 |

IOther (excluding capitalized interest) 44,704 61,830 1,625

. Totalcapitalexpenditures $ 541,769 $ 451,231 $ 383,013 |

(a) Amounts do not include amounts attributable to Paragon, which is accounted for under the equity method, except identifiable I

assets which includes net equity investment in Paragon.
t

(b) 1992 amount includes the etfeet of a charge of WA million which relates to IIL&P's restructuring of op)erations as a result of theimplementation of the Success Through Excellence in Performance (STEP) program (see Note 17 below .

17. R ESTR U CTU RING

HL&P recorded a one-time, pre-tax charge of $86.4 million in the first quarter of 1992 to reflect the implementation
of the STEP program, a restructuring of its operations. This charge includes $42 million related to the acceptance of
an early retirement plan by 468 employees of HL&P, $31 million for severance benefits related to the elimination of '

an additional 1,100 positions and $13 million in other costs associated with the restructuring, j
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10. C ADLit TELEvlalON ACSUlBITION ,

in July 1994, KBLCOM acquired the stock of three cable companies then serving approximately 48,000 customers
in the Minneapolis area in exchange for 587,646 shares of common stock of the Company valued at approximately
$20.1 million. The total purchase price of approximately $80 million included the assumption of approximately ,

!$60 million in liabilities. Notes were repaid in connection with the acquisition in the amount of $57.7 million.

!19. RAILROAD SETTLEMENT PAYMENTS
.

In July 1994, ilL&P contributed as equity its rights to receive certain railroad settlement payments to iIL&P ,

Receivables, Inc. GiLPR), a wholly-owned subsidiary of liL&P. IILPR transferred the receivables to a trust. A bank
'

purchased certificates evidencing a senior interest in the trust and 11LPR holds a certificate evidencing a
subordinate interest in the trust. liL&P received as a dividend from liLPR approximately $66.1 million, an amount ;

equal to liLPR's proceeds from the sale. Consistent with the manner in which 11L&P recorded receipts of the
"_

settlement payments,1IL&P recorded the transaction as a $66.1 million reduction to reconcilable fuel expense in :
~ July 1994. The reduction to reconcilable fuel expense had no effect on earnings. |

2o. UN AUDITED Q U ARTERLY INFORM ATION

j The folkswing unaudited quarterly financial information includes,in the opinion of management, all adjustments
i

(which comprise only normal recurring accruals) necessary for a fair presentation. Quarterly results are not
,

necessarily indicative of a full year's operations because of seascmality and other factors, including rate increases
.

<

and variations in operating expense patterns.
j . +

(TitoUsANI6 of IXHJ ARS)
_

EARNINGS
PI:R [

ol1 RATING NFT COMMON ;

QUARTER ENDED REVENUl3 INCOME INCOME silAREW r
,

t

i 1993

March 31 $ 865,959 $ 127,981 $ 27,055 $0.21

June 30 1,067,753 247,686 100,209 0.77 !
.

: September 30 1,416,332 513,860 260,409 2.00

Decemb(T 31 973,886 132,890 28,363 0.22
,

,1994'

| March 31 $ 882,101 $ 150,673 $ 25,898 $0.21

1 June 30 1,066,660 300,797 126,725 1.03

September 30 1,215,980 464,038 235,96'l 1.92
,

December 31 837,116 96,317 10,670 0.09

(a) Quarterly earnings per common share are based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the quarter, and
the sum of the quarters may not equal annual earnings per common share.

A

j 21. SUB3EQUENT EVENTS

M KDLCOM. On January 26,1995, Time Warner and the Company reached an agreement in which Time Warner
*

would acquire KBLCOM in a tax-deferred, stock-for-stock merger with a subsidiary of Time Warner for a sales price
of approximately $2.2 billion, subject to closing adjustments. Time Warner will issue one million shares of Time
Warner common stock and 11 million shares of a newly-issued series of its convertible preferred stock, which will
have a liquidation value of $100 per share, to the Company. The preferred stock will be convertible into
approximately 22.9 million shares of Time Warner common stock and, until the earlier of conversion or the fourth
anniversary of its issuance, pays an annual dividend of $3.75 per share. After four y ears, Time Warner will have the"

right to exchange the Time Warner preferred stock for Time Warner common stock at the stated conversion rate, in
'

addition, at the closing Time Warner will purchase for cash certain intercompany debt of KBLCOM from the
Company for approximately $600 million subject to adjustment for changes in or levels of specified indebtedness; ,

and liabilities, working capital, capital expenditures and related items. Closing of this transaction, which is subject-

to, among other things, (i) the pames obtaining necessary consents of certain franchise authorities and other
governmental entities, (ii) the absence of any change that might have a material adverse effect on KBLCOM or Time'

Warner,(iii) the absence of any materiallitigation and (iv) the expiration or termination of the waiting period under
the liart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvement Act of 1976, as amended,is expected to take place in the second half ;

of 1995.
'
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'Ihe consolid:.ted balance sheet of the Company includes KB140M tssets of approximately $1.5 billion and
. liabilities of approximately $841 million at December 31,1994.' Revenues from KBif0M totaled approximitely .

'

t $256 million for 1994. Proforma presentation of the Company's 1994 Statement of Consolidated income to reflect
KBif0M on a discontinued operations basis for the entire year would result in summarized operations as follows:-

if " . CrHoOSANDS of DOLLARS)' YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1994

Income Before income Taxes, Discontinued Operations :
and Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting $654,409'

income Taxes . 230,424

' income Before Discontinued Operations and Cumulative
Effect of Changein Accountmg . . .

.

423,985

Loss from Discontinued Operations of KBif0M (net of income -
tax benefit of $11,811) - (16,524)-

Income Before Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting - '407,461'

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting for Postemployment :
- Benefits (net of income taxes of $4,415) : (8,200)

Net income : $399,261

~ Earnings Per Common Share:
Earnings Per Common Share Before Discontinued Operations :

and Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting $ 3.45

Discontinued Operations .

- (.13)

Cumulative Elfect of Change in Accounting for Postemployment
. Benefits (.07)

Earnings Per Common Share $ 3.25

: Loss from discontinued operations of KBLCOM excludes the effects of corporate overhead charges and includes
interest expense relating to the amount of intercompany debt that Time Warner is purchasing from the Company.

Based on a Time Warner common stock price of $35.50 and assuming the closing occurs on September 30,1995, .
' the Company estimates that it will recognize an after-tax gain of approximately $650 million. The Company-

anticipates that it 'will record a portion of this gain (estimated to be approximately $100 million) in the first quarter
of 1995 in recognition of the deferred tax asset arising from the Company's excess tax basis in KBLCOM stock. The

g = remainder of the gain will be recognized at closing.

(b) ' Hduston Industrics Energy, Inc. (HI Energy), In Januat/ 1995, HI Energy, a subsidiary of the Company,
: acquired for $15.7 million a 90 percent equity interest in an electric utility operating company in the province of
Santiago del Estero, a rural province in the north central part of Argentina. The utility system serves approximately
100,000 customers in an area' of 136,000 square kilometers.
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INOEPENOCNT A U D I'' Ra' R3POOT

llouston Industries incorporated:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the consolidated statements of
capitalization of liouston Industries Incorporated and its subsidiaries as of December 31,1994 and 1993, and
the related statements of ccmsolidated income, consolidated retained earnings and consolidated cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31,1994. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company and its subsidiaries at December 31,1994 and 1993, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,1994 in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Notes 6,12(b), and 12(d), respectively, to the consolidated financial statements, the Company
changed its method of accounting for (i) revenues in 1992, (ii) the Employee Stock Ownership Plan to
conform with AICPA Statement of Position 93-6 in 1994, and (iii) postemployment benefits to conform with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.112 in 1994.

f L

DELOITTE & TOUCliE LLP

ToucheuP
1louston, Texas

February 23,1995 h

i
i

,

I

i

i

i
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O P C C2 A T I N o OTATeorico or H L GJ P

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1994 1993 1992

. Electric Ermy Generated and Purchased (MWII):
Generated - Net Station Output 53,894,994 . 52,939,551 51,065,016

Purchased 10,107,449 11,113,971 11,537,872

Net Interchange (1,018) (282) 204

Total . 64,001,425 64,053,240 62,603,092

Company Use, Lost and Unaccounted for i. . 3 (2,678,629) (2,903,780) (2,660,704)

Total Energy Sold 61,322,796 61,149,460 59,942,388

E!ectric Sales (MO 11):
Residential 17,194,724 16,953,667 16,375,400

Commercial 13,631,381 13,083,391 12,541,636

- Industrial 24,478,490 24,686,782 24,374,284

Street Lighting- Government and Municipal 116,643 112,914 110,896

Total Firm Retail Sales 55,421,238 54,836,754 53,402,216

Other Ekrtric Utilities 167,286 223,204 243,167

. . Total Firm Sales 55,588,524 55,059,958 53,645,383

Interruptible 5,027,743 5,748,086 5,974,203

Off System 706,529 341,416 322,802

Total 61,322,796 61,149,460 59,942,388

Number of Customers (End of Period):
Residential 1,301,074 1,278,774 1,258,556

Commercial 170,959 168,284 165,241

Ind ustrial (Including interruptible) 1,670 1,706 1,756

Street Lighting- Government and Municipal 81 82 82

Other Ehrtric Utilities (including Off-System) 11 12 10

Total 1,473,795 1,448,858 1,425,645

Operating Revenue (Thousands of Dollars):
Residential $ 1,586,074 $ 1,578,175 $ 1,465,627

Commercial 1,029,104 994,461 926,157

Industrial 1,184,571 1,190,917 1,134,601

Street Lighting- Government and Municipal 25,902 24,258 23,148

Total Electric Revenue - Firm Retail Sales 3,825,651 3,787,811 3,549,533

Other Electric Utilities 25,669 26,154 26,834

Total Electric Revenue- Firm Sales 3,851,320 3,813,965 3,576,367

Interruptible 108,730 135,066 127,042

Off-System 13,691 7,313 6,364

Total Ekrtric Revenue 3,973,741 3,956,344 3,709,773

Miscellaneous Electric Revenues (227,656) 123,519 117,068

Total $ 3,746,085 $ 4,079,863 $ 3,826,841

Installed Net Generating Capability (KW)(End of Period) 13,666,000 13,679,000 13,583,000

Cost of Fuel (Cents per Million Btu):
Gas 189.8 221.4 192.3

Coal (1) 159.0 199.6 200.3
Ifgnite 110.8 122.1 132.6

Nuclear 57.4 59.6 59.9
Average 153.6 195.2 171.0

(1) The cost of coal for 1994 reflects the receipt of apprmimately $66.1 milhon related to the sale of certain railroad settlement
payments. See Note 19 to the Financial Statements.
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HouproN INDUSTRIEO INCOQPORATED

Danscions

Milton Carroll Linnet F. Deily Don D. Jordan Don D. Sykora'
44, Chairman, President 49, Chairman, Chief 62, Chairman and Chief 61, President and Chief ,

and Chief Executive Executive Officer and ExecutiveOfficerof the Operating Officer of the *

Officer of instrument President of First Interstate Company, Ifouston, Texas, Company, flouston, Texas, .

Pnxiucts, Inc., llouston, Bank of Texas, N.A., director since 1977. director since 1982. |
Texas, dinrtor since 1992. Ifouston, Texas, director

since 1993.
Alexander F. Schilt, Ph.D. Jack T. Trotter ;

John T. Cater 54, Chancellor of 68, Private Investor,
'

59, Chairman, Chief Joseph M. Hendrie, Ph.D. University of Houston flouston, Texas, director

Executive Officer and 70, Consulting Engineer, System, llouston, Texas, since 1985.

Director of River Oaks Bellport, New York, director since 1992.

Trust Company,llouston, director since 1985.
Bertram Wolfe, Ph.D. |

Kenneth L Schnitzer, Sr. 67, Retired Vice PresidentTexas, director since 1983.
lioward W. florne 65, Chairman of the Board and General Manager,

Robert J. Cruikshank 68, Vice Chairman of of Schnitzer Enterprises, General Electric Co., ;

64, Private Investor and Cushman & Wakefield of Inc., liouston, Texas, nuclear energy business,
'

IRetired Senior Partner Texas, Inc., llouston, diwetor since 1983. S m Jose, California,

with Deloitte & Touche, Texas, diwetor since 1978. director since 1993.
Ilouston, Texas, director

since 1993.

'Mr. Sykora is expected to retire from the ikiard of Directors at the 1995 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Omccas

Don D. Jordan William A. Cropper Mary P. Ricciardello Gretchen 11. Denum

62, Chairman and Chief 55, Vice President and 39, Comptroller 40, Assistant Corporate ,

Executive Officer Treasurer Secretary ,

Don D. Sykora B. Bruce Gibson 46, Associate General Kevin P. Loughnane

64. President and Chief 41, Vice President - Counseland Assistant 38, Assistant Treasurer

Operating Officer Governmental Relations Corporate Secretary
Robert E, Smith

liugh Rice Kelly Lee W liogan Rufus S. Scott 50, Assistant Corporate
'

52, Senior Vice President, 50, Vice President 51, Associate General Secretary

General Counsel and Counsel and Assistant
R. Steve Letbetter

Corporate Secretary Corporate Secretary
46, Vice President

Raymond J.Snokhous Richard B. Dauphin
65, Senior Vice President - Stephen W. Naeve 41, Assistant Corporate
Governmental and 47, Vice President - Secretary

RegulatoryAffairs Strategic Planning and
*

Administration

I
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HoucTON LIGHTING Q PowEn COM PANY

OFricERs

Don D. Jordan David M. McClanahan John F. Groth Joseph B.McGoldrick j
62, Chairman and Chief 45, Group Vice President - 57, Vice President - 41, Treasurer |

'

Executive Officer Finance and Regulatory Nuclear Generation
Rufus S. ScottRelations

R. Steve Letbetter Lawrence B. llorrigan, Jr. 51, Associate General

46, President and Chief Robert L Waldrop 60, Vice President - Counseland Assistant
'

Operating Officer 47, Group Vice President - Purchasing and Support Corporate Secretary i

External Affairs Services
William T. Cottle Richard B. Dauphin

49, Group Vice President - L G. Brackeen Ken W. Nabors 41, Assistant Corporate
Nuclear 60, Vice President - Fuel 51, Vice President and Secretary

nd Energy Management Comptroller
Jack D.Greenwade
55, Group Vice President - Ted11.Cloninger Thomas R. Standish 40, Assistant Corporate

Operations 48, Vice President - 45, Vice President - Rates Secretary

llugh Rice Kelly Christian Schley
52, Senior Vice President, Susan D. Fabre David G. Tees 46, Assistant Corporate

General Counsel and 39, Vice President - 50, Vice President - Energy Secretary

Corporate Secretary 11uman Resources Production

KBLCOM INCORPORATED

O FFsCERS

Don D. Jordan james S. Brian Richard N. Clevenger M. Scott Smith
62, Chairman of the Ik3ard 47, Senior Vice President 48, Vice President - 42, Vice President and

and Chief Emutive and Chief Financial Officer Engineering and Comptroller

Jonathan F. Myers llugh Rice Kelly

John R. Bickham 46, Senior Vice President, William A. Cropper 52, Corporate Secretary
45, President and Chief General Counsel and 55, Vice President and

Meade CollardOperating Officer Assistant Corporate Treasurer
39, Assistant Treasurer

Secretary

HOUSTON INDUsTR1Es EN ERGY, 1NC.

O rrectus

Don D. Jordan Stephen C. Schaeffer Edward A.Monto Richard B. Dauphin
62, Chairman of the Board 47, Senior Vice President - 54, Vice President - 41, Assistant Corporate .

Analysis and Finance and Business Development, Secretary
D' W'U"B"" Treasurer The Americas
50, President and Chief Marc Kilbride
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NVEOYOO INF0RMATION

Investor's cNoico Services at the address of the corporatelouston Industries is committed to

1roviding the highest level and quality in early 1995, Houston Industries offices, or call using the following
intnsluced the Investor's Choice Plan, a telephone numbers:;f m.vestor m. formation and servica.

nvestors are encouraged to take comprehensive service plan for corporate in Houston: (713) 629-3060

investors. Investor's Choice featums: In other parts of Texas:dvantage of the full range of information
. Purchase and Sale of H1 common 1-800-392-4261nd services offemd.
stock-cash purchases (from $50 per In other parts of the U.S.:

LNNU A4. MBTING
investment up to $120,000 annually) and 1 6 231-6406he annual meeting of shareholders will
sales through the plan at a nominal o,,,, oy,,, m

>e held at the Texas Commerce Center
brokerage fee. A copy of the annual mport to theiuditorium,601 Travis St., Ifouston,
* Reinvestment-dividends and interest Securities and Exchange Commission on:exas at 9D0 a.m., Central time, on
on eligible securities can be fully or Form 10-K, othcr corporate publications

Vednesday May 3,1995. All holders of
partially reinvested in HI common stock. and printed copies of key executiveommon shares are encouraged to attend
* Statement-Ilased Accounting-electronic speeches are available on mjuest.:nd participate.
wcord-keeping and periodic account Videotaped copies of the annualA formal notice of the meeting will be
statements pmvide a safe, economical shareholders' meeting are provided on

naihd to shareholders in March.The
alternative to stock certificates. However, loan upon request. In early May, the,otice will be accompanied by a prmy
certificates are available on mquest. annual report will be available on audiotatement describing the items of business

Eligible securities on which dividend tape for the visually impaired. Allo be considered and a proxy cani, which
and interest payments may be reinvested materials may be requested in writingnay tr used to vote on nominees for
include HI conunon stock and debentures or by calling the numbers listed underlinvtor and any other matters to be
and HL&P preferred stock and first " Investor Assistance".lecided at the meeting.

FIN ANCI AL INFORM ATIoMrec.N:Fa AGENT, REGISTR AR
who are not almady registered holders Prospective investors, analysts andAN3 DVGMD DISSUR$1NG AGENT

the Houston Industries Investor Services of these eligible securities may become representatives of financialinstitutions

Department serves as transfer agent, participants in Investor's Choice by requiring information regarding Houston

registrar and dividend disbursing agent making an initial investment through Industries should contact the Financial

f or HI common stock and for HL&P the Plan of at least $250. & Public Relations Department at:(713)
Enrollment forms and additionalinfor- 629-3122 or (713) 629-3124.preferred stock and first mortgage bonds.

mation on Investor's Choice may be
iv m No eAvNrNTs

Common stock dividends generally are obtained by writing or calling Investor g g gg
Services at the address or numbers listedpaid on March 10, June 10, Septemter 10 traded under the symbol HOU on the
under " investor Assistance" below. New York, Chicago and London Stockand December 10 to holders of record on
Investor AssisTANerFebruary 16, May 16, August 16 and Exchanges.

November 16, respectively. Investor Services representatives am AuplTORS

Dividends am subject to declaration by available during normalbusiness hours to Deloitte & Touche LLP, Houston, Texas

the lloard of Dimetors, which establishes provide assistance and answer questions "*""** **

the amount of each quarterly dividend to regarding HI common stock, HL&P " " " "#"P '"

be paid on common stock and fixes the preferred stock and HL&P first mortgage Five Post Oak Park

record date and payment date for each bonds. Investors may wnte to Investor 4400 Post Oak Parkway

mmmon and pmfermi stock series. Houston, Texas 77027

Shareholders of record may have their P. O. Ikw 4567

quaterly dividends on common stock Houston, Texas 77210

automatically, ehrtmnically deposited, Telephone: (713) 629-3000

on payment date, directly to their bank FAX: (713) 629-3129
weounts. Further information on dinyt

Jeposit may be obtained by writing or

calhng Investor Services.

' This annuat nyort is printal on nrythd paper mntaming n< overed. pa.t-consmner waste p per.
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This combined Fcrm 10-K b reparately filed by Houston Industries inc:rpor;ted (ccmpany) cnd
.- .

:,
.. Houston Lighting & Power Company (HL&P). Information contained herein relating to HL&P is filed by the - .;

,

O Company and separately by HL&P on its own behalf.' HL&P makes no representation as to information . j
' r:lating to the Oompany (except as it may relate to HL&P),- KBLCOM incorporated (KBLCOM),' Houston ;

; industries Energy, Inc. (HI Energy),or to any other affiliate or subsidiary of the Company., j,,

'

PARTl' ' ''

team 1. , Business.
,

_

;
,

A

/ p F

.

*
,

..THE COMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES j;
3, :

~g
- '' ry<, # ., , .

The Company,' incorporated in Texas in 1976, is a holding company operating principally ;

; in'two business segments, the electric utility business and the cable television business. . The !

~ Company, conducts;its: operations primarily through three subsidiaries: HL&P, its. principal j4

. operating subsidiary, KBLCOM an'd HI Energy. For a description of the Company's status under; ;
:

f : th3 Public Utility Holdingscompany .Act :of 1935 (1935 Act), see " REGULATION OF THE
.

7

COMPA, NY."
. .

!1
,

u. - , ,
c ,
'f 4

.

[ . HC&P is e'ngage' in tlie genera' tion, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energyj- d
: cnd serves'over'1.4 million customers in'a 5,000 square-mile area of the Texas Gulf Coast,' !

.

i '

| . including Houston. As of December 31,1994, the total assets and common stock equity of HL&P
i r presented 88 percent of the Company's consolidated assets and 114 percent of the Company's ;

; consolidated common stock equity, respectively. For the year ended December 31; 1994, the
'

~

operations of HL&P accounted for 114 percent of the Company's consolidated not income.; ,

n -

> g,. > ' -

,
.

>g,
.

,

; _ , The cable television operations of the Company are conducted through KBLCOM and its !

! subsidiaries. This segment includes five cable television systems located in four states and a 50 ;

! percent' interest'in. Paragon Communications (Paragon), a Colorado partnership which owns- j

systems located in seven states. As of December 31,1994, KBLCOM's wholly-owned systems jn
j 'sirved approximately 690,000 basic cable customers and Paragon served approximately 967,000 |

r b: sic cable customers.
' '

i |

- The Company has entered into an agreement to dispose of its cable television operations.
Under an agreement executed on: January 26,1995, KBLCOM will become a wholly-owned ,

'

: subsidiary of Time Wamer _Inc. (Time Wamer). Closing of the transaction, which is expected to
! = occur in the second half of 1995,,is subject to the approval of certain franchise authorities and

other govemmental entities. Time Wamer will issue one million shares of its common stock and .,

! 11 million shares of a newly-issued series of its convertible preferred stock to the Company and

[ will purchase'certain intercompany debt of KBLCOM from the Company for approximately $600
i- million, subject to adjustment. For a further discussion of the transaction, see " Management's ,

j Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition - LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES - |
'

1 Ccmpany - Sources of Capital Resources and Liquidity"in item 7 of this Report and Note 21(a)
to the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report.'

!
.

HI Energy participates in domestic and foreign power generation projects and invests in
the privatization of foreign electric utilities.

, ,

'
i

. As of December.. 31, 1994,' the Company and its subsidiaries had 11,498 full-time '

. cmployees.,

!> ~ For certain financial information with respect to each of the Company's two principal
p . business segments, .aoe Note.16 to the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements in item
| 8 of this Report.

.

p 3 j
'

-

{
s

_- _. i
.



. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

.

TUSINESS OF HL&P ,

' HL&P, incorporated in Texas 'in 1906, is engaged in the generation, transmission,
distribution and sale of electric energy.' Sales are made to residential, commercial and industrial
customers in a 5,000 square-mile area of the Texas Gulf Coast, including Houston.

.

Certain Factors AWecting HL&P's Electric Utility Business

As an electric utility, HL&P has been affected, to varying degrees, by a number of factors
affecting the electric utility industry in general. These factors include an increasingly competitive
environment; slower growth in the domestic utility industry; the high cost of compliance with
environmental and nuclear regulations; changes in the regulation of the generation and
transmission'of electricity at the federal and state level; and prudence audits and other litigation
relating'to the operation of the SSuth Texas Project Electric Generating Station (South Texas
Project). HL&P is unable to predict the future effect of these or other factors upon its operations
and financial condition. For a discussion of various regulatory changes affecting HL&P and other
electric utilities (including the impact of increased competition in the electric utility industry), see
" Competition" and " Regulatory Matters" below.i

A major factor that will affect HL&P during 1995 is the resolution of its pending rate
proceeding. For information concoming the proposed settlement of such proceeding and other
contingencies relating to the South Texas Project see Notes 1(f), and 2 through 5 to the
Company's Consolidated and HL&P's Financial Statements (Financial Statements) included in
item 8 of this Report.

'

Nature of Service Area

Although the Houston economy slowly continues to expand and diversify in numerous
areas, such as medical, professional and engineering services, HL&P's service area is still
dependent, to a large degree, on companies engaged in the oil, gas and chemical industries.
These industries accounted for approximately $292 million of HL&P's 1994 base (non-fuel)
revenues, representing 42 percent of industrial electric base revenues and 11 percent of total
electric base revenues.

'

. .

o
' f

-4 )
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M ximum Houdy Firm D: mand cnd Capability. {, ,
:

The following table sets forth,' for the years indicated, information with respect to HL&P's ' !

not capability, maximum hourly firm demand and the resulting reserve margin:

Maximum Hourly Firm Demand !

installed % Change
' Not Purchased Total Net From ~ Reserve !

Capability Power Capability Prior Margin : :

Xtat - (MW) - (MVW(1) - (MW) Date M W (2) Year (%)
,

1990 13,584. 945 14,529 Aug.27 11,150' 6.6 - 30.3 e

1991 13,583 945. '14,528 Aug.21 10,908 (2.2) 33.2 ,

'
1992 13,583 945 14,528 'Jul. 30 10,783 (1.1) 34.7
1993 13,679 945 14,624 Aug.19 11,397 5.7 28.3
1994 :13,666 720 14,386 ~ Jun.28 11,245 (1.3) 27.9

!
i

'(1)- Reflects firm capacity purchased. At year-ehd 1994, HL&P had contracts totaling 45 megawatts f
(MW) of firm capacity and associated energy (net of.a 325. MW contract that expired on

'

. December 31,1994). These contracts expire as follows: 1998 - 125 MW and 2005 - 320 MW.

i
(2) . Does not include interruptible load. Including interruptible demand, the maximum hdurly demand '

served in '1994 was 12,009 MW compared to 12,472 MW in 1993.

: HL&P currently expects maximum hourly firm demand for electricity to grow at a l

compound annual rate of about 1.7 percent over the next ten years. Assuming average weather |
lconditions and including the net effects of HL&P's demand-side management (DSM) programs,

reserve margins are projected to decrease from an estimated 23 percent in 1995 to an estimated
17 percent in 1999 as a result of growth in firm demand and the expiration of a firm purchased |

'

power contract. For long-term planning purposes, HL&P intends to maintain reserve margins in
the range of 15 to 20 percent in excess of maximum hourly firm demand load requirements.

HL&P experiences significant seasonal variation in its sales of electricity. Sales during ,

i the summer months are typically higher than sales during other months of the year due, in large i

j p rt, to the reliance on air conditioning in HL&P's service territory. HL&P's 1994 maximum hourly

[ . firm' demand decreased 1.3 percent compared to 1993, a year of unusually warm summer. I

[ weather.L See Note 20 to the Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report for a presentation of
- certain quarterly unaudited financial information for 1993 and 1994.3

-

i.

| Competition !

,

HL&P and other members of the electric utility industry, like other regulated industries, are
being subjected to' technological, regulatory and economic pressures .that are increasing
competition and offer the possibility for fundamental changes in the indu' try and its regulation.s

'

The electric utility industry historically has been composed of vertically integrated companies
which largely have been the exclusive' providers of electric service within a govemmentally-
defined geographic area. Prices for that service have been set by govemmental authority under

-5-
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principles that were designed to provida tha utility with cn opportunity to r:covar its costs cf .

d il. providing electric service plus a reasonable.retum on its investe cap ta .-
c n u . ,

,

' By legislation adopted in 1978, Congress contrib'uted to the development of new sources -
of electric generation by freeing cogenerators (i.e., facilities which produce electrical energy along

'with thermal energy used for industrial processes, usually the generation of steam),from most
regulatory constr'aints applicable to traditional utilities,.such as state and federal pricing regulation
and organizational restrictions arising under the 1935 Act. This legislation contributed to the
development of approximately 40 cogeneration facilities in the highly industrialized Houston area,' .
with a power generation capability of over 5,000 MW. . As a consequence, HL&P has lost some
industrial customers to self-generation (representing approximately 2,500 MW), and additional
projects continue to be considered by customers. ,

In 1992 Congress authorized, in the Energy Policy Act, another category of wholesale
generators, Exempt Wholesale Generators (EWGs). Like cogenerators, these entities exist to
sell electric energy at wholesale, but unlike cogenerators, EWGs may be formed for the
generation of electricity without regard to the simultaneous production of thermal energy.

'. Congress chose to free EWGs from the structural constraints applicable to traditional utilities
under the 1935 Act,-but Congress also authorized traditional utilities to form such entities

' themselves without being burdened by those restrictions. At the same time, Congress placed
significant limitations 'on the ability of traditional utilities to purchase power in their own service
territories from an affiliated EWG.

~

.There are increasing pressures today by both cogenerators and exempt wholesale
generators for access to th,e electric transmission and distribution systems of the regulated utilities

.

in order to have greater flexibility in moving power to other purchasers, including access for the'
purpose of making retail sales to either affiliates of the unregulated generator or to other
customers of the regulated utility. In February 1995, a new entity sought permission fro'm the

,

Public' Utility Commission.of Texas (Utility Commission) to construct a transmission line within'
HL&P's service territory for the purpose of transmitting power from a cogeneration facility owned

by an industrial concem to an affilia,te of that concem. This proceeding has been docketed by
the Utility Commission, but' currently is in its early stages.

Neither federal nor Texas law currently permits retail sales by unregulated entities.
However, changes'to the Federal Power Act made in the Energy Policy Act of 1992 increase the!

| power of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) to order utilities to transmit power j

|.
generated by both regulated and unregulated entities to other wholesale customers, and efforts |

; are underway in some states that may lead to broader authorization of transmission access for i

such entities and even to retail sales by such entities. HL&P anticipates that some of those*
,

arguments will:be advanced,in the current session of the Texas legislature during the |

|
consideration of the re-enactment to' the Public Utility Regulatory Act (PURA), which govems '|

,

.

;

1 electric regulation in Texas.
1

; w i

: !.

!.

, ,
, . - -

?

}
.
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.

,Tr:ditional utilitiIs such as HL&P tiso free incrers:d competition from altrmita ansrgy-

.

]. sources, primarily natural gasc . Gas suppliers increasingly are seeking to supplant traditional
* - electric loads.with gas-powered. equipment, such as gas-powered chillers in air. conditioning ;

installations.- |.

I
$ 1

1 HL&P continues to maintain an aggressive approach in attempting to preserve its existing
,

!customer base. HL&P has instituted various programs,to reduce its costs and has adopted
cggressive marketing programs to identify and respond to customer needs. One example is
HL&P's development of the San Jacinto Steam Electric Station, a rate-based cogeneration facility

,

that will begin service in 1995. In addition, in February 1995, the Utility Commission approved
.

a

c new tariff proposed by HL&P that will allow special pricing for industrial customers who can
demonstrab the ability to obtain electric service on terms more favorable than HL&P's traditional
t: riff offeringr. While such pricing may retain such customers and minimize the prospect that,

i HL&P wou!d be left with stranded investment whose costs might 'aave to be bome by customers
who have no other alternatives, HL&P's revenues and eamings will be reduced from such pricing

' tcriffs.,

i.,

] - In addition, HL&P and nine other Texas investor-owned utilities are supporting a legislative
,

proposal for amendment to the PURA. That proposal calls for (i) a streamlined resource planning ;

process,- (ii) competitive bidding for new generation capacity requirements, (iii) regulatory
; incentives that reward efficiency and innovation and (iv) granting utilities pricing flexibility to meet

'

j the changing needs of their customers. These changes, if adopted in the form proposed by the !

i utilities, would enhance the flexibility of regulated entities to address competition, while also !

|- providing utility customers with the benefits of more diverse energy supplies. )

i.

Under. rules adopted by the Utility Commission and under interconnection guidelines:

j cdopted by the Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc., through which a number of utilities and
. unregulated suppliers are connected, HL&P and other Texas utilities have provided for movement
of power for both regulated and unregulated power suppliers at compensatory rates. Unregulated
power suppliers continue to seek additional access and more favorable pricing provisions.

i

At this time it is impossible to predict what changes to the electric utility industry will.

Emerge as a result of any legislative changes that may be adopted by the Texas legislature. Nor
is it possible to predict what other changes to the industry will emerge from federal regulatory and
12gislative initiatives or from regulatory decisions of the Utility Commission, though, it seems likely

j that such changes ultimately willincrease the competition HL&P faces in supplying electric energy i

to its customers. -

,

i

Capital Pmgram
,

4

HL&P, has a continuous program to maintain its existing production and transmission
! fIcilities and to expand its physical plant in response to customer needs.' Currently, HL&P does
; not forecast a need for additional generating capacity.until the year 2000. Thereafter, HL&P i
'

. intends to satisfy such needs through the construction of combined cycle gas turbines at existing
HL&P plant sites, the development of cogeneration projects, or through other means, such as
purchased power contracts or DSM techniques.

i
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In |1994, HL&P's ' capital expenditure's were approximately $413:. million, excluding .
*

'
~

5

Allowance for Funds Used'During Construction (AFUDC). HL&P's capital program (excluding
~

L
AFUDC) is currently estimated to cost 'approximately $364 million in 1995, $385 million in 1996

.

and $338 million in 1997. HL&P's capital program for the three-year period 1995 through 1997 (
'

! consists primarily of improvements to its existing electric generating, transmission and distribution
,

, . facilities.' For the three-year period 1995 through 1997, HL&P's projected capital program consists .

1

; - of the following estimated' principal expenditures:
i

4

5 ' Amount Percent of Total
. (millions) Expenditures -

< i

.! ,

: Generating facilities . . ,. . . . . . . . . . . . . .$.337. 31 % !

Transmission facilities . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . 26 2%. |'
. '

;. Distribution facilities . . . . . . . ., . . . . . . . . 436 40%

|: Substation facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . 89 8%

General plant facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 159 15 %d

Nuclear fuel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40 4%

Total............. ILQAZ- ,lagfr,
'

..... .....

i ' Actual capital expenditures will vary 'from estimates as a result of numerous factors, .

including but not limited to changes in the rate o' inflation. availability and relative cost of fuel and
;.

j purchased power, changes in environmental laws, regtlatory and legislative changes, and the
effect of regulatory proceedings.; .

1

For information regarding expenditures associated with (i) HL&P's share of nuclear fuel ,

costs and (ii) environmental programs, see " Fuel - Nuclear Fuel - Supply" and " Regulatory Matters
-Environmental Quality" below. .

i

Fuel

Based upon various' assumptions relating to the cost and availability of fuels, plant
operation schedules, actual in-service dates of HL&P's planned generating facilities, load growth,
load management and environmental protection requirements, HL&P's estimate of its future
energy mix is as follows:

Enerav Mix (%)'

Historical --- Estimated
1994 1995 1997 1999

Gas 34 39 36 40 [............ .... ....
41Coal and Lignite . . . . . . . . , '43 40 40 -

....

Nuclear . . . 7 7 8 8
........ . . . . . . . .

Purchased Power (cogeneration) . . 16 14 16 11

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 ,1gg ,1gg . g
..

!

' 8-- ,

,'
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1 '.
;

..

Theri can be no cssurznce thit the various assumptions upon which the estimates set
~

: +

,: _ f:rth in the table above are based will prove to be correct. Accordingly, HL&P's actual energy
,

j mix in future years may vary from the percentages shown in the table.-

Natural Gas Supply. During 1994, HL&P purchased approximately 68 percent of its
i ' natural gas requirements pursuant to long-term contracts with various suppliers. The remaining
; 32 percent of HL&P's natural gas requirements was purchased on the spot market. In 1994, no

individual supplier provided more than 26 percent of HL&P's natural gas requirements.
j Substantially 'all of HL&P's natural gas' supply contracts contain pricing provisions based on

j _ fluctuating market prices.

HL&P believes that it will be able to renew its long-term contracts as they expire or enter
| into similar contractual arrangements with other. natural gas suppliers. HL&P has gas

-

transportation arrangements with gas pipelines connected to certain of its generating facilities.
' HL&P also has a long-term contract for gas storage which provides working storage capacity of

up to 3,500 billion British thermal units (BBtu) of natural gas. HL&P's average daily gas,

consumption during 1994 was 611 BBtu with peak consumption of 1,297 BBtu. HL&P_'s average,

cost of natural gas in 1994 was $1.90 per million British themial units (MMBlu). HL&P's average; ,

cost of natural gas in 1993 and 1992 was $2.21 and $1.92 per MMBlu, respectively. -

t.

Although natural gas has been relatively plentiful in recent years, supplies available to
| HL&P and other consumers are vulnerable to disruption due to weather conditions, transportation

disruptions, price changes and other events. As a result of this vulnerability, supplies of natural
gas may become unavailable from time to time, or prices may increase rapidly in response to

' ' tsmporary supply disruptions or other factors.

1

i Coal and Lignite Supply. Substantially all of the coal for HL&P's four coal-fired units at
; the W. A. Parish Electric Generating Station.(W. A. Parish) is purchased under two long-temi
{ contracts from mines in the Powder River Basin area of Wyoming. Additional coalis obtained on

[ the spot market. The coal is transported under terms of a long-term rail transportation contract
; to the W. A. Parish coal handling facilities. A substantial portion of the coal requirements for the

projected operating lives of the four coal-fired units at W. A. Parish is expected to be met under

| such contracts.

'

The-lignite.used to fuel the two units of the Limestone Electric Generating Station
(Limestone) is obtained from a mine adjacent to the plant. HL&P owns the mining equipment,

I fccilities and a portion of the lignite leases at the mine, which is operated by a contract miner
under a long-term agreement. The lignite reserves currently under lease and contract are

'

cxpected to provide a substantial portion of the fuel requirements for the projected operating lives
cf the Limestone units.

Nuclear Fuel. Supply. The supply of fuel for nuclear generating facilities involves the
ccquisition of uranium concentrates, conversion of such concentrates into uranium hexafluoride,

i Enrichment of the. uranium hexafluoride and fabrication of nuclear fuel' assemblies. The South
T xas Project fuel requirements are procured in common by the South Texas Project owners.
HL&P and the other South Texas Project owners have on-hand or have contracted for the raw

,

-9-:
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.

1
.

materials and services they expect to need for operation of the South Texas Project units through }
*

ithe years shown in the following table:'
'.

''

>y' ,. emw. .

1

+

Uranium . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11996 (1)
|Conversion . . v. . . . . . . . . . . . . .1996 (1) e n' '

jEnrichment . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .; . 2014 (2) - <- ,r -
.

Febrication . . 2 . . 2 . < . . .c. . . 2005 - - i
*

>
< s

. . ,
v

. . , .,
,

(1), The South Texas, Project owners have. entered into contracts for uranium, concentrates and
t

<

conversion services that will provide approximately 50 percent of the uranium needed for operation +

of the South Texas Project units from 1997 through 2000. ,

s

^ !

(2)| The S5uth Texas Prhject owners cancelled the October 2000 through September 2002 portion of.
the current enrichment services contract because the South Texas Project owners believe that

h['othe'r,' lower-cost options'will be available.
~

'

jy. . ,
-

,

' Although'HL&P'and the other South Texas Project' owners cannot predict the future !

' availability of uranium and related' services, they do not currently anticipate difficulty in obtaining |
~

^

|. requirements for the rerriaining years of South Teitas Project operation.
;1 a

- 1
, ,

'

Spent Fuel Disposal. By contract, the United States Department of Energy (DOE) has
committed itself to ultimately take possession of all spent fuel generated by the South Texas |

~

Project: HL&P has been advised that the DOE plans ~ to place the spent fuel in a permanent !
~

~

underground storage facility in an as-yet undetermined location; The' DOE contract currently
'

requires payment of a ' spent fuel disposal fee on n'ublear plant-generated electricity of one mill
i

(one tenth of a cent) per net kilowatt-hour (KWH) sold. This tee is subject to adjustment to
- ensure full cost recovery by the DOE. Although the DOE's efforts to arrange long-term disposal ;

have been unsucce'ssful to date, the South Texas Project is designed to have sufficient on-site j
storage facilities to accommodate'over 40 years of the spent fuel discharges for each unit.-

~

;.
- , ,

Enrichment Decontamination and Decommissionino Assessment Fees. The Energy Policy |i
i

Act of 1992 includes a provision that assesses a fee upon domestic utilities having purchased
nuclear fuel enrichment' services from'the DOE before October 24,1992. ' This fee covers a
portion of the cost to decontaminate and decommission the enrichment facilities. The South ;

Texas _ Project assessment was approximately $2 million in 1994 and will be approximately
$2 million each' year thereafter (subject to escalation for inflation), of which HL&P's share is 30.8 ,

percent. 'This' assessment will continue until the eariier of '15 years or when $2.25 billion j
~

(adjusted for inflation)'has been collected from domestic utilitiesi -HL&P has s' remaining i~

|'"
estimated liability of $7.0 million for such assessments.

-

J.

Oil Supply. Fuel oil is maintained in inventory by HL&P to provide for fuel needs in j
emergency situations in the event sufficient supplies of natural gas are not available. In addition, |

!certain of-HL&P's generating plants havis the abi!!ty to' use fuelt oil if oil becomes a more
economical fuel than incremental gas supplies. t HL&P has storage facilities for over six million j

barrels' of oil located'at those generatirig' plants capable of buming oil. HL&P's oil inventory is |
~

adjusted periodically to accommodate' changes in the availability of primary fuel supplies. j
~

'

.

i
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R:cov;ry of Fuel Costs. Utility Commission rules provida for thn r:covsry of certrin fusi
,

cnd purchased power costs through an energy component of electric rates (fixed fuel factor). The
fixed fuel factor is established during either a utility's general rate proceeding or a fuel factor
proceeding and is to be generally effective for a minimum of six months. In any event, a .
reconciliation of the fuel revenues and the fuel costs is required every three years. HL&P can
request a revision to its fuel factor in April and October each year. For information relating to the |
cost of fuel over the last three years, see " Operating Statistics of HL&P" below and "RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS - HL&P - Fuel and Purchased Power Expense"in item 7 of this Report. For
information relcting to HL&P's most recent fuel reconciliation for the period April 1,1990 through
July 31,1994 and the effect of the proposed settlement, see Note 3 to the Financial Statements
included in item 8 of this Report. i

i

Regulatory Matters
i

Rates and Services. HL&P operates under a certificate of convenience and necessity
granted by the Utility Commission which covers HL&P's present service area and facilities. In
addition, HL&P holds franchises to provide electric service within the incorporated municipalities
in its service territory. None of such franchises expires before 2007.

Under PURA, the Utility Commission has original jurisdiction over electric rates and >

services in unincorporated areas of the State of Texas and in the incorporated municipalities that 4

have relinquinhed original jurisdiction. Original jurisdiction over electric rates and services in the
remaining incorporated municipalities served by HL&P is exercised by such municipalities,
including Houston, but the Utility Commission has appellate jurisdiction over electric rates and j

services within those incorporated municipalities. j

in its 1995 legislative session, the Texas legislature is expected to consider several
significant proposals to amend PURA in connection with a "Senset Review" process of the Utility
Commission. Such proposals cover issues which include, among other items, tax issues relating
to public utilities, the organization and authority of the Utility Commission, competitive issues and
integrated Resource Planning.

Utility Commission Rate Proceedings. In February 1994, the Utility Commission initiated |

a proceeding (Docket No.12065) to determine whether HL&P's existing rates are just and )
reasonable. The Utility Commission also initiated a separate proceeding to review issues
regarding the prudence of the operation of the South Texas Project. For more information on
these proceedings (Docket Nos.12065 and 13126) and a proposed settlement of such ;

proceedings, see Note 3 to the Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Report, which note is |
incorporated herein by reference.

For information conceming the Utility Commission's orders with respect to HL&P's prior
applications for general rate increases with the Utility Commission (Docket No. 9850 for the 1991
rate case and Docket No. 8425 for the 1988 rate case) and the municipalities within HL&P's
service area and the appeals of such orders, see Notes 4(a) and 4(b) to the Financial Statements
in item 8 of this Report, which notes are incorporated herein by reference.

11

!
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Pmdence R view of Construction of the South T;xas Project. For inf:rmation concoming ,

the Utility Commission's~ orders with respect to a prudence review of the planning, management
and construction of the South Texas Project (Docket No. 6668) and the appeals of such orders,
see Note 4(d) to the' Financial Statements in'ltem 8 of this Report, which note is:horoin
incorporated by reference.~ *

" Defened Accounting Dockets.t For information concoming the Utility Commission's orders
allowing deferred accounting treatment for certain costs associated with the South Texas Project ,

'

(Docket Nos. 8230, 9010 and 8425), the' appeals of such orders and related proceedings, see ;

iNotes 1(f),4(b)'and 4(c) to the Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report, which notes are'
incorporated herein by reference.- |

|
Environmental Quality. General. HL&P is subject to a number of federal, state and local ~ ;

environmental requirements that govem its discharge of emissions into the air and water and [
'

regulate its handling of solid and hazardous waste. HL&P has incurred substantial expenditures
.

'in the past to comply with these requirements and anticipates that further expenditures will be . :

incurred in the future. Most of the environmental requirements applicable to' HL&P are {
!implemented by the Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission (TNRCC), which shares

regulatory jurisdiction with the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). ;

Air Quality. Both the TNRCC and the EPA are presently implementing sweeping ,

Iamendments to the Federal Clean Air Act that were enacted in 1990. A major provision affecting
electric utilities is the Acid Rain Program, which is designed to reduce emissions of sulfur dioxide ,

(SO ) from electric utility generating units. The Acid Rain Program requirss that after a certain j
2

date a utility must have been granted a regulatory " allowance" for each ton of SO emitted from2

its facilities. Allowances have been distributed to utilities by the EPA based on the utility's historic f
operations. 'If a utility is not allocated sufficient allowances to cover its future SO emissions, it2

emissions frorn its unitsmust either purchase allowances from other utilities or reduce SO2
through the installation of additional controls and equipment. HL&P believes that it ha been ,

allocated a sufficient number of emission allowances for it to continue operating its existing j

facilities for the foreseeable future.
i

- Provisions of the Clean Air Act dealing with urban air pollution require establishing new |

emission limitations for nitrogen oxides (NOx) from existing sources. Initial limitations were i

finalized in 1993, but the implementation of these emission reductions has been delayed by the {
EPA and TNRCC until 1997; The cost of modifications to HL&P in 1994 was $4 million. Up to 1

- an additional $40 million may be incurred by HL&P in order to fully comply with new NOx ,

requirements after 1997.

Additionally, to ensure compliance with these new regulatory programs, the Clean Air Act
requires electric utilities to install continuous emission monitoring equipment, which cost HL&P [

spproximately_ $4 million in'1994 and is expected to cost an additional $7 million in 1995. -To ,

implement these new Clean Air Act programs, a new Operating Permit Program was established j

that.will be administered in Texas by the TNRCC. Among other requirements, the Operating j

Permit Program is funded by fees imposed by the TNRCC. The annual cost of these fees is j

approximately $1 million. f
i
?
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Water Quali1y. Th2 Fed:r:I Clzn W;tzr Act gov:;rns th3 disch;rga of cny p:llutints into
,

surface waters and is administered jointly in Texas by the TNRCC and the EPA. HL&P has
obtained permits from both the TNRCC and the EPA for all of its facilities that require such !

1permits and anticipates obtaining renewal of such permits es they expire.

Solid and Hazardous Waste. HL&P's handling and disposal of solid waste are also subject
13 regulation by the TNRCC. HL&P's cost in 1994 for commercial disposal of industrial solid
w:ste was approximately $4 million.

Electric and Magnetic Fields. The issue of whether exposure to electric and magnetic
fi Ids (EMFs) may result in adverse health effects or damage to the environment is cun'ently
being debated. EMFs are produced by all devices which carry or use electricity, including home
cppliances as well as electric transmission and distribution lines. Results of studies conceming
the effect of EMFs have been inconclusive and EMFs are not the subject of any federal, state or
local regulations affecting HL&P. However, lawsuits have arisen in several states against electric
utilities and others alleging that the presence or use of electric power transmission and distribution
lines has an adverse effect on heal'5 and/or property values. One such suit (Bicki. et al. v.
Houston Industries Incorporated. et al.), for unspecified damages, was filed against the Company
cnd HL&P in December 1994 in the 129th District Court of Harris County, Texas by the families
of 11 children alleged to have been diagnosed with, or to have died from, childhood cancers
caused by exposure to EMFs created by HL&P's transmission and distribution lines and
unbalanced electric circuits in the children's homes and schools. While no prediction can be j

im de as to the ultimate outcome of any of the pending suits, the impact on the Company and on
tha electric industry as a whole could be significant if litigation of this type is successful.

Federal Regulation of Nuclear Power. Under the 1954 Atomic Energy Act and the 1974 |
'

Energy Reorganization Act, operation of nuclear plants is extensively regulated by the United
States Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), which has broad power to impose licensing and
s fety requirements. In the event of non-compliance, the NRC has the authority to impose fines
or shut down nuclear plants, or both, depending upon its assessment of the severity of the
situation, until compliance is achieved.

For information conceming a diagnostic evaluation that was completed by the NRC at the
South Texas Project, the removal of the South Texas Project from the NRC watch list, and related
m;tters, see " CURRENT ISSUES - HL&P"in Item 7 of this Report and Note 2(b) to the Financial
Statements in Item 8 of this Report, which note is incorporated herein by reference.

Low-Level Radioactive Waste Disposal. In response to the 1980 federal Low-Level
RIdioactive Waste Policy Act which assigns responsibility for low-level waste dispose' to the
st:tes, Texas has created the Texas Low-Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Authority (Waste
Disposal Authority) to build and operate a low-level waste disposal facility. HL&P's portion of the
State of Texas assessment for the development work on this facility was approximately $0.7
million in 1994 and will be approximately $1.3 million for 1995. Nuclear facilities in Texas formerly
hcd access to the low-level waste disposal facility at Bamwell, South Carolina which was closed
in June 1994 to generators of radioactive waste located in states which are not members of the
Southeast compact.

-13-
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HL&P h:s constructed c tempor ry low-levtl radia:ctiva w:st3 st:rcge facility ct the S:uth ,

Texas Project which will be utilized for interim storage of low-level radioactive waste prior to the -
opening of the Texas Low-Level Radioactive Waste Site. The Waste Disposal Authoity currently '

.

estimates that the Texas site could begin receiving waste in mid 1997.

Nuclear insurance and Nuclear Decommissioning

For information concoming nuclear insurance and nuclear decommissioning, see Notes
2(d) and 2(e) to the Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report, which notes are incorporated

- herein by reference.
~

Labor Matters'
~

'

As' of December' 31,1994, HL&P had 9,558 full-time employees of whom 3,724 were:
hourfy-paid employees represented by the Intemational Brotherhood of Electrical Workers under
a collective bargaining agreement which expires on May 25,1995.

.

e
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i

Year Ended December 31.
1994 1993 1992 I

Electric Energy: Generated and Purchased (MWH) : .
.

51,065,016 iGen 3 rated - Net Station Output 53,894,994' 52,939,551.
~. .. . . . . . .

10,107,449 '11,113',971' '11,537,872-Purchased . lL.. , . , . . . . . . . . r . .
(1.018) (282). 201Net. Interchange.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total 64,001,425 64,053,240' 62,603,092. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. Company.Use," Lost and Unaccounted for Energy (21678.629). f2.903.780). 'f2.660.704). .

Total Energy Sold 61.322.796 61.149.460. 59.942.388. . . . . . . . . , , - . . . . . .

Electric" Sales (MWH)r
~

16|375,400'

' ' '

'

17,194,724 16,953,667Resid:ntial . . .r . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . .

Commarcial- 13,631,381 13,083,391 12,541,636 j. . . . . . . . . . . , . . .. . . . .

Industrial- 24,478,490 24,686,782 24,374,284. . . . . . . . . ... . . . .. . . . .

Street Lighting - Government and Municipal 116.643 112.914 110.896 [. . .

Total Firm Retail' Sales 55,421,238 54,836,754 53,402,216~. . . . . . . . . . . ,

. . '. .' a ''167.286~ 223.221 243.167-Other Electric Utilities .. . . . . . .

Interruptible
~. . . . . . .. .. . . . . .. . . . . > .55,588,524 c55,059,958 53,645,383 tTotal Firm Sales

5,027,743' 5,748,086 5,974,203. . . . . . a . . . . . . . . . . .

' . . 706.529 341.416 322.802Off-System f
. . , . . . . . . . . . .

Total,.C . 61.322.796 61.149.460 _59.942.388. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ,

Number of Customers (End of Period):
Residential- 1,301,074 1,278,774 1,258,556. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Commercial 170,959 168,284 165,241. .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .
Industrial 1(Including Interruptible) . . . . . '1,670 l',706 1,756

,

-Street Lighting . Government.and Municipal 81 82 82 ;. . . s

Other Electric Utilities (Including Off-System) 11 12 10- ;.

' Total .' . 1.473.795 1.448.858 1.425.645. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

-- v
IOperating Revenue (Thousands ,of. Dollars) : . s .

$ 1!465,627 IRealdential
~

'. $ 1,586,074 $ 1,578,175. . . . .. . . . . . . . . .

Commercial . 1,029,104 994,461 926,157.,. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,

Industrial . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,184,571 1,190,917 1,134,601
Street Lighting - Government and Municipal 25.902 24.258 23.148 i. . .

. Total Electric Revenue a Firm Retail Sales 3,825,651 3,787,811 3,549,533.

Other Electric Utilities 25.669 26.154 26.834
,

|. . . . . . . . . .

Total Electric Revenue - Firm Sales 3,851,320 3,813,965 3,576,367 >
. . . . . .

Interruptible ! .' 108,730- 135,066 127,042 i. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Off-System 13.691 7.313 6.364. . . . . . . . . . . . .
,

Total Electric Revenue 3,973,741 3,956,344 3,709,773 |. . . . . . .

Miscellaneous Electric Revenues (227.656) 123.519 117.068 ). . . . . . . . .
'

Total $ 3.746.085 9 4.079.863 $ 3.826.841. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Ins'talled Net Generating Capability (KW)
.(End of Period) . 13,666,000, 13,679,000 13,583,000. . . . . . .. . ... . .

t

Coat of Fuel'(Cents'per Million Btu):
'

*

Gas. .189.8 221.4 192.3 I. . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . .

Coal (1) 159.0' 199.6 200.3. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Lignite . ' ' . ' . >110.8 122J1 132.6. . . . . . . . . . .

Nuclear: 57.4 59.6 59.9. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , , . .

Average 153.6 195.2 171.0. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
;I

(1) The cost of coal forL 1994 reflects the receipt of' approximately' $66.1 million related to
the sale of'certain' railroad settlement payments. 'See Note 19 to the Financial Statements
in. Item.8 of this Report.
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CUSINESS OF KBLCOM .

General

The cable television operations of the Company are conducted through KBLCOM's
- subsidiaries, which own and operate five cable television systems located in four states.
KBLCOM also indirectly owns a 50 percent interest in Paragon, which in tum owns twenty
systems located in seven states. KBLCOM's 50 percent interest in Paragon is recorded in the
financial statements using the' equity method of accounting. The remaining 50 percent interest
in Paragon is owned by subsidiaries of American Television and Communications (ATC), a
subsidiary of Time Wamer. ATC serves as the general manager for all but one of the Paragon>

systems.

On January 26,1995, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the
Merger Agreement) with KBLCOM, Time Wamer and TW KBLCOM Acquisition Corp. (Acquisition
Corp.), a newly-formed, wholly-owned subsidiary of Time Wamer. Pursuant to the Merger
Agreement, Acquisition Corp. will merge with KBLCOM, and KBLCOM will become a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Time Wamer.

The merger is conditioned upon, among other things, (i) the parties obtaining necessary
consents of certain franchise authorities and other govemmental entities, (ii) the absence of any
change that might have a material adverse effect on KBLCOM or Time Wamer, (iii) the absence
of any materiallitigation and (iv) the' expiration or termination of the waiting period under the Hart-
Scott-Rodino Antitrust Act of 1976, as amended. See Note 21(a| to the Financial Statements
included in item 8 of this Report with respect to the terms of the sale and accounting therefor.

Unless oiberwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, all references in this section
to "KBLCOM" r an KBLCOM and its subsidiaries and all references to' Paragon mean the
Paragon partnersnip. Allinformation pertaining to Paragon has been provided to KBLCOM by
Paragon's managing partner, ATC, unless stated otherwise.

Cable Television Services

The cable television business of KBLCOM consists primarily of selling to subscribers, for
a monthly fee, television programming that is distributed through a network of coaxial and fiber
optic cables. KBLCOM offers its subscribers both basic services and, for an extra monthly charge,
premium services. Each of the KBLCOM systems carries the programming of all three major
television networks, programming from independent and public television stations and certain

other local and distant (out-of-market) broadcast television stations. KBLCOM also offers to its
subscribers locally produced or originated video programming, advertiser-supported cable
programming (such as ESPN and CNN), premium programming (such as HBO and Showtime)
and a variety of other types of programming services such as sports, family and children, news,
weather and home shopping programming. As is typical in the industry, KBLCOM subscribers
may terminate their cable television service on notice. KBLCOM's business is generally not
considered to be seasonal.
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i i iAll.of KBLCOM's systems cre "cddressable,"cllowing individual subscribers,1cmong other , ;j
' r .

thingstto electronically select pay-per-view programs. Approximately 48 percent,of KBLCOM's i

customers. presently have converters permitting addressability. This allows KBLCOM to offer q

~

pay-per-view services' for various Lmovies,1 sports . events, concerts, and other. entertainment j

; programming.. ~
t a. - q> ' ce y, 4s . .,

,., + ,

. ,

..Cverview of Systems and Development' |
>: . s t. %, v. - p yt. . ., , . ,

..The KBLCOM ' systems, located'in San Antonio and Laredo, Texas; the Minneapolis, > -|,

Minnesota. metropolitan area; Portisnd, Oregon; and Orange County, Califomi,a, have channel j
.

capicities ranging'fromi44' channelsLtoi120 channels'. = Althdugh all of these' systems are. . j

.
considered' fully _ built, annuEl capital expenditures'are required to accom'modate growth within' the !

service' areas and to replace and upgrade existing' equipm'ent. Iri .1994',' property additions and :

other cable-related; investments totaled,approximately. 884 million.
'

;,y ,

'b,,
. , , , v,

Paragon owns cable television systems that serve a number of cities, towns or other areas >

-in; Texas (including El Paso), Arizona, Florida' (including the Tampa Bay. area), Now Hampshire, c. ;,

, New York (including a portion of Manhattan), Maine and southem Califomia (areas in Los Angeles t
.

County)f Paragon made capital expenditures of approximately $60 million in 1994 - , . !

|4,. ', /
. 7 , | t. _

w:.
.

, For information regartiing KBLCOM's financial .results and liquidity and the financing'of |
. KBLCOM, see;"RESULTS OF OPERATIONS -. KBLCOM" in item 7 of this:Repoit and Notes 1

.

10(b) and 14(b) to the Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report.;- i

}ria - ,
. .

.,

fa The following table summarizes certain information relating to the cable television systems 1

owned by KBLCOM and Paragon: lcy ., , .

. . , . i .
,, ,

KBLCOM as of December 31. Total Paracon (1) as of December 31.,

1994(2) 1993 1992 1994 1993 1992
- Estimated number
- cf h:mes passed

. . .

t 1,198,000 .1,176,000 1,605,000 1,575,000 1,544,000 ;by cable (5), 1,305,000 ;

Number of basic 4 . . . . -
. !

p subscribers (4) c 690,000. 605,000 577,000 967,000 932,000 . 901,000 1
,

:> .B: sic subscribers # '
-

f cs o percentage s4

! of homes passed 52,9 % 50.5% ' 49.1 % 60.2 % 59.2 % 58.4 %

f = Number of premium
.

.488,000 435,000 ~ . 552,000 542,000.
<

|. ^ (pry) units (5) 545,000
.

. - . .

~540,000 -

Premium (pay) units."

I. 4w ,

i. cs a percentage of, . s - l'

:< . bIsic subscritiers - 79.0 % 80.7% ' 75.4% ' 57.1 % - 58.2% ~ 59.9% !

: , A - !, ,,

Et .[ ;C
'

'l - " '
, ,

7 > s < c a

'. '{
'

.

j

4

4

'
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f
(1)' ' A KBLC'OM subsidiary hNs~ s' 50' percent Interest in Pgregon. Information his been fumished by

..

* ^
;

.

' - ATC, the general manager of Paragon. -
:

*

m ,
4

!.
,-

<

|> In July 1994, KBLCOM acquired three cable companies in the Minneapolis area which then passed -j (2)' ib d |

, approximately 89,000 homes and served approximately 48,000 basic subscribers who subscr e
,

!,

| to approximately 20,000 premium units.
,

i ' (3)' .
'A home is ' passed by cable" if it can be connected to cable service without extension of the j

;, distribution systeme g
j i

,

;(4) ~ Basic rubscribirs mean's'the sum of (1) the number of homes receiving cable services, (ii) all' nits
j. +. u

_

l~ j
, in, multiple dwellings which receive one bill'and (iii) each commercial estabishment (hotes,'

'

hospitals, etc.) less (iv) complimentary accounts. j
,

i
'

<

. Premium (or pay) units consist of tha number of subscriptions to premium programming serv cesj'i ~ i

j (S)
counting, as separate subscriptions, each service received by a subscriber. |<

,

,-

[ Sources of Revenues and Rates to Subscribers '
,

,
o .c

, 1 -

| -

For the year ended December 31,1994, the average monthly revenue per subscriber for
j1

,
.

KBLCOM was approximately $32.94. Approximately 65 percent of KBLCOM's revenue was |
>

derived from monthly fees paid by subscribers for basic cable services,:and 17 percent was |
_

,

i
derived from premium programming services. Rates to subscribers vary from system to system' j
and in accordance with the type of service selected. As of December 31,1994, the average '

monthly basic revenue per subscriber.for the KBLCOM systems generally ranged from $17.80
to $23.44.i ' As"of December 31, 1994, approximately 38 percent of KBLCOM's customers

~

t.

subscribed to one or more premium channels. KBLCOM's premium units and premium revenue ;

i
increased during 1994. The increases are due primarily to new packaging of premium units and
multiplexing, which is the delivery of. multiple channels of a premium service (with programs
beginning at different times) with no change in price to the subscriber.

~

The remain' der of KBLCOM's revenues for the year ended December 31,.1994 was
,

derived from advertising, pay-per-view services, installation fees and other ancillary services.
KBLCOM's management believes that, within its present markets, the sale of commercial
advertising, pay-per-view services and other ancillary services offer the potential for increased
revenues. Advertising revenues for the year ended December 31,1994 increased $1.8 million
or 11.5 percent over the previous year while pay-per-view and the other ancillary revenues
increased by $4.8 million or 18.3 percent.

As of December 31,1994, the average monthly revenue per subscriber for the Paragon
systems was approximately $30.56. Approximately 61 percent of Paragon's revenues was
derived from monthly fees for basic services, and 22 percent was derived from premium services.
As of December 31,1994, the average monthly basic revenue per subscriber for the Paragon
systems ranged from $18.01 to $24.45. As of December 31,1994, approximately 31 percent of
Paragon's customers subscribed to one or more premium channels.
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Franchises,

KBLCOM's cable television systems generally operate pursuant to non-exclusive i

franchises or permits awarded by local govemmental authorities, and accordingly, other applicants |
may obtain franchises or permits in franchise areas served by KBLCOM. See " Regulation" below. |
As of December 31,1994, KBLCOM held 70 franchises with unexpired terms ranging from under i

one year to approximately 17 years. A single franchise agreement with San Antonio, which
expires in 2003, covered approximately 30 percent of KBLCOM's subscribers as of December 31,
1994. The expiration periods and approximate percentages of subscribers for KBLCOM's
franchises are as follows:

Percent of Expiration Period
Subscribers of Remainina Franchises

20% 1995-1998
16 % 1999-2002
60% after 2002
4% No expiration date

As of December 31,1994, Paragon held 158 franchises with unexpired terms ranging from
!

1995 to 2010. The single largest franchise, which covers a portion of Manhattan, included 20
|

percent of Paragon's subscribers as of December 31,1994. This franchise expires in 1998. i
l

l
The provisions of state and local franchises are subject to federal regulation under the

Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984 (1984 Cable Act), as amended by the Cable Television |
Consumer Protection and Competition Act of 1992 (1992 Cable Act). See " Regulation" below. I

Cable television franchises generally can be terminated prior to their stated expiration date under
certain circumstances such as a material breach of the franchise by the cable operator.
Franchises typically contain a number of provisions dealing with, among other things, minimum
technical specifications for the systems; operational requirements; total channel capacity; local
govemmental, community and educational access; franchise fees (which range up to 5 percent
of cable system revenues) and procedures for renewal of the franchise. Sometimes conditions
of franchise renewal require improved facilities, increased channel capacity or enhanced services.
One franchise, with approximately 87,000 subscribers as of December 31, 1994, held by an
indirect subsidiary of KBLCOM, provides that the city granting the franchise may, at any time,
require the subsidiary to sell, at fair market value, its franchise and operations in the city to
cnother cable television operator with a franchise for another portion of the city.

KBLCOM's franchises are also subject to renewal and generally are not transferable
without the prior approval of the frenchising authority, in addition, some f anchises provide for
the purchase of the franchise under certain circumstances, such as a failure to renew the
franchise. To date, KBLCOM's franchises have generally been renewed or extended upon their
stated expirations, but there can be no assurance of renewal of franchises in the future.
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jProgramming Contracts - -

.

A substantial portion of KBLCOM's programming is obtained under contracts with terms' )~

!
that typically)xtend for more than one year. KBLCOM generally pays program suppliers a
monthly _ fee per subscriber. Certain of these contracts have price escalation provisions.- i

' '

;a ,

' -

Competition - 7
. eg ,

2 Cable television systems experience competition-from a variety of sources, including ' |"

broadcast television signals, multipoint microwave distribution systems, direct broadcast satellite |
!systems (satellite signals sent directly to a subscriber's satellite dish) and satellite master antenna

systems (a satellite dish which receives' signals and distributes them within a multiple dwelling i

. unit). The effectiveness of such competition depends, in part, upon the quality of the signals and ;

the variety of the programming offered over such competitive technologies and the cost thereof j
.

'

as compared with cable television ' systems. These competitive technologies are not generally
subject to the same form of local regulation that affects cable television. Cable television !

, systems also compete, to varying degrees, with other communications and entertainment media ;

such as motion picture theaters and video cassette rental stores, and such competition may ,
i

increase with the development and growth of new technologies.-

Two national direct broadcast satellite (DBS) systems commenced. operation in 1994. ,

These national DBS providers compete in all KBLCOM franchise areas and are expected to
constitute significant new competition to such KBLCOM systems. As a result of the programming

!access requirements contained in the 1992 Cable Act, these two national DBS providers will have
access to virtually all cable television programming services. Additionally, within the next two i

years, there may be significant development in the provision of video dialtone. programming over
ielephone company facilities. This new source. of competition"will result from telephone
companies leasing video capacity to independent programmers in KBLCOM service areas. '

;

Finally, both federal legislation and Federal Communications Commission (FCC) proceedings are
currently underway which may allow telephone companies to own' and distribute their own .

programming over their own fac.ilities in direct competition with cable. systems. Specifically, US ,

i
West has indicated, in an FCC filing, that it intends to upgrade facilities in at least one KBLCOM
sentice area in order to provide either video dialtone service or to own and distribute its own video ;

programming services. f

Since KBLCOM's systems operate under non-exclusive franchises, other companies may
obtain permission to build cable television systems in areas where KBLCOM presently operates. j

The 1992 tCable Act prohibits- franchising authorities from unreasonably refusing .to grant [
franchises to competing cable systems and permits franchising authorities to operate cable [
systems without franchises. tThe legality of the franchising process and of various specific
franchise requirements is likely to be in a state of flux until there is a definitive ruling by the U.S.
Supreme Court on the scope of First Amendment protection to which the cable television industry :

f
i

ii

:
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c is cntitled.- The constituticcity ptrmissibla bounds of cabla franchising cnd pIrticutir franchisa
requirements cannot be predicted at the present time, nor can any prediction be made at this time .

. cs to whether additional franchises will be granted to any competitors, or,if granted and a cable ;

television system is constructed, what the impact on KBLCOM and the Company might be.

< KBLCOM competes with a variety _ of other media in the sale of advertising time on its c-

: cable television systems. - 4 - |

'

Reguistion !
,

_

. Cable television is subject to regulation at the federal,. local and, in some cases,' state i

level,

i . - !
'

-

'The 1992 Cable Act, which became law in October 1992, expanded the scope of cable r

industry regulation. cThe act mandated that the FCC establish rate standards and procedures ,

goveming regulation of basic cable service rates. '

+
. !

The FCC issued rate regulation rules (Rate Rule), which became effective September )
41993, . establishing " competitive benchmark" rate formulas, to calculate ,a permitted "per ;

channel /per month subscriber charge." At the time, the FCC stated that rates charged by the |

cverage cable system were 10 percent higher than rates charged by cable systems in markets I

with effective competition. Therefore, it required cable operators to reduce rates to the higher of
(i) a level 10 percent below the level that existed as of September 30,1992, adjusted for inflation
er (ii) the applicable benchmark. In March 1994, the FCC issued revised benchmark rules (Rate
Rule 11) and established an interim cost-of-service rule (Interim COS Rule). Under Rate Rule 11,
cable operators were required to reduce their existing rates to the higher of (i) the rates calculated
using revised benchmark formulas (Revised Benchmarks) or (ii) a level 17 percent below the-

- cable operators' rates as of September 30,1992, adjusted for inflation and certain increases in
programrning costs. Cable operators which cannot or do not wish to comply with the Revised
Benchmarks may choose to justify their existing rates under the Interim.COS Rule, which
cstablishes a cost-of-service rate system which evaluates the rates charged by cable systems
based on their operating expenses and capital costs.

< -i ,

| In November 1994, the FCC announced a revision to its regulations goveming the manner

! in which cable operators may charge subscribers for new cable programming services. In
! cddition to the present formula for calculating the permissible rate for new services, the FCC
i instituted a three-year flat fee mark-up plan for charges relating to new channels of cable ;

programming . services. Commencing on ' January .1,1995, operators may charge .for new ;

channels of cable programming services added after May 14,1994 at a rate of up to 20 cents per
channel, but may not make adjustments to monthly rates totaling more than $1.20 plus an |

"

additional 30 cents for programming license fees per subscriber over the first two years of the |
three-year period for these new services. Operators may charge an additional 20 cents in the

.
;,

third year only for channels added in that year plus the costs for the programming.-
'

;

+<
9

r
|
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The FCC also announced that it will permit operators to off;r a "new product ti;r" (NPT). .

Operators will be able to price this tier as they elect so long as, among other conditions, such
pricing is reasonable and operators do not remove programming services from existing service
tiers and offer them on the NPT.

Regulations issued under the 1992 Cable Act are lengthy and complex. KBLCOM has
adjusted its rates for regulated services in accordance with these rules. Due to continuing
ambiguity and uncedainty in the enforcement of the 1992 Cable Act, KBLCOM's basic, tier,
equipment and installation fees may be further reduced. Any possible decline in revenue due to
such rules is not expected to have a material adverse effect on KBLCOM's financial position or
results of operations.

Must CanyIRetransmission Consent. The 1992 Cable Act specified certain rights for mandatory
carriage on cable systems for local broadcast stations, known as must carry rights. A cable
operator can be compelled to allocate up to one-third of its channel capacity for carriage of local
commercial broadcast television stations, in addition, a cable operator can also be required to
allocate up to three additional channels to local non-commercial broadcast television stctions.
Attematively, local commercial broadcasters can elect retransmission consent and require a cable
operator to make payments as a condition to granting its consent for the carriage of the broadcast
station's signal on the cable system.

In April 1993, a special three-judge federal district court for the District of Columbia issued
a decision upholding the constitutional validity of the must carry signal carriage requirements.
Tills decision was vacated by the United States Supreme Court in June 1994 and remanded to
the district court for further development of a factual record.

Programming Acquisition. The 1992 Cable Act directs the FCC to promulgate regulations
regarding the sale and acquisition of cable programming between cable operators and
programming services in which the cable operator has an attributable interest. The legislation and
the subsequent FCC regulations will preclude most exclusive programming contracts, willlimit
volume discounts that can be offered to affiliated cable operators and will generally prohibit cable

programmers from providing terms and conditions to affiliated cable operators that are more
favorable than those provided to unaffiliated operators. Furthermore, the 1992 Cable Act requires
that such cable programmers make their programming services available to competing video
technologies, such as multi-channel, microwave dishbution systems and direct broadcast satellite
systems, on terms and conditions that do not discrininate against such competing technologies.

Customer Service / Technical Standards. The 1992 Cable Act requires the FCC to
promulgate regulations establishing minimum standards for customer service and technical
system performance. Franchising authorities are allowed to enforce stricter customer service
requirements than the standards so promulgated by the FCC.

The majority of the provisions of the 1984 Cable Act remain in place. The 1984 Cable Act
continues to: (a) restrict the ownership of cable systems by prohibiting cross-ownership by a
telephone company, except as noted below, within its operating area and cross-ownership by
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.

local t:levision brordcast st: tion own:rs; (b) r;quira cable t:l:visi:n syst:ms with 36 or m:ra,

" activated" channels to reserve a percentage of such channels for commercial use by unaffiliated
third parties; (c) permit franchise authorities to require the cable operator to provide channel
capacity, equipment and facilities for public, educational and govemmental access; (d) limit the
cmount of fees required to be paid by the cable operator to franchise authorities to a maximum
of 5 percent of annual gross revenues; (e) grant cable operators access to public rights of way
cnd utility easements; (f) establish a federal privacy policy regulating the use of subscriber lists
cnd subscriber information; (g) establish civil and criminal liability for unauthorized reception or
interception of programming offered over a cable television system or satellite delivered service;
(h) authorize the FCC to preempt state regulation of rates, terms and conditions for pole
citachments unless the state has issued effective rules; (i) require the sale or lease to subscribers
of devices enabling them to block programming considered offensive; (j) require the FCC to
prescribe rules goveming horizontal and vertical concentration in the cable television industry
including rules goveming the sale and distribution of cable programming by vertically integrated
operators and cable programmers; (k) prohibit operators from requiring cable subscribers to
purchase service tiers above basic as a condition to purchasing premium programming except
that cable systems that do not have addressable technology or converiers in place are given up
to ten years to comply with this provision; (1) prohibit cable operators from selling the assets of
a cable system within three years of acquisition or construction of such cable system; and (m)
contain provisions goveming cable operators' compliance with equal employment opportunity
r;quirements.

The 1992 Cable Act, together with the 1984 Cable Act, creates a comprehensive<

r:gulatory framework for cable television. Violation by a cable operator of the statutory provisions
or the rules and regulations of the FCC can subject the operator to substantial monetary penalties
cnd other significant sanctions. While many of the specific obligations imposed on cable
t:levision systems under the 1992 Cable Act are complex, burdensome and have increased
KBLCOM's costs of doing business, due to the evolving nature of the regulation, it is difficult to
essess the continuing impact of the 1992 Cable Act.

A federal cross-ownership restriction has historically limited entry into the cable television
business by potentially strong competitors such as telephone companies. This restriction has
generally prohibited telephone companies from owning or operating cable television systems
within their own service areas. Several federal district courts have struck down the 1984 Cable
Act's cable / telephone cross-ownership p.ovision as facially invalid and inconsistent with the First
Amendment. A final affirmation of these decisions could result in additional direct competition to
KBLCOM. The FCC recently amended its rules to permit local telephone companies and long
distance telephone companies such as AT&T to offer video dialtone service for video
programmers, including channel capacity for the carriage of video programming as well as certain
non-common carrier activities such as video processing, billing and collection and joint marketing
crrangements. The FCC concluded that the 1984 Cable Act does not require a local exchange
carrier (LEC), a long distance carrier or their programmer customers to obtain a franchise to
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provide video di:ltone s;rvice. B:causa cabla operators cre r; quired to be r tha costs of-

.

complying with local franchise requirements, including the payment of franchise fees, the FCC's
decision could place cable operators at a competitive disadvantage vis-a-vis services offered on
a common carrier basis'over telephone company provided facilities.

In January 1995, the FCC adopted a Fourth Further Notice of Proposed Rulemakina. The
FCC tentatively concluded that it should not ban telephone companies from providing their own
video programming over their video dialtone platforms in those areas in which the cable / telephone
cross-ownership rules have been found unconstitutional. The FCC requested comments on this
issue and other issues including the' establishment of structural safeguards to prevent cross-
subsidization of video dialtone and programming activities and whether an LEC offering video
dialtone service must secure a local franchise if that LEC also engages in the provision of video

programming carried on its video dialtone platform.-

A number of- bills that would have permitted telephone companies to provide cable
television' services in competition with cable systems were considered during the last Congress,
but none was adopted. Similar legislation is expected to be considered by Congress during its
current session. The outcome of these FCC, legislative or court proceedings and proposals or
the effect of such outcome on cable system operations cannot be predicted.

Employees

Excluding employees of Paragon, KBLCOM had 1,689 full-time employees as of
December 31, 1994, none of whom are represented by a union. As of December 31,-1994,-
Paragon had 1,756 full-time employees of whom 357 were represented by unions.

!
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BUSINESS OF HI ENER0Y,

The Company formed HI Energy in 1993 to seek investment opportunities in domestic and
foreign power generation projects and the privatization of foreign electric utilities. Although HI
Energy's investment strategy is to seek opportunities in_which the Company has the potential to
cam a greater rate of retum than its regulated utility operations, the nature of these investments
entails a higher degree of risk than exists in HL&P's traditional regulated operations, and there
can be no assurance that such objectives will be achieved. Moreover, it is anticipated that at
I;ast in the near term these investments are likely to have only a minimal impact on the
Company's eamings. ;

i

HI Energy's current investments include the following:
l

In January 1995, HI Energy acquired for $15.7 million a 90 percent equity
interest in an electric utility operating company in the province of Santiago del
Estero, a rural province in the north central part of Argentina. The utility system

. serves approximately 100,000 customers in an area of 136,000 square kilometers.

HI Energy also owns an indirect 17 percent interest in an electric utility
company and related generation company operating in La Plaia, a province
adjoining Buenos Aires, Argentina. The La Plata utility system, which serves
approximately 250,000 customers, was acquired in 1992 for a purchase price of

$115 million (of which Hl's share was $37.4 million).

During 1994, HI Energy began construction of the Ford Heights
Tire-To-Energy Project, a $106 million electric generating plant south of Chicago,
Illinois. HI Energy is committed to fund $21 million through combined equity
contributions and loans as a result of its participation in this project.

HI Energy is providing operation and maintenance services under contract to the Shell Oil
Corporation at a cogeneration facility located at Shell's petrochemical plant (in Deer Park, Texas).

'

l

Intemational operations are subject to certain risks that are inherent in conducting
business abroad, including possible nationalization or expropriation, price and exchange controls,
Edverse regulatory action by local govemments, limitations on foreign participation in local
govemmental enterprises, and other restrictive actions.

HI Energy had 57 full-time employees as of December 31, 1994, of whom 14 were
represented by a union.
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RECULATION OF THE COMPANY' ,

1 Federal-
.

The Company is a holding company as' defined in the 1935 Act; however, based upon thel
intrastate operations of HL&P and the exemptions applicable to the affiliates of HI Energy,Lthe,

Company is exempt from regulation as a " registered" holding company under the 1.935 Act except
: with respe_ct to the acquisition of voting securities of other domestic public utility companies and

^~ ~

' holding companies. The Company has no present intention of entering into any transaction which-
would'cause it to'become a registered holding company subject to regulation by the Securities

- and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the 1935 Act. In November 1994, the SEC issued a
Concept Release that called for comments on a broad range of topics relevant to regulation of

' both registered and exempt companies under the 1935 Act. In calling for comments, the SEC
acknowledged that significant changes are affecting the electric utility industry, and in responding,
some utilities have argued for repeal or substantial modification of the 1935 Act and the regulation

~

. It provides. = At this time,'no prediction can be made as to what changes, if any, will result from -
= this review by the SEC, but repeal or significant modification to the 1935 Act may have an effect

~

^on the electric ~ utility industry.' In ' addition,t it is possible'that changes to the 1935 Act and its
. interpretation would eliminate some distinctions between exempt and registered companies in '
their regulation 'under the 1935 Act, possibly in ways that would increase the regulatory burdens
on exempt companies such as the Company.

'

Shh

The Company is not subject to regulation by the Utility Commisslon under PURA or by the
,

incorporated municipalities served by HL&P. . Those regulatory bodies do, however, have authority
to review accounts,' records and contracts relating ~ to transactions by HL&P with the Company and
.its other subsidiaries. The exemption for foreign utility affiliates of the Company from regulation
under the 1935 Act as'"public ' utility. companies" is dependent upon certification by the Utility.
Commission to the SEC to the effect that it has the authority to protect HL&P's ratepayers from-

- any adverse consequences of th'e Company's investment in foreign utilities and that it intends to
'

exercise its authority. The Utility Commission has provided such certification to the SEC subject,'
i however, to its being revised or withdrawn by the Utility Commission as to any future acquisition.

i
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-i - EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 0F THE COMPANY (1)

Officer ,

Name Ace (2) Since Business Experience 1990-1994 and Positions

'~

Dori D. Jordan . . . ,. . . . . 62- ;1976 . Chairman and Chief Executive. 1993.*

Officer and Director -1

. Chairman, President and Chief 1990-1993
v

, ; - Executive Officer and Director- s - ,
-'

,- ,

e- Chairman and Chief Executive 1990-t@ m. i- - ,

+ c Officer and Director - HL&P i

Ddn D. Sykora . . . . . . . . , , . . 64 ; 1977 . President and Chief Operating ' ,1993-; .

.

~

9?
'

>. Officer and Director !'

:c .Vice President and Director 1990-1993- i

President and Chief Operating 1990-1993
Officer and Director - HL&P

t , ,
, .

. ,

Hugh Rice Kelly . . . . . . . 52 1984 Senior Vice President, General ..1994- |
- Counsel and Corporate Secretary.

.

;

Vice President,, General Counsel 19'90-1994- !
.

< > ,

and Corporate Secretary
'

JSenior Vice President, General - , . u 1990 .
Counsel and Corporate Secretary ~

< - - HL&P t

Rcymond J. Snokhous . '65 ' 1983'- Senior Vice President - 1990- ,..

Govemment and Regulatory Affairs
,. . c .

Willi:m A. Cropper . . . . . 55, 1983 Vice President and Treasurer 1990-

- B. Bruce Gibson v. . '. . . - 41 1994 Vice President - Govemmental 1994- i
s . Relations i

President & CEO Texas Chamber of 1994 )
c Commerce |,

Executive Assistant to the Texas 1992-1994 '

Lt. Governor . .

; - Texas State Representative 1990-1992
*

! District 58

Lcs W. Hogati . . . . . . . . . " 50 1990 JVice President . 1993-2-

i ' President and Chief Operating 1993'
Officer - HI Energy ;4 .

: Group Vice President'-- 1990-1993 -

Extemal Affairs - HL&P
'R. Stsve Letbetter . . . . . . 46 1978 Vice President 1993-

President and Chief 1993- ,

Operating Officer - HL&P -
,

Group Vice President - Finance 1990-1993'

iand Regulatory Relations - HL&P)

. St phen W.' Naeve . . . . . 47 1988 Vice President - Strategic Planning 1993- !

and Administration l

Vice President - Corporate Planning 1990-1993
and Treasurer - HL&P . .

!t .

39 1993: Comptroller 1993-D M:ry P. Ricciardello '. . . . .
Assistant Corporate Secretary 1990-1993

.

.
,

and Assistant Treasurer - HL&P :
?

.(1)~ All of the officers have been elected to serve until the annual meeting of the Board of Directors scheduled to !?
occur on May 3,1995 and until their successors qualify ),

c.

(2) At December 31,1994. k

!
'27-,
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF HL&P (1)(2)' <
.

Officer
<"'Name . Ane(3) Since Business Experience 1990-1994 and Positions '-

- Don D.' Jordan . . . . . . . .
'

62E 01971 ' Chairman and Chief Executive - 1990--

Officer and Director
,

R. Steve Letbetter . . . . . . 46 ! 1978 President and Chief Operating Officer .1993-~

' ~
Group Vice President - Finance . 1990-1993' *

and Regulatory Relations

Willi:m T..Cottle . . . . . /. ' '49 1993 Group Vice President - Nuclear 1993--
Vice President - Operations - 1990-1993r

' P, - - Grand Gulf Nuclear Station,
' " ' J Entergy Operations, Inc.' "

-

<. , ,

'

'Jrck D. Greenwade . . . . . 55 1982- Group Vice President - Operations. 1990-
.

' '

52: 1984 Senior Vice President, General 1990-Hugh Rice KellyL . . '

. . . .

} Counsel and Corporate Societary- 4

. ,

David M. McClanahan'' . . , 45- 1986 Group Vice President - Finance 1993-
and Regulatory Relations' '

8: Senior Vice President and Chief 1991-1993

! Financial Officer- KBLCOM
i - Vice President, Finance and . 1991 -

* Administration - KBLCOM' .' '

' - Vice President and Comptroller 1990-1991
' ' ~ Company, -

T1988 Grou Vice President - Extemal Affairs ; 1993-
{

Robrrt L. Wsidrop . . . . . . 47'
Vice resident - Public and 1992-1993
Customer Relations'

.

; .c
.

Vice President - Public Affairs 1990-1992| '. - < -

,

". i Kin W. Nabors . . . . . . . 51 1986 Vice President and Comptroller 1993-
Comptroller - Company 1990-1993-~

',

-(1) - All of the officers have been elected to serve until the annual meeting of the Board of Directors scheduled to.
occur on May 3,1995 and until their successors qualify.

(2) For the purposes of the requirements of.this Report, the HL&P officers listed may also be deemed to be
executive omcers of the Company.

(3) At December 31,1994.
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item 2 Properties.,
,

j The Company considers its. property:and the property of its subsidiaries to be well .
- maintained, in good operating condition and suitable for their intended purposes.

-- ,.

H' LAP .-

[ All of HL&P's doctric generating stations and all of the other operating properties of H'L&P
cre located in the State'of Texas. '

Electdc Generaking Stations. As of December 31,1994,. HL&P owned elevenfelectrip
.

g:nerating stations (60 generating units) with a combined turbine nameplate rating of 13,411,360
, KW, including a. 30.8 percent interest.in one nuclear generating. station (two units) with a

_

combined turbine nameplate rating of 2,623,676 KW. , ,

Substations. As of December 31, 1994, HL&P owned 203 major substations (with*
>

capacities'of at least 10.0 megavolt amperes (Mya)) having a total installed rated transformer'

capacity of 55,279 Mva (exclusive of spare transformers), including a 30.8 percent interest in one
; major substation with an installed rated transformer capacity of 3,080 Mva. i

>

Electric Lines-Overhead. As of December 31,1994, HL&P operated 23,947 pole miles
of overhead distribution lines and 3,626 circuit miles of overhead transmission lines including 578

~ ircuit miles operated at 69,000 volts,2,011 circuit miles operated at 138,000 volts and 1,037 )c
circuit miles operated at 345,000 volts. !<

1
,

Electdc Lines-Underground. As of December 31,1994, HL&P operated 8,833 circuit miles
- of underground distribution lines and 12.6 circuit miles of underground transmission lines including
8.1 circuit miles operated at 138,000 volts and 4.5 circuit miles operated at 69,000 volts.

General Properties. HL&P owns various properties including division offices, service,

centers, telecommunications equipment and other facilities used for gener purposes.

Title. The electric generating plants and other important units of property of HL&P are
' situated on lands owned in fee by HL&P. Transmission lines and distribution systems have been

constructed in part on or across privately owned land pursuant to easements or on streets and
highways and across waterways pursuant to authority granted by municipal and county permits,

. and by permits issued by state and federal govemmental authorities. Under the laws of the State
cf Texas, HL&P has the right of eminent domain pursuant to which it may secure or perfect
rights-of-way over private property, if necessary.

The major properties of HL&P are subject to tiens securing long-term debt, and titles to
some of its properties are subject to minor encumbrances and defects, none of which impairs the
use of such properties in the operation of its business.,

.
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i..

~ ''KBLCOM -
:

i The principal tangible assets (other than real estate) relating to KBLCOM's cable television
operations consist ~of ' operating plant and equipment for each of its cable television systems. (i .

.These include signal receiving apparatus, headend facilities, coaxial and fiber optic cable or wire
,

' and related electronic equipment over which programming and data are distributed, and decoding' :"

converters attached to subscribers' television receivers. The signal recsiving apparatus typically |
inclu' des'a tower, antennae, ancillary electronic equipment and earth stations for reception of !

'

video, audio and data signals transmitted by satellite.' Headend facilitias, which consist of :
. ~

associated electronic equipment necessary for- the receptionc amplification, switching and t

modulation ~ of ~ signals, are located nearL the signal receiving apparatus and control the . ?

programming and| data signals ' distributed on the cable system. ' For certain information. with . j
~

respect to property owned directly or indirectly by KBLCOM,-~see " BUSINESS OF KBLCOM"in'
Item 1 of this Report. !

'
'

' ''

JOther Subsidiaries
' f

For certain information with respect to property owned directly or indirectly by HI Energy,
|;: see " BUSINESS OF HI ENERGY"in item 1 of this Report.

.
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item 3. Legal Proceedings.,

For a description of certain legal and regulatory proceedings affecting the Company and
its subsidiaries (including (i) HL&P's rate cases, (ii) certain environmental matters and (iii) litigation
related to the South Texas Project), see " Business - Regulatory Matters - Environmental Quality"
in item 1 of this Report, " LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES - HL&P - Environmental
Expenditures"in item 7 of this Report and Notes 1(f) and 2 through 5 to the Financial Statements
in item 8 of this Report, which sections and notes are incorporated herein by reference.

HL&P is a defendant in litigation arising out of the environmental remediation of a site in
Corpus Christi, Texas. The site in question was operated as a metals reclaiming operation for
a nt.mber of years, and, though HL&P neither operated nor had any ownership interest in the site,
some transformers and other equipment that HL&P sold as surplus allegedly were delivered to
that site, where the site operators subsequently disposed of the materials in ways that caused
cnvironmental damage, in one case, Dumes. et al. v. HL&P. et al.. pending in the U.S. District
Court for the Southem District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division, a group of approximately 70
trndowners near the site are seeking damages primarily for lead contamination to their property.
They have pied damages of approximately $1 million each and also seek punitive damages
totating $51 million. The Plaintiffs seek to impose responsibility on HL&P and the other utility that
undertook to clean up the property, neither of which contributed more than an insignificant amount
of lead to the site, on the theory that lead was deposited on their properties during the site
remediation itself. In addition, Gulf States Utilities Company (Gulf States) filed suit (Gulf States
Utilities Co. v. Hcuston Liahtina & Power Co.. et al.) in the United States District Court for the
Southem District of Texas, Houston Division, against HL&P and two other utilities conceming a
site in Houston, Texas, which allegedly has been contaminated by polychlorinated biphenyls and
which Gulf States has undertaken to remediate pursuant to an EPA order. HL&P does not
believe, based on its records, that it contributed material to that site and in October 1994, Gulf
States dismissed its claims against HL&P. HL&P remains in the case on cross-claims asserted
by two co-defendants. The ultimate outcome of these pending cases cannot be predicted at this
time. Based on information currently available, the Company and HL&P believe that none of
these cases will result in a material adverse effect on the Company's or HL&P's financial condition

' or results of operations.

HL&P and the other owners of the South Texas Project filed suit in 1990 against
Westinghouse Electric Corporation (Westinghouse) in the 23rd District Court for
Matagorda County, Texas (Cause No. 90-S-0684-C), alleging breach of warranty and
misrepresentation in connection with the steam generators supplied by Westinghouse for the
South Texas Project. In recent years, other utilities have encountered stress corrosion cracking
in steam generator tubes in Westinghouse units similar to those supplied for the South Texas
Project. Failure of such tubes can result in a reduction of plant efficiency, and, in some cases,
utilities have replace d their steam generators. During an inspection concluded in the fall of 1993,
cvidence was found of stress corrosion cracking consistent with that encountered with
Westinghouse steam generators at other facilities, and a small number of tubes were found to
require plugging. To date, stress corrosion cracking has not had a significant impact on operation
of either unit; however, the owners of the South Texas Project have approved remedial operating
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plans and hava undertk:n cxp:nditur s to minimiza cnd d;lry further corrosion. Th3 litigiti:n, .

which is in discovery, seeks appropriate damages and other relief from Westinghouse and is
currently scheduled for trial in July 1995. No prediction can be made as to the ultimate outcome
of this litigation.

In April 1994, two former employees of HL&P filed a class action and shareholder
derivative suit on behalf of all shareholders of the Company. This lawsuit (Pace and Fuentez v.
Houston Industries incorporated) a!!eges various acts of mismanagement against certain officers
and directors of the Company and HL&P and, seeks unspecified actual and punitive damages for
the benefit of shareholders of the Company. The Company and HL&P believe that the suit is
without rnerit. The lawsuit is pending in the 122nd Judicial District of Galveston County, Texas.

In June 1994, a former employee of HL&P filed a lawsuit (Pace. Individually and as a
Representative of All Others Similarly Situated v. Houston Liahtina & Power Company)in the 56th
Judicial District Court of Galveston County, Texas alleging that HL&P has been overcharging
ratepayers and owes a refund of more than $500 million. The claim was based on the argument
that the Utility Commission failed to allocate to ratepayers alleged tax benefits accruing to the
Company and HL&P because HL&P's federalincome taxes are paid as part of a consolidated
group. The court has granted HL&P's motion for summary judgment, which has now become
final.

In July 1990, the Company paid approximately $104.5 million to the Intemal Revenue
Service (IRS) in connection with an IRS audit of the Company's 1983 and 1984 federal income
tax retums. In November 1991, the Company filed a refund suit in the U.S. Court of Federal
Claims seeking the retum of $52.1 million of tax,'$36.3 million of accrued interest, plus interest
on both of those amounts accruing after July 1990. The major contested issue in the refund case
involved the IRS's allegation that certain amounts related to the over-recovery of fuel costs should
have been included as taxable income in 1983 and 1984 even though HL&P had an obligation
to refund the over-recoveries to its ratepayers. In October 1994, the Court granted the

Company's Motion for Partial Summary Judgment on the fuel cost over-recovery issue. On
February 21,1995, the Court entered partial judgment in favor of the Company for this issue.
The U.S. Govemment (Government) must file its notice of appeal on or before April 24,1995.
If the Govemment does not appeal or if the Government appeals but does not prevail, the
Company _would be entitled to a refund of overpaid tax, interest paid on the overpaid tax in July
1990 and interest on both of those amounts from July 1990. Although, the Company would not
be entitled to a refund until all appeals are decided in its favor, the amount owed to the Company
will continue to accrue interest. If the Govemment appeals and prevails, the Company's ultimate
financial exposure should be immaterial because of offsetting tax deductions to which the
Company is entitled in the year the over-recovery was refunded to ratepayers (and which the IRS

has conceded).

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders of the Company or HL&P ;

during the fourth quarter of 1994.
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PART il ,

.

item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.

The Company's Common Stock, which at February 1,1995 was held of record by
approximately 66,663 shareholders, is listed on the New York, Chicago (formerly Midwest) and

. London Stock Exchanges (symbol: HOU).- All of HL&P's common equity is directly or indirectly
held by the Company. .The following table sets forth the high and low sales prices of the -
Company's Common Stock on the composite tape during the periods indicated, as reported by
The Wall Street Joumal. and the dividends declared for such periods. Third quarter 1993
includes two quarterly dividends of $ 75'per share due to a change in the timing of the Company's
Board of Directors' declaration of dividends. Dividend payout was $3.00 per share for 1994 and
1993. The dividend declared during the fourth quarter of 1994 is payable in March 1995.

Market Price Dividend Declared
Hioh Low Per Share

1994-
First Quarter $0.75

January 3 $47 3/4
March 31 $34 3/4

Second Quarter $0.75
April 21 $371/4
May10 $30

Third Quarter $0.75
July 1 $321/2
August 2 '436 5/8

Fourth Quarter $0.75
November 23 $32
December 15 $361/2 j

1993 i

First Quarter $0.75
January 8 $44 3/4
February 4 $48 3/4

Second Quarter $0.75
April 15 $48 3/8
June 22 $421/2

Third Quarter $1.50
July 6 $43 3/8
August 31 $471/8

Fourth Quarter $0.75
November 2 $49 3/4
November 30 $44 3/4

On December 31,1994, the consolidated book value of the Com
$27.28 per share, and the closing market price was $35.63 per share.pany's common stock was

There are no contractual limitations on the payment of dividends on the Company's
Common Stock or on the common stock of the Company's subsidiaries other than KBL Cable
Inc. KBL Cable , the principal operating subsidiary of KBLCOM. Restrictions on distributions andCthe(r financial c)ovenants in KBL Cable s credit agreements and other debt instruments affecting

4

KBL Cable will effectively prevent the payment of common stock dividends by KBL Cable for the
foreseeable future. For a discussion of the Com
television operations, see Note 21(a)to the Company'pany's agreement to dispose of its cables Consohdated Financial Statements in item
8 of this Report.

^
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Item 6. 8:locted Financi:1 Data of the Company, ,

The following table sets forth selected financial data with respect to the Company's consolidated financial
condition and results of consolidated operations and should be read in conjunction with the company's Consolidated
and HL&P's Financial Statements and the related notes in Item 8 of this Report.

Year Pnded December 31.
1994 1993 1992 1991 1990

(Thousands of Dollars, except per share amounts)'*- *

$ 4.001.957 $ 4.323 122 3 4.062.099 $ 1.999.454' ' S 3.669.575
R7v:nues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Income before cumulative effect of .

$ 416,036. $ 340,487 $ 416,754 $ 342,789
_

change in accounting (1) $ 407,461. .. . . . .

Cumulative effect of change in
cccounting (2) (s.200) 94 180 f219.7181

. . . . . . . . . . . .

Net income (1) $ 399.261 $ 416.036 $ 434.667 $ 416.754 $ 123.071
. . . . . . . . . . .

Earnings per common share before
cumulative effect of, change in

$ 3.32 $ 3.20 $ 2.63 $ 3.24 $ 2.70
cecounting (1) . . . . . . . . . .

Cumulative effect of change in
. f.07) .73 fi 73)

tecounting (2) . . . . . , . . . . .

B rnings per common share (1) $ 3.25 $ 3.20 $ ?.36 $ 3.24 S .97
. . . .

C0ch dividends declared per common
chare (3) $ '3.00 $ 3.75 $ 2.98 $ 2.96 $ 2.96

. . . . . . . . . . . . .
R; turn on average common equity . 11.9% 12.8% 13.4% 12.7% 3.6%

. . . .

RLtio of earnings to fixed charges
before cumulative effect of change

2.47 2.44 1.99 2.11 1,91
in accounting . . . . . . . . .

At year +ende
Book value per common share (1) $ 27.28 $ 25.06 $ 25.36 $ 24.96 $ 26.76

.

Market price per common share $ 35.63 $ 47.63 $ 45.88 $ 44.25 $ 36.75
. . .

Market price as a percent of book
value (1) 131% 190% 181% 177% 137%

. . . . . . . . . .

At year end: $12,294,147 $12,230,177 $12,421,667 $12,171,677 $12,047,506
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . .

Long-term obligations including
current maturities (4) $ 4,410,098 $ 4,465,540 $ 4,984,530 $ 5,302,564 $ 4,972,675

. . .

Capitalization:
. . . . . . . . 42% 40% 38% 37% 39%Common stock equity

Cumulative preferred stock of HL&P
(including current maturities) 6% 7% 7% 5% 7%

Long term debt (including current
maturities) 52% 53% 53% 58% 54%

. .

Ccpital expenditures:
Electric capital and nuclear fuel

expenditures (excluding AFUDC) $ 412,899 $ 329,016 $ 337,082 $ 365,486 $ 355,285

Cable television additions and other
84,166 60,385 44,306 26,624 31,186

cable-related investments . . . . .
Corporate headquarters expenditures

(excluding capitalized interest) 44,250 26,034

Non-regulated electric power project
expenditures 454 35,796 1,625

. . . . . .

(1) The Company adopted Statement of Position 93-6 (SOP 93 6), " Employers' Accounting for Employee Stock
ownership Plans," effective January 1, 1994, which had the effect of reducing net income while increasing
earnings per share. See also Notes 1(i) and 12(b) to the Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Report.
SOP 93-6 is ef fective only with respect to financial statements for periods af ter January 1, 1994, and no
restatement was permitted for prior periods.

(2) The 1994 cumulative effect relates to the change in accounting for postemployment benefits. See also
Note 12 (d) to the Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Report. The 1992 cumulative ef fect relates to the
change in accounting for revenues.- See also Note 6 to the Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Report.
The 1990 cumulative effect reflects the effects for years prior to 1990 of the adoption of SFAS No. 109,
" Accounting for Income Taxes."

(3) Year ended December 31, 1993 includes five quarterly dividends of $.75 per share due to a change in the
timing of the company's Board of Directors' declaration of dividends. Dividend payout was $3.00 per share
for 1993. See also Note 8(a) to the Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Report.

(4) Includes Cumulative Preferred Stock subject to mandatory redemption.

Note: On January 26, 1995, the Company entered into an agreement to dispose of its cable television operations.
For a discussion of the proforma presentation of the Company's 1994 Statement of Consolidated Income to
reflect KBLCOM on a discontinued operations basis for the entire year, see Note 21(a) to the Financial
Statements in Item 8 of this Report.
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It,em 6. Selected Financitl Data af HL&P.

The following table sets forth selected financial data with respect to HL&5's financial condition and I
riculto of operations and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Stat 9ments and the related notes in I
Item 8 of this Report. !

ygar Ended December 31.
1994 1993 1992 1991 1990

(Thousands of Dc11ars)
l

$ 3.746.085 g_4.079.EE3 $ 3.826.811 S 3.674.543 3 3.4Es.682 !Riv;nue3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

' Income cf ter preferred dividends but
bef:re cumulative effect of change

$ 461,381 $ 449,750 $ 375,955 $ 472,712 $ 429,209in cccounting . . . . . . .

Cumulctive effect of change in
cecounting (1) (n.200) 94.1e2. . . . . . . .

-Income citer preferred dividends . . . $ 453.181 $ 449.750 $ 470.135' $ 472.712 $ 429.209
R1 turn on average omraon

cquity '12.0% 12.3% 13.3% 13.8% 12.8%. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Ratio cf earnings to fixed charges
bef re cumulative effect of change
in cccounting. 3.80 3.40 2.73 2.97 2.85. . . - . . . . . . . .

R tio of earnings to fixed charges and
pr:f rred dividend requirements
before cumulative affect of change
in cccounting 3.20 11 . 9 0 2.34 2.53 2.40. .. . . . . . . .

At yser ends'
Totcl assets $10,850,981 $10,753,616 $10,790,052 $10,620,642 $10,475,774. . . . . . . . .

Long-term obligations including
current maturities (2) $ 3,356,789 $ 3,402.032 $ 3,796,719 $ 4.150,454 $ 4,065,853. . .

Ccpitalization
Common stock equity 51% 50% 47% 44% 43%. . . . . . .

Cun.ulative preferred stock
-(including current maturities) 7% 7% 7% 6% 8%.

Long-term debt (including current j
maturities) . . . . . . 42% 43% 46s 50% 49%

,

!

ccpitc1 and nuclear fuel expenditures
(cxcluding AFUDC) $ 412,899 $ 329.016 $ 337,082 $ 365,486 $ 355,285 i. . . .

P;re:nt of capital expenditures
'

fin nced internally from
oparctions . . . . . . . . . 216% 158% 137% 126% son

(1) The 1994 cumulative effect relates to the change in accounting for postemployment benefits. See also Note
12(d) to the Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Report. The 1992 cumulative ef fect relates to the change
in accounting for revenues. See Note 6 to the Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Report.

(2) Includes Cumulative Preferred Stock subject to mandatory redemption.
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Fin:nci:1 C:nditi:in cnd R: cults cf a

~ Operations. ,

CURRENT ISSUES

HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER COMPANY (HL&P)

Rate Review. Fuel Reconciliation and Other Proceedings. In February 1994, the Public Utility
. Commission of Texas (Utility Commission) initiated a proceeding (Docket No.12065) to determine >

< whether HL&P's existing rates are just and reasonable.. Subsequently, the scope of the docket
~ <

was expanded to include a reconciliation of HL&P's fuel costs from April 1,1990 to July 31,1994.
The Utility Commission also initiated a separate proceeding (Docket No.13126) to review issues
regarding the prudence of operation of the South Texas Project Electric Generating Station (South
Texas Project) from the date of commercial operation through the present. That review would
encompass the outage at the South Texas Project durin91993 through 1994.

In February 1995, all major parties to these proceedings signed a settlement agreement resolving
. the issues with respect to HL&P, including the prudence issues related to operation of the South -

_

Texas' Project (Proposed Settlement). Approval of that settlement by the Utility Commission will
~

be required. To that end, the parties have established procedural dates for a hearing on issues
raised by the parties who are opposed to the Proposed Settlement. A decision by the Utility
Commission on the Proposed Settlement is not anticipated before early summer.

,

Under the Proposed Settlement, HL&P's base rates would be reduced by approximately $62
million per year, effective retroactively to January 1,1995, and rates would be frozen for three
years, subject to certain conditions. Under the Proposed Settlement, HL&P would amortize its
remaining investment of $218 million-in the cancelled Malakoff Electric Generating Station
.(Malakoff) plant, over a period not to exceed seven years. HL&P also would increase its
decommissioning expense for the South Texas Project by $9 million per year.

Under the Proposed Settlement, approximately $70 million of fuel expenditures and related
interest incurred by HL&P during the fuel reconciliation period would not be recoverable from
ratepayers. This $70 million was recorded as a one-time, pre-tax charge to reconcilable fuel
revenues to reflect the anticipation of approval of the Proposed Settlement. HL&P would also
establish a new fuel factor approximately 17 percent below that currently in effect and would
refund to customers the balance in its c ve-recovery account, estimated to be approximately $180
million after giving effect to the amounts not recoverable from ratepayers. For additional
information regarding HL&P's rate proceeding,'see Note 3 to Houston Industries incorporated's
(Company) Consolidated and HL&P's Financial Statements (Financial Statements) in item 8 of
this Report.

AlDited States Nuclear Reaulatory Commission (NRC) Diagnostic Evaluation of the South Teus
BPject. In June 1993, the NRC added the South Texas Project to its " watch list" of plants with

- weaknesses that warranted increased NRC attention. The decision to place the Soutil Texas
Project on the " watch list" followed the' issuance of a report by a Diagnostic Evaluation Team
which conducted a review of the South Texas Project operations. At a meeting on February 3,
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.

' 1995, the NRC r:movtd tha South Taxes Proj:ct from ths " witch list". For a furthsr discussion,

of the NRC diagnostic evaluation of the South Texas Project, see Note 2(b) to the Financialt

; Statements in item 8 of this Report.
t

: Comoetition. HL&P and other.. members of the electric utility industry, like other regulated
| industries, are being subjected to technological, regulatory and economic pressures that are
j increasing competition and offer the possibility for fundamental changes in the industry and its '

j regulation. The electric. utility industry historically has been composed of vertically integrated
_

companies (which largely - have been the. exclusive providers of electric service within ' a;
: governmentally-defined geographic area. Prices for that service have been set by governmental
j cuthority under principles that were des!gned to provide the utility with an opportunity to recover

'

| its costs of providing electric service plus a reasonable return on its invested capital..

By legislation adopted in 1978, Congress contributed to _the development of new sources of
; electric generation by freeing cogenerators (i.e., facilities which produce electrical energy along
j with thermal energy used for industrial processes, usually the generation of steam) from most

regulatory constraints applicable to traditional utilities, such as state and federal pricing regulation,

j cnd organizational restrictions arising under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (1935
Act)EThis legislation contributed to the development of approximately 40 cogeneration facilities
in the highly industrialized Houston area, with a power generation capability of over 5,000*

. megawatts (MW). As a ecnsequence, HL&P has lost some industrial customers to self-generation
; (representing approximately 2,500 MW), and additional projects continue to be considered by
j customersi
.

! In 1992 Congress authorized, in the Energy Policy Act, another category of wholesale generators,
! Exernpt Wholesale Generators (EWGs). Like cogenerators, these entities exist to sell electric
I snergy-at wholesale, but unlike cogenerators, EWGs may be formed for the generation of

| ciectricity without regard to the simultaneous production of thermal energy. Congress chose to
j free EWGs from the structural constraints applicable to traditional utilities under the 1935 Act, but

Congress also authorized traditional utilities to form such entities themselves without being )
'

burdened by those restrictions. At the same time, Congress placed significant limitations on the |
gbility of traditional utilities to purchase power in their own service territories from an affiliated

j EWG.

'

. There are increasing pressures today by both cogenerators and exempt wholesale generators for
!. Rccess to the electric transmission and distribution systems of the regulated utilities in. order to
I have greater flexibility in moving power to other purchasers, including access for the purpose of

making retail sales to either affiliates of the unregulated generator or to other customers of the,

regulated utility. In February 1995, a new entity sought permission from the Utility Commission
- to construct a transmission line within HL&P's service territory for the purpose of transmitting ;

-

power from a cogeneration facility owned by an industrial concern to an affiliate of that concem.2

j This proceeding has been docketed by the Utility Commission, but currently is in its early stages.

Neither federal nor Texas law currently permits retail sales by unregulated entities. However.,

'

changes to the Federal Power Act made in the Energy Policy Act of 1992 increase the. power of

[ . the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to order utilities to transmit power generated by both
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J
. regulated and unregulated entities to other wholesale customers, cnd cffarts are underway in

<

some states that may lead to broader authorization of transmission access for such entities arid
even to retail sales by such entities. HL&P anticipates that some of those arguments will be
advancea in the current session of the Texas legislature during the consideration of the re- |

enactment to the Public Utility Regulatory Act, which govems electric regulation in Texas. |

At this time it is impossible to predict what changes to the electric utility industry will emerge as
a result of any legislative changes that may be adopted by the Texas legislature. Nor is it i

i
possible to predict what other changes to the industry will emerge from federal regulatory and j
legislative initiatives or from regulatory decisions of the Utility Commission. though, it seems likely
that such changes ultimately willincrease the competition HL&P faces in supplying electric energy

to its customers. ;

)KBLCOM INCORPORATED (KBLCOM)
i

, Pendina Disansitian of Cable Ooehations. On January 26,1995, Time Wamer Inc. (Time Wamer) ;

and the Company reached an agreement in which Time Wamer would acquire KBLCOM in a tax- |

: deferred, stock-for-stock merger with a subsidiary of Time Wamer. For a discussion of the |

transaction, see " LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES - COMPANY" below and Note 21(a) |

to the Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report. j

f'=h!= Television Consumer Protection and Coir,r Li|cn Act of 1992 (1992 Cable Act). KBLCOM
continues to adapt to changes mandated by the 1992 Cable Act. The 1992 Cable Act directed !

the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) to set guidelines for retail prices on basic cable |

and cable programming ssrvices (other than premium, pay-per-view and a la carte services)
which are then regulated by local govemments and the FCC, respectively, it also required cable
programmers to license their services on a fair basis to cable competitors and to refrain from
practices which would restrain the ability of cable competitors to compete fairly. In addition, at
the option of the broadcasters, cable ~ operators are required to obtain the permission of, and
potentially pay a charge to, broadcast television stations to retransmit their programming to cable
customers.

DJring 1994, KBLCOM faced further changes in rate regulations when the FCC announced its
revised benchmark rules (Rate Rule ll) and its interim cost-of-service rule (Interim COS Rule).
Rste Rule || revised the " benchmark formulas" established by the FCC in May 1993 and was
applied prospectively from May 1994. Rate Rule || required cable operators to reduce existing
rates to the higher of (i) the rates calculated using the revised benchmark formulas or (ii) a level
17 percent below such cable operators' rates as of September 30,1392, adjusted for inflation and
certain increases in programming costs.' Cable operators which cannot or do not wish to comply
with Rate Rule || may choose to justify their existing rates under the Interim COS Rule. This rule
established a cost-of-service rate system which evaluates the rates charged by cable systems
based on their operating expenses and capital costs. Both Rate Rule || and the Interim COS

~ Rule are lengthy and complex. KBLCOM has complied with these rules by further adjusting rates
for regulated services.x Due to continuing ambiguity and uncertainty in the enforcement of the
1992 Cable Act, KBLCOM's basic, tier, equipment and installation fees may be further reduced.
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[ Any possible decline in revenue due.t3 such rules b not expected 12 havia material cdverse
, effect on KBLCOM's financial position or results of operations.- h 4 ,- 4 >, # 1
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Summary of selected financial data for the Company and its subsidiaries is set forth below.-
*m '~

r W, as , 3<
p : .

Year Ended Decernbar 31. Percent
a ,,..y 1994' 1993 ' Change.'hi; c ,

< - ,

,

3(Thousands of Dollars) : ser /- 0 . (in , ;; e f.e ' .1
,

1

c y 3 _ ? t a;i w .cw y x+ . .,

y o Revenues". m ...su ...cw .... $4,001,357 $4,323.930 : +.(7)- e.

! Operating Expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,990,032 s 3,301,513- - (9) t
Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,011,025 1,022,417 (1)

mhinterest and Other Charges .M, . . . .x . 3%,949 - 9 423,145 ..(6):-

a M income: Taxes,..a..n,t.....v.t.; '218,613 .231,118.. :(5), /,

u416,036 - (4);3 ' s Not income . . . .<. .. . . . . . . . . . . . .e 4 ,. 399,261 +r

<:;* a 3 co-, ,n
,

Year Ended December 31. Percent
1993- 1992 Change a
(Thousands of Dollars)

m,
-

t mu, n .s
,

, . .

Revenues ................... $4,323,930 $4,062,099 6
v Operating Expenses f. . .c . . . a: . . 3,301,513 3.120,231 6

- nOperating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,022,417 941,868 9
.

Interest and Other Charges c. . . . . 423,145 480,561 (12)
income Taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 231,118 164,609 40
Net income : . J . t.'. . . . . . , ,, . e c . . 416,036 434.667 4 :(4)
,;

." ,, ,,

General - L
~

.

+

1994 Comnared to 1993. Consolidated earnings per share were $3.25 for 1994, compared to
$3.20 per share in 1993. The Company adopted Statement of Position 93-6 (SOP 93-6),
" Employers' Accounting for Employee Stock Ownership Plans," effective January 1,1994, which
had the effect of reducing 1994 net income by $12.8 million at the time of adoption while
increasing eamings per common share by $.10. Eamings per common share increased as a
result of the weighted average. common shares outstanding for the period ended December 31,
1994 being reduced by 7,770,313 shares not yet allocated to participants in the. Company's
Employee Stock Ownership Plan.' For a further discussion of the effects of the adoption of SOP
93-6, see Notes 1(i) and 12(b) to the Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report. ,

1 L m; ~ 3 i " >
.

|HL&P, the Company's electric ' utility subsidiary, contributed,$3.69'to the 1994 consolidated
eamings'per share.on income of $453.2 million after preferred dividends. KBLCOM, the
Company's cable te!svision subsidiary, posted income before long-term financing cost with parent

,
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of $117,000. The rem ining loss of $.44 per sh:re resulted from financing cnd corpor;ta costs .

of the Company and a combined loss of the Company's other subsidiaries, partially offset by the
effects of the adoption of SOP 93-6, as discussed above. For business segment information, see
Note 16 to the Financial Statements in Item 8 of this Report.

1993 Comoared to 1992. Consolidated earnings per share were $3.20 for 1993, compared to
$3.36 per share in 1992. However, the Company's 1992 earnings were increased by
nonrecurring items at HL&P, as discussed below. Without these items, the Company's eamings
for the year ended 1992 would have been $397.5 million, or $3.07 per share.

HL&P contributed $3.46 to the 1993 consolidated earnings per share on income of $449.8 million
after preferred dividends. KBLCOM posted a loss before long-term financing cost with parent of
$13.0 million, or $.10 per share, as discussed below. The remaining loss of $.16 per share
resulted from financing and corporate costs of the Company and a combined loss of the
Company's other subsidiaries.

As a result of the 1 percent general corporate income tax rate increase imposed by the Omnibus
Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993 (OBRA), the Company's 1993 results were reduced by $14.3
million. For additionalinformation regarding the effect of OBRA on the Company, see Note 13
to the Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report.

HL&P

Summary of selected financial data for HL&P is set forth below:

Year Ended December 31. Percent
1994 1993 Change

(Thousands of Dollars)

Revenues .... $3,746,085 $4,079,863 (8)... ...... ..

Operating Expenses . 3,003,203 3,313,577 (9)... . .....

Operating Income 742,882 766,286 (3)..... ...... .

Interest Charges 249,472 284,585 (12.)... .......... .

Income After Preferred Dividends . . . 453,181 449,750 1

Year Ended December 31. Percent
1993 1992 Change-

(Thousands of Dollars)

Revenues ...,..... $4,079,863 $3,826,841 7.......... .

Operating Expenses . . . 3,313,577 3,077,771 8. ....... .

Operating income 766,286 749,070 2. ..............

Interest Charges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 284,585 324,565 (12)..

Income After Preferred Dividends . . . . . 449,750 470,135 (4)
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Gen:r I
,

1994 Comoared to 1993. The increase in earnings in 1994 compared to 1993 primarily resulted
'

from (i) higher residential and commercial kilowatt-hour (KWH) sales, which rose 1 percent and
4 percent, respectively, from the previous year, (ii) lower operating costs associated with
reductions in production plant maintenance and employee benefits, and (iii) lower interest
cxpenses. This increase in earnings was partially offset by the recording of a one-time, pre-tax
charge to reconcilable fuel revenues of $70 million to reflect the anticipation of the approval of
the Proposed Settlement. Additionally, earnings in 1994 reflected the recognition of
postemployment benefit costs as required by the adoption, beginning in January 1994, of |

iStatement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.112, " Employer's Accounting for
Postemployment Benefits." Earnings for 1993 included approximately $33 million in franchise tax
refunds. For information regarding HL&P's current regulatory proceedings and the Proposed
Settlement, and SFAS No.112, see " CURRENT ISSUES - HL&P - Rate Review, Fuel ]
Reconciliation and Other Proceedings" above and Notes 3 and 12(d), respectively, to the |

IFinancial Statements in item 8 of this Report.

i

1993 Comoared to 1992. The decline in earnings in 1993 compared to 1992 was primarily due !

to nonrecurring items recorded during 1992 of(i) $142.7 million of pre-tax income associated with i

the adoption of a change in accounting principle related to the timing of recognition of revenue
from electricity sales and (ii) a one-time, pre-tax charge of $86.4 million related to HL&P's
restructuring of operations. For additionalinformation regarding the restructuring of operations,
see Note 17 to the Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report. Excluding these two
nonrecurring items, earnings for 1992 would have been $433.0 million. Earnings for 1993 were
positively affected by an increase in KWH sales due to warmer weather compared to 1992 and i

the addition of approximately 23,000 customers during the year.

As a result of the 1 percent general corporate income tax rate increase imposed by OBRA,
HL&P's 1993 results were negatively impacted by $8.0 million. For additional information
regarding the effects of OBRA on HL&P, see Note 13 to HL&P's Financial Statements in item 8
of this Report.

Operating Revenue and Sales

1994_Compaled to 1993. Electric operating revenue for 1994 decreased 8.2 percent primarily
due to a decrease in reconcilable fuel revenues and the one-time, pre-tax charge of $70 million
discussed above. These decreases were partially offset by increased residential and commercial
KWH sales. Residential and commercial KWH sales increased 1.4 percent and 4.2 percent,
respectively, primarily due to a 1.7 percent increase in the number of customers. Firm industrial
sales remained relatively flat. Firm industrial sales exclude electricity sold at a reduced rate under
agreements which allow HL&P to interrupt service under some circumstances. As a result of
these increased sales, base (non-fuel) revenues were $49.7 million higher in 1994 compared to
the previous year.

1993 Comoared to 1992. Electric operating revenue fe: 1993 increased 6.6 percent primarily due
to increased KWH sales in all three major customer categories. Residential and commercial KWH
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s:les incr;: sed 3.5 percent cnd 4.3 percent, r spectiv;ly, due to w rm:r wzther cnd a 1.7 ,

Aspercent increase in the number of customers. Firm industrial sales increased 1.3 percerit.
a result of these increased sales, base revenues were $70 million higher in 1993 compared to

!the previous year.
l

Fuel and Purchased Power Expense )
i

1994 Colnoared to 1993. Fuel expense was $860.9 million in 1994,19.0 percent lower than in j

1993, primarily due to decreases in both the use and unit cost of gas, and decreases in the unit
cost of all other fuels used in 1994. The average cost of fuel used by HL&P during 1994 was
$1.54 per million British Thermal Unit (MMBtu) compared to $1.95 per MMBtu in 1993.
Purchased power expense decreased $106.5 million in 1994, a 20.7 percent reduction from 1993,
due to lower fuel costs and the expiration of a purchased power agreement. For information
regarding reconcilable fuel revenues and HL&P's fuel reconciliation proceeding, see Note 3 to the
Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report.

1993_CQmpared to 1992. Fuel expense was $1.1 billion in 1993, 16.2 percent higher than in
1992, primarily due to increases in both the use and unit cost of gas, partially offset by decreases
in the unit cost of all other fuels used in 1993. The average cost of fuel used by HL&P during
1993 was $1.95 per MMBtu compared to $1.71 per UlMBtu in 1992. Purchased power expense
increased $29.1 million due to higher fuel costs and escalating capacity charges paid to
cogenerators. The increased fuel costs reflect in part the use of non-nuclear sources of fuel
during the outage of Unit Nos.1 and 2 of the South Texas Project. The outage covered
substantially all of 1993. For information regarding the outage of Unit Nos.1 and 2 of the South
Texas Project, see Note 2(b) to the Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report.

Operation and Maintenance Expenses, Depreciation and Amortization, Other Taxes and
Interest

1994 Comoared to 1993. Electric operation and maintenance expenses decreased $28.0 million
and $41.8 million, respectively, in 1994. These decreases were due primarily to reduced
employee benefits expenses and lower production plant maintenance costs.

Depreciation and amortization expense in 1994 was $12.4 million higher than in 1993 primarily
due to an increase in depreciable property and the additional amortization, beginning in January
1994, of demand side management expenditures.

Other taxes increased $40.1 million in 1994, primarily due to the effect of $33 million in franchise
tax refunds received in 1993 and increased property taxes in 1994.

Interest on long-term debt was $29.5 million lower in 1994 than in 1993 because of previous
refinancing activities and the reduction of long-term debt. Reductions of intercompany
borrowings, partially offset by interest on fuel cost over-recoveries, resulted in a $3.8 million
decrease in other interest expense in 1994.
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. ,1993 Comoared to 1992c Electric operation cnd m int:nince cxpenses incr= sed $55.1 million ,

and $33.1 million,' respectively, in 1993. These increases were due primarily to the recognition -
of postratirement benefit costs (resulting from the adoption of SFAS No.106 on January 1,1993),
costs related to the sale of receivables, and higher production plant operation and maintenance
costs. .

Depreciation and amortization expense in 1993 was $14.1 million higher than in 1992. primarily
due to an increase in depreciable property and the additional amortization, beginning in January
1993, of project costs related to Malakoff. For information regarding Malakoff, see Note 5 to the
Fin:ncial Statements in item 8 of this Report. These increases were partially offset by the
cessation of property loss amortization in 1993.

Oth::r taxes decreased $22.1 million in 1993 primarily due to state franchise tax refunds totaling
cpproximately $33 million, partially offset by increased property taxes due to increased tax rates. |

'

' Int: rest on long-term debt was $35.2 million lower in 1993 than in 1992 because of refinancing
cctivities and the reduction of long-term debt. Reductions of intercompany borrowings and fuel.
cost under-recoveries resulted in a $7.2 million decrease in other interest expense in 1993.

4.

K LCOM ,

Summary of selected financial data for KBLCOM is set forth below; .

.

Year Ended December 31. Percent
1994 1993 Change

'

(Thousands of Dollars)

Revenues ... $ 255,772 $ 244,067 5. .......... .... ....

Operating Expenses (1) . . . . . . . 156,084 148,325 5:.........

; Gross Operating Margin (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 99,688 95,742 4
Depreciation, Amortization, Interest and Other .. 102,422 100,318 2

Income Taxes (Benefit) (2,851) 8,436 -.... ........ ...

Income (Loss) Before Long-Term
. Financing Cost with Parent .. . . . . . . . . 117 (13,012) -

Basic Subscribers (000) 690 605 14.... ..........

-

i
l

.
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'

Year Ended December 31. Percent .<

1993 1992 Changa-

-(Thousands of Dollars)
,

Revenues .......... $ 244,067- $ 235,258 - 4,,. ......... ..

Operating Expenses (1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 148,325 140,242 6
Gross. Operating Margin (1)~ . . . . . . . . . . . 95,742 95,016 1..

Depreciation, Amortization, Interest and Other . 100,318 -124,466 (19)

' > income Taxes (Benefit) .!... 8,436 (8,201) -
.... . . .

Loss Before Long-Term Financing Cost q
- with Parent . . . . . . . (13,012) (21,249) 39 !................

Basic Subscribers (000) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 605 577 5..

(1) Exclusive of depreciation and amortization.

' General -

1994 Comoared to 1993. KBLCOM's results of operations for 1994 improved from 1993 due to
higher revenues resulting from the addition of approximately 85,000 customers, including 51,000
served at year end by three cable companies acquired by KBLCOM in July 1994 (Acquisition).
For a ' discussion of the Acquisition,2see Note 18 to the Financial Statements in item 8 of this
Report. KBLCOM's operating margin for 1994 was 39.0 percent, compared to 39.2 percent for

1993. ,

in 1994, KBLCOM's income tax benefit of $2.8 million was primarily due to a $7.5 million
reduction of deferred state income tax liabilities.

KBLCOM'c future earnings outlook is dependent, to a large degree, on the success of its
' marketing programs to increase basic subscribers and premium programming services, its

success in marketing other services, such as advertising and pay-per-view, and the general

L economic conditions in the areas it serves. In addition, the cable television industry in general,
including KBLCOM, is faced with various uncertainties, including the impact of recent regulation
of basic service rates by municipalities, the potential entry of telephone companies into the cable
business and increased competition from other entities. Recent changes to the legislative and
regulatory environment in which the cable television industry operates could limit KBLCOM's
ability to increase prices charged for cable television services in the future. See " CURRENT
ISSUES - KBLCOM - 1992 Cable Act."

1993 Comoared to 1992. KBLCOM's net loss per share declined due to increased revenues,
reduced interest expense and increased earnings from the Paragon Communications (Paragon)
partnership,'which is discussed below. KBLCOM's operating margin for 1993 was 39.2 percent,
compared to 40.4 percent for 1992.

The 1 percent general corporate income tax rate increase imposed by OBRA negatively impacted
KBLCOM's 1993 results by $6.8 million.
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'.
The fcllowing discussions of operating rcvanu;s tnd sil;s cnd d:prccintion end int:rcst cxpensa i,

relate to KBLCOM and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, excluding the investment in Paragon, which !
'

is not included because it is accounted for under the equity method of accounting. j
;

Operating Revenues and Sales,

1994 Comoared to 1993. In 1994, cable television revenues were favorably impacted by the
cddition of approximately 34,000 basic subscribers, excluding the Acquisition, an increase of 5.6 j

percent and 85,000 basic subscribers, including the Acquisition, an increase of 14.1 percent.
Excluding the Acquisition, basic service revenues decreased $3.2 million or 2.0 percent in 1994 ]
cs compared to 1993 primarily because revenues from additional outlets declined by $7.1 million. |

,

However, including the Acquisition, basic service revenues increased $1.7 million or 1.1 percent.
'

Basic service revenue increases are due primarily to additional customers and the Acquisition
partially offset by lower rates for basic service, including additional outlets, mandated by the 1992
Cable Act, which were placed in effect in September 1993 and July 1994. See " CURRENT
ISSUES - KBLCOM - 1992 Cable Act."

Ancillary service revenues from sources, such as advertising and installation fees, increased $6.9 |
'

million, or 22.3 percent, in 1994 from the prior year. This increase was due primarily to increased !
'

cdvertising sales and telephony-related and premium fees. Pay-per-view revenues declined 3.1
percent in 1994 from 1993 primarily due to the lack of major feature movies and local pay-per- !

I view sporting events in 1994. Premium revenues increased $3.4 million, or 8.8 percent due
.

primarily to new packaging of premium units and multiplexing, which is the delivery of multiple |

channels of premium service with no change in price to the subscriber. The Acquisition did not
have a materialimpact on these revenue categories.

J

1993 Comoared to 1992. Basic service revenues increased $5.4 million, or 3.4 percent, primarily
due to the addition of 28,000 basic subscribers. However, the revenue increase related to the
edditional subscribers was partially offset by a reduction in basic rates effective on September 1,
1993 implemented as a result of the 1992 Cable Act. A large portion of this reduction resulted
from the loss of revenues from additional outlets.

Ancillary service revenues from sources, such as advertising and installation fees, increased $3.2
million, or 11.8 percent, in 1993 from the prior year. This increase was due primarily to increased.

cdvertising sales and higher installation and other related transaction fees. Pay-per-view .
revenues were approximately the same in 1993 as in 1992. Premium revenues were
cpproximately the same in 1993 as in 1992, ending a long decline in this revenue category.

.

Depreciation and Interest Expense

1994 Compared to 1993. Excluding the Acquisition, depreciation and amortization increased $4.2
million or 5.5 percent in 1994 compared to 1993 due primarily to asset additions. Including the
Acquisition, such costs increased $6.8 million or 8.7 percent in 1994. In 1994, interest expense
increased $1.0 million, or 2.0 percent, due to an increase in interest rates.
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1991Comoared_to 1992 Depreci; tion cnd amortization incr=s;d $2.3 million, or 3.0 pere:;nt, *

in 1993 due primarily to asset additions. In 1993, interest expense decreased $18.7 million, or
26.8 percent, due to reduced interest rates and lower debt balances. The Company recapitalized
KBLCOM to reduce the amount of debt en its capital structure. As part of this recapitalization, the

Company contributed $177.3 million of equity which was used to reduce KBLCOM's
indebtedness. This recapitalization increased KBLCOM's equity, reduced the financial risks
associated with indebtedness and increased KBLCOM's financial flexibility.

Paragon Partnership

_1994 Comoared to_1993. A subsidiary of KBLCOM owns a 50 percent interest in Paragon, a
Colorado partnership, which, in turn, owns cable television systems which served approximately
967,000 basic cable customers in seven states as of December 31,1994. Paragon's revenues
were favorably impacted in 1994 by the addition of approximately 35,000 basic subscribers, an
increase of 3.8 percent from 1993. KBLCOM's 1994 equity interest in the pre-tax earnings of
Paragon was $33.5 million, compared to $32.2 million in 1993. The increase was due to
increased revenue and reduced interest expense at Paragon, partially offset by the impact of the

1992 Cable Act.

1993 Comoared to 1992. Paragon served approximately 932,000 basic cable customers in seven
states as of December 31,1993. Paragon's revenues were favorably impacted in 1993 by the
addition of approximately 31,000 subscribers, an increase of 3.4 percent. KBLCOM's 1993 equity
interest in the pre-tax earnings of Paragon was $32.2 million, compared to $24.9 million in 1992.
The increase was due to increased revenue, improved operating margins and reduced interest
expense at Paragon, partially offset by the impact of the 1992 Cable Act.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

OVERVIEW

The Company's cash requirements stem primarily from operating expenses, capital expenditures,
payment of common stock dividends, payment of preferred stock dividends, and interest and
principal payments on debt. Net cash provided by operating activities totaled $1.2 billion in 1994.

Net cash used in investing activities in 1994 totaled $561.8 million, primarily due to electric capital
expenditures of $418 5 million (including Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction
(AFUDC)), and cable television additions and investments of approximately $84.2 million.

Financing activities for 1994 resulted in a net cash outflow of $639.7 million. The Company's
primary financing activities were the payment of dividends, repayment of short-term borrowings,
redemption of preferred stock and payment of long-term debt.

.
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{ The liquidity cnd capit:1 requir:ments of the Comp ny cnd its subsidirries era cff;ct:d primarily,

by capital programs and debt service requirements. The capital requirements for 1994, and as
estimated for 1995 through 1997, are as follows:

Millions of Dollars
199_4. 1995 1996 1997

Clectric capital and nuclear fuel (excluding AFUDC) . . $ 413 $ 364 $ 385 $ 338
Cabis television additions and other cable-related

investments (1) 84 91..... . . .. ... ...

Cable acquisitions . 80. . . .. ... . . .

Corporate headquarters expenditures (excluding
capitalized interest) (2) 44 79 6.... ... .. ... ...

Non-regulated electric power project expenditures (3) 35
Maturities of long-term debt, preferred stock

and minimum capital lease payments ___ . 5 5 __.fi5 476 384. ... .

Total . . . $_QZQ W $ 867 $_722. . . .. . . .

(1) Due to the pending disposition of KBLCOM, capital requirements after 1995 have not been
presented.

(2) In December 1993, a subsidiary of the Company acquired a new headquarters building
in downtown Houston. Structural improvements and various renovations have been
ongoing to accommodate the Company's business requirements.

(3) Additional capital expenditures are dependent upon the nature and extent of future project
commitments entered into by Houston industries Energy, Inc. (HI Energy).

For a discussion of the Company's commitments for capital expenditures, see Note 14 to the
Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report.

COMPANY

Sources of Capital Resources and Liquidity

The Company has consolidated its financing activities in order to provide a coordinated, cost-
effective method of meeting short and long-term capital requirements. As part of the consolidated
financing program, the Company has established a " money fund" through which its subsidiaries
can borrow or invest on a short-term basis. The funding requirements of individual subsidiaries
are aggregated and borrowing or investing is conducted by the Company based on the net cash
position. In 1994, net funding requirements were met with borrowings under the Company's
commercial paper program, except that HL&P's borrowing requirements were generally met with
HL&P's commercial paper program. In 1995, net funding requirements of the Company and
HL&P are expected to be met with a combination of commercial paper and bank borrowings. As
of December 31,1994, the Company'had a bank credit facility of $600 million (exclusive of bank
credit facilities of subsidiaries), which was used to support its commercial paper program. At
December 31,1994, the Company had approximately $423 million of commercial paper
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outstanding. Rates paid by the Company on its short-term borrowings cra g n:r:Ily low;r thin '

the prime rate. In March 1995, the Company's bank credit facility was increased to $800 million.

On January 26,1995, the Company entered into an agreement with Time Warner to sell all of its
cable television operations. In exchange for KBLCOM's common stock, Time Warner will issue
to the Company one million shares of its common stock and 11 million shares of a newly-issued
series of its convertible preferred stock (with a liquidation value of $100 per share). The preferred
stock will be convertible irito approximately 22.9 million shares of Time Warner common stock.
After four years, Time Warner will have the right to exchange the preferred stock for common
stock at the stated conversion rate, unless the Company elects to convert the shares before such
time. In addition, Time Warner will purchase KBLCOM's intercompany debt for an estimated $600
million in cash. Approximately $685 million of KBLCOM's third party debt and other liabilities will
be assumed by Time Warner upon the closing of the sale. Closing of the transaction, which is
expected to occur in the second half of 1995, is subject to the approval of certain franchise
authorities and other governmental entities.

Based on a Time Warner common stock price of $35.50 and assuming the closing occurs on
September 30, 1995, the Company estimates that it will recognize an after-tax gain of
approximately $650 million. The Company anticipates that it will record a portion of this gain
(estimated to be approximately $100 million) in the first quarter of 1995 in recognition of the
deferred tax asset arising from the Company's excess tax basis in KBLCOM stock. The
remainder of the gain will be recognized at closing. The Company believes that the transaction

| will improve its liquidity by exchanging the Company's investment in KBLCOM for cash and
marketable securities. In addition, the terms of the preferred stock to be issued by Time Wamer

| provide for the payment of an annual cash dividend of $3.75 per share for four years. Assuming

|
Time Warner common stock were to continue to pay its current dividend of 5.36 per share, the
Company would expect to receive after-tax dividend payments on the Time Warner common and

|
preferred stock of approximately $37 million per year.

It is anticipated that the $600 million proceeds to be received in connection with the sale of
KBLCOM's intercompany debt would be used for general corporate purposes, including but not !

limited to the redemption of or retirement of indebtedness of the Company, the advance or (
contribution of funds to one or more subsidiaries to be used for their generci corporate purposes
or (depending on market and other conditions) the possible repurchase of certain cutstanding
shares of the Company's common stock. For additional information regarding the proforma
presentation of the Company's 1994 Statement of Consolidated income to reflect KBLCOM on
a discontinued operations basis for the entire year, see Note 21(a) to the Financial Statements
in item 8 of this Report.

The Company has registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) $250 million
principal amount of debt securities which remain unissued. Proceeds from any sales of these
debt securities are expected to be used for general corporate purposes, including investments
in and loans to subsidiaries.

The Company also has registered with the SEC five million shares of its common stock.
Proceeds from the sale of these securities will be used for general corporate purposes, including,

,
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4 :but not ' limited to, the redemption, repayment or retirement of outstanding indebtedness of the''

' Company or the advance or contribution of funds to one or more of the Company's subsidiaries ' ,

s to be used for.their general corporate purposes, including .without. limitation, the redemption.'

'

f ~ repayment or retirement |of indebtedness or preferred stock.
~

[^,

~HL&P) t j ;, .
, . , . .. _ >.,

' "
,c s, ; y-

.

; ' HL&P's cash requirements stem primarily from operating expenses, capital expenditures, payment,
: of common' stock dividends,' payment of preferred. stock dividends, and interest and principal ,

!' payments on debt.. HL&P's net . cash provided1by operating- activities for 1994 totaled.
,

;

{ approximately $1.2 billion. ' Net cash used in HL&P's investing activities for 1994 totaled $434.3
| million including AFUDC.. ;,

, .
..

!|' .. * . . _. .% .

: -

' ,. in July 1994, HL&P contributed as equity its rights to receive certain railroad settlement payments ' ;
.

e n : to HL&P Receivables, inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of HL&P., Following the transfer of such !

!- receivables to a trust,' HL&P received $66.1 million, which was . recorded as a reduction to its |

reconcilable fuel expense in July 1994. The reduction to reconcilable fuel [ expense had no effect ![ >

i_ L on earnings. For a further discussion of this transaction, see Note 19 to the Financial Statements i

|~.in item 8 of this Repost. . < y

|| .

| HL&P's financing activities for 1994 resulted in a net cash outflow of $569.2 million. . Included in i
i

i ' these. activities were the payment of ' dividends, repayment of short-term ,borrowings, the
redemption of preferred stock, and the repayment of matured long-term debt. For information with'

; . respect to these matters, see Notes 9 and 10(a) to the Financial. Statements in item 8 of this
. Reporic'

. , ,

"
,

- - .
, ;

;, ' Capital Program . ~ > ,,

,.r

[ ~ HL&P's capital and nuclear fuel expenditures (excluding AhUDC) for 1994 totalek $413 million,
~

which was below the authorized budgeted level of $478 million. Estimated expenditures for 1995,
1996 and 1997 are $364'million, $385 million and $338 million,.respectively.: Maturities of long-,

p term, debt, preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption, and capital leases for this same
[ period include $49 million in 1995, $200 million in 1996 and $254 million in 19972 !

HL&P's capital program for the next three years is expected to relate to costs for production,
transmission, distribution, and general plant.; HL&P began construction of the San Jacinto Steam -
Electric Station (San Jacinto Station), formerly the E. I. du Ront de Nemours Company (DuPorit) .j.

: .. project,'in 1993 in order in provide generating capacity in 1995. The San Jacinto Station is being |

: constructed pursuant to an agreement between HL&P and DuPont, whereby HL&P wil1 construct,' {.

f own, and operate two 80 MW gas turbine units located at DuPont's La Porte, Texas facility. The ;

!c _ project will supply DuPont with process steam while all electrical energy will be useil in. the HL&P i

. system.? HL&P's capital program is subject to periodic review and portions may be, revised from .).

.

time to time due to changes in load forecasts, changing regulatory and environmental standards ' ;

. and other factors.7 y . j

|.q .
.y

e ,

'
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Sources of Capital Resources and Liquidity

HL&P expects to finance its 1995 through 1997 capital program with funds generated internally
from operations.

HL&P has registered with the SEC $230 million aggregate liquidation value of its preferred stock
and $580 million aggregate principal amount of its debt securities that may be issued as first
mortgage bonds and/or as debt securities collateralized by first mortgage bonds. Proceeds from
any sale of these securities are expected to be used for general corporate purposes including the
purchase,' redemption (to the extent permitted by the terms of the outstanding securities),
repayment or retirement of outstanding indebtedness or preferred stock of HL&P.

In 1994, HL&P's interim financing requirements were met with commercial paper. In 1995,
HL&P's interim financing requirements are expected to be met with a combination of commercial
haper and bank borrowings. At December 31,1994, HL&P had approximately $236 million in

~ short-term investments and no commercial paper borrowings. HL&P's commercial paper program

is supported by a bank credit facility of $400 million.

HL&P's capitalization at December 31,1994 was 42 percent long-term debt,7 percent preferred
stock and 51 percent common stock equity.

,

Environmental Expenditures

The new requirements of the Clean Air Act will require HL&P to increase its' environmental
expenditures. Modifying its existing facilities to reduce emissions of nitrogen oxides (NOx) cost
$4 million in 1994. The date for additional compliance has been delayed by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Texas Natural Resource ' Conservation
Commission until it becomes certain that additional expenditures for NOx emission reductions will

be' required under the provisions of the Clean Air Act. Up to an additional $40 million may be
incurred by HL&P in order to fully comply with new NOx requirements after 1997. In addition, it
is anticipated that $7 million in 1995 will be expended to install continuous emission monitoring
equipment; approximately $4 million was incurred for this equipment in 1994.

The EPA identified HL&P as a potentially responsible party under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act for the costs of cleaning up a site
located adjacent to one of HL&P's transmission lines, in October 1992,-the EPA issued an

~

Administrative Order to HL&P and several other companies purporting to require them to manage
the remediation of the site. Because of various defenses it believes are available to it, HL&P has
not complied with this Order. To date, neither the EPA nor any other potentially responsible party
has instituted a claim against HL&P for cleanup costs; however, under current law, potentially
responsible p'arties could be determined to be jointly and severally liable for such costs. The
cleanup of the entire site may cost $80 million. If, despite its defenses, HL&P were ultimately
held to be responsible'for the site, it may be' subject to substantial fines and damages. Although
no prediction can be made at this time as to the ultimate outcome of this matter, in light of all the
circumstances involved, the Company and HL&P do not believe any costs that HL&P willincur
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in this matter will have a meterial adverse effect on the Company's or HL&P's financial condition
or results of operation.

i
KBLCOM -

KBLCOM's cash requirements stem primarily from operating expenses, capital expenditures, and
interest and principal payments on debt. KBLCOM's net cash provided by operating activities was
$48.7 million in 1994.

Net cash used in KRLCOM's investing activities for 1994 totaled $88.1 million, primarily due to
property additions.and other cable-related investments of approximately $84.2 million. These
amounts were financed principally through internally generated funds and intercompany advances.
A substantial portion of KBLCOM's 1995 capital requirements is expected to be met through
internally generated funds. It is expected that any shortfall will be met through intercompany.
borrowings. For a discussion of the pend'ing disposition of KBLCOM, see Note 21(a) to the
Financial Statements in item 8 of this Report.

KBLCOM's financing activities for 1994 resulted in a net cash inflow of $39.5 million. Included '
in these activities was the reduction of third party debt through scheduled principal payments and
repayments of debt assumed in the Acquisition.

Financing Activities

In the first quarter of 1994 and 1995,- KBLCOM made mandatory repayments of $10.4 million and
$15.8 million, respectively, principal amount of its senior notes and senior subordinated notes.
In January 1994, KBLCOM's letter of credit and term loan facility was terminated. As of
December 31,.1993, the. facility was utilized in the form of letters of credit aggregating
approximately $89.3 million which supported debt service obligations on senior subordinated
notes.-

,

!

| In July 1994, KBLCOM acquired the stock of three cable companies then serving approximately
i 48,000 customers in the Minneapolis area in exchange for 587,646 shares of common stock of
: the' Company. The total purchase price of approximately $80 million included the assumption of

approximately $60 million in liabilities. Notes were repaid in connection with the Acquisition in
the amount of $57.7 million. I

i !

Sources of Capital Resources and Liquidity'

| '

Additional borrowing under a KBLCOM bank credit facility is subject to certain covenants which
relate primarily to the maintenance of certain financial ratios, principally debt to cash flow and !,

interest coverages. KBLCOM presently is in compliance with such covenants. At December 31, {'

1994, KBLCOM had $76 million available for borrowing under its credit facility. The facility has |
: scheduled reductions in March of each year until it is terminated in March 1999. l

:

'

? .|

-51-

|
. - . . - .- . . ..

1



4

9

HIENERGY

The Company formed HI Energy in 1993 to seek investment opportunities in domestic and foreign
power generation projects and the privatization of foreign electric utilities. The international
market for private power development has recently emerged and is currently where HI Energy
is concentrating most of its resources.

During 1994, HI Energy began construction of the Ford Heights Tire-To-Energy Project, a $106
million electric generating plant south of Chicago, Illinois. HI Energy is committed to fund $21

. million through combined equity contributions and loans as a result of its participation in this
project.

In January 1995, HI Energy acquired for $15.7 million a 90 percent equity interest in an electric
- utility operating company in the province of Santiago del Estero, a rural province in the north
central part of Argentina. .The utility system serves approximately 100,000 customers in an area

- of 136,000 square kilometers.

Additional capital expenditures are dependent upon the nature and extent of future project
commitments entered into by HI Energy.

NEW ACCOUNTING ISSUES

The staff of the SEC has questioned certain of the current accounting practices of the electric
utility industry regarding the recognition, measurement and classification of decommissioning
costs for nuclear generating facilities recorded on the financial statements of electric utilities. In
response to these questions, the Financial Accounting Standards Board has agreed to review the
accounting for removal costs, including decommissioning. If the current electric utility industry
accounting practices for such decommissioning are changed: (i) annual provisions for
decommissioning could increase, (ii) the estimated cost for decommissioning could be recorded
as a liability rather than as accumulated depreciation, and (iii) trust fund income from the external
decommissioning trusts could be reported as investment income rather than as a reduction of
decommissioning expense.

,

e
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Item 8. ' Fin"nsiO1 St tements and Cupplementary D2t3.

NOUSTON INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS-OF CONdOLIDATED INCOME
"

(Thousands of Dollars)

4

Year Ended December 31,
1994 '1993 1992

Revenues -
Electric . $ 3,746,085 $ 4,079,863 $ 3,826,841. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

C ble television . 255.772 244.067 235.25s. . . . . . . . . . . .

Total 4.001.857 4.323.930 _4.062.099. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .

Expensess.
Electric:

Fuel. 860,936 1,063,050 914,732. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Purchased power . 408,963 515,502 486,414 *
. . . . . . . . , .. .

, . Operation and maintenance 828,748 898,535 810,379. . . . . . ..

Taxes other than income taxes . 251,421 211,295 233,439. . . . .

Restructuring . 86,431. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Ccble television operating expenses 156,084 148,325 140,242. . . .

Depreciation and amortization 483.880 464.806 448.594. . . . .. .

Total 2.990.032 3.301.513 3.120.231. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .

Opercting' Income 1.011.825 1.022.417 941.868. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Cther Income (Expense): '

Allowance for other funds used during
construction 4,115 3,512 6,169. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Equity in income of cable television
partnerships 33,313 31,979 24,871. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Interest income 5,656 33,357 34,361 !. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other - net f31.886) (20.966) (21.612). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total 11.198 47.882 43.789. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
i

Intsr:st and Other Charges:
Interest on long-term debt 343,844 377,308 424,102. . . . . . . . .

Other interest 25,076 15,145 23,323. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Allowance for borrowed funds used during
construction (5,554) (3,781) (6,191) 1. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

' Preferred dividends of subsidiary 33.583 34.42.1 39.327. . . . .
,

Total 396.949 423.145 480.561 I. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1

Ir.some Before Income Taxes and Cumulative
Uffect of Change in Accounting . 626,074 647,154 505,096. . . . . .

I:some Taxes 218.613 231.118 164.609. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Insome Before Cumulative Effect of Change |
in Accounting 407,461 416,036 340,487 i. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

CumulCtive Effect of Change in Accounting for
ROvenues.(not of income taxes of $48,517) 94,180.

Cumulctiva Effect of Change in Accounting for
P ctemployment Benefits (not of income
texes of $4,415) (8.200). . . . . . . . . . . . . .

C;t Income $ 399.261 $ 416.036 $ 434.667. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . .

I
i

(continued on next page)
{
1
!

)
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HOUSTON INDUSTRIES'sINCORPOEATED AND SUBSIDIARICSi
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g;

tiTi'8TATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED INCOME: G

(Continued)'Ci i : ,

,e - - - . -wc>

!Year Pnded December 31.
1994 1993 1992

. -. rc '4 ... ; , , -Ja

Errnings.Per Couson Shares- V
I_

5 rnings Per Common. Share Before Cumulative. . {.

aEffect of' Change in Accounting t$ 3.32 $ 3.20 $. '2.63
, . . . . .

'
-

'
_

-

;J
.

. .

.

:Cumul4tive Effect of Change in Accounting .

.73 |
' for Revenues '.. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting !( 07)''.J;for.Postemployment Benefits . . . . . . .
,

E rnings Per Common Share'. .F. $ 3.25 s 3.20 s- 3.36
. . . . . . . .

.
. .

,

.

C:ithted Average. Common Shares
? Outstanding (000). 122,853t - 130,004 L129,514

. . . . . . . . . . . . .
..

' '

'See Notes"to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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''' NOUSTON INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED AND.CUCSI"JIARIES

STATENENTS OF. CONSOLIDATED' RETAINED EARNINGS
(Thousands of Dollars,.except per share amounts)

.

Year Ended Decamher 31.
1994

._

1993 1992
4. .. . . .

.
;

Balance at Beginning.of Year $ 1,191,230 $ 1,254,584 $ 1,202,125. . . . . . . . .

' Add - Net Income ^ . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 399.261 416.036., 434.667.. ,

Total'. .>. . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . 1,590,491 1,670,620 1,636,792
, ,

.. Common Stock Dividends:
1994, $3.00; 1993, $3.75; 1992, $2.98;
(per share)- '

(369,270). (487,927) '(385,952)..t. . ... . . . . . . . . . . .
-

,

.Tcx Benefit of ESOP Dividends . 8,939~ 8,944 |. . . . . . ..

L

R:demption of HLt.P: Preferred Stock (402) (5.200) '
. . . . . .

.
. . i

Balence at End of Year $ 1.221.221 $ 1.191.230 $ l'.254.584
'

. . . . . . . . . . . .

See Notes to' Consolidated Financial Statements.
,
.
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ROUSTON INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED AND SUESIDIARIZS ' *

fCONSOLIDATED BALANCE SEEETS
(Thousands of Dollars)1

ASSETS-

.

December 31.
1994 1993

Property, Plant and Equipment - At Costs
Elcctric plants- ..

Production $ 7,221,142 $ ' 7,~ 16 5, 811 -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~

840,736'-876,159Tr nsmission . ' .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Dictribution . 2,628,450 2,503,964. . . .. . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . .
General 1,017,319' 969,733. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Construction. work.in progress 333,180 242,661. . . ._. . . . . . . . . . .

. Nuclear fuel . . ~ . 212,795 211,785
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Plc.nt held for future use 201,741 196,330. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
El ctric plant acquisition adjustments 3,166 3,166-. . . .. . . . . . . .

Cablo television property 438,026 372,178-
. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .

85.529 47.494Other property. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. Total 7 .'. 13,017,507 12,553,858. . . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

3.689.000 3.355.616Le2a accumulated depreciation and amortization
' . . .

. . . . . . . .
9.328.507 9.198.242Property, plant and equipment - net . . . . . . . .

Current Assets:
C ch and cash equivalents 10,443 14,884.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

10 11,834Special deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Accounts receivables

Cu;tomers (less allowance for doubtful accounts of.$1,545
and $1,682 at December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively) 6,903 4,985.

Others 29,488 11,153. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .
Accrued unbilled revenues 38,372 29,322. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Fu31 stock, at lifo cost' 56,711 58,585. . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . .
Matcrials and supplies, at average cost 157,959 166,477. . . . . . . . . . .

17.s64 20.432Prcpayments . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Total' current assets 317.750 317.672. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gther Assets:
C;ble television franchises and intangible assets (less

cccumulated amortization of $223,494 and $184,057 at
December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively) 1,029,440 984,032. . . . . . . . .

Def rred plant. costs - net 638,917 664,699. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Defsrred debits 287,419 371,773. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .
161,885 169,465Unamortized debt expense and premium on reacquired debt . . .

160,363 122,531Equity investment in cable television partnerships . . . . . .

Equity investmer.t in foreign electric utility 35,449 36,984. . . . . . . .

Regulatory asset - net 235,463 246,763. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
99.954 118.016RIcoverable project costs - net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total other assets 2.647.B90 2.714.263. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total- $12.294.147 $12.230.177. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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..',1 HOUSTONINDUSTRIES[INCORPORATEDAND.SUBSIDIARICS'
,

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS-

(Thousands of Dollars).

CAPITALIEATION-AND LIABILITIES

-December li.
1994 1993

Capit lisation (statements on following pages):
Common stock equity $ 3.369.248 's 3.273.997. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .... . .

Pr0ftrence stocic, . no par; authorized, 10,000,000 shares;
none outstanding |

'{

Cumulttive preferred stock of subsidiary:
Not subject to mandatory redemption 351,345 351,354. . . . . . . . . . . .

Subject to mandatory redemption 121.910 167.236 '
. . . ... . . . . . .. .

Total. cumulative preferred stock 473.255 518.590. . . .. . . . . . . . . .

Long-term debt 4.222.916 4.243.195. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .

Total' capitalization . s 065.419 s.035.782. . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . .
,

current Liabilities:
423,291 591,385 .NotOc payableAcc:unts payable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. .

332,855 239,814 ). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

- Tax 3 accrued 48,858 187,503. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .
IntOrtst accrued 82,317 84,178. . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .

.Divid:nds accrued' 105,185 105,207. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .

Accruid liabilities to' municipalities 21,307 22,589
,. . .. . . .. . . ..

Cu',tomer deposits 64,905 65,604 ]. . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .
Current portion of long-term debt and preferred stock 65,272. 55,109 i. . . .

Other 60.089 62.688. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .
J

Total current liabilities 1.204.079 1.414.077. . . . . ... . .. . . ..

'

Deferred Creditse.
'(Accumulated deferred income taxes' 2,079,471- 1,987,336. . . . ... . . . . . . .

' Unamortized investment tax credit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 414,776 434,597
Fu31-related credits 242,912 77,533. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .

Oth r 287.490 280.952. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . ,

~

Total deferred credits . 3.024.612 2.780.318. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

'

Comunitments and Contingencies

~

Total $12.294.147 $12.230.177. . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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[I: NOUSTON|INDUSTRIE8'INCORPORATEDlAND SUBSIDIARIZ8
+

CONSOLIDATED STkTEMENTS'bF CAP'TALIEATIONI

(Thousands of Dollars)' ,

E

i '
4

Decamher 31.
1994 1993 i

Comanon" Stock Equity:'
Common stock, no par;; authorized, 400,000,000 shares;,, ;

*'^.iccued, 131,296,663 and 130,658,755 shares at " .

$'2,415,256
,

$ 2,437,638December 31,'1994,and'1993, respectively ;. . . . .. . . . .

Unearned ESOP: shares, 7,770,313 shares (289,611)'
. . . . . . . . . . .

(332/489)Not3 receivable.from ESOP. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1.221.221' 1.191.230

-R:tOined earnings- .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.3s9.248 3.273.997Total common stock equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
i
'

,Cumulttive Preferred' Stock, no par; authorized, 10,000,000- ' ' 'chares; outstanding, 5,232,397 and 5,432,397 shares at '

December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively (entitled upon -
involuntary liquidation to $100 per share):

Houtton Lighting & Power Company
Nit' subject-to mandatory redemption:

$4=.00 series, 97,397 shares 9,740 9,740. . . . . . . . . . . . .
$6.72 series, 250,000 shares 25,115 25,115. . . . . . . . . . . . .
$7.52 series, 500,000 shares 50,226 50,226

. . . . . . . . . . . .

$8.12 series, 500,000 shares 50,098 50,098
. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Series A '1992, 500,000 shares 49,094' 49,096. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Series B,- 1992, '500,000 shares .- 49,104 49,109'

. . . . . . . . . . . .

Series C - 1992, 600,000, shares 58,984 58,984. . . . . . . . . . . . .
Series D --1992, 600,000 shares .- 58.984' 5s.984. . . . . . . . . . . .

351.345 351.354Total ' '. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Subject to mandatory redemptioni

$8.50 series, 400,000 and 600,000 shares
at December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively 39,799 59,597. . . . . .

- $9.375 series; '1,285,000 shares 127,811 127,639. . . . . . . . . . . . .
f45.700) (20.0gg)

Current redemptions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . '

121.910 is7.23s
Total: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

473.255 518.590Total cumulative preferred stock . . . . . . . . .

'Long-Term Debts
~

*

-Debentures: 4

7 1/4% series, due 1996 200,000 200,000. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
9'3/8% series, due 2001 250,000 250,000. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
7 7/B% series, due 2002 100,000 100,000

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Unamortized discount (1.271) fl.456). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
549.729 548.544Total debentures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Houston Lighting & Power Company:
First mortgage bonds:

40,000 40,0005 1/4% series, due 1996 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
5 1/4% series, due 1997 40,000 40,000. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
6 3/4% series, due 1997 35,000 35,000

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

150,000 150,0007 5/8% series, due 1997 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
6 3/4% series, due 1998 35,000 35,000. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

50,000 50,0007 1/4% series,'due 2001- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
9.151% series, due 2021 160,000 160,000. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

100,000 100,0008 3/4% series, due 2022 '. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
250,000 250,0007 3/4% series, due 2023 . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.7 1/2% series, due 2023 200,000 200,000. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(continued on next page)
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e| HOCSTON;INDUSTRI78 INCORPORATED AND 4UBSIDIARIES. I

I
-CONSOLIDATED. STATEMENTS.0F CAPITALIEATION

'

(Thousands of Dollars)~'

~ . m ~ s at ' i14+- - -

, (Continued) .: , *
'

+.
i4

,

-

ic . s December 31. -|
1994 1993- * ,

'$ r 16;600 $ ~16,600 I'4'.90 % pollution control series, due 2003 - ,... , , .

7' .% pollution control series, due 2008 19,200 "19,200
'

. . . . ...

. 6 3/8% pollution control series, due 2012 33,470 -33,470. . . . ... ,

6-3/8% pollution control series, due 2012 12;100' 12,100. . . . . ... ;

_ 7,3/4% pollution control series, due 2015 '

8 1/4% pollution control series, due 2015' N..
.

68,700 68,700 !. . . . . ...
" 90,000 90,000

|. . . . .

7 7/8%. pollution control series, due 2016 68,000_ '68,000- ;. . . . . ...
'

6.70 % pollution control series, due 2017 ;43,820. '43,820. . . . . ... ;

5.60 % pollution control. series, due-2017 83,565 83,565. . . . . ... ,

7.7/8% pollution control series, due 2018 50,000' 50,0001 . . . . . ...

7.20 % pollution control series,.due 2018 175,000| 175,000. ..;.,. ...

;<r; '8.1/4% pollution control series, due 2019 100,000 100,000 .. . . . . ... 7

'8.10 % pollution control series, due 2019 100,000 100,000. . . . . ...

7'7/8% pollution control series, due 2019 29,685 29,685. . . . . ...

7.60 %. pollution control series, due 2019 70,315-' -70,315' '' . . . . . ...

57,70 % pollution control series, due 2019 75,000 75,000'
. . . . . ...

~

'7 1/8% pollution control series, due'2019 200/000 100,000 .. . . . . ...

7 5/8% pollution control series, . . ' . 100,000 100,000 !
....6.70 % pollution control series,'due 2019

. . ...

due 2027 . 5 6 ', 0 9 5 ' ' 56,095 i. . . . . ...

Medium-term notes series"A,' 9.80%-9.85%, due 1996-1999 180,500' 200,000...

Medium-term notes series B, 8 5/8%, due 1996 . . ' . 100,000 100,000'

. . . . . 4

Medium-term notes series C, 6.10%, due 2000 150/000 150,000. . . . . ...

:, Medium-term notes series B, 8.15%, due 2002 100,000, 100,000. . . . . ... 'y~
Medium-term notes series C, 6.50%, due 2003 150.000 150.000 .

~

. . . . . ...

e Total first mortgage bonds . 3.032.050 3.051.550 |. . . ...........
:- ,.

'

. Pollution control revenue bonds:
5,000 5,000 I; Gulf Coast 1980-T series,. floating rate, due 1998 <. . ... ,

; CrCzos. River -1985 A2 series, 9 3/4%, due 2005 4,265 4,265'
'

4 . . . . ...

Crazos River 1985 Al series, 9 7/8%, due 2015 87,680 87,680 ;. . . . ...

Matagorda County.1985 series,.10%, due 2015 5s.905, ss.90s '

. . . . . ...

Total pollution control revenue bonds 155.e50 155.e50. . . . . . ...

Un mortized premium (discount) - net (12,253) (12,839) .. . . . . . . . . . . ...
C:pitclized lease obligations, discount rates of ;

5. 2 % - 11. 7 % , due 1995 - 2018 12,403 17,825 i. . . . . . .. . . . . . . ...

Notcq payable 1.129 '2.410. .. . . . , . . . . . .. . . . . . . ..

Subtotal .. 'i.279- 7.396. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...

Total 3.199.179 3.214.796. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . ...

KBLCOM Incorporated and subsidiaries:
-S:nior bank debt 364,000 364,000. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . ...

!SInior notes'. 62,480 67,095-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...

', S;nior subordinated notes 4 79 100 83.869 i. . . . . . .. . . . . . ., . .,

Total 504.580 514.964
'

. . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . ...

Total 4,242,488 4,278,304. . . . . . . . . . . . .... . . . . .. ,

Current maturities (19.572) f35.109) j. . . . . ........ ...

Total long-term debt 4.222.916 4.243.19s. .. .:. . . . . . . . ...

Total capitalization s e.065.419 s e.035.782. .. ...........
!'

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. ;
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HOUSTON INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES - *

^ STATEMENTS'OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FI,0NS

Increase (Decrease) in cash and Cash Equivalents
(Thousands of Dollars)

Year Ended December 31.
1994 1993 1992

.

Cach Flows from Operating Activities: .

399,261 $ 416,036 $ 434,667
.

$N:t' income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating'activitiest

Depreciation and amortization 483,880 464,806 448,594. . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . 21,561' 2,101 29,237Amortization of nuclear fuel
Deferred income taxes 62,713 197,516 61,670. . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment tax credit (19,821) (20,185) '(19,950). . . . . . . . . . . .

Allowance for other funds used'during

._ construction (4,115) (3,512) (6,169). . . . . . . . . . . . . .

payment of' disputed income taxes and
'related interest (52,817). . . . . . . . . . . . .

Fuel cost (refund) and over/(under)
277,940 (91,863) (84,072)recove y . net . . . . . . . . , . . . . . .

86,431< Restructuring . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .
Cumulative effect of change in accounting

(94,180)
for revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Cumulative effect of change in accounting
for postemployment benefits 8,200. . . . .. .

11,300 (69,337) (12,180)Regulatory asset - net . . . . . . . . . . . ,

Equity in. income of cable television
partnerships (33,313) (31,979) (24,871). . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Changes in.other assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable - net (29,303) 302,215 10,357

. . . . . . . .

10,390 10,940 9,350Inventory . . . . . . . . , , . . . . . .

Other current assets 14,392 (15,430) 2,885
. . . . . . . . . . .

Accounts payable 93,041 (9,583) 10,990
. . . . . . . . . . . .

Interest. and taxes accrued (136,506) (18,952) (20,693)
. . . .. .

Other current liabilities (5,082) 28,088 (53,520)
. . . . . . . .

42.564 46.789 68.083
Other - net . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net cash provided by operating activities 1.197.104 1.207.650 793.e12
.

Cach Flows from Investing Activities:
Elsctric capital and nuclear fuel expenditures

(including allowance for borrowed funds
used during construction) (418,453) (332,797) (343,273)

. . . . . . . .

Cchle television additions and other cable- .

related investments (84,166) (60,385) (44,306)
. . . . . . . . . . .

Non-regulated electric power project
(454) (35,796) (1,625)expenditures ;. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Corporate headquarters expenditures (including
(46,829) (26,034)capitalized interest)- . . . . . . . .

Other - net' (11.932) f5.376) (10.608)
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. , .

Net cash used in investing' activities (561.834) f460.388) (399.812) ,

. . .

(continued on next page)
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e MOUSTON INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED AND.SUBSIDIARI28

STATEMENTS OF CONSOI,IDATED CASM FI,0NS

Increase (Decrease)'in cash'and Cash Equivalents
(Thousands of Dollars)

(Continued)

Year Ended December 31,'

1994 1993 1992 ,

B

C ch Flows from Financing. Activities:
Proceeds from common stock $ 52,638. . . . . . . . . ..

Prcceeds from preferred stock $ 216,700. . . . . . . .. .

Preceeds from first mortgage bonds 840,427 488,760. . . . . . .

Pr:ceeds from senior bank debt 20,000. . . . . . . . .

Proceeds from debentures 99,216. . . . . . . . . .. ,

Purchase of senior and subordinated notes (71,419). .. .

P yment of matured first mortgage bonds $ (19,500) _ 136,000)~' -(157,000)(. . . . .

P yment'of senior bank debt (238,349) (5,000) '|. . . . . . . . . . .

P yment of senior and subordinated notes (10,384) (6,390). .. .

Payment of other notes (57,673). . . . . . . . . . .. .

P yment of common stock dividends (368,790) (389,933) (385,952). . . . . . .

R:d:mption of preferred stock (20,000) (40,000) (103,000). . . . . . . .. .

Increase (decrease).in notes payable (16G,094) 27,136 233,955 i. . . . . .

Extinguishment of long-term debt
'

(995,751) (717,912)'

. . . . . .. .
' Oth;r - net 4.730 64.s27 49.300. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .

Net cash used in financing activities f639.711) (801.695) (3s2.352) [. . . .

'
Net I; crease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash

Equivalents . ~ . (4,441) (54,433) 41,648. .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .

'
CX h and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 14.984 69.317 27.669. . .

CZ h and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 10.443 $ 14.984 $ 69.317. . . . . . ,

suppl----tal Disclosure of f'amh Flow Ynformatient

C:ch Payments:
Intsrest (net of amounts capitalized) $ 366,548 $ 397,911 $ 474,655. . . . .

"

Income taxes 174,657 123,975 172,053. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

!

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. !
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*
' HOUSTON LIGRTING i POWER COMPANY

i
'

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
, ,

(Thousandsiof Dollars) m

. .

Year Ended December 31.
1994 1993 1992

s 3.746.085 s 4.079.963 $ 3.826.841Op;rsting Revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Op rcting Expenses:
Fuel 860,936 1,063,050 914,732

. . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Purchased power 408,963 515,502 486,414 ,
. . - . . . . . . . . . . . .

Operation 580,892 > 608,912 '553,847 '

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
247,856 <289,623 ~256,532 *

Maintenance . ' . ' . . . .. . . . . . . .. .

D2preciation and amortization 398,142 385,731 371,645
. . . . . . .

Other taxes 251,421 ~
239,464' 174,731

Income taxes 254,993. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
211,295 233,439 |. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~

86.431
Rsstructuring . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .

Total 3.003.203 3.313.577 3.077.771
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

742.ss2 766.286 749.070
Op:r ting Income . . . . . , . . . . . . . . .

Gth r. Income (Expense):-
.

Allowance for other funds used during .

construction 4,115 3,512 6,169 ;
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Interest income 10,000 3,296 2,447
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other - net f12.561) f4.286) (17.839). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1.554 2.522 ( 9. 2.22)Total' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

744.436 768.808 739.847Inccco Before Interest Charges . . . . . . . .

Interest Chargest, .

246,533 276,049 311,208
.

Interest on long-term debt . . . . . . . . .

Other interest 8,493 12,317 193548. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . i
'

' Allowance for borrowed funds used during
construction f5.554) f3.781)- (6.191). . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total 249.472 284.585- 324.565
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Income Before Cumulative Effect of Change ;
'

in Accounting 494,964 484,223 415,282
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting for
R: venues (not of income taxes of $48,517) 94,180

.

iCuculative Effect of Change in Accounting fo'r
P:stemployment Benefits (not of income
tcxes of $4,415) f8.200). . . . . . . . . . . . . .

N0t Income 486,764 484,223 509,462
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Dividends on Preferred Stock 33.583 34.473 39.327
. . . . . . . . .

Income After Preferred Dividends $ 453.181 $ 449.750 $ 470.135
. . . . . . .

See Notes to Financial Statements.

,
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4 HOUSTON LIGRTING & PONER COMPANY. |

STATENENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
,(Thousands of Dollars)

i

~

Year unded Decamher 31.
1994 1993 1992

~ '

Balance at Beginning of Year. $ 2,028,924 $ 1,922,558 $ 1,803,371'. . . . . . . ..

Add - Net Income 486,764 484,223 509,462. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

Red mption of Preferred Stock . (402) f 5.'2 00)
"

. . . . . . ..

Total .'.'. 2.515.688 2.406.379 '2.307.633. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

Deduct'- Cash' Dividends:
Preferred;

$4.00 Series 390 390 390. . . . . . . . . . . . ..

$6.72 Series 1,680 1,680 .1,680. . . . . . . . . . . . ..,

'$7.52 Series 3,760 3,760 3,760. . . . . . . . . . . . ...,

'$8.12' Series 4,060 4',060 4,060. . . . . . . . . . . . ..

Series A - 1984 2,720. . . . . . . . . . . ..

' Series B 1985 . . . . . . . . . . . .. _ . . 2,625
Series A" '1992 1,740

.

1,366 1,425. . . . . . . . . . . ..

Series B - 1992'. 1,683
'

1,366 1,405. . . . . . . . . . ..

Series C - 1992 2,040 1,672 .356. . . . . . . . . . . ..

Series D - 1992 2,075 , 1,615 359'. . . . . . . . . . . ..

$8.50 Series 4,108 6,517 8,500. . . . . . . . . . . . ..

$9.375 Series . 12,047 12,047 '12,047. . . . . . . . . . . ..

Common . 328.996 342.982~ 345.748. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

Total . .'. 362.579 377.455' 385.075. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

Balcnce at End of Year- $ 2.153.109 $ 2.028.924 $ 1.922.558. . . . . . . . . . ..

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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*
HOUSTON LIGHTING [ POWER CONPANY
. ', '

EALANCE SHEETSi
.

'

(Thousands of Dollars),

. ASSETS.
,.. ,

-t

Decamher 31.
1994' 1993

>
, t

Property, Plant and Equipement:- At Cost: '

El ctric plants' $ 7,221,142 , $ 7,165,811
Production..

' Transmission . ' . .
. . . . . . .. . . ... . .. . . . . . . . . .

876,159' 840,736
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... . . .

2,628,450 2,503,964
Distribution . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . .. 1,017,319' 969,733
General . . . . ,. . . . . . . . . . . . .... . . . . . .
C!nstruction work in progress 333,180, 242,661. . . . . .. .. . . . . . .

212,795; 211,785
Nuclear fuel'. . . . . . _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . 201,741 196,330
Plant held for, future use . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . .

-3 166 3.166
,J1cctric plant' acquisition' adjustments . . .. . . . . . . ..

12,493,952' 12,134,186
' Total' . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . .

'3.517.923 "3.194.127Le2s accumulated depreciation and amortization . . .. . . . .
8.976.029 8.940.059

{ '' Property, plant and equipment - net . . .. . .. . . . .

i: s

| Current Assets:
'

235,867 12,413
iC2 h and cash equivalents' . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ..

10: 11,834
'Special deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... .
A : counts receivable s 4,213 1,792
-Affiliated companies 2 . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .

8,896 2,540
Others . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... . . . . . ."

38,372 29,322
Accrued unbilled revenues . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . .

56,711 58,585
.Pusi stock, attlifo' cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

147,922 160,371-
Matsrials and supplies, at average cost . ... . ... . . .

-9.665 9.234
Prepayments . ' .. . . . . . .- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 501.656 296.091

Total current assets . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .

i, Cth;r Assets: 638,917 664,699
L Defstred plant costs - net- . . , . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .

241,611 333,620
Deferred debits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..i

Unimortized debt expense and premium on reacquired debt 158,351 164,368
. . .

235,463 246,763
R;gulatory asset - net . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .

98.954 118.016
RIcoverable project costs - net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1.373.296 1.527.466
: Total other assets . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .

$10.850.981 $10.753.G16
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .

See Notes to Financial Statements. -
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; . HOUSTON, LIGHTING &' PONER COMPANY

EALANCE SHEETS;;;; , - 1 , . < .

-(Thousands of. Dollars)-
'CAPITALIZATION AND LIAEILITIES

y;-
,.. .

* * ' *

December 31.
1994 1993

.

-,

a;. -

. . .
.

'. capit:lisationJ (statements on following pages)'s.
.. .. . .

. .. js

Common: stock equity $ 3,829,036 ' $ 3,704,851-.,. . . . .,. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,
Cumulative preferred stock: . - , , .. ,

4 7 .

,J Not subject to mandator y redemption 351,345, .351',354. . . . . . . . . . . .

1 Subject to mandatory redemption .1214910' 167,236
5

. . . . . . . . . . . . ., .
"

' ,

Long term debt' . .' 3.195.404 3.190.071. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
H- - . , afc c , . .

Total capitalization . ~ .
.

7.497.695 7.413.512'. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _ .. .
'

Current Liabilities:.
,

Notga payable '

171,100s .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. Accounts payable .'.......... 268,874 190,583. . . . . . . . . . . .
. Accounts-payable to affiliated companies 110,936> 8,449........ . . .

. Trxeslaccrued: 60,211 >187,517. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. , . . ..''' Int rest and dividends' accrued'. - . . 64,732 65,238. . . . .. . . . . . . .
Accrued liabilities to municipalities>

. , , . . . . . . . . .o, '21,307 '22,589, ..Cu ;tomer deposits
Current. portion of long-term debt and preferred stock

.
64,905 65,604.. . . . . . . . . . . ............,

-% 49,475 144,725. . .

OthIr- 59.912 63.607. . . . , . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 . .
''

Total currehit' liabilities-#
600:352 919.412. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

, ,

d\Deferred Credites.
Accumulated. deferred income taxes 1,876,300 1,798,976. . . . . . . . ... ..... .'

H ' Unamortized; investment tax credit 411,580- 430,996. . . ...........
f.nl-related credits .. . . . . . . . . . .....'...... 242,912 77,533'
Oth r' - . . ' .' 232 142 213.107? . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . ...........

' Total deferred credits 2.762.934 '2.520.692
"

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1

' Commitments and Contingencies I
,

Total $10.850.991 $10.753.616. .. . . . . . . . . . . ........ . ,).

See Notes to Financial Statements. |
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. _. POWER CONPANYHOUSTON LIGHTING is

STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION
(Thousands of Dollars)

December 31.
1994 1993

Cosmoon Stock Equity:
Common stock, Class A; no par; authorized'and outstanding,

. $ 1,5241949 $'"1,524,949
.

1,000 shares voting .'.. . . . . . . . . . . . . -. . . . .

' Common stock, Class B; no par; authorized and outstanding,
100 shares, non-voting 150,978 150,979. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1R:tOined earnings .' .2.153.109' 2.028.924. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .

Total common stock equity 3.829.036 3.704.351. . . . . . . . . . . . . . _

Cumulctive Preferred Stock, no par; authorized, 10,000,000 -

"

chares; outstanding, 5,232,397 and 5,432,397 shares at
December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively (entitled upon , ",* .

'involuntary liquidation to $100 per share):

N:t subject to mandatory redemption: .

9,7409;740~'$4.00 series, 97,397 shares . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$6.72 series, 250,000 shares 25,115 25,115. . . .. . . . . . . .

$7.52 series, 500,000 shares . 50,226 50,226*
. . . . . . . . . . . .

$8.12 series, 500,000 shares 50,098 50,098. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Series A - 1992, 500,000 shares 49,094 '49,098. . . . . . . . . . . . .
49,104 49,109Series B - 1992, 500,000 shares . . . . . . . . . . . . .
58,984 '58,984Series C -1992, 600,000 shares . . . . . . . . . . . . .
58.984 58.984Series D - 1,92, 600,00C shares . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 351.345 351.354Total
Subject to mandatory redemption:

$0.50 series, 400,000 shares and 600,000 shares
at December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively .' . 39,799 f59,597. . , .

$9.375 series, 1,285,000 chares 127,811 127,639. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Current' redemptions (45.700)- (20.022). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
121.910 167.236Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total cumulative preferred stock 473.255 518.590. . . . . . . . .

Long-Term Debt: '

First mortgage bonds:
40,000 40,000S 1/4% series, due 1996 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
40,000 40,000-5 1/4% series,'due 1997 . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .
35,000 35,0006 3/4% series, due 1997 . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . .

7 5/8% series,'due 1997 150,000 150,000
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35,000 35,0006 3/4% series, due 1998
50,000 50,0007 1/4% series, due 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

9.15 % series, due 2021 160,000 160,000. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
100,000 100,0008 3/4% series, due 2022 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

250,000 250,0007 3/4% series, due 2023 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7 1/2% series, due 2023 200,000 200,000. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
16,600 16,6004.90 % pollution control series, due 2003 . . . . . . .

19,200 19,2007 % pollution control series, due 2008 . . . . . . . .

33,470 33,4706 3/8% pollution control series, due 2012 . . . . . . .

6 3/8% pollution control series, due 2012 12,100 12,100. . . . . . .

7 3/4% pollution control series, due 2015 68,700 68,700. . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . 90,000 90,0008 1/4% pollution control series, due 2015
68,000 68,0007 7/8% pollution control series, due 2016 . . . . . . . .

6.70 %-pollution control series,.due 2017 43,820 43,820. . . . . . .

83,565 83,5655.60 % pollution control series, due 2017 . . . . . . .

. . . . . . 50,000 50,0007 7/8% pollution control series, due 2018
7.20 % pollution control series, due 2018 175,000 175,000. . . . . . .

0 1/4% pollution control series, due 2019 100,000 100,000. . . . . . . .

100,000 100,000'8.10 % pollution control series, due 2019 . . . . . . . .

(continued on next page)
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:* MOUSTON,LIGHTIDY & POWER COMPANT

STATENENTS OF CAPITALIEATION
(Thousands of Dollars)

-
3

~(Continued) .. j
,

' ~

e

;

4- . December 31.'.
,

. 1994 1993' i
1

7 7/8% pollution con'rol' series, due 2019 $ 9,685 $- 29,685t .. . . . . .

7.60 % pollution control series,.due 2019 .:. 70,315 70,315. . . . . r

17.70 % pollution control series, due 2019 . 75,000 75,000-. . . . . .

7|1/8% pollution control._ series, due 2019 100,000 100,000 '

. . . , , . . ..,

7 5/8% pollution control' series, due 2019. 100,000 100,000. . . . . . .

6.70 % pollution control series, due 2027 56,095' . 56,095 !. . . . . . .

ct . Medium-term notes series A, 9.80t-9.854, due.1996-1999 180,500. 200,000-

. .
'

Medium-term notes series B, 8 5/8%, due 1996 . 100,000 100,000 |~

. .. . .

i Medium-term notes series /C, 6.10%,.due 2000 150,000 150,000
,

-
. .. . . . .

;Medir.m-term notes series B, 8.15%, due 2002 100,000 100,000 !. . . . . . .

Medium-term notes series C,.6.50%, due 2003 150.000 150.000es . . . . . . .

Total first mortgage bonds. 3.032.D52- 3.051.550 i. . . .. . . . . . . . .

' Pollution control'. revenue bonds:
' Gulf Coast 1980-T series, floating rate, due 1998 ?. 5,000- 5,000 |. .

Brazos River 1985 A2 series, 9 3/4%, due 2005 4,265- 4,265
.

. . . . . .

Brazos River 1985 Al series, 9.7/8%,.due 2015 87,680 87,680 '
.. . . . .

MatagordaLCounty 1985 series, 10%, due 2015 58.905 59.905
'

.. . . . . .

'
Total pollution contrel revenue bonds 155.85n 155.s50 ;. . . . . . . .

,

Unamortized premium (discount) net -(12,253) (12,839)- . . . . . . . . . . . . .

:Ccpitalized' lease obligations, discount rates of
. 5.26-11.7%,4 due-1995-2018 12,403 17,825. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

N;t;s payable- 1.129 2.410. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Subtotal 1.279 7.396. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

TotEl . ' . 3,189,179 3,214,796. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Current maturities (3.775) (24.725). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total long-term debt 3.185.404 3.190.071. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total capitalization- s 7.487.695 s 7.413.512. . . . . . . .. . . . . .

See Notes to Financia'. Statements.
.
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HOUSTON LIGHTING E PONER COMPANY

STATENENTS OF CASH FLONS

Increase (Decrease) in cash and Cash Equivalents
(Thousands of Dollars)

Year Ended December 31,

1994 1993 1992

C ch Flows.from Operating Activities:
Nat income $ 486,764. $ 484',223 $ 509,462

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Adjustments to1 reconcile net income to net ,

cash provided by operating activities:
' 398,142 385,731 371,645'

~ Depreciation and amortization . . . . . .. .

LAmortization of nuclear fuel 21,561' ~2,101 29,237~
. . . . . . . . .

Deferred income taxes 81,739 214,369 73,943
. . . . . . . . . . . .

~ Investment tax credit (19,416) '(19,797) (19,926)
. . . . . . . . . . ..

Allowance.for other funds used during
(4,115) (3,512) (6,169)construction . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Fuel cost (refund) and over/(under) 277,940 (91,863) (84,072)
. recovery-- net . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

:-Cumulative effect of change in accounting,

(94,180)s

for-revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .
Cumulative effect of change in accounting

for postemployment benefits 8,200. . . . . .. . 86,431
Restructuring . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

11,300 (69,337) (12,180)t

Regulatory asset - net . . . . . . . .. . . . .
Changes in other assets and liabilities:

(17,827) 170,784. 14,633
Accounts receivable - net . . . . . . . . .

12,449 3,850 10,791
Materials and supplies . . . . . . . .

1,874 9,979 (1,542)
Fuel stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

80,778 (11,854) 13,235
Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . .

(127,812) (20,035) (24,610)
Interest and taxes accrued . . . . . . .

Other current liabilities (4,936) 18,040' (54,694)
. . . . . . .

20.270 63.721 41.382
Other - net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1.226.911 1.136.400 953.386Net cash provided by operating activities .

C ch Flows from' Investing Activities:
Capital and nuclear fuel expenditures

-(including allowance for borrowed funds
used during construction) (418,453) (332,797) (343,273)

. . . . . . . . .

(15.822) (13. qE2) (10.668)
Other - net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net cash used in investing activities (434.275) (145 864) (353.941)
. . . .

(continued on next page)'
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HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER COMPANY

|

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
,

i

Increase (Decrease) in cash and Cash Equivalents
(Thousands of Dollars) |

(Continued)

Year Ended December 31. )
1994 1993 1992

'C2ch Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds'from preferred stock '$ 216,700. . . . . . . ..

Prgceeds from first mortgage bonds $ 840,427 480,760. . . . ..

P;yment of matured bonds $ (19,500) (136,000) (157,000). . . . . . . . . .

P;yment'of' dividends (363,083) (378,528) (386,049) ',. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Increase (decrease) in notes payable (171,100) 31,660 139,440. . . ..

Increase (decrease) in notes payable to
affiliated company' (120,001) 19,000. . . . . . . . . . . ..

Rid:mption of preferred stock (20,000) (40,000) (103,000). . . . . . ..

Extinguishment of long-term debt (995,751) (717,912). . . . ..

Oth r - net 4.501 15.817 f5.997). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

-Net cash used in financing activities f569.182) (782.376) (506.058)
~

. ..

C t I;Irease (Decrease) in cash and
Cash Equivalents 223,454 8,160 (6,613). . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

C ch cnd Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 12.413 4.253 10.866..

C2ch cnd Cash Equivalents at End' of Year - $ 235.867 $ 12.413 $ 4.253. . . . .

gunni-- =tal Dimelosure of dash Flow Informations

C :h P:ymentes.
.

-

.

Intsrest (net of amounts capitalized) $ 251,245 $ 296,201 $ 341,921. . . . .

Income taxes 196,655 127,713 153,010. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

See Notes to Financial Statements,

i

i
,
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HOUSTON INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED AND SUBSIDIARIES,
O,

j
e

i- t
'

'

. NOTES,TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS j
i

i !
. ,

i For the Three Years Ended December 31,1994

!
' !

.-
~~

'(1)i ' ~ Sumrnary'of Sidn'ificant-Accounting Policies ' .

>

(a)' System of Accounts and Effects of Regulation. The accounting records of Houston Ligh' ting .

'

~

' & . Power ' Company, (HL&P), the' principal subsidiary of Houston Industries incorporated (
(Company), are maintained in accordance with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's' )L

(FERC) Uniform System of Accounts. HL&P's accounting practices are subject to regulation i

by the Public Utility Commission of Texas (Utility Commission), which has adopted the FERC
j

L

d system of accounts. .|
^ '

, ,

!
: As a result of Utility Commission regulation, HL&P follows the accou_nting set forth in Statement

,'

.of Financial A'ccountind Staridards (SFAS) No. 71 " Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types |
of Regulation". This statement requires a rate-regulated entity to reflect the effects of regulatory " i

i
decisions in its financial statements. In accordance with the statement, the' Company has

,

deferred certain costs' pursuant to rate actions of the Utility Commission and is recovering or
;

expects to recover such costs in electric rates charged to customers. The regulatory assets are4 "

included in plant held for future use and other assets on the Company's Consolidated and
,

-

HL&P's Balance Sheets. The regulatory-liabilities are included'in deferred credits on the
Company's Consolidated and HL&P's Balance Sheets. In the event the Company is no longer
able to apply SFAS No. 71 due to future changes in regulation or competition, the Company's
ability to recover these assets and/or liabilities may not be assured. Following are significant
regulatory assets and liabilities:

December 31.1994

(Millions of Dollars)

$ 639Deferred plant costs - net .. .. .... .. . .. . . .

Malakoff Electric Generating Station (Malakoff) investment . 252.

235Regulatory tax asset - net ... .. ... .. ... .

117Unamortized loss on reacquired debt . ... .. . .

105Deferred debits . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ............. ..

Unamortized investment tax credit . (412). .... .. . . . ... ..

Accumulated deferred income taxes - regulatory G~ asset . . (82)

'(b) Fi:.-9='- of Consolidation. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries.

'All significant intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated in consolidation except
~ for, prior to 1993, sales of accounts receivable to Houston industries Finance, Inc. (Houston
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'

Industries Finance), a former subsidiary of the Company, which were not eliminated because
of the distinction for regulatory purposes between utility and non-utility operations. In January
1993, Houston Industries Finance sold the receivables back to the respective subsidiaries and
ceased operations. HL&P is now selling its accounts receivable and most of its accrued

.

unbilled revenues to a third party. I

investments in affiliates in which the Company has a 20 percent to 50 percent interest, or a
lesser percent in which the Company has management influence, which include the investments
in Paragon Communications (Paragon) and Empresa Distribuidora La Plata S.A. (EDELAP), are
recorded using the equity method of accounting. See Note 7.

(c) Elsntrinflant. Additions to electric plant, betterments to existing property and replacements
of units of property are capitalized at cost. Cost includes the original cost of. contracted
services, direct labor and material, indirect charges for engineering supervision and similar
overhead items and an Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC). Customer
payments for construction reduce additions to electric plant.

HL&P computes depreciation using the straight-line method. the depreciation provision as a .
percentage of the depreciable cost of plant was 3.2 percent for 1994,3.1 percent for 1993 and
3.2 percent for 1992.

(d) C.ableleleylsion PropsIty. KBLCOM Incorporated (KBLCOM), the Company's cable television
subsidiary, records additions to property at cost, which include amounts for material, labor,
overhead and interest. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method. Depreciation
as a percentage of the depreciable cost of property was 11.3 percent for 1994 and 1993, and

,

'12.1 percent for 1992. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.
in January 1995, Time Warner Inc. (Time Warner) and the Company reached an agreement
under which Time Warner will acquire KBLCOM. For a discussion of the agreement, see Note i
21(a).

(7) Cable Television Franchists and intangible Assets. The acquisition cost in excess of the
fair market value of the tangible assets and liabilities is recorded on KBLCOM's and the
Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets as cable television franchises and intangible assets.
Such amounts are amortized over periods ranging from 8 to 40 years on a straight-line basis.
KBLCOM periodically reviews the carrying value of cable television franchises and intangible
assets in relation to current and expected operating results of the business in order to assess
whether thare has been a permanent impairment of such amounts.

(f) Diferred Plant Costa. The Utility Commission authorized deferred accounting treatment for
certain costs related to the South Texas Project Electric Generating Station (South Texas
Project) in two contexts. The first was " deferred accounting" where HL&P was permitted to
continue to accrue carrying costs in the form of AFUDC and defer and capitalize depreciation
and other operating costs on its investment in the South Texas Project until such costs were
refleded in rates. The second was the " qualified phase-in plan" where HL&P was permitted
to capitalize as deferred charges allowable costs, including return, deferred for future recovery
under the approved plan. The accumulated deferrals for " deferred accounting" and " qualified
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phase-in plan".are being recovered over the estimated depreciable life of the South TexasE

Project and within the ten, year phase-in period, respectively. The amortization of these'

deferrais totaled $25.8 million for each of the years 1994,1993, and 1992 and is included oni

the Company's Statements'of Consolidated income and<HL&P's Statements of Income in!-

depreciation and amortization expense. Under the terms of the settlement agreement regarding
the issues raised in Docket Nos.-.12065 and 13126 (Proposed Settlement), see Note 3, the

"S6uth Texas Project deferrals will continue to be amortized using the schedules discussed
above. '

;

Revenues. HL&P records electricity sales under the full accrual method, whereby unbilled
'(g)'. Lelectricity sales are estimated and recorded each month in order to better match revenues with~

;

; . expenses.L Prior to January 1,1992, electric revenues were recognized as bills were rendered :
i . (see Note 6).

' . Cable television revenues are recognized as the services are provided to subscribers, and

i advertising revenues are recorded when earned. - :

-(h) Income Taxes. The Company follows a policy of comprehensive interperiod income tax
allocation. Investment tax credits are deferred and amortized over the estimated lives of the.

! related property.

| (i) - Earnings Per Common Share. Earnings per common share for the Company are computed
by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the-F

~ respective period,

i in the third quarter of 1994, the Company adopted the American institute of Certified Public
Accountants Statement of Position 93-6 (SOP 93-6), " Employers' Accounting for Employeei

Stock Ownership Plans," effective January 1,1994. Pursuant to the adoption of SOP 93-6, the'

number of weighted average common shares outstanding reflects a reduction for Employee
Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) shares not yet committed for release to savings plan participants
(unallocated shares). In accordance with SOP 93-6, earnings per common share for periods

: prior to January 1,1994 have not been restated. The unallocated shares as of December 31,-
1994 and 1993, were 7,770,313 and 8,317,649, respectively. See also Note 12(b).

(j) - Statements of Consolidated Cash Flows. For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash
equivalents are considered to be short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to
cash.

- (k) Reclassification. Certain amounts from the previous years have been reclassified to conform
to the 1994 presentation'of financial statements. Such reclassifications do not affect eamings.

.(2). - Jointly Owned Nuclear Plant

(a)~ HL&P Investmerit. HL&P is the project manager (and one of four co-owners) of the South
Texas Project,'which consists of two 1,250 megawatt nuclear generating units. HL&P has a

t 30.8 percent interest in the project and bears a corresponding share of capital and operating

-72-



~- _ . -. - .. -- - - -- - _ . _ _ - _ _

*
:

..

'

costs associated with the project. As of December 31,1994, HL&P's investments (net of
accumulated depreciation and amortization) in the South Texas Project and in nuclear fuel,

,

including AFUDC, were $2.1 billion and $99 million, respectively.
i

(b) United States Nuclear Regula100LC9mmission (NRC) Inspections and_ Operations. Both |
generating units at the South Texas Project were out of service from February 1993 to February
1994, when Unit No.1 was returned to service. Unit No. 2 was returned to service in May
1994. HL&P removed the units from service in February 1993 when a problem was
encountered with certain of the units' auxiliary feedwater pumps.

In February 1995, the NRC removed the South Texas Project from its " watch list" of plants with
weaknesses that warranted increased NRC attention. The NRC placed the South Texas Project
on the " watch list" in June 1993, following the issuance of a report by an NRC Diagnostic
Evaluation Team (DET) which conducted a review of the South Texas Project operations.

Certain current and former employees of HL&P or contractors of HL&P have asseded claims
that their employment was terminated or disrupted in retaliation for their having made safety- )

related complaints to the NRC. Civil proceedings by the complaining personnel and |

administrative proceedings by the Department of Labor remain pending against HL&P, and the
NRC has jurisdiction to take enforcement action against HL&P and/or individual employees with
respect to these matters. Based on its own internal investigation, in October 1994 the NRC
issued a notice of violation and proposed a $100,000 civil penalty against HL&P in one such
case in which HL&P had terminated the site access.of a former contractor employee. In that
action, the NRC also requested information relating to possible further enforcement action in
this matter against two HL&P managers involved in such termination. HL&P strongly disagrees !
with the NRC's conclusions, and has requested the NRC to give fudher consideration of its
notice. In February 1995, the NRC conducted an enforcement conference with respect to that
matter, but no result has been received.

HL&P has provided documents and other assistance to a subcommittee of the U. S. House of
'

Representatives (Subcommittee) that is conducting an inquiry related to the South Texas
Project. Although the precise focus and timing of the inquiry has not been identified by the
Subcommittee, it is anticipated that the Subcommittee will inquire into matters related to HL&P's |

handling of employee concerns and to issues related to the NRC's 1993 DET review of the
South Texas Project. In connection with that inquiry, HL&P has been advised that the U. S. ;
General Accounting Office (GAO) is conducting a review of the NRC's inspection process as i

it relates to the South Texas Project and other plants, and HL&P is cooperating with the GAO
in its investigation and with the NRC in a similar review it has initiated. While no prediction can
be made at this time as to the ultimate outcome of these matters, the Company and HL&P do
not believe that they will have a material adverse effect on the Company's or HL&P's financial
condition or results of operations.

(c) Litigation with Co-owners of the South Texas Projest. In February 1994, the City of Austin
(Austin), one of the four co-owners of the South Texas Project, filed suit (Austin || Litigation)
against HL&P. That suit is pending in the 152nd District Court for Harris County, Texas, which

.has set a trial date for October 1995. Austin alleges that the outages at the South Texas
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' Project from early 1993 to earty 1994 were due to HL&P's failure to perform obligations it owed
to Austin under the Participation Agreement among the four co-owners of the South Texas
Project (Participation Agreement). Austin also asserts that HL&P breached certain undertakings

,

voluntarily assumed by HL&P under the terms and conditions of the Operating Licenses and;

[ Technical Specifications relating to the South Texas Project. Austin claims that such failures
have caused Austin damages of at-least.5125 million due to the incurrence of increasedi

; operating and maintenance costs, the cost of replacement power and lost profits on wholesale

|
. transactions that did not occur. In May 1994, the City of San Antonio (San Antonio), another
co-owner of the South Texas Project, intervened in the litigation filed by Austin against HL&P -
and asserted claims similar to those asserted by Austin. San Antonio has not identified the'

smount of damages it intends to' seek from HL&P. HL&P is contesting San ~ Antonio'sU

! intervention and has called for arbitration of San Antonio's claim under the arbitration provisions

[ of the Participation Agreement. The trial coud has denied HL&P's requests, but review of these
decisions is currently pending before the 1st Court of Appeals in Houston.

,

In a previous lawsuit (Austin | Litigation) filed in 1983 against the Company and HL&P, Austin -
' alleged that it had been fraudulently induced to participate in the South Texas Project and that

,

HL&P had failed to perform properly its duties as project manager. In May 1993, the courts
entered a judgement in favor of the Company and HL&P, concluding, among other things, that
the Participation Agreement did not impose on HL&P a duty to exercise reasonable skill and
care as project tranager. During the course of the Austin I Litigation, San Antonio and Central
Power and Light Company (CPL), a subsidiary of Central and South West Corporation, two of
the co-owners in the South Texas Project, also asserted claims for unspecified damages
against HL&P as project manager of the South Texas Project, alleging HL&P breached its
duties and obligations. San Antonio and CPL requested arbitration of their claims under the
Participation Agreement. In 1992, the Company and HL&P entered into a settlement agreement
with CPL (CPL Settlement) providing for CPL's withdrawal of its demand for arbitration. San
Antonio's claims for arbitration remain pending. Under the Participation Agreement, San
Antonio's arbitration claims will be heard by a panel of five arbitrators consisting of four
arbitrators named by each co-owner and a fifth arbitrator selected by the four appointed
arbitrators.

Although the CPL Settlement did not directly affect San Antonio's pending demand for
arbitration, HL&P and CPL reached certain understandings in such agreement which
contemplated that: (i) CPL's previously appointed arbitrator would be rep! aced by CPL; (ii)
arbitrators approved by CPL or HL&P in any future arbitrations would be mutually acceptable
to HL&P and CPL, and (iii) HL&P and CPL would resolve any future disputes between them
conceming the South Texas Project without resorting to the arbitration provision of the
Padicipation Agreement. Austin and San Antonio have asserted in the pending Austin ||
Litigation that such understandings have rendered the arbitration provisions of the Participation
Agreement void and that neither Austin nor San Antonio should be required to participate in or
be bound by such proceedings.

Although HL&P and the Company do not believe there is merit to either Austin's or San
Antonio's claims and have opposed San Antonio's intervention in the Austin 11 Litigation, there

can be no assurance as to the ultimate outcome of these matters.
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(d) Muclear Insuranca. HL&P and the other owners of the South Texas Project maintain nuclear
property and nuclear liability insurance coverage as required by law and periodically review j
available limits and coverage for additional protection. The owners of the South Texas Project
currently maintain the maximum amount of property damage insurance currently available
through the insurance industry, consisting of $500 million in primary property damage insurance
and excess property insurance in the amount of $2.25 billion. Under the excess property
insurance which became effective on March 1,1995 and under portions of the excess property
insurance coverage in effect prior to March 1,1995, HL&P and the other owners of the South
Texas Project are subject to assessments, the maximum aggregate assessment under current
policies being $26.9 million during any one policy year. The application of the proceeds of
such property insurance is subject to the priorities established by the NRC regulations relating
to the safety of licensed reactors and decontamination operations.

Pursuant to the Price Anderson Act (Act), the maximum liability to the public for owners of
nuclear power plants, such as the South Texar Project, was decreased from $9.0 billion to
$8.92 billion effective in November 1994. Owners are required under the Act to insure their
liability for nuclear incidents and protective evacuations by maintaining the maximum amount
of financial protection available from private sources and by maintaining secondary financial
protection through an industry retrospective rating plan. The assessment of deferred premiums
provided by the plan for each nuclear incident is up to $75.5 million per reactor subject to
indexing for inflation, a possible 5 percent surcharge (but no more than $10 million per reactor
per incident in any one year) and a 3 percent state premium tax. HL&P and the other owners
of the South Texas Project currently maintain the required nuclear liability insurance and
participate in the industry retrospective rating plan.

I
Thera can be no assurance that all potential losses or liabilities will be insurable, or that the

|
amount of insurance will be sufficient to cover them. Any substantial losses not covered by
insurarice would have a material effect on HL&P's and the Company's financial condition.

(3) Muchar Deconunlaninning. HL&P and the other co-owners of the South Texas Project are
i

required by the NRC to meet minimum decommissioning funding requirements to pay the costs
of decommissioning the South Texas Project. Pursuant to the terms of the order of the Utility
Commission in Docket No. 9850, HL&P is currently funding decommissioning costs for the
South Texas Project with an independent trustee at an annual amount of $6 million, which is
recorded in depreciation and amortization expense. HL&P's funding level is estimated to
provide approximately $146 million, in 1989 dollars, an amount which exceeds the current NRC |
minimum. |

The Company adopted SFAS No.115, " Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity
Securities," effective January 1,1994. At December 31, 1994, the securities held in the

|
Company's nuclear decommissioning trust totaling $25.1 million (reflected on the Company's

Consolidated and HL&P's Balance Sheets in deferred debits and deferred credits) are classified
as available for sale. Such securities are reported on the balance sheets at fair vctue, which
at December 31,1994 approximates cost, and any unrealized gains or losses will be reported

|

as a separate component of common stock equity. Earnings, net of taxes and admin;strative i

costs, are reinvested in the funds.
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In May 1994, an outside consultant estimated HL&P's portion of decommissioning costs to be
approximately $318 million, in 1994 dollars. The consultant's calculation of decommissioning
costs for financial planning purposes used the DECON methodology (prompt
removal / dismantling), one of the three alternatives acceptable to the NRC, and assumed
deactivation of Unit Nos.1 and 2 upon the expiration of their 40 year operating licenses. Under
the terms of the Proposed Settlement, HL&P would increase funding of decommissioning costs
to an annuel amount of approximately $14.8 million consistent with such study. While the
current and projected funding levels presently exceed minimum NRC requirements, no
assurance can be given that the amounts held in trust will be adequate to cover the actual |

decommissioning costs of the South Texas Project or the assumptions used in estimating |

decommissioning costs will ultimately prove to be correct.
,

!

(3) Rate Review, Fuel Reconcillation and Other Proceedings
|

In February 1994, the Utility Commission initiated a proceeding (Docket No.12065) to
determine whether HL&P's existing rates are just and reasonable. Subsequently, the scope of
the docket was expanded to include reconciliation of HL&P's fuel costs from April 1,1990 to
July 31,1994. The Utility Commission also initiated a separate proceeding (Docket No.13126)
to review issues regarding the prudence of operation of the South Texas Project from the date
of commercial operation through the present. That review would encompass the outage at the
South Texas Project during 1993 through 1994.

Hearings began in Docket No.12065 in January 1995, and the Utility Commission has retained
a consultant to review the South Texas Project for the purpose of providing testimony in Docket
No.13126 regarding the prudence of HL&P's management of operation of the South Texas
Project. In February 1995, all major parties to these proceedings signed the Proposed
Settlement resolving the issues with respect to HL&P, including the prudence issues related to
operation of the South Texas Project. Approval of the Proposed Settlement by the Utility
Commission will be required. To that end, the parties have established procedural dates for
a hearing on issues raised by the parties who are opposed to the Proposed Settlement. A
decision by the Utility Commission on the Proposed Settlement is not anticipated before early
summer.

Under the Proposed Settlement, HL&P's base rates would be reduced by approximately $62
million per year, effective retroactively to January 1,1995, and rates would be frozen for three
years, subject to certain conditions. Under the Proposed Settlement, HL&P would amortize its
remaining investment of $218 million in the cancelled Malakoff plant over a period not to exceed
seven years. HL&P also would increase its decommissioning expense for the South Texas
Project by $9 million per year.

Under the Proposed Settlement, approximately $70 million of fuel expenditures and related
interest incurred by HL&P during the fuel reconciliation period would not be recoverable from
-ratepayers. This $70 million was recorded as a one-time, pre-tax charge to reconcilable fuel
revenues to reflect the anticipation of approval of the Proposed Settlement. HL&P also would
establish a new fuel factor approximately 17 percent below that currently in effect and would
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refund to customers the balance in its fuel over-recovery account, estimated to be,

approximately $180 million after giving effect to the amounts not recoverable from ratepayers.

HL&P recovers fuel costs incurred in electric generation through a fixed fuel factor that is set
by the Utility Commission. The difference between fuel revenues billed pursuant to such factor
and fuel expense incurred is recorded as an addition to or a reduction of revenue, with a
corresponding entry to under- or over-recovered fuel, as appropriate. Amounts collected
pursuant to the fixed fuel factor must be reconciled periodically against actual, reasonable costs
as determined by the Utility Commission. Currently, HL&P has an over-recovery fuel account
balance that will be refunded pursuant to the Proposed Settlement.

In the event that the Proposed Settlement is not approved by the Utility Commission, including
issues related to the South Texas Project, Docket No.12065 will be remanded to an
Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) to resume detailed hearings in this docket. Prior to reaching
agreement on the terms of the Proposed Settlement, HL&P argued that its existing rates were
just and reasonable and should not be reduced. Other parties argued that rate decreases in
annual amounts ranging from $26 million to $173 million were required and that additional
decreases might be justified following an examination of the prudence of the management of
the South Texas Project and the costs incurred in connection with the outages at the South
Texas Project. Testimony filed by the Utility Commission staff included a recommendation to
remove from rate base $515 million of HL&P's investment in the South Texas Project to reflect
the staffs view that such investment was not fully "used and useful"in providing service, a
position HL&P vigorously disputes.

In the event the Proposed Settlement is not approved by the Utility Commission, the fuel
reconciliation issues in Docket Nos.12065 and 13126 would be remanded to an ALJ for
additional proceedings. A major issue in Docket No.13126 will be whether the incremental fuel |

costs incurred as a result of outages at the South Texas Project represent reasonable costs.
HL&P filed testimony in Docket No.13126, which testimony concluded that the outages at the
South Texas Project did not result from imprudent management. HL&P also filed testimony
analyzing the extent to which regulatory issues extended the outages. In that testimony an
outside consultant retained by HL&P concluded that the duration of the outages was controlled
by both the resolution of NRC regulatory issues as well as necessary equipment repairs
unrelated to NRC regulatory issues and that the incremental effect of NRC regulatory issues
on the duration of the outages was only 39 days per unit. Estimates as to the cost of
replacement power may vary significantly based on a number of factors, including the capacity
factor at which the South Texas Project might be assumed to have operated had it not been
out of service due to the outages. However, HL&P believes that applying a reasonable range
of assumptions would result in replacement fuel costs of less than $10 million for the 39 day
periods identified by HL&P's consultant and less than $100 million for the entire length of the
outages. Any fuel costs determined to have been unreasonably incurred would not be
recoverable from customers and would be charged against the Company's earnings.

Although the Company and HL&P believe that the Proposed Settlement is in the best interest
of HL&P, its ratepayers, and the Company and its shareholders, no assurance can be given
that (i) the Utility Commission ultimately will approve the terms of the Proposed Settlement or
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(ii)in the event the Proposed Settlement is not approved end proceedings sig2 inst HL&P
'

,

resumed, that the outcome of such proceedings would be favorable to HL&P.

'(4)' Appeals'of Prior Utility Commission Rate Orders'
*

,,

. Pursuant to a series of applications filed by HL&P in recent years, the Utility Commission has
granted HL&P rate increases to reflect in electric rates HL&P's substantial investment in.new

,

- plant construction, including the South Texas Project. Although Utility Commission action on
those applications has been completed, judicial review of a number of the Utility, Commission
orders'is pending. In Texas, Utility Commission orders may be appealed to a District Court in j
Travis County, and from that Court's decision an appeal may be taken to the Court of Appeals . j

for the 3rd District at Austin (Austin Court of Appeals).; Discretionary review by the Supreme
Court of Texas may be sought from decisions of the Austin Court of Appeals. The pending
appeals from the Utility Commission orders are in various stages. -In the event the courts

. ultimately reverse actions of the Utility Commission in any of these proceedings, such matters
would be remanded to the Utility Commission for action in light of the cour s or ers.. Becauset' d

,of the number of variables which can affect the ultimate resolution of such matters on remand, ;

: the Company and HL&P generally are not in a position at this time to predict the outcome of |
<

: the matters on appeal or the ultimate effect that adverse action by the courts could have on the
,

Company and HL&P, On remand, the Utility Commission's action could range from granting
rate relief substantially equal to the rates previously approved to a reduction in the revenues 3

to which HL&P was entitled during the time the applicable rates were in effect, which could
require a refund to customers of amounts collected pursuant to such rates. . Judicial review has |
been concluded or currently is pending on the final orders of the Utility Commission described )

|below. <

(c) 1991 Rate Case. In HL&P's 1991 rate case .(Docket No. 9850), the Utility Commission \
'

approved a non-unanimous settlement agreement providing for a $313 million increase in
>

HL&P's base rates, termination of deferrais granted with respect to Unit No. 2 of the South ;
'

Texas Project and of the qualified phase-in plan deferrais granted with respect to Unit No.1 of
.the South Texas Project, and recovery of deferred plant costs. The settlement authorized a ;

.12.55 percent return on common equity for HL&P. Rates contemplated by the settlement
. agreement were implemented in May 1991 and remain in effect (subjact to the outcome of the ,

j

current rate proceeding described in Note 3).'
,

The Utility Commission's order in Docket No. 9850 was affirmed on review by a District Court,
.

and the Austin Court of Appeals affirmed that decision on procedural grounds due to the failure
g

of the appellant to file the record with the court in a timely manner. On review, the Texas
.

;

. Supreme Court has remanded the case to the Austin Court of Appeals for consideration of the
: appellant's challenges to the Utility Commission's order, which include issues regarding deferred

,

'

accounting, the treatment of federal. income tax expense and certain other matters. As to'

federal tax issues, a recent decision of the, Austin Court of Appeals, in an appeal involving GTE-:

~ SW (and to which HL&P was not a party), held that when a utility pays federal income taxes
:

as part of a consolidated group, the utility's ratepayers are entitled to a fair share of the tax: ,

savings actually realized, which can include savings resulting from unregulated activities. The-
.

; w
,

>

,

c
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Texas Supreme Court has agreed to hear an appeal of that decision, but on points not involving
the federal income tax issues, though tax issues could be decided in such opinion.

Because the Utility Commission's order in Docket No. 9850 found that HL&P would have been
entitled to rate relief greater than the $313 million agreed to in the settlement, HL&P believes
that any disallowance that might be required if the court's ruling in the GTE decision were
applied in Docket No. 9850 would be offset by that greater amount. However, that amount may
not be sufficient if the Austin Court of Appeals also concludes that the Utility Commission's
inclusion of deferred accounting costs in the settlement was improper. For a discussion of the
Texas Supreme Court's decision on deferred accounting treatment, see Note 4(c). Although
HL&P believes that it could demonstrate entitlement to rate relief equal to that agreed to in the
stipulation in Docket No. 9850, HL&P cannot rule out the possibility that a remand and
reopening of that settlement would be required if decisions unfavorable to HL&P are rendered
on both the deferred accounting treatment and the calculation of tax expense for rate making
purposes.

The parties to the Proposed Settlement have agreed to withdraw their appeals of the Utility
Commission's orders in such docket, subject to HL&P's dismissing its appeal in Docket No.
6668.

(b) 1938 Rate Caan. In HL&P's 1988 rate case (Docket No. 8425), the Utility Commission granted
HL&P a $227 million increase in base revenues, allowed a 12.92 percent return on common
equity, authorized a qualified phase-in plan for Unit No.1 of the South Texas Project (including
approximately 72 percent of HL&P's investment in Unit No.1 of the South Texas Project in rate
base) and authorized HL&P to use deferred accounting for Unit No. 2 of the South Texas
Project. Rates substantially corresponding to the increase granted were implemented by HL&P
in June 1989 and remained in effect until May 1991.

In August 1994, the Austin Court of Appeals affirmed the Utility Commission's order in Docket
No. 8425 on all matters other than the Utility Commission's treatment of tax savings associated I

with deductions taken for expenses disallowed in cost of service. The court held that the Utility
~ Commission had failed to require that such tax savings be passed on to ratepayers, and
ordered that the case be remanded to the Utility Commission with instructions to adjust HL&P's
cost of service accordingly. Discretionary review is being sought from the Texas Supreme i

Court by all parties to the proceeding.

'The parties to the Proposed Settlement have agreed to dismiss their respective appeals of
Docket No. 8425, subject to HL&P's dismissing its appeal in Docket No. 6668. A separate party
to this appeal, however, has not agreed to dismiss its appeal.

(c) Deferred AccoRailng. Deferred accounting treatment for certain costs associated with Unit
No.1 of the South Texas Project was authorized by the Utility Commission in Docket No. 8230
and was extended in Docket No. 9010. Similar deferred accounting treatment with respect to
Unit No. 2 of the South Texas Project was authorized in Docket No. 8425. For a discussion
of the deferred accounting treatment granted, see Note 1(f).

-79-



[
-

. .

*

-

. In JuneI1994, the Texas Supreme Court decided tha cppe:I of Dock:t Nos. 8230 cnd 9010,~
as well as all other pending. deferred accounting' cases involving other utilities, upholding'

|
deferred accounting treatment for both carrying cc,sts and operation and maintenance expenses

- as within the Utility Commission's statutory authority and reversed the Austin _ Court of Appeals
decision to the. extent that the Austin Court of Appeals had rejected deferred accounting
treatment for carrying charges. Because-the lower appellate court had upheld. deferred
accounting only. as to operation and_ maintenance . expenses, the : Texas _ Supreme Court
remanded Docket Nos. 8230 and 9010 to the! Austin Court of Appeals to consider the points

Lof error challenging the granting of deferred accounting for carrying costs which it had not |

reached in its' earlier consideration of the case. The Texas Supreme Court opinion did state,
however; that when deferred costs are considered for addition to the utility's rate base in an
ensuing rate case, the Utility Commission must then determine to what extent inclusion of the '
deferred costs is necessary to preserve the utility's financial integrity.' Under the terms of the-

i Proposed Settlement, South Texas Project deferrals.will continue to be amortized under the
schedule previously established.

The Office of the Public Utility, Counsel (OPUC) has agreed, pursun to the Proposed
c Settlement, to withdraw and dismiss its appeal if the Proposed Settlement becomes effective
and on the condition that HL&P dismisses its appealin Docket No. 6668. However,'S ..ppeal,

of the State of Texas remains pending.
o,, ,.

(d) Prudence Review of the Construction of the South Texas Proiect. In June 1990, the Utility
- Commission ruled in a separate docket (Docket No. 6668) that had been created to review the

prudence of HL&P's planning and construction of the South Texas Project that $375.5 million
out of HL&P's $2.8 billion investment in the two units of the South Texas Project had been

- imprudently incurred. That ruling was incorporated into HL&P's 1988 and 1991. rate cases and
resulted in HL&P's recording an after-tax charge of $15 million in 1990. Several parties
appealed the Utility Commission's decision, but a District Court dismissed these appeals on

- procedural grounds. The Austin Court of Appeals reversed and directed consideration of the
- appeals, and the Texas Supreme Court denied discretionary review in 1994. At this time, no
action-has been taken by the appellants to proceed with the appeals. ,Unless the order in
Docket No. 6668 is modified or reversed on appeal, the amount found impruder,t by.the Utility

- Commission will be sustained.

U'nder the Proposed Settlement,'OPUC, HL&P and the City of Houston each has agreed to
dismiss its respective appeals of Docket No. 6668. A separate party to this appeal, however,
has not agreed to dismiss its appeal. If this party does not elect to dismiss its appeal, HL&P
may elect to maintain its appeal, whereupon OPUC and City of Houston shall also be entitled
to maintain their appeals.

. _ 5) Malakoff-(
h

The scheduled in-service dates for the Malakoff units were postponed during the 1980's as
expectations of continued strong |oad growth were tempered. In 1987, all developmental work
was stopped and AFUDC accruals ceased. These units have been cancelled due to the
availability of other cost effective resource options.
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. of 500,000 sh:res of common stock miy be issued under tha 1989 LICP Pl:n. Beginning one.

year after the grant date, the options become exercisable in one-third increments each year.
The options expire ten years from the grant date.

In May 1993, the Company adopted, with shareholder approval, a new LICP (1994 LICP Plan),
providing for the issuance of certain stock incentives (including performance-based restricted
shares and stock options) of the general nature provided by the 1989 LICP Plan. A maximum

.of 2,000,000 shares of common stock may be issued under the 1994 LICP Plan. - Beginning
one year after the grant date, the options will become exercisable in one-third increments each -
year. The options expire ten years from the grant date.

^

Performance-based restricted shares issued were 50,262,73,282 and 790 for 1994,1993 and
'

1992, respectively. Stock option activity for the years 1992 through 1994 is summarized below:

'

Option Price at
Number Date of Grant

of Shares or Exercise
Non-statutory stock options:

Outstanding at December 31,1991 . . . . .

Options Granted . 07,984 $43.50. ... ...... . ....

Options Exercised . . .. . . ... .

Options Cancelled (2,113).. . ... . . . ..

Outstanding at December 31,1992 65,871....... .,,

Options Granted 65,776 $46.25... .. .. . . ...

Options Exercised . . . . (662) $43.50.. . . . . . . . . .

Options Cancelled (5,036).. . .. . . .

Outstanding at December 31,1993 125,949. . .

Options Granted . 65,726 $46.50........ .... .. . .

Options Exercised .. . ...... .. ..

Options Cancelied (40,386)... ... ....... . . .

Outstanding at December 31,1994 151,289.... ..

Exercisable at:
December 31,1994 53,836 $43.50-$46.25. . ... .. ... .....

December 31,1993 21,430 $43.50..... .... ... .....

(c) Shareholder Rights Plan. In July 1990, the Company adopted a shareholder rights plan and
declared a dividend of one right for each outstanding share of the Company's common stock.
The rights, which under certain circumstances entitle their holders to purchase one one-
hundredth of a share of Series A Preference Stock for an exercise price of $85, will expire on
July 11,2000. The rights will become exercisable only if a person or entity acquires 20 percent
or more of the Company's outstanding common stock or if a person or entity commences a
tender offer or exchange offer for 20 percent or more of the outstanding common stock. At any
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In Docket No. 8425, the' Utility Commission ellowed recov;ry of certain costs tssocirted with4

; the cancelled Malakoff units by amortizing those costs over ten years for rate making purposes. f
Such recoverable costs were not included in rate base and, as'a result, no return on investment :

.

5 s being earned during the recovery period.' The remaining balance at December 31,'1994 is !i
! $34 million with a recovery period of 66 months.

'

i
,

!
Also as a result of the final order in Docket No. 8425, the costs associated with the engineering !

design work for the Malakoff units were: included in rate base and are earning a retum. !4

; - Subsequently, in December 1992, HL&P determined that such costs would have no future value |
! and reclassified $84.1 million from plant held for future use to recoverable project costs. In j

- 1993, an additional $7 million was reclassified to recoverable project costs. Amortization of :,

i ' these amounts began in 1993. The balance at December 31,1994 was $65 million with a
,

remaining recovery period of 60 months. The amortization amount is approximately equal to !

the amount currently eaming a cash return in rates. The Utility Commission's decision to allow |
a

! treatment of these costs as plant held for future use has been challenged in the pending appeal ~
;

of the Docket No. 8425 final order. See Note 4(b) for a discussion of this proceeding.- .

In June 1990, HL&P purchased from its then fuel supply affiliate, Utility Fuels, Inc. (Utility
;' | Fuels),' all of Utility Fuels' interest in the lignite reserves and lignite' handling facilities for
? Malakoff. The' purchase price was $138.2 million, which represented the net book value of

Utility Fuels' investment in such reserves and facilities. As part of the June 1990 rate order
- (Docket No. 8425), the Utility Commission ordered that issues related to the prudence of the ,

,

! amounts invested in the lignite reserves be considered in HL&P's next general rate case which

| -was filed in November 1990 (Docket No. 9850).' However, under the October 1991 Utility 1

Commission order in Docket No. 9850, this determination was postponed to a subsequent*-
,

j ~ docket.- !

[ >

| - HL&P's remaining investment in Malakoff lignite reserves as of December 31,1994 of $153
,

~

j million is included on the Company's Consolidated and HL&P's Balance Sheets in plant held {
. for future use. HL&P anticipates that an additional $8 million of expenditures relating to lignite !

[ reserves will be incurred in 1995 and 1996.

In Docket No.12065, HL&P filed testimony in support of the amortization of substantially all of !5

| its remaining investment in Malakoff, including the portion of the engineering design costs for
which amortization had not previously been authorized and the amount attributable to related

[ lignite reserves which had not previously been addressed by the Utility Commission. Under the
; Proposed Settlement of Docket No.12065, HL&P would amortize its investment in Malakoff
j < over a period not to exceed seven years such that the entire investment will be written off no [;' 11ater than December 31,2002. See Note 3. In the event that the Utility Commission does not

| approve the Proposed Settlement, and if appropriate rate treatment of these amounts is not - !

ultimately received, HL&P could be required to write off any unrecoverable portions of its !;

' Malakoff investment. ;,

. ,

a

|
e
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(6)" Change in Accounting Method f:r R;v:nues , .. .

. During the fourth quarter of 1992, HL&P adopted a change in accounting method for revenues
' from a cycle billing to a full accrual method, effective January 1,.1992. Unbilled' revenues
represent the estimated amount customers.will be charged for service received, but not yet
billed, as of the end of each month. The accrual of unbilled revenues results in a better,

matching of revenues and expenses. The cumulative effect of this accounting change, less
income taxes of $48.5 million, amounted to $94.2 million, and was included in 1992 income.

.

(7)- Investments .

(c) Cable Television Partnership A KBLCOM subsidiary owns a 50 percent interest in Paragon,
a Colorado partnership that owns cable television systems. The remaining interest in the
partnership is owned by American Television and Communications Corporation .(ATC), a-
subsidiary of Time Warner. The partnership agreement provides that at any time after
December 31,1993 either partner may elect to divide the assets of the partnership under

; certain pre-defined procedures set forth in the agreement. Paragon is party to a $225 million
revolving credit agreement with a group of banks. Paragon also has outstanding $50 million
principal amount of 9.56% senior notes, due 1995, in each case, borrowings are non-recourse
to the Company and to ATC. For a discussion of the pending disposition of KBLCOM, see Note

21(a).

(b) For% maetric utilltv. Houston Argentina S.A. (Houston Argentina), an indirect subsidiary
of the Company, owns a 32.5 percent interest in Compa6fa de inversiones en El6ctricidad S.
A. (COINELEC), an Argentine holding company which acquired. in December 1992, a 51

j

percent interest in EDELAP, an electric utility company operating in La Plata, Argentina and'

surrounding regions. Houston Argentina's share of the purchase price was approximately $37.4
- million. Subsequent to the acquisition, the generating assets of EDELAP were transferred to
Central Dique S. A., an Argentine Corporation,51 percent of the stock of which is owned by

. COINELEC. See Note 21(b) for discussion of an additionalinvestment in Argentina in January

11995.

(8) Common Stock

(c) Dividends. In 1993, the timing of the Company's Board of Directors' declaration of dividends
4 changed resulting in five quartery d v dend declarations in 1993. The Company paid fourl ii

regular quarterly dividends in 1993 aggregating $3.00 per share on its common stock pursuant
- to dividend declarations made in 1993. In December 1993, the Company declared its regular-

i quarterly dividend of $.75 per share to be paid in March 1994. All dividends declared in 1993
have been included in 1993-common stock dividends on the Company's Statements of

. Consolidated ~ateined Eamings and, with respect to the dividends declared in December 1993,
in dividends accrued at December 31,1993 on the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Lona-Term incentive omoensation Plans (LICPL in May 1989, the Company adopted, with
(b) , shareholder approval, an LICP (1989 LICP Plan), which provided for the issuance of certain

: stock incentives (including performance-based restricted shares and stock options). A maximum

J< *
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of 500,000 sh;ris of common stock m y be issued under the 1989 LICP Plin Beginning one -r
e

[ ' year _ after the grant date, the options become exercisable in one-third increments each year. !

. The' options expire ten years from the grant date. -

i .

.
. ,

in May 1993, the Company adopted, with shareholder approval, a new LICP (1994 LICP Plan), |
.

providing for the issuance of certain stobk incentives (including performance-based restricted !

. shares and stock options) of the general nature provided by the 1989 LICP Plan. Amaximum |-

:of 2,000,000 shares of common stock may be issued'under the 1994 LICP Plan. Beginning j
'

!one year after the grant date, the options will become exercisable in one-third increments each-

year. The options expire ten years from the grant date.

Performance-based restricted shares issued were 50,262, 73,282 and 790 for 1994,1993 and !

1992, respectively. Stock option activity for the years 1992 through 1994 is summarized below:' |.

:
,

Option Price at - |m .

Number Date of Grant
of Shares or Exercise !

ibn-statutory stock options:

. Outstanding at December 31,1991
'

............

Options Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,. . . . . . . . 67,984 $43.50 |
Options Exercised , . . |

'
.. ... ... ......

Options Cancelled . . . (2,113) |..... . ...... . .

t
'

Outstanding at December 31,1992 .......... .. 65,871
Options Granted 65,776 $46.25 ;.. ... .... ............

Options Exercised . . . (662) $43.50 I...... ............

Options Cancelled (5,036) j... ............ . ..

i

' Outstanding at December 31,1993 125,949 |..... ......

Options Granted . . . . . . . . . . 65,726 $46.50 |. .... .....

Options Exercised . . . . .... ..............

Options Cancelled (40,386). ....... . ..........

Outstanding at December 31,1994 151,289.. ......

Exercisable at:
December 31,1994 ...................... 53,036 $43.50-$46.25
December 31,1993 ...................... 21,430 $43.50

(c) Shareholder Rights Plan in July 1990, the Company adopted a shareholder rights plan and
declared a dividend of one right for each outstanding share of the Company's common stock.
The rights, which under certain circumstances entitle their holders to purchase one ~ one-.

hundredth of a share of Series A Preference Stock for an exercise price of $85, will expire on
-

July 11,2000 The rights will become exercisable only if a person or entity acquires 20 percent
or more of the Company's outstanding common stock or if a person or entity commences a.

. tender offer or exchange offer for 20 percent or more of the outstanding common stock. At any
i
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time after the occurr:nce of such cv:nts, the Comp:ny mry exchrnge unexIrcised rights ct an |.

exchange ratio of one share of common stock, or equity securities of the Company of equivalent |

value, per right. The rights are redeemable by the Company for 5.01 per right at any time prior
to the date the rights become exercisable.

. When the rights become exercisable, each right will entitle the holder to receive, in lieu of the
. right to purchase Series A Preference Stock, upon the exercise of such right, a number of

shares of the Company's common stock (or under certain circumstances cash, property, other
equity securities or debt of the Company) having a current market price _ (as defined in the plan) ;

.

Iequal to twice the exercise price of the right, except pursuant to an offer for all outstanding
: shares of common stock which a majority of the independent directors of the Company )

- determines to be a price which is in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders

(Permitted Offer).-

- In the event that the Company is a party to a merger or other business combination (other than '
a merger that follows a Permitted Offer), rights holders will be enbtled to receive, upon the
exercise of a right, a number of shares of common stock of the acquiring company having a i

current market price (as defined in the plan) equal to twice the exercise price of the right. j

i

(d) ESOP in October 1990, the Company amended its savings plan to add an ESOP component. |

The ESOP component of the plan allows the Company to satisfy a portion of its obligation to
make matching contributions under the plan. For additional information with respect to the

,

ESOP component of the plan, see Note 12(b).

(0) laymaior's Choice Plan. Effective December 1994, the Company registered with the Securities
and Exchange Commission four million shares of its common stock for purchase through the
new Investor's Choice Plan, which is an amendment to the existing dividend reinvestment plan.

. (9)_ Preferred Stock of HL&P
J

'

At December 31,1994, HL&P's cumulative preferred stock could be redeemed at the following

per share prices, plus any unpaid accrued dividends to the date'of redemption:

Redemption
d

Price Per Share ]SRfieS
Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption: |

$105.00 |. $4.00 . . ...... .... .... . ..... .
|

.

$6.72 . . 102.51....... .... ........... . ....

. ..... ....... ... . . .... . 102.35$7.52 .
$8.12 . . . . 102.25. . . . . . . .... .. ..... .... . .

. Variable Term Preferred A (a) . . . 100.00..... .. ......

Variable Term Preferred B (a) . 100.00.... ... ... ..

Variable Term Preferred C (a) . 100.00
. . . . ... .......

' variable Term Preferred D (a) . . . . . . . . . 100.00... .....

|
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' < Redemption !, g,

Price Per Share !Series - .'- -s

cSubject to Mandatory- Redemption: i
I

. - $8.50 (b) . .. ...., .......a................. - $100.00
. $9. 37 5 (c) ; . . c, . . . . . . .- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -

.

. (a)' Rates for Variable Term Preferred stock as of December 31,1994 were as follows:
~

!
-

,

,- Series Rate !
. Variable Term Preferred A 4.69% |
Variable Term Preferred B ,4.62% -

|
Variable Term Preferred C 5.15%
Variable Term Preferred D ' 4.58% .*

,

n ;

(b) HL&P is required to redeem 200,000 shares of this series annually beginning June 1, f
x 1994. j

!(c) HL&P is required to redeem 257,000 shares annually beginning April 1,1995. Thisn
,

series is redeemable at the option of HL&P at $100 per share beginning April 1,.1997. |
!-

In June 1994 and June 1993, HL&P redeemed 200,000 and 400,000 shares, respectively, of |
-its $8.50 cumulative preferred stock at $100 per share pursuant to sinking fund provisions. !

Annual mandatory redemptions of HL&P's preferred stock are $45.7 million in 1995 and 1996, {
'and $25.7 million for 1997,1998 and 1999.-

:(10) Long-Term Debt.

.

. {

(c) HL&E Sinking orimprovement fund requirements of HL&P's first mortgage bonds outstanding |
., will be approximately $36 million for.each of the years 1995 through 1999. Of such !

requirements, approximately $34 million for each of the years 1995 through 1999 may be '

satisfied by~ certification of property additions at 100 percent of the requirements, and the
remainder through certification of such property additions at 166 2/3 percent of the
requirements. Sinking or improvement fund requirements for 1994 and prior years have been
satisfied by certification of property additions.

:HL&P has agreed to expend an amount each year for replacements and improvements in i
respect of its depreciable mortgaged utility property equal to $1,450,000 plus 21/2 percent of

,

net additions to such mortgaged property made after March 31,1948 and before July 1 of the
g preceding year. Such requirement may be met with cash, first mortgage bonds, gross property

additions or expenditures for repairs or replacements, or by taking credit for property additions7
"

at'100 percent of the requirements. At the option of HL&P, but only with respect to first
mortgage bonds of a series subject to special redemption, deposited cash may be used to

'

i redeem first mortgage bonds of such series at the applicable special redemption price. The,

, replacement fund requirement to be satisfied in 1995 is approximately $288 million.
,

4

J

'
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The amount of HL&P's first mortgage bonds is unlimited as to issuance, but limited by property,
earnings, and other provisions of the Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of November 1,
1944, between HL&P and South Texas Commercial National Bank of Houston (Texas
Commerce Bank National Association, as Successor Trustee) and the supplementalindentures
thereto. Substantially all properties of HL&P are subject to tiens securing HL&P's long-term
debt under the mortgage.

In January 1994, HL&P repaid at maturity $19.5 million principal amount of Series A
collateralized medium-term notes. HL&P's annual maturities of long-term debt and minimum
capital lease payments are approximately $4 million in 1995, $154 million in 1996, $228 million
in 1997, $40 million in 1998, and $171 million in 1999.

(b) KBLCOM and Sub11dlatina. KBL Cable, Inc. (KBL Cable), a subsidiary of KBLCOM,is a party
to a $475.2 million revolving credit and letter of credit facility agreement with annual mandatory
commitment reductions (which may require principal payments). At December 31,1994, KBL
Cable had $76 million available under such credit facility. The credit facility has scheduled
reductions in March of each year until it is terminated in March 1999. Loans have generally
borne interest at an interest rate of London Interbank Offered Rate plus an applicable margin.
The margin was .75% and .625% at December 31,1994 and 1993, respectively. The credit
facility includes restrictions on dividends, sales of assets and limitations on totalindebtedness.
The amount of indebtedness outstanding at December 31,1994 and 1993 was $364 million.
Commitment fees are required on the unused capacity of the credit facility.

In October 1989, KBL Cable entered into interest rate swaps to effectively fix the interest rate
on $375 million of loans under the bank credit facility. The objective of the swaps was to
reduce the financial exposure to increases in interest rates. Interest rate swaps aggregating
$75 million and $150 million terminated in October 1992 and October 1994, respectively. As
of December 31,1994, KBL Cable had one remaining interest rate swap terminating in 1996
which effectively fixes the rate on $50 million of debt under the bank credit facility at 8.88% plus
the applicable margin. As of December 31,1994 and 1993, the effective interest rate on such
debt was approximately 9.63%. The differential to be paid or received under the swaps is
accrued and is recognized as interest expense or income over the term of the swap. KBL Cable
is exposed to risk of nonperformance by the other party to the swap. However, KBL Cable
does not anticipate nonperformance by the other party.

As of December 31,1994, KBL Cable had outstanding $62.5 rnillion of 10.95% senior notes and

$78.1 million of 11.30% senior subordinated notes. Both series mature in 1999 with annual
principal payments which began in 1992. The agreement under which the notes were issued
contains restrictions and covenants similar to those contained in the KBL Cable credit facility.

For a discussion of the pending disposition of KBLCOM, see Note 21(a).

(c) Company. Consolidated annual maturities of long-term debt and minimum capital lease
payments for the Company are approximately $20 million in 1995, $430 million in 1996,$358
million in 1997,$181 million in 1998 and $313 million in 1999.
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- The not postratirement benefit cost for the Company includes the following components:
i

!e >

' Year Ended December 31. |' ~
<. - . ,

,
. 1994 ~1993 :y,

-

(Thousands of Dollars) i
.

'
.

.; <

'

h, '
h .

n

1 Service cost - benefits esmed during the period . . . . . . . . .$ 9,131 a .$ ' 9,453 i'

: Interest cost on projected benefit obligation. . . . . . . . . . . 10,265: _v :18,354 !.

'

.!Actual retum on plan' assets ' . . . .. .- -< -
.................

Net' amortization and deferrals . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.868 L 9.773 |. .....,

Net postratirement benefit cost . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . 1,2L236, L},Ligg :...
;

,

; ' The funded status of the Company's postretirement benefit costs was as follows: j4

,
1

h|
- ' December 31.

). 1994 '1993
,

Accumulated benefit obligation: _ h]
(Thousands of Dollars)'" .

Retirees . . . $ (98,828) $ (130,336) j.................... . ..... .....

.

. Fully eligible active plan participants . . . . (22,251) (22,913) ;. ... .....
'

I Other active plan participants . . (23.378) .. (20.810)..................

; Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . >. . . . . . . (144,457) (174,059) f.. ...... . ..

!' Plan assets at fair value .
-- -

..................... ....

Assets less than accumulated benefit obligation . . (144,457)- (174,059)... ,

Unrecognized transitional obligation . . . 193,500 203,273 L
...... . ...

- Unrecognized net gain . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . (91.477) (55.682).... .....

. Accrued postretirement benefit cost . . S (42.434) Lggdig) :........ . .....
t

For 1992, the Company recognized postretirement benefit costs other than pensions on a " pay-
as-you-go" basis. The Company made postretirement benefit payments in 1992 of $8.6 million.

The assumed health care cost trend rates used in measuring the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation in 1994 are as follows: <

Medical - under 65 9.0% .

Medical -.65 and over 10.0% ;

- Dental 9.0% - '

> ,

, . [

The assumed health care rates gradually decline to 5.4 percent for both medical categories and 1

L 3.7 percent for dental by the year 2001. The accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was [
' determined using an assumed discount rate of 8.0 percent for 1994 and 7.25 percent for 1993. i

,

;
,

'If the health care cost trend rate assumptions were increased by 1 percent, the accumulated - [
I.

; postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31,1994 would be increased by approximately j

8 percent. The annual effect of the i percent increase on the total of the service and interest -
costs would be an increase of approximately 11 percent. :

:
r

_.

.
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loan as a note receivable from the ESOP or recognizes interest income on such receivable.
The Company was instead required to establish a new contra-equity account (unearned ESOP
shares) which reflects shares not yet committed for release at their original purchase price. As

' shares are committed to be released, they are credited to the uneamed ESOP shares account
based on the original purchase price of the shares. The difference between the fair value of
the shares at the time such shares are committed for release and the original purchase price
'is charged or credited to common stock. Dividends on allocated ESOP shares are recorded
as a reduction to retained eamings; dividends on unallocated ESOP shares are recorded as a
reduction of debt or accrued interest on the ESOP loan. SOP 93-6 is effective only with respect
to financial statements for periods after January 1,1994 and no restatement was permitted for '

. prior periods. At the time of adoption of SOP 93-6 in the third quarter of 1994, earnings were
reduced by $12.8 million. For a discussion of the impact of SOP 93-6 on the eamings per

,

common share calculation, see Note 1(i).
,

The Company's savings plan benefit expense was $18.3 million, $17.3 million and $20.0 million -
in 1994,1993 and 1992, respectively. HL&P's portion of the savings plan expense was $16.5 .

million, $15.9 million and $15.4 million in 1994,1993 and 1992, respectively. The ESOP shares !
were as follows: !

i

December 31.
1994 1993

,

- Allocated Shares . . . . . . 1,575,543 1,031,187. . ...

Unallocated Shares . . . . . 7.770.313 8.317.649... .....

Total ESOP Shares 9.345.856 9.348.836. . . . . . .

Fair value of unallocated ESOP shares . . $276,817,401 $396,128,034

!

(c) Postratirement Benefits. The Company and HL&P adopted SFAS No.106, " Employer's
'

Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions," effective January 1,1993. SFAS
,

F No 106 requires companies to recognize the liability for postretirement benefit plans other than
,

pensions, primarily health care. The Company and HL&P previously expensed the cost of these
benefits as claims were incurred. SFAS No.106 allows recognition of the transition obligation
(liability for prior years' service) in the year of adoption or to be amortized over the plan;

1 participants' future service period. The Company and HL&P have elected to amortize the
estimated transition obligation of approximately $213 million (including $211 million for HL&P)
over 22 years. In March 1993, the Utility Commission adopted a rule governing the rate making
treatment of postretirement benefits other than pensions. This rule provides for recovery in rate
making proceedings (which, in HL&P's case, has not occurred) of the cost of postretirement
benefits calculated in accordance with SFAS No.106 including amortization of the transition
obligation. The Proposed Settlement of HL&P's pending rate proceeding would require HL&P
to fund during each year in an irrevocable extemal trust the amount of postretirement benefit
costs included in rates, a total of approximately $22 million.

.
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(d) EQ1temployment Benefits for the Company and HL&P. The Company and HL&P adopted.

SFAS No. 112, '' Employer's Accounting for Postemployment Benefits," effective
January 1,1994. SFAS No.112 requires the recognition of a liability for benefits, not previously
accounted for on the accrual basis, provided to former or inactive employees, their beneficiaries
and covered dependents, after employment but before retirement. In the Company's and
HL&P's case, this liability is principally health care and life insurance benefits for participants
in the long-term disability plan. As required by SFAS No.112, the Company and HL&P
expensed the transition obligation (liability from prior years) upon adoption, and recorded a one-
time, after-tax charge to income of $8.2 million in the first quarter of 1994. Ongoing 1994
charges to income were not material.

(13) Income Taxes

The Company and HL&P record income taxes under SFAS No.109, which among other things,
(i) requires the liability method be used in computing deferred taxes on all temporary differences
between book and tax bases of assets other than nondeductible goodwill; (ii) requires that
deferred tax liabilities and assets be adjusted for an enacted change in tax laws or rates; and
(iii) prohibits net-of-tax accounting and reporting. SFAS No.109 requires that regulated
enterprises recognize such adjustments as regulatory assets or liabilities if it is probable that
such amounts will be recovered from or returned to customers in future rates. KBLCOM has
significant temporary differences related to its 1986 and 1989 acquisitions of cable television
systems, the tax effects of which were recognized when SFAS No.109 was adopted.

During 1993, federal tax legislation was enacted that changed the income tax consequences
for the Company and HL&P. The principal provision of the new law which affected the
Company and HL&P was the change in the corporate income tax rate from 34 percent to 35
percent. A net regulatory asset and the related deferred federal income tax liability of $71.3
million were recorded by HL&P in 1993. The effect of the new law, which decreased the
Company's net income by $14.3 million, was recognized as a component of income tax
expense in 1993. The effect on the Company's deferred taxes as a result of the change in the
new law was $10.9 million in 1993.

The Company's current and deferred components of income tax expense are as follows:

Year Ended December 31.
1994 1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)

Current $ 150,493 $ 113,534 $130,360. . . . . ...

Deferred 68.120 117.584 34.249. . . . . . .

Income taxes before cumulative effect of change
in accounting $ 218.613 1 231.118 $164.609..... . .
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The Company's effective income tax rates are lower than statutory corporate rates for each year .

as follows:
Year Ended December 31.

1994 1993 1992

' income before income taxes and cumulative
effect of change in accounting $ 626.074 5 647,154 $ 505,096

.. . . ..

Preferred dividends of subsidiary . . . . 33.583 34.473 39.327
.......

659,657- 681,627 544,423
Total . ......................... .

35% 35% 34 %
Statutory rate . ... .. .... .. .......

230.880 238.569 185.104Income taxes at statutory rate . . . . . . . .. ..

Net reduction in taxes resulting from:

AFUDC - other included in income . . 1,440 1,229 2,097
. .

Amortization of investment tax credit . . 19,821 20,185 19,950
....

Amortization of intangible assets (4,487) (4,389) - (4,264)
... ....

Excess deferred taxes .
3,537 9,625 17,403

.... ... . ...

Difference between book and tax
depreciation for which deferred'

taxes have not been normalized . (15,455) (12,976) (13,466)
.. .

7.411 (6.223) (1.225)
Other - net . . .... .... ............

12.267 7.451 20.495
Total . . . . ..... . .. .... . .

Income taxes before cumulative effect of change
$ 218.613 $ 231.118 $ 164.609in accounting . . . .... .. . . .

33.1 % , 33.9% 30.2 %
Effective rate . . . . .. . .. . .....

,

4
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'(11) Short-Term Financing
i

The interim financing requirements of the Company's operating subsidiaries are met through
short-term bank loans, the issuance of commercial paper and short-term advances from the
Company. The Company and its subsidiaries had bank credit facilities aggregating $1 billion
at December 31,1994 and $750 million at December 31,1993, under which borrowings are
classified as short-term indebtedness. In March 1995, the facilities aggregated $1.2 billion as !

a result of a $200 million increase in the Company's bank credit facility. These bank facilities
limit total short-term borrowings and provide for interest at rates generally less than the prime
rate. The Company's weighted average short-term borrowing rates for commercial paper for
the year ended December 31,1994 and 1993 were 4.35% and 3.45%, respectively.
Outstanding commercial paper was $423 million at December 31,1994 and $591 million at

. December 31,1993. Facility fees are required on the credit facilities. For a description of the
bank credit facility of KBL Cable, borrowings under which are classified as long-term debt or
current maturities of long-term debt, see Note 10(b).

(12) Retirement Plans

(c) P_ension. The Company has noncontributory retirement plans covering substantially all
employees. The plans provide retirement benefits based on years of service and compensation.
The Company's funding policy is to contribute amounts annually in accordance with applicable
regulations in order to achieve adequate funding of projected benefit obligations. The assets
of the plans consist principally of common stocks and high quality, interest-bearing obligations.

Net pension cost for the Company includes the following components:

Year Ended December 31.
1994 1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)

Service cost - benefits earned during the period $ 22,715 $ 25,932 $ 24,282
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 46,416 51,343 45,585.

Actual (return) loss on plan assets 5,402 (39,477) (26,934). . ...

Net amortization and deferrals (51.846) (557) (11.749).... .

Net pension cost $12187 $ 37.241 $ 31.184.. .. .. ... .

4

6
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The funded status of the Company's retirement plans was as follows: 2 -

December 31.*= Qg ,

-19931994'
-4

-(Thousands of Dollars)
''

'M$%
'

IActuarial present value of:
Vested benefit obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 443.200 - 3,ggj21

* a
Accumulated benefit obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 476.347 ' + $ 506.567- ,

Plan assets at fair value - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 499,940 $ 491,759

Projected benefit obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . 638.312: 655.593. . . . . .. . .

~ Assets less than projected benefit obligation . . . . . (138,372) (163,834). . . .

Unrecognized transitional asset . . . . . . . . . . . .'. . . . . . (15,340) -(17,260). .

Unrecognized prior service cost 21,456 : ~ 23,380
..... . . . . . . . . . . .

Unrecognized net loss . 72.286 81.826........ ..............

1,{Zjjjg)Accrued pension cost . . . . . . . . . . . . S (59.970) .
...... ..... . .

-

- >The projected benefit obligation was determined using an assumed discount rate of 8.0 percent
- in 1994 and 7.25 percent in 1993. A long-term rate of compensation increase ranging from 4.5

.

,1 percent to 6.5 percent was assumed for 1994 and ranging from 3.9 percent to 6 percent was
Yassumed for 1993. The assumed long-term rate of retum on plan assets was 9.5 percent in

1994 and-1993. The transitional asset at January 1,1986, is being recognized over
approximately 17 years, and the prior service cost is being recognized over approximately 15
years.

(bI 1 Savings Plan. The Company has an employee savings plan that qualifies as cash or deferred |

! arrangements under Section 401(k) of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (IRC).
Lunder the plan, participating employees may contribute a portion of their compensation, pre-tax
. 'or after-tax,' up to a maximum of 16 percent of compensation limited by an annual deferrallimit ;4

1($9,240 for calendar year 1994) prescribed by IRC Section 402(g) and the IRC Section 415 |'

J annual additions limits. The Company matches 70 percent of the first 6 percent of each:

- t employee's compensation. contributed, subject to a vesting schedule which entitles the,

" employee to a percentage 'of the, matching contributions depending on years'of service.
L Substantially all of the Company's match is invested in the Company's common stock.

In October 1990, the Company amended its savings plan to add a leveraged ESOP component..
The Company may use ESOP shares to satisfy its obligation to make matching contributions
under the savings plan. Debt service on the ESOP loan is paid using all dividends on shares
in the ESOP, interest eamings on funds held in the ESOP and cash contributions by the s

Company. ' Shares of the Company's common stock are released from encumbrance of the
ESOP loan based on the proportion of debt service paid during the period. ,

I
'

in the third quarter of 1994, the Company adopted SOP 93-6 which requires that the Company ,

recognize benefit expense for the ESOP equal to fair value of the ESOP shares committed to |

be released. Following the adoption of SOP 93-6, the Company no longer reports the ESOP j

|
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loan as a note receivable from the ESOP or recognizes interest income on such receivable.
The Company was instead required to establish a new contra-equity account (unearned ESOP

| shares) which reflects shares not yet committed for release at their original purchase price. As
shares are committed to be released, they are credited to the unearned ESOP shares account
based on the original purchase price of the shares. The difference between the fair va|ue of
the shares at the time such shares are committed for release a:T the original purchase price
'is charged or credited to common stock. Dividends on allocated ESOP shares are recorded
as a reduction to retained earnings; dividends on unallocated ESOP shares are recorded as a
reduction of debt or accrued interest on the ESOP loan. SOP 93-6 is effective only with respect
to financid wtements for periods after January 1,1994 and no restatement was permitted for
prior periods. At the time of adoption of SOP 93-6 in the third quarter of 1994, earnings were
reduced by $12.8 million. For a discussion of the impact of SOP 93-6 on the earnings per
common share calculation, see Note 1(i).

The Company's savings plan benefit expense was $18.3 million, $17.3 million and $20.0 million
in 1994,1993 and 1992, respectiv9|y. HL&P's portion of the savings plan expense was $16.5
million, $15.9 million and $15.4 million in 1994,1993 and 1992, respectively. The ESOP shares
were as follows:

December 31.
1994 1993

i

Nh;ated Shares 1,575,543 1,031,187. . . .. . .. .. .

Unallocated Shares . 7.770.313 8.317.649. .

Total ESOP Shares 9.345.856 9.348.836. .. .

Fair value of unallocated ESOP shares $276,817,401 $396,128,034,.

(c) EastratitemenLBenefila. The Company and HL&P adopted SFAS No.106, " Employer's
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions," effective January 1,1993. SFAS
No.106 requires companies to recognize the liability for postretirement benefit plans other than
pensions, primarily health care. The Company and HL&P previously expensed the cost of these
benefits ac claims were incurred. SFAS No.106 allows recognition of the transition obligation
(liability for prior years' service) in the year of adoption or to be amortized over the plan
participants' future service period. The Company and HL&P have elected to amortize the
estimated transition obligation of approximately $213 million (including $211 mi.' lion for HL&P)
over 22 years. In March 1993, the Utility Commission adopted a rule governing the rate making
treatment of postretirement benefits other than pensions. This rule provides for recovery in rate
making proceedings (which, in HL&P's case, has not occurred) of the cost of postretirement
benefits calculated in accordance with SFAS No.106 including amortization of the transition
obligation. The Proposed Settlement cf HL&P's pending rate proceeding would require HL&P
to fund during each year in an irrevocable external trust the amount of postretirement benefit
costs included in rates, a total of approximately $22 rnillion.
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The net postretirement benefit cost for the Company includes the following components:

Year Ended December 31,
-

1994 1993

(Thousands of Dollars)

Service cost - benefits eamed during the period . . . . . . . . $ 9,131 $ 9,453 :

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation . . . . . . . . . . . 10,265 -18,354
-

Actual retum on plan assets -
....... ... . .. ....

7.868 9.773
Net amortization and deferrals . . . .. . .... .. ......

S 27.264 ~ $ 37.580
Net postratirement benefit cost . . .................

The funded status of the Company's postretirement benefit costs was as follows: |
,

December 31. :

1994 1993

(Thousands of Dollars)
r

Accumulated benefit ' obligation:

Retirees . . . . . . . . . . $ (98,828) $ (130,336)
. .. . ... . ... .. ....

Fully eligible active plan participants . . . . (22,251) (22,913)
. ... .. .

Other active plan participants . . (23.378) (20.810)... ... . .. .....

(144,457) (174,059)Total . . . . . . '

............... . ... .......
-- ---

Plan assets at fair value . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ..

Assets less than accumulated benefit obligation . (144,457) (174,059) ,

d . . ..
'

Unrecognized transitional obligation 193,500 203,273
. ......... .

1

; Unrecognized net gain (91.477) (55.682) ,

,, ...... ..,.. ..... .. .

S (42.434) $ (26.468) >

Accrued postretirement benefit cost .t .... .. ... .

For 1992, the Company recognized postretirement benefit costs other than pensions on a " pay-
i

as-you-go" basis. The Company made postretirement benefit payments in 1992 of $8.6 million.
L

The assumed health care cost trend rates used in measuring the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation in 1994 are as follows:'

Medical - under 65 9.0% ,

Medical- 65 and over 10.0%

Dental 9.0%

The assumed health care rates gradually declino to 5.4 percent for both medical categories and 4

3.7 percent for dental by the year 2001. The accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was
determined using an assumed discount rate of 8.0 percent for 1994 and 7.25 percent for 1993.

:If the health care cost trend rate assumptions were increased by 1 percent, the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31,1994 would be increased by approximately

- 8 percent. The annual effect of the 1 percent increase on the total of the service and interest
costs would be an increase of approximately 11 percent.
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(d) Postemployment Benefits for the Company and HL&P. The Company and HL&P adopted,

SFAS No. 112, '' Employer's Accounting for Postemployment Benefits," effective
January 1,1994. SFAS No.112 requires the recognition of a liability for benefits, not previously ;

~

accounted for on the accrual basis, provided to former or inactive employees, their beneficiaries I

and covered dependents, after employment but before retirement. ~ In the Company's and
HL&P's case, this liability is principally health care and life insurance benefits for participants

,

in the-long-term disability plan. As required by SFAS No.112, the Company and HL&P ;
expensed the transition obligation (liability from prior years) upon adoption, and recorded a one-
time, after-tax charge to income of $8.2 million in the first quarter of 1994. Ongoing 1994

,

charges to income were not material.
'

(13) Income Taxes
,

P

The Company and HL&P record income taxes under SFAS No.109,'which among other things,
(i) requires the liability method be used in computing deferred taxes on all temporary differences
between book and tax bases of assets other than nondeductible goodwill; (ii) requires that

,

~ deferred tax liabilities and assets be adjusted for an enacted change in tax laws or rates; and
(iii) prohibits net-of-tax accounting and reporting. SFAS No.109 requires that regulated
enterprises recognize such adjustments as regulatory assets or liabilities if it is probable that

' such amounts will be recovered from or returned to customers in future rates. KBLCOM has-

significant temporary differences related to its 1986 and 1989 acquisitions of cable television
systems, the tax effects of which were recognized when SFAS No.109 was adopted.

During 1993, federal tax legislation was enacted that changed the income tax consequences
~ for the Company and HL&P. The principal provision of the new law which affected the
Company and HL&P was the change in the corporate income tax rate from 34 percent to 35
percent. A net regulatory asset and the related deferred federal income tax liability of $71.3
million were recorded by HL&P in 1993. The effect of the new law, which decreased the
Company's net income by $14.3 million, was recognized as a component of income tax
expense in 1993. The effect on the Company's deferred taxes as a result of the change in the
new law was $10.9 million in 1993.

1

The Company's current and deferred components of income tax expense are as follows: i

Year Ended December 31.
1994 1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)

Current . . . . $ 150,493 $ 113,534 $130,360... ..... .. ..... .. .

Deferred 68.120 117.584 34.249. ... ........ ... .. ..

income taxes before cumulative effect of change
in accounting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S 218.613 $_231.118 $164.609
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The Company's effective income tax rates are lower than statutory corporate rates for each year ,

. as follows:
Year Ended December 31.

,

1994 1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)

Income before income taxes and cumulative
effect of change in accounting $ 626,074 $ 647,154 $ 505,096

.. ... .. .

Pceferred dividends of subsidiary , , . . . . . . . . . . 33.583 34.473 39.327

Total . 659,657 681,627 544,423
.................... ......

35% 35% 34 %Statutory rate . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ..........

income taxes at statutory rate . . . . . 230.880 238.569 185.104
........

' Net reduction in taxes resulting from:
AFUDC - other included in income 1,440 1,229 2,097

.... .

Amortization of investment tax credit . 19,821 20,185 19,950
....

Amortization of intangible assets . . (4,487) - (4,389) (4,264)
.. ..

Excess deferred taxes 3,537 9,625 17,40?,
............ ...

Difference between book and tax
depreciation for which deferred
taxes have not been normalized . . . . . . . (15,455) (12,976) (13,466)

7.411 (6.223) (1.225)Other - net ......... ........ ..... .

Total . 12.267 7.451 20.495
............... . .......

income taxes before cumulative effect of change
in accounting . . . . . $ 218.613 $ 231.118 $ 164.609

............. ...

Effective rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33.1 % , 33.9% 30.2 %
.... . . . . . .
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S gliow% are the Comhany's tax effects of temporary differences resulting in deferrsd tax-~
''

p '

: ' assets'and liabilitiesi ' ' ' '
-

|
m ;w " w, % - r,, w,;u,

+:.
- 4 . ,

-

' ' '

' December 31.',

,a% #: ' ' '< m ,- * # 19940 11993
1-

' ' "' - ' * 1 (Thousands' of Dollars)
, ,

4 DeferredTax As'setsi '# " ^ N '
' -

,

''
' Alternative' minimum tax r. . . . . . . .'. . / . . c. . . . . . . 7.3.T. ~ $ ~ ~ 60,932. , $ 7120,576 ~1

'

.

'
'lRS 'au' it ' assessment . . . . . $. ....0...',..........).. 74,966. -74,966 -i

'

d -

' '

'

: Disallowed ' plant cost - net) . . . . . . ? | .E . . . . . . . '. . . . . . M 23,496 - T 24,304,.
' '* ~

Loss and ITC carryforwards . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' ~ - 56,080 ~ '55,822.
^

T Othe r ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . '. . . '. ". t. . . .' . . . . . . . . .
'

..

i 83.740-''

88.503
;[ < ' ' Total deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . ' 299,214 T 344,1,71

'

F ;Less valuation allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .....,' 57.919 + :57.661
Total deferred tax ' assets - net . . . . . . . . . . . . 241.295 ~ 288 510, -

,.t t
.......

; > .
, g 1, -

,.
.. . .

, Deferred Tax Unbilities: "E'

' O Depreciation . . . ; . . " . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .:. . .'. 1,404,290 1,271,153:

! 4 Tidentifiable intangibles . . . . . . . . . . '. . . . . . . . . . . . . c. . . . / 244;636- > :236,476'

3 " Deferred plant costs - not . . . . . ................t..? 207.7462 0215,472. .

Regulatory assets '- net ~ . . . . . . . . . 235,~463 ' 246,763
'

....... ... ......

" ' ' Capitalized taxes, employee benefits and removal costs . . . . 110,476- L110,252
~

Other ,. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .........../........... F118:155 193.730-
Total deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.320.768 2.273.846,

w :*; ; >
, , ,

"

Accumulated deferred income taxes - net . . . . . . ' . &LQZjE,1,' &LggL},31..

''
. .

: At December 31,' 1994 pursuant to the acquisition of cable systems, KBLCOM has unutilized'
~ Separate Return Limitation Year (SRLYj not operating loss tax benefits of approxim'ateily $22.1|.

~

million and unutilized SRLY investment tax credits of approximately $14.0 million which expire
'in the years 1995 through 2008, and 1995 through 2003; respectiv'ely.' 'In addition, KBLCOM !
~ has unutilized restricted state loss tax benefits of $20.0 million, which expire in the y6ars 1995 |#
through 2009c and' unutilized minimum' tax credits of $1.8 million.<The Company does~not !
anticipate full utilization of these losses and' tax credits and, therefore, has' established a |
. valuation allowance. Utilization of preacquisition carryforwards in the future would not affect i,

t

. income of the Company and KBLCOM, but would be applied to reduce the carrying value of |
: cable television franchises and intangible assets.

i
< :

. (14)| Commitments and Contingencies '

(d)1 HL&P. HL&P has various commitments for capital expenditures, fuel, purchased power, cooling.
water and operating leases. < Commitments in connection'with HL&P's capital program are
generally revocable by'HL&P; subject to reimbursement to manufacturers for expenditures
incurred or other cancellation penalties. - HL&P's other commitments have various quantity!
requirements and durations. 'However,'if these requirements could not be met, various

1 attomatives are available to mitigate the cost associated with the contracts' commitments.
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. HL&P.has entered into.several long-t:rm coil, lignits and nitural gis contr cts which hiva |
-

various quantity requirements and durations. Minimum obligations for coal and transportation |

agreements are approximately $169 million in 1995, $174 million in 1996 and $177 million in
1997. ;In addition, the minimum obligations under the lignite mining and lease agreements will
be approximately $19 million in 1995 and 1996 and $16 million in 1997. HL&P has entered into
several gas purchase agreements containing contract terms in excess of one year which
provide for specified purchase and delivery obligations. Minimum obligations for natural gas
purchase and natural gas storage contracts are approximately $55.0 million in 1995, $56.6
million in 1996 and $38.2 million in 1997. Collectively, the gas supply contracts included in j

.

these figures could amount to 11 percent of HL&P's annual natural gas requirements. The
> Utility Commission's rules provide for recovery of the coal, lignite and natural gas _ costs

'

described above through the energy component of HL&P's electric rates. Nuclear fuel. costs
are also included in the energy component of HL&P's electric rates based on the cost of nuclear'

- fuel consumed in the reactor..

HL&P has commitments to purchase firm capacity from cogenerators of approximately $32
million in 1995, and $22 million in 1996 and.1997. The Utility Commission's rules allow
recovery of these costs through HL&P's base rates for electric service and additionally authorize
HL&P to charge or credit customers for any variation in actual purchased power cost from the,.

cost utilized to determine its base rates. In the event that the Utility Commission, at some
future date, does not allow recovery through rates of any amount of purchased power
payments, the two principal firm capacity contracts contain provisions allowing HL&P to suspend
or reduce payments and seek repayment for amounts disallowed.g

q1

HL&P's service area is heavily dependent on oil, gas, refined prod'ucts, petrochemicals and
. related business . Significant adverse events affecting these industries would negatively impact
the revenues of the Company and HL&P.

(b)- KBLCOM Commitments and Obligations Under Cable Franchise Agreements. KBLCOM
and its: subsidiaries presently have certain cable franchises containing provisions for
construction of cable plant and service to customers within the franchise area. In connection
with certain obligations under existing franchise agreements, KBLCOM and its subsidiaries
obtain surety bonds and letters of credit guaranteeing performance to municipalities and public
utilities. Payment,is required only in the event of non-performance. KBLCOM and its
subsidiaries have fulfilled all of their obligations such that rio payments have been required.
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(16) Estimated Fcir V;lue of Fin:ncial in:trumentst ' *
y- . . e .. o , - << > p ,,,

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of the Company's financialinstru'ments are 'as
follows:~

;

>

4L ~ jDecember 31.1 ' *

1994' 1993 I
Y * 7 -

'

'

Carrying - Fair' iCarrying ! - Fair t
'

'

_
A' mount - Value1 Amount _ Value |

^ ~ '

'(Thousands of Dollars) !

j!
, 4 Financial assets: -

Cash and short-term investments . . . . . $ -10,443 $ 10,443 $' 14,884 $ 14,884

Note ~receivabl4 from ESOP (a) . . . . . . . 332,489 421,468
'

e

#
Financial liabilities: ,

Short-term notes payable . . . . . . . . . . 423,291 423,291 < 591,385 ~ 591,385. I

L Cumulative preferred stock ' .
,

. (subject to mandatory redemption) . . . 167,610 173,355 187,236 207,489 ;

Debentures , . . . . . , .. . . . . . 548,729 549,532L 548,544 616,672 [......
.

" 'Long-term debt of subsidiaries: '- >

'"f" Electric:" t>,

1 First mortgage bonds . . . . 3,020,400 2,980,028 3,039,343 ' 3,360,442' ' f>
. . .

Pollution control revenue bonds . 155,247 163,736 155,218' ~174,094 i'

+ 'Other notes payable ^ . 1,129 1,129- 2,410 2,410
'

.......

J Cable television: '

Senior bank debt 364,000- '364,000 ' 364,000- 364,000
|

..... .. . .

Senior and senior subordinated
. notes . . . . 140,580 154,654 150,964- 180,890.............

. Unrecognized financial instruments:
*

? nterest rate swaps:l v

Net payable position , . 1,019 J 13,604........

'
(a)' < As a result of the Company adopting SOP 93-6 in 1994, a'new contra-equity account

~

(unearned ESOP shares) has replaced the note receivable from ESOP. See Note 12(b);

'

The fair values of cash and short-term investments, short-term and other notes payable and
^

bank debt are estimated to be equivalent to the carrying amounts. '?

The fair values of the ESOP loan; the Company's debentures, HL&P's cumulative preferredo

stock subject to mandatory redemption, HL&P's first mortgage bonds, pollution control revenue

bonds issued on behalf of HL&P and KBL Cable senior and senior subordinated notes ato
estimated using rates currently available for- securities with similar terms and remaining

' '

' maturities.- '

z, a m
3 , .

-

m

-

4

?
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The fair value of interest rcte sw:ps is the estimrted amrunt thit the swrp counterparths would ,

receive or pay to terminate the swap agreements, taking into account current interest rates and
the current creditworthiness of the swap counterparties. ;

i
:

- (16) ' Business Segment information . ;

,The Company. operates principally. In two business segments: - electric utility and cable |~

- television. Financial information by business segment is summarized as follows: |
|

Year Endad Daramber 31.
1994 1993 1992

- ,

(Thousands of Dollars)*

Revenues:
Electric utility . . . . . . . . . . $ 3,746,085 $ 4,079,863 $ 3,826,841

... .. ....

255.772 244.067 235.258
Cable _ television (a) . . . . .. ...........

Total revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . $ 4.001.857 $ 4.323.930 $ 4.062.099

.
Operating income (Expense):
. Electric utility (b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 997,875 $ 1,005,750 - $ . 923,801

Cable television (a) , . . . 15,007 17,830 19,394
............

Other operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . (1.057) (1.163) (1.327)
_

..

Total operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,011,825 1,022,417 941,868

Other income . . . . ; .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,198 -47,882 43,789

Interest and other charges . . . . . . . . . . . . (396.949) (423.145). (480.561)

income before income taxes and
cumulative effect of change in
accounting S 626.074 5 647.154 $ 505.096

.....................

'

' Depreciation and Amortization:.

,' Electric utility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 398,142 5 385,731 $ 371,645

Cable television (a) . . . 84,681 77,912 75,622
.............;. ,.

1.057 1.163 1.327
| Other operations . ..... ...... ....

|
Total depreciation and amortization . . . $ 483.880 $ 464.806 5 448.594

f
'

identifiable Assets (end of period):
Electric utility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $10,850,981 $10,753,616 $10,790,052

! Cable television (a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 1,510,052 1,372,595 1,345,770..

|. Other operations . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . 189,225 141,542 328,231

; Adjustments and eliminations . . . . . . . .. . (256.111) (37.576) (42.386)
;

Total assets , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $12.294.147 $12.230.177 $12.421.667
-

,

depital Expenditures:
.

$ 412,899 $ 329,016 $ . 337,082
>

- ,

Electric utility (excluding AFUDC) . . . . .. . . .

Cable television (a) 84,166 60,385 44,306
........... .....

Other (excluding capitalized interest) 44.704 61.830 1.625
....

LTotal capital expenditures . . . . . . . . . . S 541.769 $ 451.231 $ 383.013
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(c) Amounts d3 not include cmounts tttributable to P r:gon, which is cccounted for under the*

equity method, except identifiable assets which includes net equity investment in Paragon.

(b) 1992 amount includes the effect of a charge of $86.4 million which relates to HL&P's
restructuring of operations as a result of the implementation of the Success Through
Excellence in Performance (STEP) program (see Note 17 below).

(17) Restructuring

HL&P recorded a one-time, pre-tax charge of $86.4 million in the first quarter of 1992 to reflect
the implementation of the STEP program, a restructuring of its operations. This charge
includes $42 million related to the acceptance of an early retirement plan by 468 employees
of HL&P, $31 million for severance benefits related to the elimination of an additiona! 1,100
positions and $13 million in other costs associated with the restructuring.

(18) Cable Television Acquisition
:

In July 1994, KBLCOM acquired the stock of three cable companies then serving
approximately 48,000 customers in the Minneapolis area in exchange for 587,646 shares of
common stock of the Company valued at approximately $20.1 million. The total purchase price
of approximately $80 million included the assumption of approximately $60 million in liabilities.
Notes were repaid in connection with the acquisition in the amount of $57.7 million.

(19) Railroad Settlement Payments

in July 1994, HL&P contributed as equity its rights to receive certain railroad settlement
payments to HL&P Receivables, Inc. (HLPR), a wholly-owned subsidiary of HL&P. rM.PR
transferred the receivables to a trust. A bank purchased certificates evidencing a senior
interest in the trust and HLPR holds a certificate evidencing a subordinate interest in the trust.
HL&P received as a dividend from HLPR approximately $66.1 million, an amount equal to

~ HLPR's proceeds from the sale. Consistent with the manner in which HL&P recorded receipts
of the settlement payments, HL&P recorded the transaction as a $66.1 million reduction to
reconcilable fuel expense in July 1994. The reduction to reconcilable fuel expense had no
effect on earnings.

(20) Unaudited Quarterly Information

The following unaudited quarterly financialinformation includes, in the opinion of management,
all adjustments'(which comprise only normal recurring accruals) necessary for a fair
presentation. - Quarterly results are not necessarily indicative of a full year's operations
because of seasonality and other factors, including rate increases and variations in operating
expense patterns.
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- Earnings.
,

per

Operating Net Common.

Quarter Ended Revenues income income . Share (a)
.

(Thousands of Dollars).,. ,

1993
-

.

M arch 31 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 865,959 $ 127,981 $. 27,055 $0.21 -

June 30 . . . . . . . . . . 1,067,753 247,686 100,209 0.77
.............

- September 30 . . . . . . 1,416,332 513,860 , 260,409 2.00
...........

December 31. . . 973,886 132,890 .28,363 0.22
..,...........

1994 ,

.,

M arch 31 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 882,101 $ 150,673 $ 25,898 $0.21
.... .

June 30 . . . . . 1,066,660 300,797 126,725 1.03
....... .. ....

September 30 . . . . . . . . 1,215,980 464,038 235,968 1.92
. ......

December 31. . . . . . . . , . - 837,116 96,317 10,670 0.09
.....,... ,

(a) . Quarterly earnings per common share are based on the weighted average number'of
i

shares outstanding during the quarter, and the sum of the quarters may not equal annual

earnings per common share.

(21) Subsequent Events 1<,

(c) KBLC.QM. On January 26,1995, Time Warner and the Company reached an agreement in
which Time Warner would acquire KBLCOM in a tax-deferred, stock-for-stock merger with a
subsidiary of Time Warner for a sales price of approximately $2.2 billion, subject to closing
adjustments. Time Warner will issue one million shares of Time Warner common stock and
11 million shares of a newly-issued series of its convertible preferred stock, which will have a
liquidation value of $100 per share, to the Company. . The preferred stock will be convertible
into approximately 22.9 million shares of Time Warner common stock and, until the earlier of
conversion or the fourth anniversary of its issuance, pays an annual dividend of $3.75 per
share. After four years Time Warner will have the right to exchange the Time Warner
preferred stock for Time Warner common stock at the stated conversion rate. In addition, at
the closing Time Warner will purchase for cash'certain intercompany debt of KBLCCWI from

,

the Company for approximately $600 million subject to adjustment for changes in or levels of
specified indebtedness and liabilities, working capital, capital expenditures and related items.
Closing of this. transaction, which is subject to, among other things,-(i) the parties . obtaining
necessary consents of certain franchise authorities and other governmental entities, (ii) the :

'

absence of any change that might have a material adverse effect on KBLCOM or Time
Warner, (iii) the absence of any material litigation and (iv) the expiration or termination of the
waiting period under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvement Act of 1976, as amended,
is expected to take place in the second half of 1995.
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q

The consolidated balance sheet of the Comp:ny includes KBLCOM Assets of approximit:ly,N/ t

a $1.5 billion and liabilities of approximately $841 million at December 31,1994. Revenues from

'

KBLCOM totaled: approximately1$256 million for 1994. Proforma presentation of. the '
;L Company's 1994 Statement of Consolidated income to reflect KBLCOM ~on a discontinued
"

_ operations basis for the entire year would result in summarized operations as follows:-
*

1

_

.

~'

Year Ended December 31.1994-
4g o

(Thousands of Dollars- |
1 . r, ,

+ 4 ,1 -(. except per share amounts)- i
>

< .

g, . - 'o

'
'

_g , ,

: income Before income Taxes, Discontinued Operations - -

! and Cumulative E#ect of Change in Accounting 1 .t........ -> . t $654,409 -<

income Taxesi . J. . . . . . . . . . . . . '. . v. 4 .< . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 230.424.
t

'

income Before Discontinued Operations and Cumulative e r

Effect of Change in Accounting .423,985. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loss from Discontinued Operations of KBLCOM (net of income-
' ^

m . tax benefit of $11,811) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (16.524)...

? : Income Before . Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting . . . . ~ 407,461
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting for Postemployment,

i- Benefits (net of income taxes of $4.415) . . . . . . . . . . . . . '. . (8.200) -..

[ Not income : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . r. . . . . . . . . . 1]Sgjg,1. . .

Earnings Per Common Share:.

: Earnings Per Common Share Before Discontinued Operations 1
* : and Curnulative E#ect of Change in Accounting . . . . . . . . . . . - $ 3.45
| Discontinued Operations . (.13)................... ........

. Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting for Postemployment4

Benefits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (.07).......... .. ........

[ i. Earn ngs Per Common Share . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . $ 3.25.. ....
t 3 m s .

r Loss from discontinued operations of KBLCOM excludes the effects of corporate overhead
'

charges and includes interest expense relating to the amount of intercompany debt that Time
(Warner is purctasing from the Company.+

.,,

1
; Based on a Time Wamer common stock price of $35.50 and assuming the closmg occurs on

. September; 30,1995, the Company estimates that it will recognize an after-tax gain of'
cpproximately $650 million. The Company anticipates that it will record a portion of this gain

j' (estimated to be approximately $100 million) in the first quarter of 1995 in recognition of the ~
~

deferred tax asset arising from the Company's excess tax basis in KBLCOM stock. The.

remainder of the gain will be recognized at closing.
|*
i

\.

j.(b) Houston Industries Enernv.' inc. (H1 Eneravi. - In January 1995, HI Energy, a subsidiary of '
,

_the~ Company,' acquired for $15.7:million a 90 percent equity interest in an' electric utility
:

operating company in the province of Santiago del Estero, a rural province in the north central
'part of Argentina. The utility ' system serves approximately 100,000 customers in an area ofc

-

,

j 136,000 square kilometers.>

.

F
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HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER COMPANY -

,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Three Years Ended December 31,1994

Except as modified below, the Notes to the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements are
incorporated herein by reference insofar as they relate to HL&P: (i) Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies, (2) Jointly-Owned Nuclear Plant, (3) Pending Rate Proceedings, (4) Appeals of Prior Utility

- C::mmission Rate Orders, (5) Malakoff, (6) Change in Accounting Method for Revenues, (9) Preferred
Stock of HL&P, (10) Long-Term Debt, (12) Retirement Plans, (13) Income Taxes, (14) Commitments and
Contingencies, (15) Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instruments, (17) Restructuring, and (19) Railroad
Settlement Payments.

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(1) Earnings _P_st_ Common Shatt. Allissued and outstanding Class A voting common stock of
HL&P is held by the Company and allissued and outstanding Class B non-voting common
stock' of HL&P is held by Houston Industries (Delaware) Incorporated, a wnolly owned
subsidiary of the Company. Accordingly, earnings per share is not computed.

(J) Statements of Cash Flows. At December 31, 1994, HL&P had affiliate investments

(considered to be cash equivalents) of $227.6 million. At December 31,1993, HL&P did not
have any investments with affiliated companies. At December 31,1992, HL&P had affiliate
investments of $2.1 million.

(11) Short-Term Financing

in 1993 and 1994, the interim financing requirements of HL&P were primarily met through the
issuance of commercial paper. HL&P had bank credit facilities of $400 million and $250 million
at December 31,1994 and 1993, respectively, which limited total short-term borrowings and
provided for interest at rates generally less than the prime rate. HL&P's weighted average
short-term borrowing rates for commercial paper for the year ended December 31,1994 and
1993 were 3.71% and 3.31%, respectively. HL&P had no commercial paper outstanding at
December 31,1994, and had approximately $171 million outstanding at December 31,1993.
Facility fees are required on HL&P's bank credit facility.

2

2
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,c (12); - Retirement PlansE ' ' ' ''e 1- '' ' 's, 1 ~+ 'i~

[ f(d)i; Pension. ' Not pension cost for HL&P includes the following components:
- -

. - .;

' Year Ended December 31)
'' ad y J

m , ,

'1994- "1993 1992 '<

f (Thousands of Dollars)- |
m +s

;. 7 _- u. , -.,;., ,

.

''2 Service cost 4 benefits 'eamed during the period . . $ 21,335 $ 24,640 - i$ 23,211 j
^

L ', ; interest cost on projected benefit obligation , . . . . , 45,064 : 49,950" ^ 44,580 j
}

'

Actual (retum) loss on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . '4,7371 - (38,668) - -(26,334)
.

_(1L605) . !d. ' Net amortization and deferrals W . . . . . .. ; r. . .'. . . (50.012) ~ -(683) <>

? Net pension cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . M1,12d ugl2g $19J52 .|.

.

;
x

. i., . ,, .
,

,

! LThe funded status of HL&P's retirement plan was 'as follows: |
4

< .-
:. ;

. I!- W 4: a :, % @ December 31. !
'

1

' 1
*

1994 1993 |
.
'

.

I , Actuarial present value of:
',(Thousands of Dollars) -|

, .

Vested benefit obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . IJ2MZ2 ),Jaggl q

:. . :
[. , Accumulated benefit obligation ' . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . gjgglgg [Jgg,3Q,1'

e n ., ,

[, Plan assets at fair value . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , $ 486,100L $ 478,515
Projected benefit obligation . . '. . . . . . . v. . .........v 617.690 636.724"

9 Assets less than projected benefit obligation . . . . . . . . . -(131,590): (158,209)
i . Unrecognized transitional asset . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (15,157) (17,062) I

,

- Unrecognized prior, service cost . . . . . . . . 21,275 123,183. .........

[ Unrecognized net loss. . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~ 67.093 77.937
Accrued pension cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ),,[jgZg) S (74.151)

(c) Postratirement Benefits The net postretirement benefit cost for HL&P includes the following
:

components: '
.

. -

$ '

Year Ended December 31. i

1994 ~ 993 {1
~

lL
(Thousands of Dollars).

; m
i

! ' Service cost - benefits earned during the period .$ 8,904- - $ ' 9,297 i

'

........

: Interest cost on projected benefit ' obligation . . . . . . . . .. . . . 9,946 18,134
|1 Actual return on plan assetsi . . . . . ; . ; . .w , , . . . . . . . . . .
!-- ---

i
. , ,1 Net amortization ~and oeferrals L . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . 7.757- 9.658

. Net postratirement benefit cost : . .v. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ),,gg,&QZ, ),,,1Z,Qgg '
'

s ,

.

_ ,

Ws

m ,
-

,

,
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The funded status of HL&P's postretirem:nt benefit costs was es follows: '
, .t

,

December 31,->

1994 1993

(Thousands of Dollars) ;
~

'

: Accumulated benefit obligation:
$ (97,200) $(128,122)

- Retirees . .. . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. . ... . ..... .

Fully eligible active plan participants . . (20,126) (22,691)
... ... . .

Other active plan participants . .. . . . (22.706) (20.576)
... ..... .

Total . . . . . (140,032) < (171,389)
.... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . ..... . ....

' Plan assets at fair value' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ..c...

' Assets less than accumulated benefit obligation (140,032) (171,389)
........

Unrecognized transitional obligation 191,225 200,883
.. . . . . ... .......

Unrecognized net gain . . . . (92.786) (55.577)
. .... .. ....... . ..

5 (41.593) $ (26.083)
Accrued postretirement benefit cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

For 1992, HL&P recognized postretirement benefit costs on a " pay-as-you-go" basis and made

payments of $8.6 million.

(13) Income Taxes

HL&P records income taxes under SFAS No.109. During 1993, federal tax legislation was
enacted that changed the income tax consequences for HL&P. The principal provision of the
new law which affected HL&P was the change in the corporate income tax rate from 34
percent to 35 percent. A net regulatory asset and the related deferred income tax liability of
$71.3 million were recorded by HL&P in 1993. The effect of the new law, which decreased
HL&P's net income by $8.0 million, was recognized as a component of income tax expense
in 1993. The effect on HL&P's deferred taxes as a result of the change in the new law was

$4.5 million in 1993.

HL&P's current and deferred components of income tax expense are as follows:

o

Year Ended December 31.
1994 1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)

. Current . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 184,669 $ 115,745 $ 134,514
- ..... .. .. . .

Deferred . 70.324 123.719 40.217
.. . .... . ... . ... .. .....

Federal income tax expense . . . . . . . . . . . . 254,993 239,464 174,731
.. ...

' Federal income taxes charged to other income . . . . , .(836) (2.993) . (1.062)..

Income taxes before cumulative effect of change
in accounting . . $ 254.157 $ 236.471 $ 173.669. .... ...... . ...........

,.
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|"'
HL&P's effectiva income t x rates are lower than statutory corporate rates for each year as
follows: .|

.

L

-Year Ended December 31.
1994 1993 1992

. . (Thousands of Dollars) ,

Income before income taxes, preferred dividends '

and cumulative effect of change in accounting '. . . . . . . $ 749,121 $ 720,694 $ 588,951
Statutory rate t . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35 % 35% 34 %... .

Income taxes at statutory rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 262.192 252.243 200.243..

Net reduction in taxes resulting from:
- AFUDC .? other included in income . . . . . . 1,440 1,229 2,097.... ..

Amortization of investment tax credit . 19,416 19,797 19,926. ...... ...

Difference between book and tax depreciation for
.which deferred taxes have not been normalized . (15,455) (12,976) (13,466).

Excess deferred taxes 3,537 9,625 17,403................ .....

Other - net . . . . . . . - (903) (1.903) 614
'

................... . .

Tota l . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.035- 15.772 26.574.......

Income taxes before cumulative effect of change ' '

in accounting . . . . . . . . . . . . S 254.157 $ 236.471 },,,1Z),fggg,................

Effective rate . . . . . . 33.9 % 32.8 % 29.5 %....... .................

|

Following are HL&P's tax effects of temporary differences resulting in deferred tax assets and I
liabilities:

..

*

December 31.
1994 1993

(Thousands of Dollars)
Deferred Tax Assets:

Alternative minimum tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 51,506 |..... . .. .

|RS audit assessment . . . . . . . . $ 48,513 48,513 ;........ .... ... ..

Disallowed plant cost - net . . . 23,496 24,304 |........ ... . .......

Othe r . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 60.174 47.906....... ... ... . . ..

Total deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 132.183 172.229...... .

I

Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,335,265 1,210,410 ;................. .

Regulatory assets - net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 235,463 246,763 |.......

Deferred plant costs - net 207,746 215,472.........................

Capitalized taxes, employee benefits, and removal costs . . . . 111,681 111,333
,

Othe r . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 118.328 187.227
'

...... ........

> Total deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.008.483 1.971.205

Accumulated deferred income taxes - net . . . . . . . . . . . . 51.876.300 $1.798.976 |.
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(16) ~ Estimated Fair Value of Financial Instruments -

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of additional HL&P financial instruments are as
follows:

a

*
,

December 31.
-1994 1993'

; Carrying - Fair. Carrying . Fair
.

Amount Value Amount Value

(Thousands of Dollars) >

Financial assets:
-

- Cash and short-term investments . . $ 235,867.,$ 235,867 $ 12,413 $ 12,413
.

= Financial liabilities:
Short-term notes payable . . . . . . . , . . . '171,100 171,100

(20) o Unaudited Quarterly Information

The following unaudited quarterly financial information includes, in the opinion of management,
~

'all. adjustments '(which comprise only normal recurring accruals) necessary for a fair
presentation. Quarterly results are not necessarily indicative of a full year's operations becauss
of seasonality and other factors, including rate increases and variations in operating expense
patterns,

income After
Operating Preferred

Quarter Ended _. _ Revenues income Dividends

(Thousands of Dollars)

1923
i

March 31 . . . . . . . . . . . $ 805,685 $ 113,160 $ 31,574'

.. ... .

June 30 . . . . 1,005,149 189,066: 105,765
.. ....... ......

September 30 . . . . . . . . . 1,355,339 355,221 271,594
.. ... .

December 31 . . . . . . . . . . . . 913,690 108,839 40,817
......

1994 .

: March 31. . . . 5 821,581 $ 122.879 $ 41,686'
............ . ..

June 30 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,004,906 216,842 142,478-
. ..

September 30 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,150,946 .320,859 251,092

December 31. . . . . . . . -768,652 82,302 17,925
..........

. ,
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'422) ~ Principal'Affill:te Tr:nxctions.. - 'I
>

1
1

Affiliated ' Year' Ended December 31. |
Comoany Descriotion 1994 1993 1992

|,

(Thousands of Dollars) ,
,

,-

'
1

Houston..
. .

t Dividends. . $ 328,996 $ 342,982 . $ 345,7481
,

| -Industries c Service Fees (a) ,26,913 21,864 18,215 '

I . Money Fund income (b) 6,025 2,748 930 !
-

.

,

Houston ~
-

Industries '

| Finance Discount Espens'es (a) 21,053
|

'

,

'

'(a) included in Operating Expenses -I
: (b) Included in Other income (Expense) f

|. .
<

' During 1992, Houston Industries Finance purchased accounts receivable of HL&P. In January ;

1993, Houston Industries Finance sold the receivables back to HL&P and ceased operations. :
HL&P. is now selling its accounts receivable and most of its accrued unbilled revenues to an !

- unaffiliated third party. I '

a ,

1

l

. I

;

i

i

..

'

>
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, INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 8' REPORT

|

- Houston industries incorporated:
a

_

;We have audited the" accompanying consolidated balancie sheets and the consolidated
j

statements of capitalization of Houston Industries incorporated and its subsidiaries as of,

i

December 31,1994 and 1993; and the related statements of consolidated income, consolidated : i
retained eamings and consolidated cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended :

: December 31,- 1994. Our audits also included the Company's financial statement schedule listed .
p

D Lin item 14(a)(2). These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the |
-

'

| responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
;

i , financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.P '

j
:We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.

.

.

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about!

.whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.- An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that

L our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
!

-

| :In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material.
|

respects, the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries at December 31g 1994- and;
1993, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31,1994 in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

. .
'

Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic
conaolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the

4

information set forth therein.

As discussed in Notes 6,12(b), and 12(d), respectively,' to the consolidated financial
statements, the Company changed its method of accounting for (i) revenues in 1992, (ii) the
Employee Stock Ownership Plan to conform with AICPA Statement of Position 93-6 in 1994, and
(iii) postemployment benefits to conform with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
1.12 in 1994.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Houston, Texas
- February 23,1995

-106-



__ . .

|

.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT-*

'

Houston Lighting & Power Company:
;

I'
|We have audited the accompanying balance sheets and the statements of capitalization _

of Houston Lighting & Power Company (HL&P) as of December 31,1994 and 1993, and the
related statements of income, retained earnings and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31,1994. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule of 'l

HL&P listed in item 14(a)(2). These financial statements and financial statemeri schedule are !

the responsibility of HL&P's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

i

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

,

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
cudit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of HL&P at December 31,1994 and 1993, and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,1994 in conformity

|
with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement I

schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, '

presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein. I
i

As discussed in Notes 6 and 12(d), respectively, to the. financial statements, HL&P
changed its method of accounting for (i) revenues in 1992, and (ii) postemployment benefits to
conform with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.112 in 1994.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
'

Houston, Texas
February 23,1995

|

|

;

i
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1. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on A'ccounting cnd Financial '
.

Item 9.
Disclosure. .

'
;' j

I None.- j
,

, -.

q
'

'

PARTlil"

;"
i.
,

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Company and HL&P. ,

;

:

i '(a) The Company i
,

b :The information' called for by item 10, to the extent not set forth under item 1 " Business- |
:

|
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY", is or will be set forth'in the definitive proxy ,

'

f . statement' relating |to' ths' Company's 1995 annual meeting of shareholders pursuant to the
~

| .. . Commission's Regulation '14A.' Such definitive proxy statement relates: to a meeting of |
.

| ' shareholders involving the election of directors and the portions thereof' called for by item 10 are

| ' incorporated herein by reference pursuant to Instruction G to Form 10-K;

; ';
; ' (b): HL&P

tThe information set forth under item 1. " Business - EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF HL&P"is
,

j-
f) incorporated herein by reference.

Each member of the' board of directors of HL&P is also a member of the board of directors'-

of the Company. Each member of the board of directors of HL&P is elected annually for a one-
year term. The HL&P annual shareholder's meeting, at which the Company elects members to

,,

3 the HL&P board of directors, is expected to occur on May 3,'1995. Information is set forth below |
~

4

h ~with respect to the business experience for the last five years of each person who currently
;

!
serves as a member of the board of directors of HL&P, certain other directorships held by each '

such person and certain other information. Unless otherwise indicated, each person has had the
same principal occupation for at least five years. :

Milton Carroll, age 44, has been a director since 1992. Mr. Carroll is Chairman, President and
fChief Executive Officer of Instrument Products Inc., an oil field supply manufacturing company,
|. in Houston, Texas. He is a director of Panhandle Eastem Corporation and the Federal Reserve

Bank of Dallas. ' ,

John T. Cater, age 59, has been a director since 1983. Mr. Cater is Chairman, Chief Executive. [
Officer and a director of River Oaks Trust Company in Houston, Texas. He also serves as

;
'

' President and a director of Compass Bank-Houston. Until his retirement in 1990, Mr. Cater
served as President, Chief Operating Officer and a director of MCorp, a Texas bank holding

r

company. He served as a director of MCorp until July 1994.
. .

|

!

I
i
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.- Robert J. Cruikshank, age 64, has be2n a director since 1993. Mr. Cruikshank is primarily-

cngaged in managing his personal investments in Houston, Texas. Prior to his retirement in'

1993, he was a Senior Partner in the accounting firm of Deloitte & Touche. Mr. Cruikshank is.

i Vice-Chairman of the Board of Regents of the University of Texas System and serves as a
; directorr / MAXXAM Inc., Kaiser Aluminum Corporation, Compass Bank and Texas Biotechnology

Corporsuon.

Linnet F. DeUy, age 49, has been a director since 1993.''Ms. Deily is' Chairman, Chief Executive
'

Officer and President of First' Interstate Bank of Texas, N.A. 'She has served as Chairman since
s

.1992, Chief Executive Officer since 1991 and President since 1988. (1)

Joseph M. Hendrie, Ph.D., age'69, has been a director since 1985. Dr. Hendrie is a Consulting i

~

Engineer in Beliport, New York, and a Senior Scientist at the Brookhaven National Laboratory in
|. Upton, New York, having previously served as Chairman and Commissioner of the U.S. Nuclear ,

'
Regulatory Commission and as President of the American Nuclear Society. He is also a director ;

; of Entergy Operations, Inc. of Jackson, Mississippi. '

; y>
,

,

| Howard W. Home, age 68, has been a director since 1978. Mr. Home is Vice-Chairman of
Cushman & Wakefield of Texas, Inc.,'a subsidiary of a national real estate brokerage firm. Until:

| 1990, he was Ch' airman of the Board of The Home' Company, a Houston realty firm.
; -

| Don D. Jordan, age 62, has been a director of the Company since 1977 and of HL&P since 1974.
~

j Mr. Jordan is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and Chairman and Chief
i Executive Officer of HL&P. He also serves as a director of Texas Commerce Bancshares, Inc.
j End BJ Services Company, Inc.

i

!-
i Alexander F. Schilt, Ph.D., age 54, has been a director since 1992. Dr. Schilt is Chancellor of
{ the University of Houston System. Prior to 1990, he was President of Eastem Washington
) University in Cheney and Spokane, Washington.

: <
. .

j: Kenneth L Schnitzer, Sr., age 65, has been a director since 1983. Mr. Schnitzer is Chairman of
! the Board of Schnitzer Enterprises Inc., a Houston commercial real estate development company,
i having previously served as a director of American Building Mairitenance Industries incorporated
j cnd Weingarten Realty, Inc. (2)
i

j Don D. Sykora, age 64, has been a director since 1982. Mr. Sykora is President and Chief
! Operating Officer of the Company. He also serves as a director of Powell Industries, Inc., Pool

Energy Services Co., Inc. and TransTexas Gas Corporation. (3)
1

Jack T. Trotter, age 68, has been a director since 1985. Mr. Trotter is primarily engaged in
i . managing his personal investments in Houston, Texas. He also serves as a director of First
- Interstate Bank of Texas, N.A., Howell Corporation and Weingarten Realty Investors.

,

Bertem Wolfe, Ph.D., age 67, has been a director since 1993. Dr. Wolfe is on the Nuclear
Advisory Committee of Pennsylvania Power and Light and is a member of the Intemational
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Advisory Committee of Concord Industries. Prid 13 his retirem:nt in 1992, h3 w;s Vice Presid:nt -.
,

and General Manager of General Electric Company's nuclear energy business in San. Jose,

California. t
s ,,

,

(1) First interstate and certain ofits affiliates participate in various credit facilities with HL&P, the Company i
!

and certain of HL&P's affiliates and other entities in which the Company has an ownership interest.
'

*

,Under these agreements, First Interstate and certain of its affiliates have max! mum aggregate loans;
and loan commitments of approximately $79.3 milEon, as of December 31,1994. ,

'

~
. , . )

(2) HL&P and certain of its affiliates currebtly lease office space in buildings owned'or controlled by
, affinates of Mr. Schnitzer. HL&P and certain of its affiliates paid a total of approximately $5.6,million

:

to affihtes'of Mr. Schnitzer'during 1994, and it is expected that approximately $3.7 million will be paid
,

in 1995. HL&P believes such payments are comparable to those that would have been made to other
i

non-affiliated firms for comparable facilities and services; During 1994, Mr. Schnitzer consented to>

' the entry of an order by the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS) whereunder he may not hold office in,
or participate in the conduct of the affairs of, any federally regulated depository institution without the

| prior approval of the OTS and,if applicable, any other appropriate federal banking agency. The order

|_
, arose out of Mr. Schnitzer's prior service as a director of BancPLUS Savings and Loan Association,
.a Houston, Texas-based thrift that was taken over bv federal regulators in 1989. Mr. Schnitzer2

consented to the order to avoid the time and expense of defending an OTS administrative proceeding,'

without admitting whether there were any grounds for such a proceeding.
;

(3) ' M.r. Sykora will not seek reelection to the Company's Board of Directors in 1995 and will r' tire as ae
j
' director of the Company and HL&P at the May 3,1995 annual shareholders' meetings. ,

item 11. Executive Compensation.

'

. (a) The Company ,
.

The information called for by item 11, with respect to the Company, is or will be ' set forth in
.

the definitive proxy statement relating to the Company's 1995 annual meeting of shareholders;
,

pursuant to the Commission's Regulation 14A.' Such definitive proxy statement relates to a
meeting of shareholders involving the election of directors 'and the portions thereof called

, .

for by item 11 (excluding any information required by paragraphs (i), (k) and (I)' of item 402 of*

) Regulation S-K) are incorporated herein by reference pursuant to~ Instruction G to Form
10-K.'

.c,

54

t:

1
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(b)' HL&Po

Summary Compensation' Table. The following table shows, for the years ended Decemt,er 31,
1992,|1993 and 1994, the annual, long-term and certain other o npensation of the chief
executive officer an'd the other four most highly compensated executive officers of HL&P (Name>:1
Officers),

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE
',

, Long-Term
Compensation

Awards f_avouts
Annual Compensation Securities i

Name and
. Other Annual Underlying LTIP All Other

Princioal Position - Xpjg Salervf1) Bonusf1) Compensation Optionsf#) Pavouts(2) Compensation (3)

Don D. Jordan .. , 1994 $859,500 $ 734,873 $ 114,648 13,863 $ 550,567 $717,261
Chairman and '' '1993 829,500 386,775 0 12,965 762,962 - 647,491
Chief Executive Officer 1992 785,125 531,268 0 13,190 32,000 543,204

. of the Company and -
HL&P

R. Steve Letbetter . 1994 321,000 246,525 31,133 3,183 117,607 43,818,

President and Chief 1993 271,000 109,335 ' O 2,128 212,362 42,562
Operating Officer of 1992 241,417 125,952 0 2,161 10,125 44,813
HL&P; Vice President
of the Company

Hugh Rice Kelly 1994 323,500 190,820 42,147 2,735 145,107 50,546,

Senior Vice President, 1993 310,500 94,446 0 2,621 285,078 58,218
General Counsel and 1992 297,583 155,439 0 2,667 13,188 65,266
Corporate Secretary
of the Company and
HL&P

.

Wiliam T Cottle (4) . 1994 241,000 129,075 337 2,022 0 13,126
Group Vice President 1993 174,470 60,000 0 0 0 0
- Nuclear of HL&P 1992 0 0 0 0 0 0.,

Jack D. Greenwade 1994 236,500 138,674 26,624 1,987 105,117 35,524
Group Vice President 1993 225,500 68,607 0 1,903 178,814 36,786

Operations of HL&P 1992 215,833 110,800 0 1,931 8,875 38,184

(1) The amounts shown include salary and bonus earned as well as earned but deferred by the
Named Officers.

(2) The amounts shown for 1994 represent the dollar value of shares of the Company's Common
Stock paid out in 1994 under the Company's long-term incentive compensation plan based on the
achievement of certain performance goals for the 1992-1993 performance cycle, plus dividend
equivalent accruals during the performance period,
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,

'(3) The amounts shown include (i) Company contributions t) the Company's savinos plan cnd -

accruals under its savings restoration plan for the years shown on behalf of the Named Officers,
as follows: Mr. Jordan 1992 - $41,348; 1993 - 457,152; and 1994 452,344; Mr. latbetter :

1992 420,225; 1993 $16,672; and 1994 - $18,074; Mr. Kelly 1992 - 426,141; 1993 - i
d

$19,569; and 1994 - $17,554; Mr. Cottle 1994 - $12,642; and Mr. Greenwade 1992 - 416,898;
'

1993 - $14,128; and 1994 - $12,814; (ii) the term portion of the premiums paid by the Company
-

in 1994 under split-dollar life insurance policies purchased in connection with the Company's
executive life insurance plan, as follows: Mr. Jordan.- 44,800; Mr. Latbetter - $218; Mr. Kelly -
4801.: Mr. Cottle - $484; and Mr. Greenwade - 4772; and (iii) the portion of accrued interest on

,

amounts of compensation deferred under the Company's deferred compensation plan and ;

executive incentive compensation plan that exceeds 120 percent of the applicable federal long- .

!
term rate provided under Section 1274(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, as follows: Mr. Jordan.'

1992 4501,856; 1993 4590,339; and 1994 - 4660,117; Mr. I.etbetter 1992 - $24,588;- i

1993 - $25,890; and 1994 - 425,526; Mr. Kelly 1992 - $39,125; 1993 -' 438,649; and 1994 - |

i
432,191; and Mr. Greenwade 1992 421,286; 1993 - $22,658; and 1994 - $21,938. With |

,

respect to the accrued interest on defstred amounts referenced in (iii) of this footnote, the ,

Company owns and is the beneficiary under certain life insurance policies, with respect to which |-

It is currently anticipated that the benefits associated with these policies will be sufficient to ,

cover such accumulated interest. |
.

'(4) .Mr. Cottle commenced employment with HL&P in April 1993.

!
*

i
1

.

L

6

t

5

4

't

I

!

*

,
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Stock Cption Crants. The following table contains information conceming grants during 1994 of*

stock options under the Company's long-term incentive compensation plan to the Named Officers. I

OPTION GRANTS IN 1994

Grant i

Date i
individual Grants Value i

% of Total
Number of Options
Securities Granted to Exercise Grant
Underlying Employees or Base Date

Options in Fiscal Price Per Expiration Present
Name Granted (#)(1) Year Share Date Value(2)

Don D. Jordan 13,863 21.1 % $46.50 01/04/04 $49,491... ...

R. Steve Letbetter . . . 3,183 4.8% 46.50 01/04/04 11,363..

Hugh Rice Kelly . . . . . . . 2,735 4.2% 46.50 01/04/04 9,764
William T. Cottle . . 2,022 3.1% 46.50 01/04/04 7,219....

Jack D. Greenwade . . . . 1,987 3.0% 46.50 01/04/04 7,094

(1) The nonstatutory options for shares of Common Stock included in the table were granted on January
5,1994, have a ten-year term and generally become exercisable annually in one-third increments
commencing one year after date of grant, so long as employment with the Company or its
subsidianes continues. A change in control of the Company would result in all options becoming
immediately exercisable. For the purposes of the Company's long-term incentive compensation plan,
a " change in control" generally is deemed to have occurred if (i) any person or group becomes the
direct or indirect beneficial owner of 30 percent or more of the Company's outstanding voting
securities; (ii) the majority of the Board changes as a result of, or in connection with, certain
transactions; (iii) as a result of the Company merging or consolidating with another corporation, less
than 70 percent of the surviving corporation's outstanding voting securities is owned by the former
shareholders of the Company (excluding any party to such a transaction or any affiliates of any such
party); (iv) a tender offer or exchange offer is made and consummated for the ownership of 30
percent or more of the Company's outstanding voting securities; or (v) the Company transfers all or '

substantially all of its assets to another corporation that is not wholly-owned by the Company.

(2) The values are based on the Black-Scholes option pricing model adjusted for the payment of
dividends. The calculations were made based on the following assumptions: volatility equal to
historical volatility of the Common Stock for the one-year period prior to grant date; risk-free interest
rate equal to the interest rate on a U.S. Treasury security with a maturity date corresponding to that l
of the option term; option strike price equal to current stock price on the date of grant ($46.50);
current dividend rate of $3 per share per year; and option term equal to the full ten-year period until
the stated expiration date. No reduction has been made in the valuations on account of non-

1

transferability of the options or vesting or forfeiture provisions. Valuations would change if different
assumptions were made. Option values are dependent on general market conditions and the
performance of the Common Stock. There can be no assurance that the values in this table will be
realized.

|
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Stock Option Values. The following table sets forth informition on tha un:x;rcised options to .

purchase Common Stock previously granted to each of the Named Officers under the Company's |
long-term incentive compensation plan and held as of December 31,1994. None of the options !

are in-the-money, having been granted at exercise prices that are higher than the market value
of the option shares on December 31,1994. No options were exercised by the Named Officers
during 1994.

1994 YEAR-END OPTION VALUES

Number of Cecurities
Underlying Value of Unexercised

Unexercised Options in-the-Money Options at

at December 31.1994 December 31.1994
Exercisable / Exercisable /

Name Unexercisable Unexercisable

Don D. Jordan 13,115 / 26,903 $0.0 / $0.0
. ...

R. Steve Letbetter . 2,150 / 5,322 0.0 / 0.0
. .

Hugh Rice Kelly . . 2,652 / 5,371 0.0 / 0.0
. .

William T. Cottle . . 0 / 2,022 0.0 / 0.0
,

Jack D. Greenwade . . . 1,921 / 3,900 0.0 / 0.0
.

Long-Term incentive Compensation. The following table sets forth information conceming awards
~

made during 1994 for the 1994-1996 performance cycle under the Company's long-term incentive
compensation plan to each of the Named Officers. The table represents potential payouts of
awards for shares of Common Stock based on the achievement of certain performance goals over
a three year performance cycle. The performance goals include Company consolidated and
subsidiary or business unit goals, weighted 25 percent on consolidated performance and 75
percent on subsidiary or business unit performance. The performance goals are generally based
on financial objectives. The Company consolidated goal applicable to each of the Named Officers
shown below is achieving a certain level of total shareholder return in relation to a group of other
companies. The subsidiary or business unit goals applicable to each of the Named Officers
shown below are maintaining certain base electric rates and achieving certain cash flow
performance in relation to a group of other companies. An additional subsidiary or business unit
goal applicable to Messrs. Jordan and Kelly is achieving certain increases in cable television
operating profits, if a change in control of the Company occurs before the end of a performance
cycle, the payouts of awards for performance shares will occur without regard to achievement of
the performance goals. See Note i to the OPTION GRANTS IN 1994 table for information
regarding the definition of a change in control under the Company's long-term incentive
compensation plan.
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LONS TERM INCENTIVE PLAN AWARDS IN 1994.

Performance Estimated Future Payouts Under
or Other Non-Stock Price-Based Plans (1)

Period Until Threshold Target Maximum
Number Maturity or. Number. Number. . Number

Name _. of Shares Pavout of Shares : of Shares of Shares

Don D. Jordan 12,165 12/31/96 6,083 12,165 18,248........

R. Steve Letbetter . . . . . . 3,223' 12/31/96 11,612 3,223 4,835'
Hugh Rice Kelly . . . 2,770 12/31/96' 1,385' 2,770 4,155...

William T. Cottle . . 2,047 12/31/96 1,024 2,047 3,071....

( Jack D. Greenwade . . . . . 2,012 12/31/96 1,006 2,012 3,018'

(1) - The table does not reflect dividend equivalent accruals during the performance period.

Retirement Plans, Related Benefits And Other Agreements. The following table shows the
cstimated annual benefit payable under the Company's retirement plan, benefit restoration plan
End, in certain cases, supplemental agreements, to officers in various compensation
classifications upon retirement at age 65 after the indicated periods of service, determined on a
single-life annuity basis. The amounts in the table are not subject to any deduction for Social
Security or other offsetting amounts.

PENSION PLAN TABLE
,

Final Average,

3 Annual
Compensation Estimated Annual Pension Based on Years of Service

At Aoe 65 15 Years 20 Years 25 Years 30 Years 35 or More Year _s |

$ 300,000 $ 85,901 $114,535 . $143,169 $171,803 $200,436
400,000 115,001 153,335 191,669 230,003 268,336
500,000 144,101 .192,135 240,169 288,203 336,236
600,000 173,201 230,935 288,669 346,403 404,136
700,000 202,301 269,735 337,169 404,603 472,036
800,000 231,401 _308,535 385,669 462,803 539,936*

900,000 260,501 347,335 434,169 521,003 607,836
'1,000,000 289,601 386,135 482,669 579,203 675,736
1,200,000 ' 347,801 463,735 579,669 695,603 811,536
1,400,000 406,001 541,335 676,669 812,003 947,336
1,500,000 .435,101 580,135 725,169 -870,203 1,015,236
1,600,000 464,201 618,935 773,669 928,403 1,083,136 ;
1,700,000 493,301 657,735 822,169 986,603 1,151,036 |
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NOTE: The qualified pension plan limits compensation in accordance with Secti:n 401(c)(17) of tha lnt:rn:1 .

Revenue Code and also limits benefits in accordance with Section 415 of the Internal Revenue Code.
)

Pension benefits based on compensation above the qualified plan limit or in excess of the limit on annual
benefits are provided through the benefit restoration plan.

- For the purpose of the pension table above, final average annual compensation means
the average of covered compensation for 36 consecutive months out of the 120 consecutive
months immediately preceding retirement in which the participant's covered compensation was
the highest. Covered compensation only includes the amounts shown in the "Safary" and " Bonus"
columns of the Summary Compensation Table. At December 31,1994, the credited years of
service for the following persons are: 35 years for Mr. Jordan; 21 years for Mr. Letbetter; 20 years
for Mr. Kelly,10 of which result from a tupplemental agreement; 2 years for Mr. Cottle; and 28
years for Mr. Greenwade.

The Company maintains an executive benefits plan that provides certain salary
continuation, disability and death benefits to key officers of the Company and certain of its
subsidiaries, including HL&P The Named Officers participate in this plan pursuant to individual
agreements that generally provide for (i) a salary continuation benefit of 100 percent of the
officer's current salary for twelve months after his death during active employment and then 50
percent of his salary for nine years or until the deceased officer would have attained age 65, if
later, and (ii) if the officer retires ~after attainment of age 65, an annual post-retirement death
benefit of 50 percent of the officer's preretirement annual salary payable for six years.

The Company has established an executive life insurance plan providing split-dollar life
insurance in the form of a death benefit for certain officers and members of the Company's Board
of Directors. The death benefit coverage for each of the Named Officers and members of the
Board of Directors varies but in each case is based on coverage (either single life or second to
die) that is available for the same amount of premium that could purchase coverage equal to two
times current salary for Messrs. Kelly, Cottle and Greenwade; four times current salary for Mr.
Letbetter; ten million dollars for Mr. Jordan; five million dollars for Mr. Sykora (in his capacity as
an executive officer of the Company) and six times the annual retainer for the Company's non-
employee directors (except in the case of Mr. Trotter, who has a separate agreement providing
for similar coverage, as described below under " Compensation of Directors"). The plan also
provides that the Company may make payments to the covered individuals designed to
compensate for tax consequences with respect to imputed income that they must recognize for

-

federal income tax purposes based on the term portion of the annual premiums. If a covered
executive retires at age 65 or at an earlier age under circumstances approved for this purpose
by the Board of Directors, rights under the plan vest so that coverage is continued based on the
same death benefit in effect at the time of retirement. Upon death, the Company will receive the
balance of the insurance proceeds payable in excess of the specified death benefit which by
design is expected to be at least sufficient to cover the Company's cumulative outlays to pay
premiums and the after-tax cost to the Company of the tax reimbursement payments. There is
no arrangement or understanding under which any covered individuals will receive or be allocated
any interest in any cash surrender value under the policy.

-116-



_

4

Tha Ccmpany has entered into employment agreements with each of Mr. Jordan and Mr.- "

Sykora (in their capacities as executive officers of the Company) which provide for benefits in the
event of termination of employment following a change in control of the Company and for a two -
year extension of employment if the covered executive is employed by the Company at age 65
without there having occurred a change in control. The Company has also entered into
mverance agreements with certain executive officers, including Messrs. Letbetter, Kelly, Cottle
cnd Greenwade, that provide for the payment of certain benefits in the event that, within three
years following a change in control of the Cor1pany, the officer's employment is terminated by the
Company or any subsidiary or successor to the Company for reasons other than'cause or
disabiFty or by the oWicer following certain changes in job responsibilities, job location or
compensation and benefits from those applicable to him immediately prior to such change in
control. For the purposes of these agreements, the meaning of a change in control generally is
the same as provided in the Company's long-term incentive compensation plan which is described
in Note 1 to the OPTION GRANTS IN 1994 table. All benefits payable under these agreements

i[ would be payments by the Company and not HL&P.
'

i

HL&P and Mr Cottle have entered into an employment agreement commencing on April 5,.

; 1993 anri continuing indefinitely, subject to termination by either party on 30 days' notice
(Employment Period). The agreement generally provides for ernployment of Mr. Cottle as Group,

) Vice President - Nuclear or in such other executive capacities as may be determined from time

} to time, a minimum annual base salary ($235,000), bonuses and participation in those employee
i benefit plans and programs available to similarly situated employees during the Employment
! Period. In addition, if the Employment Period terminates after April 5, 2003, Mr. Cottle will be
;_ tilgible for supplemental pension, disability or death benefits determined as if his employment had

commenced ten years prior to the initial date of the Employment Period.

! Compensation of Directors. Each non-employee director receives an annual retainer fee of
$20,000, a fee of $1,000 for each board meeting attended and a fee of $700 for each committee'

i meeting attended. Directors may defer all or a part of their annual retainer fees (minimum I

I deferral $2,000) and meeting fees under the Company's deferred compensation plan.

[ Non-employee directors participate in a director benefits plan pursuant to which a director )
| who serves at least one full year will receive an annual benefit in cash equal to the annual

ii- retainer payable in the year the directos isrminates service. Benefits under this plan will be
'

) payable to a director, commencing the January following the later of the director's termination of
{'

service or attainment of age 65, for a period equal to the number of full years of service of the ,

director.
|

,

Non-employee directors may also participate in the Company's executive life insurance
,

: plan escribed above under " Retirement Plans, Related Benefits and Other Agreements," !
4 provi@g split-dollar life insurance with a death benefit equal to six times the director's annual

j
j retains with coverage continuing after termination of service as a director. This plan also permits ;
| the Company to provide for a tax reimbursement payment to make the directors whole for any '

; imputed income recognized with respect to the term portion of the annual insurance premiums. '

Upon death, the Company will receive the balance of the insurance proceeds payable in excess *

| !
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of the specified death benefit which, by design, is expected to be ct last sufficient to cov r tha
-

Company's cumulative outlays to pay premiums and the after-tax cost to the Company of the tax
reimbursement payments. Mr. Trotter, who does not participate in this plan,- has a separate.
agreement with-the Company providing for payment in the event of his death in a sump sum
amount equal to eight times his final annual retainer, which,- because it is subject to taxation at :

' distribution, approximates on an after-tax basis the amount of the death benefit that would have :
been payable had he participated in the executive life insurance plan.

Item 12.. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.-
- ,

c(a) The Company
1

- The information called for by item 12 is or will be set forth in the definitive proxy statement
relating to the Company's 1995 annual meeting of shareholders pursuant to the Commission's
Regulation 14A. Such definitive proxy statement relates to a meeting of shareholders involving
the election of directors and the portions thereof called for by item 12 are incorporated herein by

.

reference pursuant to instruction G to Form 10-K.

r

m

/
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|;(b) .HL&P
.

,

'<~ ,

;,. .,

' ' As of the date'of this Report /the Company owned all.1,000 authorized, issued and j

- cutstanding shares of HL&P's Class A' voting common stock, without par value.

The following table sets forth information as of March 1,1995, with respect to the beneficial
ownership of shares of the Company's Common Stock by each current director, the| chief
Executive officer and the other four most highly compensated executive officers of HL&P and, as
a group,'by such persons and other executive _ officers of HL&P. No person or member of the

.
.

.

group listed owns any equity securities of HL&P or any other subsidiary of the Company. Unless
otherwise indicated, each person or member of the group listed has sole voting and sole-
investment power with respect to the shares of Common Stock listed. No ownership shown in
the table represents 1 percent or more of the outstanding shares of Common Stock.

=Name Shares of Common Stock Beneficially Owned

Milton Carroll . . . 1,200....................

John T. Cater . . . . . . . . . 1,000 (1).......... ...

William A. Cottle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,445 (2)(3)(4)
Robert J. Cruiksh' nk 1,000

'

a ......... ...... ..

Linnet F. Deily :. . . . . . . . 1,000 (5)... ......... ..

J ck D. Greenwede . 17,234 (2)(3)(4).... ..... .......

Joseph M. Hendrie . . . . . . . . . 451 (4)(5).. ...... .

Howard W. Home . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,339-(4)......

Don D. Jordan 85,750 (2)(3)(6)........ ..............

Hugh Rice Kelly . . . . 20,931 (2)(3)(4)... . ......... ..

R. Steve Letbetter . . . 16.361 (2)(3).. .... . . .. ..

Alexander F. Schilt : . . . . . 400..... .... ..

Kenneth L. Schnitzer, Sr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,650
Don D. Sykora . . . . . . 41,154 (2)(3)(4)...............

Jack T. Trotter . . . . . . . . 1,000............. ..

Bertram Wolfe . . . . . . . . . . . . 110..... .... .

All of the above and other executive officers
as a group (19 persons) . 222,239 (2)(3)(4)....... ....

(1) Mr. Cater disclaims beneficial ownership of these shares, which are owned by his adult children.

(2) Includes shares held under the Company's savings plan, as to which the participant has sole voting
power (subject to such power being exercised by the plan's trustees in the same proportion as
directed shares in the savings plan are voted in the event the participant does not exercise voting
power). The shares held under the plan are reported as of December 31,1994, except in the case
of two executive officers whose individual savings plan accounts include shares allocated during 1995
as a result of rollovers from individual retirement accounts.
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(3) The ownership shown in the table includes shares which may be ccquired within 60 d:ys on ex:rcism -

of outstanding stock options granted under the Company's long-term incentive compensation plan by
each of the persons and group, as follows: : Mr. Cottle - 674 shares; Mr. Greenwade - 3,862 shares;

i
Mr. Jordan - 26,454 shares; Mr. Kelly - 5,326 shares; Mr. Letbetter - 4,641 shares; Mr, Sykora.-
14,160 shares; and the group - 61,142 shares.

(4) includes shares held under the Company's dividend reinvestment' plan as of December 31,
)1994.

(5) Voting power and investment power with respect to the shares listed for Ms. Deily and for Dr. Hendrie
. are shared with the individual's spouse.'

'(6)' Voting power and investment power with respect to 576 of the shares listed are shared with Mr.
,

Jordan's spouse. |

Item 13. ' Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

(a) The Company

The information called for by item 13 is or will be set forth in the definitive proxy . statement
relating to the Company's 1995 annual meeting of shareholders pursuant to the Commission's

.

, .

Regulation 14A. Such definitive proxy statement relates to a meetiria of shareholders involving
the election of directors and the portions thereof called for by item 13 are incorporated herein by'

reference pursuant to Instruction G to Form 10-K. |

t

|

(b) HL&P3

The information set forth in Notes 1 and 2 to item 10(b) above is incorporated herein by

: reference.
.1

'

!

,

*

\
o

f

1

~
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i PART IVi '+ +

:
, ,

4
. ,

[ " Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports'on Form 8-K.
. - " f' , . , . . . . . ,,.W^

. . -f
'

4
4

, . .' .. _f'
. I

j ~ (a)(1) Financial Statements. _P_ggg
-

'
,

i

' . Statements of Consolidated income for'the Three' Years Ended Decembe- 31,1994 . .. 53 !
: "
i :, E

Statements of Consolidated Retained Eamings for the Three Years
. 1

-

i Ended December.31,19941. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55 ~ ;. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31,1994 and 1993. . . . . . .. , , . . . . , , , . 56J > ;

Consolidated Statements of Capitalization at December 31,1994 and.1993;. . . . . . . . .. 58, ; J
2

, Statements of Consolidated Cash Flows for the Three Years': a, '

Ended December 31,1994 ......... ^ 60.
, ...... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .

;
. HL&P Statements of Income for the Three Years Ended December 31,1994 . . . . . . 62

_

| * \ HL&P' Statements of Retained Eamings for the Three Years - '

Ended December 31,'1994 . ......... '63
' !

t.................... . . . . . . . .

~ HL&P Balance Sheets at December 31,1994 and 1993 ' . . . . . . . . . .. a. |64. . . . . . . . . . ."
HL&P Statements' of Capitalization at December 31,1994 and 1993 . . . 66. . . . . . . . . .

;- HL&P Statements of Cash Flows for the Three Years : -

.4 | Ended December 31,1994 ..'..,...... f 68 (......... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 70-
~

"
. Notes to HL&P's Financial Statements . . 100

i-
........ . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

L Independent Auditors' Report - The Company ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 106- :

-

independent Auditors'. Report - HL&P . 107. . . ................ . . . . . . . . . . . .

,

. . ,
.. i

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules For The Three Years Ended December 31,1994.;:

, ,,
^

1

1 :The Company:
!

' W F-- Reserves - . . . . . . . . . . . . 12'? !. . . . . . . .. ........ . . . . . . . . . . . . .,_

;- * HLAP:
J Vill - Reserves . . . 123

- -

...... .............. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

The following sche' ules are omitted because of the absence of the conditions under which they!
'

d

are required or because the required information is included in the financial statements:.

, -

[ Ll,11, lil, IV, V, VI, Vil, IX, X, XI, Xil and XIll.
.

1

! . ( )( 3) . E xhibits . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 126
. c ,, -

-

' ^" See Index ~ of Exhibits .on page L126, which also includes the management contracts. .or
' ~ compensatory plans or arrangements required to be filed as exhibits'to this Form 10-K by item

A - 1601(10)(iii) of Regulation S-K.
,

'(b) Reports on Form 8-K.' None.
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NOUSTON INDUS7MES INCORPORATED AND WMARD
'

SCMEDULE YZgg . RESERVES

For the Three Years Ended December 31,'1994
(Thousands of Dollars)

t

ess. ..........

mesemeseenesseemmesseme==emmensmosessmes...es........................eemssmenss=seesssemommemesPol. D col. g
col. a col. c

fol. A

1AAitions

Balance at Charged Charged Deductions Balance at
Beginning ' to to Other from -End

Description of Period Income Accounts Reserves- of. Period

,

Y:gr Ended December 31,1994: ;

Accumulated provisions deducted ,

i

from related assets on balance

Uncollectible accounts '$ 1,682 $ 4,882 $ '1,541 $ 6,560 $ 1,545 |sheet
. . . . . .

.223,494
.

'
Cable television franchises . 39,437

and intangible assets 184,057
. . .

'

Deferred. tax asset valuation 258 57,919.
57,661allowance . . . .. . . . . . . .

.Rzserves other than those
deducted from assets on

(2,891) 2,187 2,764 .(3,468) ,. balance sheets '
2,891 3,099 3,749 2,241Property insurance . . . . . . . .

. Injuries and damages . . . . , . .

Y cr Ended December 31, 1993:
Accumulated provisions deducted i

.from related assets on balance .

$. 1,682

'

sheets . $ 4,803 $ (932) $ 12,628 6

$ 10,439
I Uncollectible accounts . . . . . .

'Cable television franchises 184,057
. and intangible assets 145,856 38,201:>

j . . . .

! Deferred tax asset valuation 1,023 57,661
56,639 ,

: allowance . . . . . . . . . .s
' Raserves other than those

deducted from assets on i;

. . . . . (2,821) 2,187 2,257 (2,891) [balance sheets
Property insurance 3,911 4,685 5,705 2,891
Injuries and damages . . .

i ;
Year Rnded December 31, 1992:

i Accumulated provisions deducted
from related assets on balance

$ 12,585 $ 16,634 $ 18,780 -$ 10,439i. sheet:
Uncollectible accounts . . . .

Cable television franchises 145,856
and intangible. assets 107,681 38,175>

. . . .

i Deferred tax asset valuation 179 56,638

4 allowance . ' . 56,817
. . . . .

Reserves other than those
deducted from assets on
balance sheets

Property insurance (4,645) 2,187 363 (2,821)

Injuries and damages 5,847 4,154 6,090 3,911. . . .

. . . . . .

|
4

Notsas

Deductions from reserves represent losses or expenses for which the respective reserves were created. In4

the case of the uncollectible accounts reserve, such deductions are net of recoveries of amounts previously(A)
,

written off. . Finance purchased accounts receivable of HL&P and of certain KBLCOM(B) During 1992, Houston Industries Houston Industries Finance sold the receivables back to the respectivesubsidiaries. In January 1993,
subsidiaries and ceased operations. HL&P is now selling its accounts receivable and most of its accrued
unbilled revenues to a third party,

;

|
.

d

J

4-

i

Y
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NOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER C00tPANY4 '

SCMEDULE VIII . RESERVES
1

-For'tho' Three' Years Ended' December 31, 1994 [
*

' *
- (Thousands of Dollars)

.............................................................................................................. w

col. A- col. a col. c col. n col. E ;

ELAA1 t i nna
Balance at Charged Charged Deductions Balance at
Beginning to to Other from End

Description of Period Income Accounts Reserves of Period

Year Ended December 31, 1994: , < !Racarves other than those '
,

'

d: ducted from assets on
b: lance sheets

Property insurance $ (2,891) $ 2,187 $ 2,764 $ (3,468). . . . . .

Injuries and damages ,2,891 3,099 3,749 2,241. . . . . . .
t

Y3tr Ended December 31, 1993 -
R2 carves other than those i

dsducted from assets on
bslance sheet

Property insurance $ (2,821) $ 2,187 $ 2,257 $ (2,891), , . . . . . . '
Injuries and damages 3,911 4,685 5,705 2,891 |. . . . .

,

Yzer Ended December 31, 1992:
?Rasarves other than those i

diducted from assets on
balance sheet:

Property insurance $ (4,645) $ 2,187 $- 363 $ (2,821). . . . . . .
Injuries and damages . . . . . . . 5,847 4,154 6,090 3,911

,

,

I

i

!

!

Notes ;

i
(A) . Deductions from reserves represent losses or expenses for which the respective reserves were created.
(3) HL&P has no reserves for uncollectible accounts due to sales of accounts receivable.

,

1

i
l

l
i
i

)
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SIGNATURES
.

Pursuant to the requirernents of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorieed, in the City of Houston and State
of Texas, on the 15th day of March,1995.

HOUSTON INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED (Registrant)

By DON D. JORDAN'
(Don D. Jordan, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requiresnents of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

Iide Data
Sismaamre

Chairman and Chief Executive

DON D. JORDAN Officer and Director
(Principal Executive and

(non D. Jordan)
Principal FinancialOfficer)

MARY P. RICCIARDELLO Comptroller
(Principal Accounting Officer)

(Mary P. RicciardeHo)

DirectorMILTON CARROLL
(Milton Carroll)

DirectorJOHN T. CATER
(John T. Ceter)

ROBERT J. CRUIKSHANK Director

(Robert J. Cruikshank)

DirectorLINNET F. DEILY
(Linnet F. Deily)

March 15,1995Director -

JOSEPH M. HENDRIE
(Joseph M. Hendrie)

HOWARD W. HORNE Director !

(Howard W. Horne)

ALEXANDER F. SCHILT Director

(Alexander F. Schih)

KENNETH Li SCHNITZER. SR. Director

(Kenneth L. Schnitzer, Sr.)

DON D. SYKORA Director

(Don D. Sykora)

JACK T. TROTTER Director

(Jack T. Trotter)

BERTRAM WOLFE Director

(Bertram Wolfe)
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' SIGNATURES
;

. Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the r f -@ d, thereunto duly authodaed, in the City of Houston and State
of Texas, on the 15th day d March,1995. The signature of Houston Lighting & Power Company shall be deerned to relate
only to matters having reference to such company and any subsidiaries thereof.

HOUSTON LIGH11NO & POWER COMPANY otesistrant) ;
.

By DON D. JORDAN
(Don D. Jorden, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requiresnents of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated. The signature of each'or the ;*

' -;-- -f shall be deemed to relate only to matters having reference to Houston Lighting & Power Company and any-

subsidiades thereof.
Simantare litin Data

Chairman and Chief Executive
DON D. JORDAN Officer and Director

(Don D. Jorden) (Principal Executive Officer)

DAVID M. McCLANAHAN Group Vice President - Finance
(David M. McClanahan) and Regulatory Relations

(Principal Financial Officer)

KEN W. NABORS Vice President and Comptroller
(Ken W. Nabors) (Principal Accounting Officer)

MILTON CARROLL Director
(Mihon Carroll)

i

JOHN T. CATER Director
(John T. Cater)

ROBERT J. CRU1KSHANK Director
(Robert J. Cruikshank)

.

IJ N N R T F_ TTRII Y Director March 15,1995
; (Linnet F. Deily)

j

, JOSEPH M. HENDRIE Director'
(Joseph M. Hendrie)

; HOWARD W. HORNE Director
'

(Howard W. Horne)

ALEXANDER F. SCHILT Director
(Alexander F. Schih)

KENNETH L. SCHNIT7FR. SR. Director -
; (Kenneth L. Schnitzer, Sr.)

DON D. SYKORA Director,

(Don D. Sykora)

JACK T. TROTTER Director
(Jack T. Troner)

BERTRAM WOLFE Director
(Bertram Wolfe)
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BOUSTON INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED .

HOUSTON LIGHTING fi POWER CONPANY

Exhibits to the Annual Report on Form 10-K'

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31;"1994' ,

4,

INDER OF EXXIBITS

Exhibits not incorporated by reference to a prior filing are designated by a cross (+);
all exhibits not so designated are incorporated herein by reference to a prior filing
CD indicated. Exhibits designated by an asterisk (*) are management contracts or
compensatory plans or arrangements required to be filed as exhibits to this Form 10-K
by Item 601(10) (iii) of Regulation S-K.

(a) Houston Industries-Incorporated,
Report or SEC File or

. Exhibit Registration Registration Exhibit-
Number Descriotion Statement Number Reference

2(a) Articles of Merger of Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 2

Houston Industries quarter ended
Finance, Inc. with the June 30, 1993
Company, effective
June 8, 1993

3 (a). Restated Articles of Form 10-Q for 1-7629 3

Incorporation of the,' the quarter ended
Company (Restated as June 30, 1993
of May 1993)

+3(b) Amended and Restated-
Bylaws of the Company
(as of February 1,1995)

4 (a) (1) Mortgage and Deed of Form S-7 of HL&P 2-59748 2(b)
Trust dated November filed on August
1, 1944 between HL&P. 25, 1977
and South Texas
Commercial National
Bank of Houston (Texas
Commerce Bank National
Association, as successor
trustee), as Trustee, as
amended and supplemented
by 20 Supplemental
Indentures thereto

4 (a) (2) Twenty-First through HL&P's Form 10-K 1-3187 4 (a) (2 )
Fiftieth Supplemental for the year ended
Indentures to HLkP December 31, 1989
Mortgage'and Deed of
Trust

4 (a) (3) Fifty-First Supple- HL&P's Form 10-Q 1-3187 4(a)
mental Indenture dated for the quarter
March 25, 1991 to ended June 30,

,

HL&P Mortgage and Deed 1991
of Trust

4 (a) (4) Fifty-Second through HL&P's Form 10-Q 1-3187 4
'

Fifty-Fifth Supplemental for the quarter
Indentures, each dated ended March 31, ,

,

March 1, 1992, to HL&P 1992
Mortgage and Deed of Trust ,

,
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.

w 4 (c) (5) Fifty-Sixth and Fifty- HL&P's Form 10-Q' 1-3187 4
Sevanth Supplemental for~the quarter-
. Indentures, each dated ended September 30,
LOctober 1, 1992, to

. 1992
HLEP Mortgage and Deed
of: Trust- F

4 (a) (6) Fifty-Eighth and Fifty- HL&P's Form 10-Q 1-3187' 4
Ninth Supplemental- for the quarter ;

1.
Indenture, each dated- ended March 31, 1993 ;
'as of March 1, 1993 to
HL&P. Mortgage and Deed i
of Trust

'

' 4 (a) (7) Sixtieth Supplemental ~ HL&P's Form.10-Q 1-3187 4
-Indenture dated as for the quarter ' '

July 1, 1993 to HL&P ended June 30, 1993
. Mortgage and Deed of
Trust. j

4 (a) (8) - Sixty-First through- HL&P's; Form 10-K -1-3187' 4 (a) (8).

Sixty-Third Supplemental- for the year ended ' 'i

Indentures to HL&P December 31, 1993
Mortgage and Deed of '

-Trust
,

>

4 (b) (1) J ' Rights' Agreement > dated Form 8-K dated 1-7629- 4 (a) (1)
. July 11, 1990 between ' July 11, 1990
the Company.and Texas
Commerce Bank ational
Association, as Rights
Agent (Rights Agent),
which includes form of
Statement of Resolution e

Establishing Series of !
Shares designated Series !

ALPreference Stock and >

form of Rights certificate

4 (b) (2) Agreement and Appoint- Form 8-K dated 1-7629- 4 (a) (2)
ment of Agent dated July 11, 1990
as of July 11, 1990
between the Company i
and the Rights Agent

~4(c) Indenture dated as of- Form 10-Q for 1-7629 4(b) .

April 1, 1991 between the quarter ended
the Company and June 30, 1991

|NationsBank of Texas,
National Association,
as Trustee

; 4(d) Agreement and Plan Form 8-K dated 1-7629 2 (a)of Merger dated as of January 26, 1995
,

January 26, 1995 amongr.

1 KBLCOM, the Company,
.4 Time Warner and 'IW '

KBLCOM Acquisition Corp.

-Pursuant to Item 601(b) (4) (iii) (A) of Regulation S -K, the Company has not filed asexhibits to this Form 10-K certain long-term debt instruments, under which the total' ,

cmount of securities authorized do not exceed 10 percent of the total assets of the .'

Comptn and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. The Company *hereby agrees to
:

turnis a copy of any such instrument to the SEC upon request.
*10(a). Executive Benefit Plan Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10 (a) (1)of the Company and First quarter ended 10(a)(2) !

,

and~Second Amendments March 31, 1987 and- !
,

thereto (effective as- 10 (a) (3 ) !of June 2, 1982, July 1,
1984, May 7, 1986,4

respectively)
'

f
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.

*10(b)(1) Executiva Incentiva Form 10-K for tha 1-7629 10(b) . ,

Compensation Plan:of year ended
the Company (effective December 31, 1991-
as of January 1,;1982)

*10 (b) (2) First Amendment to Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(a).
Exhibit 10(b) (1) quarter ended
(effective as of- March 31, 1992
March 30, 1992) <

*10 (b) (3) Second Amendment to Form'10-K for the 1-7629 10 (b) (3 )

Exhibit 10 (b) (1) year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1992
November 4, 1992)

+*10 (b) (4 ) Third' Amendment to 1

Exhibit 10 (b) (1)
(effective as of

-September 7, 1994)

*10(c)(1)- Executive Incentive. Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10 (b) (1) <

Compensation Plan quarter ended
of the Company March 31, 1987

(effective as of
January 1, 1985)

*10(c)(2) First Amendment to Form 10-K for the_ 1-7629 10 (b) (3 )

Exhibit 10 (c) (1) year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1988
January 1, 1985)

*10 (c) (3 ) Second Amendment to Form 10-K for 1-7629 10 (c) (3 )

Exhibit 10 (c) (1) the year ended
(etfective as of December 31, 1991
January 1, 1985)

*10 (c) (4 ) Third Amendment to Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(b)
Exhibit 10 (c) (1) quarter ended
(effective as of March 31, 1992
March 30, 1992)

*10 (c) (5) Fourth Amendment to Form 10-K for 1.7629 10 (c) (5)
Exhibit 10 (c) (1) the year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1992
November 4, 1992)

+* 10 (c) ( 6) Fifth Amendment to
Exhibit 10(c) (1) ,

(effective as of
September 7, 1994)

*10(d) Executive Incentive Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10 (b) (2 )
Compensation Plan of quarter ended
HL&P (effective as March 31, 1987
of January 1, 1985)

*10(e)(1) Executive Incentive Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(b)
Compensation Plan quarter ended
of the Company June 30, 1989

(effective as of
January 1, 1989)

*10 (e) (2 ) First' Amendment to : Form 10-K for the -1-7629 10 (e) (2)
Exhibit 10(e)(1) . year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1991
January 1, 1989).

- *10 (e) (3 ) Second Amendment to Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(c)
Exhibit 10 (e) (1) quarter ended

(effective as of March 31, 1992
March 30, 1992).
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, *10 (o) (4) Third Amendment to Form 10-K for 1-7629 10 (c) (4)Exhibit 10(e) (1) the year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1992
November 4, 1992)

+*10 (e) (5) Fourth Amendment to
Exhibit 10 (e) (1)
(effective as of
September 7, 1994)

*10 (f) (1) Executive Incentive Form 10-K for the 1~7629 10(b)
Compensation Plan of year ended
the Company (effec- December 31, 1990
tive as of January 1,
1991)-

*10(f)(2) First Amendment to Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (f) (2 )
Exhibit 10 (f ) (1) - year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1991
January 1, 1991)

*10 (f ) (3 ) Second Amendment to Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(d)Exhibit 10(f)(1) quarter ended
(effective as of March 31, 1992
January 1, 1991)

*10(f)(4) Third Amendment to Form 10-K for 1-7629 10 (f) (4)' Exhibit 10 (f) (1) the year ended '

(effective as of December 31, 1992
November 4, 1992)

*10 ( f ) (5 ) Fourth Amendment to Form 10-K for 1-7629 10 (f ) (5)
Exhibit 10(f)(1) the year ended I

(effective as of December 31, 1992
January 1, 1993)

1+*10(f)(6) Fifth Amendment to
Exhibit 10 (f) (1)
(effective as of
September 7, 1994)

*10 (g) (1) Benefit Restoration Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10 (c)Plan of the Company quarter ended
(effective as of March 31, 1987
June 1, 1985)

*10 (g) (2 ) Benefit Restoration Form 10-K for 1-7629 10 (g) (2 )
Plan of the Company the year ended
as amended and re- December 31, 1991
stated (effective as
of January 1, 1988)

*10 (g) (3 ) Benefit Restoration Form 10-K for 1-7629 10 (g) (3 )
Plan of the Companas amended and re y, the year ended

December 31, 1991
stated (effective as
of July 1, 1991)

*10 (h) (1) Deferred Compensation Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(d)Plan of the Company quarter ended
(effective as of March 31, 1987
September 1, 1985)

*10 (h) (2 ) First Amendment to Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (d) (2 )Exhibit 10 (h) (1) year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1990
September 1, 1985)

*10 (h) (3 ) Second Amendment to Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(e)Exhibit 10(h)(1) quarter ended
(effective as of March 31, 1992
March 30, 1092)
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*10 (h) (4 ) Third' Amendment to ' Form 10-X for the 1-7629 '10 (h) (4 ) f.

Exhibit 10(h) (1) year ended
(effective as of. _ December 31, 1993

,

- June 2,.1993) !.

+*10 (h) (5) . Fourth Amendment.to
Exhibii 7.0 (h) (1)
N' actrie as ofGer NCLer 7, 1994)

I

*10 (i) (1) . . Def erred Compensat on Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(a)
i

LPlan of the Company . quarter ended
(effective as oft June 30, 1989

January 1, 1989)

*10 (i) (2 ) . First Amendment to Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (e) (3 )

Exhibit" 10 (i) (1) year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1989

-January 1, 1989)'*

' *10 (i) (3 ) Second Amendment to Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(f)
' Exhibit 10 (i) (1) - quarter ended
(effective as of March 31, 1992

March'30, 1992)

Third Amendment to Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (i) (4)
'

*10 (i) (4 )' Exhibit - 10 (1) (1) > year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1993'

<

June 2, 1993)

+*10 (i) (5) Fourth Amendment to4

Exhibit- 10 (i) (1)
(effective as of
September 7, 1994)'

*10 (j ) (1) Deferred Compensation Form'10-K for the 1-7629 10 (d) (3 )

Plan of the Company year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1990
January 1, 1991)

*10 (j ) (2) First Amendment to Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (j ) (2)
|

Exhibit 10 (j ) (1) year' ended
(effective as of December 31, 1991,

January 1, 1991)

Second Amendment to Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(g)
*10 (j ) (3 ) *

Exhibit 10(j) (1) quarter ended
(effective as of March 31, 1992
March 30, 1992)

*10 (j ) (4 ) Third Amendment to Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (j ) (4)

Exhibit 10(j) (1) year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1993
June 2, 1993)

*10 (j )'( 5 ) Fourth Amendment to Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (j ) (5) ,

Exhibit 10 (j) (1) year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1993
December 1, 1F93)

+*10 (j ) (6) .Fifth Amendment to '

Exhibit 10 (j) (1) .

(effective as of
t' September 7, 1994)

*10 (k) (1) Long-Term Incentive Form 10-Q for the. 1-7629 10(c)
Compensation Plan of quarter ended
the company (effec- '' June 30, 1989

tive as of January 1, . ;
<

1989) ,

W
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- *10 (k) (2) First Amendment to Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (f) (2) I

Exhibit 10(k)(1) year ended 1

(effective as of December 31, 1989 i

January 1, 1990) !

*10 (k) (3 ) Second Amendment to Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (k) (3 )Exhibit 10(k) (1) year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1992
December 22, 1992)

*10(1) Form of stock option Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(h) ,

agreement for nonqual- quarter ended |ified stock options March 31, 1992
|granted under the '

Company's 1989 Long-Term '

Incentive Compensation
Plan

*10(m) Forms of restricted Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(i)
stocx agreement for quarter ended
restricted stock March 31, 1992

' granted under the
Company's 1989 Long-Term
Incentive Compensation
Plan

*10 (n) (1) 1994 Long-Term Incentive Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (n) (1)
Compensation Plan of year ended
the Company (effective December 31, 1993
as of January 1, 1994)

*10 (n) (2) Form of-stock option Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (n) (2 )
agreement for non- year ended
qualified stock options December 31, 1993
granted under the
Company's 1994 Long-Term
Incentive Compensation
Plan

*10 (o) (1) Savings Restoration Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10(f)
Plan of the Company year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1990.

January 1, 1991)

*10 (o) (2 ) First Amendment to Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (1) (2 )Exhibit 10(o)(1) year ended
(effective as of December 31, 1991
January 1, 1991)

,

*10(p) Director Benefits Forn: 10-K for the 1-7629 10(m)Plan, offective as year ended
of January 1, 1992 December 31, 1991

*10(q) Executive Life Form 10-K for the 1-7629
Insurance Plan of year ended
the Company December 31, 1993
(effective as of
January 1, 1994)

*10(r) Employment and Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10(f)Supplemental Benefits quarter ended
Agreement between March 31, 1987
HL&P and Hugh Rice
Kelly

[

[
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10 (s) (1) . Houston Industries Form 10-Q for the 1-7629 10i. - i

Master Savings Trust, quarter ended )
as Amended and . March 31, 1994 '

- Restated Effective
January 1,'1994,
between the
- Company and Texas !

Consaerce Bank .."

National Association- ,

1b (s) (2), ESOP Trust-Agreement Form 10-K for the 1-7629 10 (j) (2)
between the company... -year ended ;
and State Street Bank- December 31, 1990L

-

'

[ latedEO ru
- October'5, 1990

Note Purchase Agree-' Form 10-K for the- -1-7629 10 (j ) (3 ).
10 (s) (3) .

~ ment between the- .

year ended
Company and the ESOP' December 31, 1990
- Trustee, dated.as of
October 5,'1990

10 (s) (4) Stock Purchase Agree- Form 10-K for,the 1-7629' 10 (j ) (4)#

. ment between the year ended
Company and the ESOP Dacember 31, 1991
Trustee, dated-as of-
October 5, 1990

.
.

-'

*10(t) Agreement dated June 6, Form 10-Q for-the 1-7629 10(a) ..
.

.

.1994 between the quarter ended >
~

-

Company and June 30, 1994

Don D. Jordan .

*10(u) Agreement dated June 6, Form 10-Q for the. . 1-7629 .10(b) ;

1994 between the quarter ended
Company and June 30, 1994
Don D. Sykora

, +*10(v) Letter Agreement between
the company and
' Jack. Trotter

+*10(w) Form of Severance gAgreements dated
iDecember 22, 1994 between

the Company and each of :

.

the following executive
officers: Hugh Rice-Kelly,
R. Steve Letbetter and'

j Lee W. Hogan ,

|

+11- Computation of4

Earnings Per Common
Share - and Common4

| Equivalent Share
t

I: +12 ~ Computation of Ratios
of Earnings to' Fixed ;

,charges
-!

+21' Suboidiaries of th's
-

Company-

+$3 Consent of Deloitte &
-Touche LLP

+27 Financial Data' Schedule-'

*
>

,
.+99(a). . Investors? Choice Plan

.

of the company (effective '

'''

as of March 15, 1995)1

t
?
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*
(b) Houston Lighting & Power Company

Report or SEC Filo or i

4

Exhibit Registration Registration Exhibit

Number Descriotion Statement Number Beference i

2 Articles of Merger of Form 10-Q for the 1-3187 2

Utility Fuels,.Inc. quarter ended r

'

with HL&P, effective September 30, 1993
October 8, 1993

3 (a) Restated Articles of Form 10-Q for 1-3187 3

Incorporation of HL&P the quarter ended
dated May 11, 1993 June 30, 1993

03(b) Amended and Restated
Bylaws of HL&P (as
of February 1, 1995)

4 (a) (1) Mortgage and Deed of Form S-7 filed on 2-59748 2(b)
Trust dated November August 25, 1977
1, 1944 between HL&P
and South Texas
Commercial National
Bank of Houston (Texas
Commerce Bank National
Association, as
successor trustee),
as Trustee, as amended
and supplemented
by 20 Supplemental
Indentures thereto

4 (a) (2) Twenty-First through Form 10-K for the 1-3187 4 (a) (2)
Fiftieth Supplemental year ended
Indentures to HL&P December 31, 1989
Mortgage and Deed of
Trust

4 (a) (3 ) Fifty-First Supple- Form 10-Q for the 1-3187 4(a)
mental Indenture quarter ended
dated March 25, 1991 June 30, 1991
to HL&P Mortgage
and Deed of Trust

4 (a) (4) Fifty-Second through Form 10-Q for the 1-3187 4

Fifty-Fifth Supple- quarter ended
mental Indentures, March 31, 1992
each dated March 1,
1992, to HL&P Mortgage
and Deed of Trust ;

4 (a) (5) Fifty-Sixth and Fifty- Form 10-Q for the 1-3187 4

Seventh Supplemental quarter ended
Indentures, each September 30, 1992
dated October 1,
1992, to HL&P Mortgage
and Deed of Trust

'

4 (a) (6) Fifty-Eighth and Fifty- Form 10-Q-for the 1-3187 4
-

Ninth Supplemental quarter ended
Indentures, each March 31, 1993
dated March 1,
1993, to HL&P Mortgage
and Deed of Trust

4(a)|7) Sixtieth Supplemental Form 10-Q for the 1-3187 4

Indenture dated as quarter ended '

July 1, 1993 to HL&P June 30, 1993
Mortgage and Deed of
Trust
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4(c)(8) Sixty-First through ~HL&P's Form 10-K ~1-3187- 4 (a) (8)
*

Sixty-Third supplemental for the year ended
' Indentures to HL&P December 31, 1993
Mortgage and Deed of'
Trust

ThIra have not been filed as ' exhibits to this Form 10-K certain long-term debt
in::truments, including indentures, under which the total amount of securities do not
cxcmd 10 percent- of the total assets of HL&P, HL&P hereby agrees to furnish a: copy'of r.ny such instrument to the SEC upon request. ~

*10(c) Executive Benefit Plan The Company's- 1-7629J 10 (a) (1) .
of the Company and Form 10-Q for the' 10 (a) (2)First and Second . quarter ended- and
Amendments thereto March 31,'1987 10 (a) (3 )
(effective-as.of-
June 2, 1982,' July 1,
1984, May 7, 1986,
respectively)

- *10 (b) (1) - Executive Incentive The Company's 1-7629.? 10(b).
Compensation Plan of Form 10-K for the'
the Company (effective- year' ended
as of, January 1, 1982) December 31, 1991

,

*10 (b) (2 ) '. First Amendment to .The Company's 1-7629 10(a)
"

Exhibit 10(b)(1), -Form 10-Q for-the '

(offective as of- quatt.c ended
March 30,.1992) March 31, 1992

+10 (b) (3 ) Second Amendment ^to -The Company *s 1-7629 10 (b) (3 )
Exhibit '10 (b) (1) Form 10-K for the
~(effective as of' ' year ended
November 4, 1992) December 31, 1992

*10'(b) (4 ) Third Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10 (b) (4 )Exhibit 10(b) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of. year ended
September 7, 1994) December 31, 1994 ,

*10 (c) (1) Executive Incentive The Company's 1-7629 10(b)(1)' Compensation Plan Form 10-Q for the
of the Company quarter ended
(effective as of March 31, 1987
January 1, 1985)

.

#10 (c) (2) . First Amendment-to The Company's 1-7629 10 (b) (3 )Exhibit 10(c) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of- year ended
Januari 1,_1985) December 31, 19,88

*10 (c) (3 ) Second Amendment'to The Company's 1-7629 10 (c) (3 )
l

Exhibit 10(c) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
January 1, 1985) December 31, 1991

*10 (c) (4 ) Third Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10(b)Exhibit 10(c) (1) Form 10-Q for the
(effective as of quarter ended
March 30, 1992) March 31, 1992

*10 (c) (5 ) Fourth Amendment to' The Company's 1-7629 30(c)(5),

Exhibit 10(c) (1) Form-10-K for the-
(effective as of year' ended
November 4, 1992) December 31, 1992,

*10 (c) ( 6) Fifth Amendment-to The Company's 1-7629 10 (c) (6)Exhibit 10(c)
.(effective as(of1).

Form 10-K for the
year ended-

September 7, 1994) December 31, 1994

*10(d)" Encutive-Incentive The Company's 1-7629 10 (b) (2 )Compensation Plan of- Form 10-Q for the

-135-
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$
.HL&Ps(offectivo as quarter endtd ,

of January 1, 1985) March 31, 1987 |
t

*10 (e) (1) Executive Incentive The company's 1-7629 10(b)
Compensation Plan Form 10-Q for the
of the Company quarter ended
(effective as of June 30, 1989 .

January 1, 1989)
'

,

*10 (e) (2) First-Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10 (e) (2 ) ,

'

Exhibit 10(e) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended .

January 1, 1989) December 31, 1991

- *10 (e) (3 ) - Second Amendment to The company's 1-7629 .10(c)'

Exhibit 10(e) (1) Form 10-Q for the
(effective as of quarter ended.
March 30, 1992) March 31,-1992

*10 (e) (4 ) Third Amendment to _.The Company's 1-7629 10 (c) (4 ) -

Exhibit 10(e) (1) Form 10-K for the'
(effective as of year ended ,

November 4, 1992) December 31, 1992 ,

'

*10 (e) ( 5 ) Fourth Amendment to The Company's 1-7629- 10 (e) (5)
:

Exhibit 10(e) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of. year ended
September 7, 1994) December 31, 1994

*10 ( f ) (1) . Executive Incentive The Company's 1-7629 10(b)
. Compensation Plan Form 10-K for the ,

;

of the Company year ended +

(effective as of December 31, 1990 !

January 1, 1991)

*10 ( f) (2 ) : First Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10(f)(2)
Exhibit 10(f)(1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
January 1, 1991) December 31, 1991

*10 (f) (3 ) Second Amendment to The Company's I-7629 10(d)
>

Exhibit 10(f)(1) Form 10-Q for the
(effective as of quarter ended
January 1, 1991) March 31, 1992

1-7629' 10(f)(4)*10(f)(4) Third Amendment to The Company's .

'

Exhibit 10(f) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
November 4, 1992) December 31, 1992

*10 ( f ) (5) Fourth Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10(f)(5)
Exhibit 10(f) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
January 1, 1993) December 31, 1992

*10(f)(6) Fifth Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10(f)(6) t

Exhibit 10(f) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
September 7, 1994) December 31, 1994

*10 (g) (1) Benefit Restoration The compt.ny's 1-7629 10(c)
Plan of the Company. Form 10-Q for the .I

(effective-as of quarter ended
June 1, 1985) March 31, 1987,

1

*10 (g) (2) Benefit Restoration The Company's 1-7629 10 (g) (2)
Plan of the Company Form 10-K for the
as amended and year ended
restated (effective December 31, 1991 |
as of January 1,>1988)

*10 (g) (3 ) Benefit Restoration The Company's 1-7629 10 (g) (3 )"
Plan of the Company Form 10-K for the ;

-136- :

i

. - , . . .. ... - .- _ _-___J



. . - . . . . . - . - - . - . - .- - . - -. . _ ~ ~ ~ - --

r

d
* .c- t

_as amended cnd yaar.and de '
,

restated (effective December 31, 1991 t
3 as of July 1, 1991)

-J
l' *10 (h) (1) - -Deferred Compensation The Company's 1-762'9 10(d) [Plan'of'the Company ~ Form 10-Q for the !

(effective as of quarter. ended
,

, September 1, 1985) March 31, 1987 ;

-*10 (h) (2) First-Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10 (d) (2) {Exhibit 10 (h) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of iyear ended
September 1, 1985) December 31,' 1990 i

*10 (h) (3 ) ' second Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10(e)
Exhibit 10 (h) (1) Form 10-Q for the
(effective as of quarter ended '

,

March 30, 1992)- March 31, 1992 <

,

*10 (h) (4 ) Third Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10 (h) (4) [
Exhibit 10 (h) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
June 2, 1993) December 31, 1993

,

-

*10(h){5) Fourth Amendment to- The Company's 1-7629 10 (h) (5) .

Exhibit 10(h) (1) Form 10-K for
effective as of the year ended
September 7, 1994 December 31, 1994-

' *10 (i) (1) Deferred Compensation The Company's 1-7629 10(a) !
, Plan of the Company Form 10-Q for the
(effective as of quarter _ ended '

January 1, 1989) June'30, 1989

*10 (i) (2 ) First Amendment to The company's 1-7629 10 (e) (3 )' '

Exhibit 10(i)(1) Form 10-K for the !
(effective as of year ended :

January 1, 1989) December 31, 1989 .

*10 (i) (3 ) Second Amendment to The Company's- 1-7629 10(f)Exhibit 10 (i) (1) Form 10-Q for the +

_(effective as of quarter ended ,

-March-30, 1992) March 31, 1992 ,

*10 (i) (4 ) Third Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10 (i) (4 )Exhibit 10 (i) (1) Form 10-K for the |

(effective as of year ended !

' June 2, 1993) December 31, 1993>

* 10 (i) (5 ) . Fourth Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10 (i) (5)Exhibit 10(i) (1) Form 10-K for
(effective as of the year ended
September 7, 1994) December 31, 1994

'

*10 (j ) (1) ' Deferred Compensation The Company's 1-7629 10 (d) (3 )
Plan of the Company Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year endedi

' January 1, 1991) December 31, 1990

*10 (j ) (2). First Amendment to The Company's .1-7629 10 (j ) (2)
Exhibit 10(j) (1) Form-10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
January 1, 1991) . December 31, 1991

1*10 (j ) (3 )' Second Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10(g)
Exhibit 10(j) (1) -Form 10-Q for the ''

(effective as of quarter ended >

March 30, 1992) March 31, 1992-

*10 (j ) (4) ; Third Amendment to- The Company's 1-7629 10 (j ) (4)
Exhibit 10(j) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
June 2, 1993) December 31, 1993'
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*10 (j ) (5) Fourth Amendment to Th3 Compr.ny's 1-7629 10 (j ) (5) s

Exhibit 10 (j ) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
December 1, 1993) December 31, 1993

*10 (j ) (6 ) Fifth Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10 (j ) (6)
Exhibit 10 (j ) (1) Form 10-K for
(effective as of the year ended
September 7, 1994) December 31, 1994

*10 Ik) (1) Long-Term Incentive The Company's 1-7629 10(c)
Compensation Plan of Form 10-Q for the
the Company quarter ended
(effective as of June 30, 1989
January 1, 1989)

*10 (k) (2 ) First Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10(f)(2)
Exhibit 10 (k) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
January 1, 1990) December 31, 1989

*10 (k) (3 ) Second Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10 (k) (3 )
Exhibit 10 (k) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
December 22, 1992) December 31, 1992

*10(1) Form of stock option The Company's 1-7629 10(h)
agreement for nonqual- Form 10-Q for the ,

ified stock options quarter ended
granted under the March 31, 1992
Company's 1989 Long-Term
Incentive Compensation
Plan

*10(m) Forms of restricted The Company's 1-7629 10(i)
stock agreement for Form 10-Q for the
restricted stock quarter ended
granted under the March 31, 1992
Company's 1989 Long-Term
Incentive Compensation
Plan

*10 (n) (1) 1994 Long-Term Incentive The Company's 1-7629 10 (n) (1)
Compensation Plan of Form 10-K for the
the company (effective year ended
as of January 1, 1994) December 31, 1993

*10 (n) (2 ) Form of Stock Option The Company's 1-7629 10 (n) (2 )
Agreement for Form 10-K for the i

1

Non@alified Stock year ended
Options Granted December 31, 1993
under the Company's 1994
Long-Term Incentive
Compensation Plan

*10 (o) (1) Savings Restoration The Company's 1-7629 10(f)
Plan of the Company Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
January 1, 1991) December 31, 1990

*10 (o) (2) First Amendment to The Company's 1-7629 10(1)(2)
Exhibit 10(o) (1) Form 10-K for the
(effective as of year ended
January 1, 1991) December 31, 1991

*10(p) Director Benefits The Company's 1-76;:9 10(m)
Plan, effective as Form 10-K for the
of January 1, 1992 year ended

December 31, 1991

*10(q) Executive Life The Company's 1-7629 10(q)

Insurance Plan of Form 10-K for the
the Company (effective -year ended

j-138-



;*
d' -as of January 1, 1994) December 31, 1993

*10(r)' Employment and The Company's 1-7629 10(f)Supplemental Benefits Form 10-Q for the-Agreement between HL&P . quarter ended
and Hugh Rice Kelly. March 31, 1987

e 10 (s) (1) The Company's Master' The Company's- 1-7629 10Savings. Trust, as- Form 10-Q for the
-Amended and Restated' quarter ended
offactive as of March 31, 1994
January l', 1994,
between the Company-
and Texas Commerce Bank
National ~ Association

- 10 (s) (2) ESOP Trust Agreement The Company's 1-7629 10 (j ) (2) 'between' Houston- Form 10-K for theIndustries and State year ended
Street Bank and Trust December 31, 1990
Company, as ESOP-
Trustee,' dated
October 5, 1990

' 10 (s)' ( 3 ) - Note Purchase , Agreement The Company's 1-7629 ~10 (j )'(3 )between the Company Form 10-K for the
'and the ESOP Trustee, year ended
dated as of December 31, 1990
October . 'i, 199 0

10 (s) (4 ) Stock Purchase. The Company's 1-7629 10 (j ) (4)
,Agreement between. Form 10-K for the ithe Company and the year ended ;

ESOP Trustee, dated as December 31, 1991
of October 9, 1990 ,

+*10(t) Employment Agreement
dated April 5, 1993
between HL&P and
William T. Cottle

' *10(u) Form of Severance+
Agreements dated
December 22, 1994
between the Company ,

'

and the following
executive officers:
Hugh Rice Kelly,

!R. Steve Letbetter,
William T. Cottle and

. Jack D. Greenwade

+12- Computation of Ratios of
Earnings to Fixed Charges
and Ratios of Earnings
to Fixed Charges and
Preferred Dividends

!+23' consent of Deloitte
-& Touche LLP :

'

+27 Financial Data Schndule
i
i
|
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